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'MEDICAID MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
(MMIS)

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 1976
U.S. SENATE,

PerMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS
or TaE ComMITTEE 0N (GOVERNMENT (OPERATIONS,
Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met at 9:30 a.m., in room 6202, Dirksen Senate
Office Building, under authority of section 5, Senate Resolution 363,
agreed to March 1, 1976, Hon. Sam Nunn (acting chairman)
presiding.

Members of the subcommitiee present: Senator Sam Nunn, Demo-
crat, Georgia; and Senator Charles H. Percy, Republican, Illinois.

Also present: Senator Herman E. Talmadge, Democrat, Georgia;
and Senator Frank IE. Moss, Democrat, Utah.

Members of the professional staff present: Howard J. Feldman,
chief counsel ; F. Keith Adkinson, assistant counsel; David P. Vienna,
investigator; Walter S. Fialkewicz, detailed employee, Department
of Justice; Stuart M. Statler, chief counsel to the minority; Jonathan
Cottin, investigator to the minority; Ruth Y. Watt, chief clerk; Jay
Constantine, Finance Committee staff; and Val J. Halamandaris,
Special Committee on the Aging staff,

Senator Nunw. The subcommittee will come to order.

N [Meﬁnber of the subcommittee present at time of convening: Senator
unn. :

[The letter of authority follows:]
U.S. SENATE,
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS,
PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS,
. Washington, D.C,
Pursuant to Rule 5 of the Rules of Procedure of the Senate Permanent Sub-
committee on Investigations of the Committee on Government Operations, per-
mission is hereby granted for the Chairman, or any member of the Subcommniit-
tee as designated by the Chairman, to conduct hearings in public session, without
o quorum of two members for administration of oaths and taking of testimony
in conmection with Medicaid Management Information Systems on Wednesday,
September 29, 1976,
SAM NUNN,
Acting Chairman.
CHEARLES H. PEROY,
Ranking Minority Member.
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OPENING STATEMENT OF SENATOR SAM NUNN

Senator Nuxwy. The Permanent Subcommittes on Investigations
begins today the first of what we intend to be a series of hearings
into management, consulting, and computer service companies in
the nealth and welfare industries. Among the largest consumers in
these industries are the State and Federal Governments.

These hearings are part of a larger subcommittee review of fraud
and abuse in Federal health and related welfare programs.

Today we begin with a look at the operations—and possible im-
proprieties by an official—of the Office of Information Systems
within the Health, Education, and Welfare Department’s Social
and Rehabilitation Service.

The Office of Information Systems administers a program to en-
courage the States to develop and operate computerized medicaid
i_n&?%gement information systems [MMIS], which are funded by

The systems’ purpose is to spot patterns and numbers of medical
procedures performed, of drugs prescribed and other health services
delivered. Through surveillance and utilization review reports,
States can develop statistical profiles on providers and identify
possible areas of fraud as well as program defects.

Another series of reports called management and administrative
reporting systems give the States data on the monitoring of claims
processing, the status of payments to providers and other fiscal
information for proper program management.

In my view the MMIS program is a good plan. The potential
savings from it could more than offset the Federal investment in it.
But to understand its broader impact, we must place this program
into perspective.

The ‘winning contractor of the MMIS bid for system operations
becomeg the fiscal agent for the State medicaid agency.

The fiscal agent receives the bills for patient services from physi-
clans, nursing homes, pharmacies, and hospitals and processes these
claims, running them through sophisticated computer programs. The
fiscal intermediary receives payments from State medicaid agencies,
subsequently mailing checks to the providers. For this service, the
fiscal intermediary receives a fee.

There are fiscal agents or intermediaries in the medicare, medicaid,
and CHAMPUS programs. Total claims processing costs to Gov-
ernment agencies run close to $1.5 billion a year. There are wide
variations in charges by these intermediaries within programs with
apparently in many cases no relationship to the volume of claims
processed or the sophistication of the systems.

The contractors who will win the MMIS contracts and operate the
medicaid computer programs will most likely be the computer
service firms for any national health insurance plan that may
emerge in the future.

Their charges, the way in which they obtain the contracts, Gov-
ernment contracting practices and the management of HEW’s pro-
gram are the foundations upon which a multibillion doliar computer
claims processing element of that national health plan may be built.
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No less important in the process is the integrity of our Govern-
ment employees.

HEW Secretary Mathews was reported to have told a Cabinet
meeting discussing hearings held by Senators Moss and Percy last
month into fraud and abuse in New York’s medicaid program that
the MMIS program puts the administration “well ahead of Moss”
in identifying medicaid fraud and abuse.

I hope that HEW will not respond to these hearings with the
cavalier attitude with which it responded to the very serious dis-
closures in the hearings conducted by Senators Moss and Percy.

While HEW may claim it is well ahead of a Senate committee
in spotting fraud and abuse, I think the witnesses in the next
couple of days will show very clearly that HEW has not discovered
improprieties within its own agencies.

Today, we will hear of questionable payments received by a Gov-
ernment official who has played a leadership role in the operations
of the system designed to help the States identify fraud and abuse
in their medicaid programs.

Senator Percy will be coming in a few minutes. In the meantime,
I am delighted to have join us this morning Senator Talmadge,
Chairman of the Senate Finance Subcommittee on Health, 25 well
as Senator Moss, chairman of the Senate Subcommittee of Liong-
Term Care of the Special Committee on Aging. "

I have agked both of them if they would like to make an opening
statement. I will ask Senator Talmadge first. :

OPENING STATEMENT OF SENATOR TALMADGE

Senator TaLmanee. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I appre-
ciate the invitation of your chairman and that of fellow members
of the subcommittee to participate in this hearing. We share a
common concern with the need to expose and then correct fraudulent
and abusive practices in the medicare and medicaid programs.

The Subcommittee on Health of the Committee on Finance has
cooperated informally during the last year with the investigative
efforts of the Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations and Sena-
tor Ted Moss’ subcommittee of the Committee on Aging.

‘We have been very careful in this work not to duplicate or overlap
each other’s efforts. Rather, what we sought—and I think achieved—
was cooperation toward common objectives. The work of the three
committees provides an excellent example of the Senate working at
its best in the public interest.

Some time ago, along with 41 other Senators, including Senators
Nunn and Moss, I introduced a tough medicare and medicaid anti-
frand and antiabuse bill.

That bill is now pending in committee on the House side, notwith-
standing prompt approval by both the Finance Committee and the
full Senate, without one dissenting vote.

I do not know whether the House shares our awareness of the
extent and persistence of fraudulent and abusive activities in medi-
care and medicaid; programs which will cost the ta,xpagers of this
country almost $41 billion in the fiscal year beginning October 1.
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I am hopeful, however, that the work of the Finance Committee,
Senator Moss’ extensive and hard-hitting investigations, as well as
what will come out of these hearings, will serve to persuade the
House to act expeditiously on my bill. :

Finally, I want to congratulate Senator Nunn, Senator Jackson,
and Senator Percy on the splendid contribution they and their
staffs have made.

I know that the subject matter of this hearing and the hearings
to follow have not just happened. They reflect the digging and the
doggedness of more than 114 years hard work. You are to be con-
gratulated for your efforts. '

Senator Nunn. Thank you very much, Senator Talmadge. I might
add that I am a cosponsor of that bill which I think is a major step
towards trying te bring some discipline to this field and some
efficiency und effectiveness in the overall medicaid and medicare pro-
grams. :

Senator Taraapee. I certainly agree. I hope the House will act
before we adjourn.

Senator Nuwn, I think that is extremely important. Otherwige,
we lose 4 or 5 months in correcting these abuses. I hope the House
does act. We-are also delighted this morning to have Senator Moss
who has done an extraordinary job in this particular area and other
areas.

Senator Moss, we are pleased to have you this morning. We wel-
come any statement you may have. : ‘

OPENING STATEMENT OF SENATOR MOSS

Senator Moss. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I am honore
to be invited. I am very glad that I could come and sit here with
you and Senator Talmadge, Senator Percy, who will be here and
others who have worked so diligently in this area.

I want to express my appreciation for being invited. I have re-
ceived a quick briefing from your staff as to the subject of these
hearings which is the operation of the medicaid management infor-
mation systems program by the Department of Health, Education
and Welfare.

What I have heard from the staff has caused me great concern
as to how that is operating.

T am sure everyone in this room knows of our recent investigation
referred to by both you and Senator Talmadge in which we looked
into medicaid millions. This capped about 7 years of evaluating
various segments of the medicaid program.

My subcommittee has examined nursing homes, clinical labora-
tories and home health agencies, factoring firms, and just about
every aspect of the program. :

When HEW Secretary David Mathews learned that I had posed
as a medicaid patient, he reacted by telling the Cabinet that Moss
was “grandstanding.”

He added that because of the MMIS program, “We are well
ahead of identifying the problem of fraud and abuse and doing
something about it.” « ’
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Secretary Mathews later reconsidered saying that I had drama-
tized events and that he had no objection to my doing so, once
again extolling the MMIS program and the achievements of the
Department of Health, Education and Welfare.

For obvious reasons, I am more than casually interested to learn
how the department is handling the MMIS program. I don’t wish
to be misunderstood, I believe the MMIS program can play an
extremely important role.

By using computers effectively, we can pay doctors and other
providers more accurately and more rapidly.

We can also use computers to develop investigative tools such
as “vendor” and “recipient” profiles.

However, the cause for concern in today’s hearing is that there
appears to be mismanagement if not outright fraud and abuse
within the very program that HIEW has extolled as the panacea
for reducing fraud and abuse in the medicaid program. Everyone
can judge for himself after today’s hearings the extent to which
this is true. For my part, I think these hearings reinforce what I
said a few days ago.

Medicaid fraud is endemic, it is pervasive at all levels. I think
the people of this country, especially the sick, blind and aged, de-
serve better than this,

I would like to encourage the House of Representatives to take
the kind of aggressive action here in the Senate by Senator Tal-
madge and the Finance Committee. While it is obvious that the
management of the medicaid program needs an overhaul, one im-
portant and necessary step is the creation of a central fraud and
abuse unit within HEW., Other provisions of the recently passed
Senate bill, S. 3801, such as the disclosure provisions, the outlawing
of factoring are just as important. :

In closing I would like to compliment the staff of this subcom-
mittee for their aggressive investigation. I would also like to com-
pliment Sam Skinner, U.S. Attorney for the Norchern District of
Illinois, who yesterday anounced 22 indictments involving six of the
clinical laboratories we highliphted in our February 16 hearings
as well as about eight medicaid mill operators.

I suspect that U.S. Attorneys all over the country will soon be
following this sxample with indictments of their own. I am glad
to see the Justice Department increase its attention to medicaid
fraud issues.

I say once again how pleased I am with the aggressive action
taken by this investigative subcommittee and by the Finance Com-
mittee, others who are now alerted to the terrible problem we have
on our hands and are moving rapidly to put things into proper
place and to take appropriate remedial action,

Thank you.

Senator Nuxnw. Think you very much, Senator Moss.

Senator Percy will be here, I am sure, in the next few minutes
and when he comes we will have his opening statement, I believe
it has already been given out to the press.

Our first witness this morning is a very capable staff person who
has headed up this investigation, Mr. David Vienna, who is accom-
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pained by Mr. Walter Fialkewicz. We have also had very able
assistance from the minority chief counsel, Stuart Statler, and Mr.
Jon Cottin. ' K :

I would like to thank all of the staft for their intensive work and
I would also like to emphasize that this is only the beginning
hearing. We may have some delay becrtuse wé have a good man:
other matters that we will be having hearings on in this overal
area. ‘

Some of them are not completed in terms of investigation, but over
the next few months we will be having a good many hearings in
this area. ' ’

I believe David, you have a stateinent, a comprehensive statement
that will be given out. You are going to summarize your statement
this morning. : S -

Both of you take the oath. Do you swear the testimony you are
about to give will be the truth, the 'whole truth and nothing but
the truth, so help you God? :

Mr. Viexwa. Ido. -

Ms. Fraugewicz. I do.

TESTIMONY OF DAVID P. VIENNA AND WALTER S, FIALKEWICZ,
INVESTIGATORS, SENATE PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON
- INVESTIGATIONS

Senator Nuxw. You may proceed.

“Mr. Vmeywa. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name is David
Vienna. I am a member of the staff of the Permanent Subcommittes
on Investigations. With me is Walter Fialkewicz, another member
of the staff,

We have been assigned to conduct the preliminary inquiry into
the role of computer service companies serving health and related
welfare government programs. ‘ ‘

Itis respectfully vequested that our lengthy statement and ex-
hibits be printed in their entirety in the record at the close of these
summary remarks.

Senator Nunw, Your full statement will be part of the record,
without objection. ‘ ‘

Mr. Vmnwa, This inquiry will cover the role of these companies
in the processing of claims filed by providers and beneficiaries in
these programs, the largest of which are the medicare and medicaid
programs. . :

As part of this inquiry, we ave reviewing prices charged by
these companies; Government procurement practices; access to sub-
contractor costs, and the security of the systems with their sensitive
and private information. ‘

The hearings today and tomorrow will focus on one phase of
the subcommittee’s overall inquiry—the medicaid management in-
formation systems [MMIS] program. '

‘With regard to the operations of the Office of Information Sys-
tems, we found: , v '

1. The agency does not have necessary financial data to manage
its program properly. It does not keep track of design, development,
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and installation contract overruns and add-ons. At least when we
asked for this data, the agency gave us information in some cases
we knew from a review of its own records to be incomplete.

2. The agency could not tell us how much additional Federal funds
it has been responsible for authorizing through its certification of
systems.

3. Neither the Office of Information Systems nor the Medical
Services Administration, the Federal medicaid agency, determine
if the States actually use the information generated by the sophisti-
cated systems, for which the Federal Government is paying 75
percent of the operating costs.

In California, for example, though the system has been certified,
the Federal Government is paying 50 percent of the operating costs
instead of 75 percent because the State has declined to meet certain
Federal requirements. Nonetheless, this system is generating sub-
stantial data, which State medicaid officials told us they simply pile
on a desk and never read or use it for the purposes for which it was
intended—program management.

The stafl also reviewed two recent decisions by the Office of
Information Systems: one in the State of Washington and another
in Texas. '

In the State of Washington, the Office of Information Systems
approved a contract award by the State to a company whose bid
was $4.5 million higher than another firm judged by the State to be
a qualified and responsive bidder.

Federal records show that after the bids were. in, officials of the
State of Washington changed the ground rules under which it had
previously announced the bid would be judged. The evaluation proc-
ess was changed in such a way as to favor the high bidder. :

Another decision by the Office of Information Systems with regard
to the State of Texas appears to be contrary to the intent of
Congress.

When the Social Security Amendments of 1972 were passed, the
legislative history clearly shows that Congress intended that several
States join in the use of one centralized MMIS system to avoid du-
plications of development and operating costs. '

The record shows a good effort on the part of the Office of Infor-
mation Systems to follow that intent, but it was difficult to coordi-
nate—perhaps in most cases impossible. - ‘

" Recently, however, the Office of Information Systems has rendered
a decision that effectively will allow for more than one system within
the State of Texas. To allow for possible multiple systems within a
State may be necessary to accommodate the peculiarvities of a Btate,
but it clearly is contrary to the intent of Congress—and even good
judgment. ’ : :

" "Since the States have to pay only 10 percent of the deyvelopment
costs for these systems and only 25 percent of the operations costs,
they have little to lose through unnecessary duplications of develop-
ment and operating costs. o Co

Today, the sabcommittee will hear from six witnesses. The first wit-
ness is Francis J. Melly, president of FMS Management Services of
New York. Mr. Melly is appearing voluntarily before the subecommit-
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tee after spending several weeks providing the staff with important
information that has contributed a great deal to the building of a
record for legislative reform.

Mr. Melly’s company has contracts to design and develop medie-
aid management information systems in West Virginia and Mary-
land. It has a subcontract for an MMIS design job for the State
of Arizona.

Mr. Melly will discuss his relationship with Charles Cubbler. At
the time, Mr. Cubbler was the Acting Director of the medicaid sys-
tems division of the Office of Information Systems. As such, Mr.
Cubbler was in a key job in the MMIS program.

Richard Ney and Cheryl Anderson are officers of Richard Ney
Associates, Inc., 2 health consulting firm that served as the FMS mar-
keting representative in Washington, D.C.

Mz, Ney and Miss Anderson, like Melly, have cooperated with the
subcommittee inguiry and are appearing voluntarily. They had fre-
quent contact with Mr. Cubbler on behalf of FMS.

Finally, the subcommittee will hear from two officers of Delphi As-
sociates and one official of Blue Cross of Idaho. These witnesses will
testify to another aspect of the inquiry, the role of competition in the
award of MMIS contracts. '

Robert Trombly and Francis Hawthorne are officers of Delphi As-
sociates, which is one of a dozen or so companies that design, develop
and install MMIS systems. Recently, Delphi joined Blue Cross/Blue
Shield of Washington-Alaska in bidding on an MMIS for the State
of Washington. They lost the contract even though the Delphi-Blue
group was the low bidder.

Similarly in Idaho, Delphi joined Blue Cross on an MMIS and
lost the award, even though it was the low bidder.

Mr. Chairman, that concludes my summary remarks. T have our
complete statement to which is attached 12 exhibits.

Senator Nuwnw. That will be admitted for the record, without
objection.

[The complete statement follows:]

STATEMENT oF DAVID VIENNA AND WALTER S. FIALKEWI0Z, STAFF INVESTIGATORS,
ON THE MEDICAID MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM PROGRAM

Introduction

Harly in the Medicaid program, the situation with regard to .panagement
and the need for good information systems became apparent. Program fraud
and abuse was spotted from the very first years of operations. Then came
the economic downturn of the early seventies when States began to curtail
benefits and look for better management tools.

So did the Department of Health, Hducation and Welfare (HHW) which
developed o mechanized or computerized claims processing and information
retrieval system called the Medicaid Management Information System (MM
IS), which was to serve as a model and which could be adapted by the States
to meet their own individual needs. At the same time, this system would
produce information from each State that the Federal Government could use
in its oversight of the Medicaid programs.

The Soclal Security Amendments of 1972 (Exhibit 1) authorized 90 per-
cent Federal matching for the costs of design, development and installation
of mechanized systems, and 75 percent matching for the costs of operation,
It was expected that these systems would foster better program administra-
tion and would ultimately reduce program costs.
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The systems' purpose is to spot patterns and numbers of medical pro-
cedures performed, drug prescribing and other services. Through Surveillance
and Utilization Review reports, States can develop statistical profiles on pro-
viders, identify possible areas of fraud and abuse and possible areas of pro-
gram . defects, Another series of veports called Management and Adminigs-
trative Reporting Systems give the ‘States data on the monitoring of claims
processing, the status of payments to providers and other fiscal information
for proper program management, A background paper prepared by the Library

" of Congress is attached as Hxhibit 2.

The broader issues

HEW Secretary Mathews was reported to have told a Cabinet meeting on
Aungust 31, 1976, during a discussion of the Moss hearings on Medicaid fraud,
that because of the MMIS program, “We are well ahead of Moss in identi-
fying the problem (of fraud and abuse) and doing something about it.”

The MMIS program is a good plan. The potential savings from it could
more than offset the ¥Federal investment in it. But to understand its broader
impact, we must place this program in perspective. The winning contractors
of the MMIS bids for system operations sometimes become the fiscal agents
for the State Medicaid agencies. The fiscal agents receive the bills for patient
services from physicians, nursing homes, pharmacies and hospitals and proe-
ess these claims, running them through sophisticated computer programs. The
fiscal intermediaries receive payments from State Medicaid agencies and then
mail checks to the providers.

For this service, the fiscal intermediary receives a fee. There are fiscal agents
or intermediaries in the Medicare, Medicaid and CHAMPUS programs, Total
claims processing costs to Government agencies run $1,448,000,000 a year. There
are wide variations in charges by these intermediaries within programs with
apparently no relitionship to the volume of claims processed or the sophistica-
tion of the systems.

There is no question that the contractors who will win the MMIS contracts
and operate the Medicaid computer programs will most likely be the computer
service firms for any national health insurance plan that we may be developing.

Their charges, the way in which they obtained tie contracts, Government con-
tracting practices and the management of HEW’s M3MIS program are the foun-
dations upon which we may be building a multi-billion dollar computer claims
processing element of that national health plan,

Program administration

The MMIS program is administered by the Office of the Associate Administra-
tor (of the Social and Rehabilitation Service) for Information Systems. Harold
Weinberg is the responsible Federal official with the title, Associate
Administrator.

There are a total of four “Offices” under the Associate Administrator along
with the National Center for Social ‘Statisties (Exhibit 8). These offices includes.
Systems Planning and Bvaluation, Program ISystems Development, State Systems
Operations and Information Sciences. They employ about 120 people. Two of
these offices perform the MMIS program functions with about 50 employees.
Table 1 is an organizational chart of responsibility-relating to MMIS.

TaABLE I

Office of Associate Administrator
for Information Systems

|
[ | \ 1

Office of Program Office of Systems Planning Office of State Systems
Systems Development and Evaluation ’ Operations
L_______I I
- I | -
Division of bivision of Division of | Division of Division of
Income Mainken- Human Services Medicaid ’ Technical Systoms
ance Systems System Systems Assistance Approval
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Participating States

A total of eleven States have had MMIS programs certified Ly the HBW
Office of Information Systems, which means they are entitled to receive 75 per-
tent Federal matching funds for the cost of operating these systems. Those
Statey without such systems receive 50 percent matching funds for operations
of less sophisticated systems. To develop these better systems, the Federal Gov-
ernment pays 90 percent of the-total costs. Table IT* shows States with certified
systems, the contractors who developed them with 90 percent matching funds
and the mmmmm estimate of total costs of their development.

Table III* shows States that have not yet been certified but which have ap-
proved contracts for the development of systems.

TABLE 11
Minimum
. . estimate of
State Contractor total cost
Arkansas. - Health Application Systemc - : $476, 000
HaWalio v ccem e cecemm e mmcm e mmcme ma e Blue Cross/Blue Shield_ . .cncemmcncenns Mrmmamm————— )
Michigan Conslltec__.. . 800, 000
L S SN Operatluns Research Inc 900, 000
Montana. Dikewo

New Hampshlre Delphl/l(eane Associates. 400, 000
New Mexico. Dikewood._.... 603, 000
o] T, COnSUREE e emeeem 1, 000 000
TeXas femimamemam—— e —emmn oo No contractor. 2,129,000
Utah . —— Consultec , 300, 000

California . -~ Blue Cross/Blue Shield with subcontract to EDSE Corp...

Did not apply.
TABLE 1l

Minimum
estimate of
States . Contractor . ) total costs
Arizona The Computer Co. with a subcontract of FMS Management Services... $113, 900
Georgia Delphi... 407 600
Ky~ Consultec 1, 069 000
Indiana Blue Cross/Blue Shleld with a subcontract to Consultec. . oo cvecanacen . 998 700
Maine. o oo Health Application Systems. .ccocooeicomacccnacacannn 111 540
Maryland..... S Management:Services. ... . 299 800
West Virginia ENS Management Services. o uoammimoccaaocccmemauicmmccaeemam—aa 450, 270

A total of nine States are expected to have their systems certified within the
next six months and another six States are expected to have their systems cer-
tified within twelve months, Seven States are planning to develop MMIS systems.
These States are set forth in Table IV.?

TABLE IV

Certification expected within 6 mo.: Georgia, Idaho, Indiana, Maine, Nebraska,
North Carolina, Oklahoma, Washington, West Virginia.

Certification expected w1th1n 12 mo. : Anmna Flouda, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Maryland, Virginia.

MMIS. systems being planned Massachusetts, Pennsylvama, Connecticut, Ill-
inois, Kansas, Missouri New York.

A review .of the tables shows that only 11 States have had systems certified
and nine more. are expected to have certifieation within the next six months.
The Subcommittee staff hasg reviewed the operations of the program and its
management. It has certain criticisms the Subcommittee may want to consider
bringing to the attention of HIEIW, If the criticisms are deemed appropriate, there
are still as many as 39 State certification processes that could benefit from a re-
sponse to these criticisms.

1 Dbuian supplled by Office of Information Systems.
3 Ihid,
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OIS manayement review

The Office of Information Systems (OIS) is responsible for approving, for
purposes of Federal funding, State proposals for the design, development, in-
stallation and operations of Medicaid Management Information Systems (MM
18). Prom the Subcommittee staff review of the operations of OIS, it appears
that the agency, itself, is in need of a management system.

The agency does not have necessary financial data to manage its program
properly. It does not follow through to determine if States are using the data
generated by the systems financed with higher-level Federal fundings.

In addition, the Subcommittee staff is concerned with certain decisions made by
the agency with regard to approval of State proposals involving gquestionable
competitive pr ocedmes and possible frfxgmentatlon of computer systems.

Furthermore, there is a serious problem arising over the diverse authorities
of certain Federal regulations. IInforcement by one level of officials at HEW
may adversely affect program management of the Office of Information Systems.

Internal OIS operations

The office filing system may well indicate the broader management issues
in OIS. That system is so sloppy that key documents are missing. But there
are other, more important issues.

Though approval of State efforts to design, develop and install MMIS gys-
tems carries with it 90 percent Federal funding of such efforts, the agency
does not keep track of overruns and systems add ons, which also receive 90
percent funding. This was admitted in a letter from the Administrator of the
Social and Rehabilitation Service to Subcommittee Aeting Chairman Sam
Nunn, (Exhibits 4 and 5).

Though certification of developed systems carries with it 75 percent Federal
funding for the operation of such systems, the Office does not know exactly
how much mouney this involves.

Furthermore, the Office of Information Systems never verifies whether the
sophisticated management information developed by the new systems are
actually used by the States to spot fraud and abuse, identify problem areas
of utilization and other key data elements required by the systems. For exam-
ple, California Health Department employees have told the Subcommittee
staff that sophisticated data produced by their certified MMIS system* are
stacked on a table and are not read.

Importance of competition

While there are elements of financial information needed for basic manage-
ment decision making, there are other issues involved in management of the
program that the Subcommittee staff questions. These relate to decisions
made by the Office of Information Systems.

No small part of the MMIS program management problem is the fact that
perhaps 50 technicians and specialists are trying to oversee the installation
of complicated compnter systems that must be tailored to the special needs
of each State and conform to relatively rigid, yet reasonable Federal stand-
ards. These Federal standards are required so that HEW, itself, can obtain
data by which it can evaluate the performance of State Medicaid programs.

But these government employees have no precedents to follow. They are
cutting- a new trail. Their actions and decisions will affect not only the
quality of Medicaid program management, but also the price of claims proc-
essing in the Medicaid program which today costs $550 million a year.

Furthermore, and from a prospective view, the quality of the systems devel-
oped, who operates them and the integrity of the competitive process by which
these contracts are obtained will form the foundation upon which this nation
may well be buildintr its management system for a national health insurance
program.

It is the prospectxve importance of this rather small HEW unit that was
the primary cause of the Subcommittee’s interest. If a comprehensive na-
tional health ‘insurance program is passed by Congress and enacted, claims
plocessmg costs could well amourt to a multl-bllhon doliar program, Already,

4 Thou% the Cnlifornia MMIS has been certified, {t does not recelve 75 percent Federal
funding because the State objects to compliance 'with certain regulations.

79-896—77——2
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the Federal Government is paying almost $1.5 billion a year for processing
Medicare, Medicaid and the Civilian Health and Medlcnl Program for the
Uniformed Services (CHAMPUS).

The Subcommittee, as part of this overall inquiry, hag asked the General
Accounting Office to review the price the government pays for CHAMPUS
claims processing, That review wag sought following the staff’s finding of a
curious set of circumstances.

Harlier this year, CHAMPUS sought for the first time competitive bids
on claims processing in five Southwestern and Western States. The largest
claims processor in the region was charging the CHAMPUS program $7.65
per claim on a “no profit-no loss” basis, When this particular contractor had
to come out from. under the no profit-no loss umbrella and bid against other
companies to keep this business, his price dropped about $3.40 per claim to
around $4.25. The winning bidder walked away with the contract prize with
an offer of $3.26 and he says he will make a good profit at this price level
which represents a savings of more than 50 percent.

For government not to subject contracts such as these to the pressures of
the open market place is to deny taxpayers the relief that could be provided
by relying on our free enterprise system. And for government to be a party
to any frustrations of free and open competition for health and welfare pro-
gram businegs belies any statements of program integrity or claims of good
management, -

This year is the tenth anniversary of the Medicaid and Medicare programs,
both of which were hastily thrust upon an electronic data processing industry
that was basically in its infancy. There were relatively few companies cap-
able of providing Services needed to process the immediate flood of thousends
of claims per day generated by these massive new programs. But over the
years, new companies have developed. :

New firms can enter this industry easily. Much like the electronic industry
of the fifties and early sixties that started. in small shops and even garages
in Massachusetts and California, the.companies that can design computer
management systems depend almost solely on the technical ability and imagi-
nation of a few people. Large amounts of capital are not required. Indeed,
it has been relatively small firms that HO'W has relied upon to get the MMIS
program off the ground

But once a system is designed and installed a new contract is in the offing
for the operations of the management system, which receives and processes
claims through the computer. These runs yield analytical data for manage-
ment use. In California, a charge of wslightly more than $1 per claim means
sales of $40 million a year for the corporation with which the State contracts
for Medicaid claims proecessing.

In short, the stakes are high.

HEW role in MMIS competition

MMIS program guidelines (Exhibit 6) require that the State must provide
the Federal Government of “assurance of fair competition and public adver-
tising within Federal and :State procurement Standards” in order to qualify
for 90 percent and/or 75 percent matching funds. Further, the guidelines
state, “procurement of automatic data processing services and/or equipment for
mechanized medical claims processing and information retrieval system, must
meet the provisions” of those same Federal procurement standards.

Those standards as set forth in 45 CFR 74 (Bxhibit 7) require open and
fair competition. One section of these regulations states, “the awards shall be
made to the responsible bidder whose bid is responsive to the invitation and
is most advantageous to the State or local government grantee, price and
other factors considered.”

Discussion of competition :

Because of the possible long term management and finanecial impact of
MMIS contract awards and certifications it is the Subcommittee staff’s view
that HEW should not only do all in its power to encourage competition for
these contracts but also, and most importantly, it should not affirm and
certify any State contract award decision where there is clearly doubt over
the integrity of the competitive process.
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It is the staf’s view that serious questions can be raised over a re... s
State of Washington bid evaluation process. The State of Washingtor last
year sought bids on the development and operations of an MMIS sy..em
(Iixhibit 8). Two companies were judged to be responsive, qualified bidders.
Yet, after the proposals were evaluated the contractor whose proposal was
$4.6 million higher was selected.

- HEW staff members objected to the selection, citing their view that each
bidder was equally qualified and therefore they concluded that the award
should be made to the low bidder.

HBEW officials sought the opinion of the National Bureau of Standards,
which confirmed the qualifications of the winning bLidder, but raised questions
about the fairness of the Waghington State evaluation process.

In a March 26, 1976, letter (Exhibit 9) to Harold Wienberg, the Associate
Administrator of SRS for Information Systems, Richard Dunlavey, a Bureau
of Standards tzchnical expert, wrote:

“Tor me the issue comes down to a choice between strict adherence to the
rules of an RFP and selecting the vendor who will do the most good for the
State Medicaid program at an acceptable cost. Although there is no guestion
in my mind that the State altered the ground rules under which it said
seiection would be made, I have been persuaded that it is in the best interests
of the State to accept their selection ...”

Fragmentation

The second issue with which the Subcommittee staff is concerned is HEW
approval and certification of multiple computer wsystems within one State,

Tirst of all, if the Office of Information Systems approves the design,
development and installation of more than one computer management system
in a State, it not only unnecessarily duplicates these costs, but also such
approvals represent Federal concurrence in unnecessary duplications of oper-
ating costs, for which the Federal Government pays 75 percent,

‘Where fragmented systems are approved, there is the very serious question
as to whether information can be generated by each system that can be
easily assembled into consistent and comprehensive reports on surveillance
and utilization review and management and administrative reporting systems.

The congressional intent behind the MMIS program clearly calls for num-
berg of States to join in the use of a single MMIS system, S0 as to avoid
duplications of development and operating costs (Ixhibit 10). Clearly, there-
fore, any ratification of multiple systems within a State would appear to
contradict the intention of Congress to consolidate numbers of States around
one: MMIS unit,

YWhile it seems appropriate for the Federal Government to accommodate
the needs and desires of the States, it is likewise appropriate for the States
to respond to the regulations and parameters of programs through which
Federal funds can flow to them, It is the Subcommittee staff’s view that a
recent decision by the OIS regarding the approval of a fragmented system in
Texas may well be contrary to congressionul intent as well as efficiency and
effective Iederal program management.

The Texas certification

The Texas Medicaid program 13 composed of two part:s with separate and
distinct administrations. Group Hospital Services, Inc. (GHSI), the Dallas-
based Blue Cross plan for the State, pays for hospital and physician services
to Medicaid beneficiaries on a pre-paid, at-risk basis. In short, it is an insur-
ing arrangement. Approximately 60 percent of the Medicaid claims are proc-
essed through this system.

The State of Texas at Austin manages the ﬂrugs and nursing home elements
of the State Medicaid program.

The Subcommittee staff has reviewed the EAW files (Hxhibit 11) on the
Mexas request. Basieally, the State of Texas sought 75 percent Federal fund-
ing for the operations of each of the two Medicaid systems—the Blue system
out of Dallas and the State system in Austin. Yn addition, the State sought
retroactively 90 percent Federal funding for the costs of developing the sys-
tem based in Austin, These costs were reported to be $2 million,

Between January 12, 1976, and Januray 16, 1976, a team of technicians
from HEW Washington reviewed the two systems for purposes of determin.
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ing whether they should be certified. The staff turned in a unanirmous report
that the combined Dallas and Austin systems did not meet Federal standards.

The critical element of the evaluation by HEW staff was that each system
had deficiencies. The HREW team found that the required reports on surveil-
lance and utilization review and management and administrative review
could not be produced by the systems, In short, the key elements in any
MMIS system-as set forth in Federal regulations and guidelines did not exist.

Notwithstanding this decision, the Associate Administrator for Information
Systems 1ev1ewed the materials and on April 22, 1976, sent a memorandum to
the Dallas regional office certifying the State system in Austin.

This action set a precedent for fragmented systems. In the Subcommittee
staff’s view, the decision opens the door to approvals of certifications of frag-
mented systems in other States, which could now reasonably ask for separate
MMIS systems for the drugs, physician, hospital and other elements of their
Medicaid programs.

With systems’ development costs ranging from $300,000 to $2 million, the
Federal Government could be in store for State requests, based on the Texas
precedent, for multiple systems that would result in duplications of expen-
ditures, 90 percent of which will be funded by HEW.

Under this decision it is conceivable that the State of New York, where
the Medicaid program is administered by counties, could seek separate and
distinet MMIS programs for each of the State’s 62 counties.

Carrying this hypothetical situation, perhaps to the point of absurdity,
each county could seek individually tailored systems at possible costs of
$300,000 each. This could result in a total cost of more than $18 million, 90
percent of which would be funded by HEW.

Then, if HEW certified each of the 62 systems, it would pay 75 percent of
the costs for operating the systems, witih unnecessary duplications in per-
sonnel and equipment.

It is the Subcomniittee staﬂ’s view that' the decision to certify the Texas
State system was contrary to congressional intent.

I is conceivable that this decision by itself could perpetuate the very type
of management disorganization that the MMIS program was intended to
eliminate.

On July 16, 1976, William Cleaver, a technical specialist in the MMIS pro-
gram, wrote a memorandum to Wienberg, the Associate Administrator for
Information Systems. Cleaver discusses in this memorandum the procedure
followed by Texas in seeking Federal funding and he cites violations of the
regulations as well as their intent.

At the close of his memorandum, he states that “probably the most con-
fuging part of this review has been the indeterminate role of SPAE [The
Office of Systems Planning and HEvaluation] in the Texas procurement, par-
ticularly that of Mr. [Charles] Cubbler,” presently assigned to SPAB, an
gﬂioe of four -advisors to the Associate Administrator for Information

ystems.

The following is.from Cleaver’s memorandum:

“My understanding of the role of SPAE is thut they perform a planning
and review function in your behalf, but do not have any OPRRATIONATL role
in matters which £all within the functions of other Offices.

“Yet Mr. Cubbler reports that he has had a copy of the Texas RFP for
six months. He also has a copy of the bid evaluation report. He had made
several trips to Texas in the past few months, the last one during July 6-7.
I understand that he provided some sort of assistance to Texas relative to
this procurement. What kind of assistance? Was it relative to the contract,
which other parts of AAIS have not yet seen? Was it medical/technical
advice? Or was it relative to procurement practices? Did he represent AAIS?
If so, in what capacity? Did he write a trip report of his visit in July, and
is it avallable for review?

“With so many unknown§ in hand, and with the pecuhar status of OPSD
and OSSD being asked to review an outdated APF and RFP, while SPAR
appears to -be intimately involved in the final stages of contmct negotiations,
it seeins ludicrous to proceed until the entire Texas procurement situation
has had a thorough review within AATS,

“Please understand that I do not mean to depreciate the role Mr, Cubbler
has played, nor to question your need and authority to assign him in any
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way that you may have. All I am saying is that, knowing what I do (and
don't) about the Texas procurement, simply commenting about the APD and
RFP would have been a disservice to you.”

It is clear that Mr. Cubbler played a role in the Texas process. Cleaver
cites Cubbler’s presence in Texas in July and a letter from the Texas Depart-
ment of Public Welfare of April 23, 1976, to HEW requests Cubbler’s assis-
tance. Furthermore, Cubbler himself set forth in a memorandum prepared
May 27, 1976, at the Subcommittee’'s request, his asgociations with Texas
(Exhibit 12),

Cleaver states in his memorandum that Cubbler had for many months
materials, relative to the OIS decision-making process, which were slow to
come officially to HEW from the State of Texas. Furthermore, Cleaver says
that Cubbler did not share these materials with staff responsible for evalu-
ating the Texag system.

Objectively, the hoarding by Cubbler of materials from fellow HEW em-
ployees appears to be a rather petty bureaucratic matter. But it is the Sub-
committee staff’s view that this situation with regard to the role of Cubbler
and Texas caused a major change in direction of the MMIS program. And it
is indicative of the influence of Cubbler over the entire MMIS program which
will be studied in detail at these hearings.

[[The exhibits referred to in the preceding statement were marked
“Txhibits No. 1 through 12 for reference.” Exhibits 3, 6-11 may be
found in the files of the subcommittee; exhibits 1, 2, 4, 5, and 12
follow:] '

Ex=izir No. 1

APPENDIX A

PAYMENTS TO STATES UNDER MEDICAID FOR INSTALLATION AND OPERATION OF
CLAIMS PROCESSING AND INFORMATION RETRIEVAL SYSTEMS

Seo. 235. (a) Section 1903(a) of the Social Security Act is amended by
redesignating paragraph (8) as paragraph (4), and by inserting after para-
graph. (2) the following new paragraph:

“(3) an amount equal to—

“(A) (i) 90 per centum of so much of the sums expended during
such quarter as are attributable to the design, development, or instal-
lation of such mechanized claims processing and information retrieval
systems as the Secretary determines are likely to provide more effi-
cient, economical, and effective administration of the plan and to be
compatible with the claims processing and information retrieval sys-
tems utilized in the administration of title XVIII, including the State's
share of the cost of installing such a system to be used jointly in the
administration of such State’s plan and the plan of any other State
approved under this title, and

“(il) 90 per centum of so much of the sums expended during any
such quarter in the fiscal year ending June 30, 1972, or tha fiscal
year ending June 30, 1978, as are attributable to the design, develop-
ment, or installation of cost determination systems for State-owned
general hospitals (except that the total amount paid to all States
?gder this ciause for either such fiscal year shall not exceed $150,-
(190), and

“(B) 75 per centum of so much of the sums expended during such
quarter as are attributable to the operation of systems (whether such
systems are operated directly by the State or by another person under
a contract with the State) of the type described in subparagraph (A)
(i) (whether or not designed, developed, or installed with assistance
under such subparagraph) which are approved by the Secretary and
which include provision for prompt written notice to each individual
who is furnished services covered by the plan of the specific services
covered, the name of the person or persons furnishing the services,
the date or dates on which the services were furnmished, and the
amount of the payment or payments made under the plan on account
of the services; plus”.
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(k) The amendments made by subsection . (a) shall apply with respect to
expenditures under State plans approved under title XIX of the Social Security
Act made after June 80, 1971.

Bxarsit No. 2

[Appendices referred to in this exhibit may be found in the files of the
_Subcommittee.]

BACKGROUND

Title. XIX of the Social Security Act provides for “Grants to States for
Medical Assistance Programs” for certain low-income individuals and fam-
ilies. The program, popularly known as Medicaid, is administered by the States
within broad Federal guidelines, and is jointly financed by the States and the
Federal Government, with the Federal Government matching State expendi-
tures at specified rates. The Federal matching rate for medical vendor pay-
ments (payrmaents to providers for care provided to Medicaid eligibles) cur-
rently ranges from 50 percent to 78 percent, depending on the per capita income
in the State, with a special matching rate of 90 percent for family planning
services.

Federal maiching of State expenditures for administration and training is
generally at the rate of 50 percent, with tbe exceptions that the costs of pro-
fessional medical personnel used in program administration are matched at
75 percent, and the costs of skilled ntursing facility inspectors are matched
at 100 percent. In addition, the Federal matching rate is set at 90 percent of
a State's costs of developing automated claims processing and management
information systems, and 75 percent of the costs of operating such systems.

F180AL AGENTS

States may administer their Medicaid program directly or may contract out
all or part of the administration to fiscal agents, health maintenance organi-
zations, .or health insuring organizations, with contracted functions ranging
from claims processing for portions of the program to assumption of under-
writing risk for the progra'm

Regulations

TFederal regulations establish certain general requirements for States in
contracting with other organizations for program administration. These regu-
lations (45 CFR 249.82) are included as Appendix A to this report and are
summarized below.

The regulations establish a number of requirements which must be met in
State contracts with all contractors, specifying that the contracts must be in
writing and must specify the contract period, functions of the contractor, pop-
ulation covered, and the amount, duration and scope of medical assistance
provided. In addltion, the contracts must provide for the right of State and
Departmental jnspection, evaluation and audit, establish provisions for exten-
sion, renegotiation and termination of the contract provide for an appropri-
ate record system, and ‘specify the functions which, are- to be carried out
under subeontracts; subcontracts must be in writing and must fulfill all appro-
priate requirements of the regulations,

The regulations set forth additional requirements for health insuring orga-
nizations, including that premium or subscription charges be reasonable, and
not subject to renegotiation during the contract period except in specified
situations. Such contracts must also provide for assumption of underwriting
risk by the contractor, or must specily the apportionment of the risk. Where
the contractor assumes full risk, the contract must provide that payment to
the contractor constitiites full discharge of State responsibility, snd cannot
include payment for recoupment of losses incurred for which the contractor
was at risk, The contract must specify the apportionment of any “savings”
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between the contractor and the State agency, must specify whether the con-
tractor can obtain reinsurance, and must specify the actuarial basis for
premium computation.

Additional requirements for contracts with fiscal agents require that the
contracts include termination procedures requiring the contractor to supply
the materials necessary to enable the State to continue program operations.
If proprietary rights are claimed, the contract must provide that the con-
tractor or subcontractor offer to the State the purchase, lease, or buying the
use of such material. Contracts must alse establish the amounts and basis of
payment to the contractors, and must specify that reimbursement to provid-
ers by the contractor meet the applicable requirements.

The regulations specify that for purposes of receiving Federal financial
participation, the contract must meet the procurement requirements under 45
OFR 74 (Appendix B) and must require that expenditures in excess of $100,-
000 be approved by the Regional Commissioner.

Current information

Thirty-seven States and jurisdictions currently contract out some portion
of their Medicaid program administration. Appendix O lists the States and
the names of their fiscal agent and subcontractors, if applicable.

Information on State-fiscal agent relationships was the subject of a survey
by the Medical Services Administration during fiscal year 1975. Appendix D
presents the tabulated results of that survey, and the material is summar-
ized below.

The first section presents information on functions performed by fiscal
agents, The information igsummarized as follows:

Number of States or
Jurisdictions in which

Function: fiscal agent performs
Recipient eligibility: the function
File development o oo o e 4
File maintenance . - oo oo o o e 15
Billing forms:
Development and/or printing - - . oo oo oo oo o 24
Actual supply and distribution to vendors. o o ______. 26
Audit of claimg:
Recipient eligibility verification .. oo oL 26
Provider eligibility verification. _ . . 28
Reasonable charge determination_.__.. 29
Application of reS0UTCeS . - o oo e 19
Disbursement of payments to providers 26
Report development;
Preparation of Federal reports.. - - cccc o e e e 10
Preparation of State reports other than S/UR_..._ ... 20
Preparation of S/UR reports. - - ao ool 15
Provider liaison:
Preparation or maintenance of provider manuals. ... _._. 22
Interpretation of program to providers. . ________ 26
Adjudication of disputed elaims. - .o oo 22
- Routine use of field staff to contact providers. ... ________ 22
Utilization review:
Prepayment audit of elaims oo .. ' 29
Postpayment andit of elaims. ... 21
Postpayment audit including use of profiles and/or followup
fleld ViSIt8- - o oo e e icccee e 19
Medicaid-medicare relationship:
- Establishment of medicaid Hability . . - - oo e e 22
Maintains “Buy-in’’ file for title XVIII, part Bo .o oooaeos 8
Maintains “Buy-in’’ file for title XVIII, part Ao e 7

Consultative services. ... ... e e 15
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The second section of the report details information about the basis on which
the fiseal agents are paid, The results are summarized as follows:

Number o
States andfor
Jurisdictions

using as

. L X . basis for

Basis of payment for performance of administrative services: payment
SaME A8 MIEAICAIE . - c e e e e e v e e v e 2
No profit, no logs, or actual 608t e oo 11
Fixed rate per elaim . o v i e e i e 10
Specified percentage of medical service expenditures o cowooemooooea 4
Differential rate related t0 volume . oo oo oo oo 2
Cost plus incentive feen - oo .. e e S e e e e e e e 0
BT - e e el e ——— o e s o §

The survey also provides information on the basis for the establishment of the
contract, The results are summarized as follows :

Number of
States andfor
Jurisidictions

using as
basis for
establishment
of contracts
Basis for establishment of the contract:
Competitive bIdding . oo oo o 14
Negotiations with only 1 fiscal agento ce oo oo 14
Legislative requirement. - - o e e e e 4
Ot eT e e e e e e e e 3

In addition to the above mentioned materials, the survey collected infor-
mation on fiseal agent claims processing for specified services in the States.
The tabulated results are presented in Appendix B,

MECHANIZED CLATMS PROCESSING AND INFORMATION RETRIEVAL SYSTEMS

Section 235 of the Social Security Amendments of 1972 authorized 90 per-
cent Federal matching to States for the costs of design, development, and
installation of mechanized claims processing and information retrieval sys-
tems, and 75 percent for the costs of operating such systems. The Report of
ghe HoPse Committee on Ways and Means ‘summarized the proposal as

ollows.

Your committee proposes to aid the States in meeting their responsibilities
by authorizing 90 percent Federal matching for the cost necessary to design,
develop, and install mechanized claims processing and information retrieval
systems deemed necessary by the Secretary. The Federal Government acknow]-
edges the obligation to provide technical assistance, including the development
of model systems, to each State operating a Medicaid program. It is expected
that this financial and technical support will aid the Sfates in realizing effi-
cient and effective administration of the program. sad that it will reduce
program costs,

Your committee also recognizes the importance of thig activity by providing
in the bill for Federal matching funds at the 75 percent rate for the operation
of the system approved by the Secretary,

Regulations

Tederal regulations establish certain requirements which States must meet
in order to receive increased Wederal matching for mechanized claims proe-
essing and information retrieval systems (45 OFR 250,90). The regulations
are included in Appendix T, and summarized below.

The regulations provide that the 90 percent matching is available for
systems likely to afford more efficient, economical, and effective administra-
tion of the program, Systems must receive approval of the Social and Reha-

11],8. Congress. House, Committee on Ways and Means, Soclal Security Amendments
of 1971; Report on H.R. 1. Washington, U.S, Govt. Print, Off,, 1071, (02d Cong., 1st
sess. House, Report No, 92-231)p, 103,
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bilitation Service, with approval based on the following ¢riteria, The system
must meet criteria established in  guidelines, be compatible with the Title
XVIII systems, and support the data requirements of PSRO's. The State
agency must agree in writing that the State must have all ownership rights
in software or modifications, that methods for properly charging costs are in
aceordance with SRS Procurement Regulations, that the system funded will
be used for a period of time consistent with the planning document, or
suficient to justify the funds expended, and that information in the system
will be safeguarded.

The regulatory requirements established for 76 percent Federal participa-
tion in the costs of operating such systems include some of the same require-
ments established for 90 percent matching, as well as additional ones. The
system must meet criteria established in guidelines, be compatible with the
Title XVIII systems, and support the data requirements of PSRO's. The
State agency must agree in writing that methods for properly charging costs
are in ficcordance with SRS Precurement Regulations, thak the system funded
will be used for a period of time consistent with the plavning document, or
sufficient to justify the funds expended, and that informalion in the system
will be safeguarded. The system and its subsystems must operate on a con-
tinuing basis, must provide both patient gnd provider profileg for utilization
review and management purposes, and must provide written oxplanations of
benefits to program recipients. Access to all aspects of the system must be
made available to the SRS.

Curvent information
(Information on States with systems currently in place, in various stages
of development, and the names of any contractors and subcontractovs is avail-

able in SRS and is included among the questions to be asked of the Central
Office.)

BxmisiT No. 4

UNITED STATES SENATE,
CoMMITTER ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS,
PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS,
Washington, D.0., September 20, 1976.

Ion. RoperT Furron,

Commissioner, Social and Rekabilitetion Service, Department of Health, Bdu-

-cution and Welfare, Washington, D.O.

. Dear MR, Funvon: As part of its preliminary inquiry into the Medicaid
Management Information Systems program, we have had some difficulty in
tbtaining exact amounts of Federal expenditures both for systems design,
development and installations, for which the Iederal Government pays 90
percent of the costs, and the operating costs of these systems, once they are
certified, for which the Federal Government pays 756 percent of the costs.

The figures reported to the Subcommittee by Associate Administrator for
Informatisn Systems (AAIS) do not include additional amounts of -Federal
funds flowing to these States, which have either added new elements to their
initial contracts or have experienced costs overruns.

We would be grateful if you could provide the Subcommittee by the close
of business on Friday, September 24, 1976, the reasons why the AAIS does
not have these figures, where this data can be found, and when the Subcom-
mittee can have the information.

In those States where certified systems are operational the Federal Gov-
ernment is funding 75 percent of the cost of operations. The AAIS referred
the Subcommittee to the Associate Administrator for Management for infor-
mation on just how much the Federal Government is paying in increased
costs (over the 50 percent base) attributable to the system certification. We
talked to employees in your Management unit and were told that these figures
are available in the States, which submit to the regional offices, requests for
75 percent matching funds for MMIS, but which are comingled with requests
for 76 percent matching funds allowed in other programs.




20

We want to assure ourselves that the information we received from your
Management is correct. Therefore, in your response to this letter, please tell
us if your Management unit has for each of the States which has operational
MMIS systems quarterly or annual reports on increased costs attributable to
the 76 percent matching. If the Management unit does not have this infor-
mation, please explain where this information can be found and when the
Subcommittee will receive it from you.

We appreciate your coutinued cooperation with the Subcommittee as well
as the assistance provided Subcommittee staff by the Associate Administrator
for Information Systems,

Sincerely yours,
: Sam NUNN,
Acting Jhairman.

BExmsit No. §

DEPARTMERT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION AND WELFARE,
‘Washington, D.C., September 24, 1976.
Hon. Sam NUNK,
Acting C‘lbmrnmn, Senate Subcommittee on Investigaiions,
U.8. Senate, Washington, D,0.

Dear Senaror Nunny: This is in response to your September 20, 1876, let-
%%1; abso;lt expenditures for the Medicaid Management Information System

MIS).

The Associate Administrator for Information Systems could not furnish
you more information than he did because such information is not available
in Social and Rehabilitation Service (SRS) records. Let me explain why.

Stateg report expenditures for Administration of the Medieal Assistance
Program on the SRS-0A-41 Quarterly Statement of Hxpenditures. The report
does not provide s laundry-list of expenditure classification, e.g, MMIS,
family planning, skilled medieal professional, ete. . . . The report requires
only that expenditures be reported at the separate Federal matching rates,
i.e, 100, 90, 75, and 50 percent. (This is consistent with OMB reporting
requirements,)

Because of these reporting requirements, SRS can not determine from the
expenditures reported and claimed by a State the MMIS expenditure infor-
mation you requested. What you want must be obtained from State records
by an analysis of such records which support a State’s quarterly statement
of expenditures. Thig analysis would have to encompasgs all quarters where
expenditures at either the 909, or 769% rate were claimed by each of the
20 states that have been approved for MMIS funding. This would require
gignificant travel expenditures and a redirection of certain regiomal work
plans,
© Mesgrs, Howard Feldman and David Vienna of your sub-committee staff
advised us that, in view of the foregoing, you did not want us to visit the
states and do such analyses,

Sincerely, )
Roeerr FurtoN, Administrator.

Hx=prr No. 12

DEPARTMENT oF HEALTH, FIDUCATION, AND VWELFARE,
S00IAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
May &7, 1976,
Memorandum to: Mr. Harold I, Wienberg, Associate Administrator for Infor-
mation Systems.

From: Charles A, Cubbler, Office of Information Systems.
Subject Your Request for Information,

Reference your request for information, focused specifically on the States
of Texas, West Virginia, and Arkansas, the following in submitted'

Texas

1962—I was directed by Dr, Thomas McKneely, Medical Consultant to the
Bureau of Public Assistance to assist the State Agency and BC/BS in Texas
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in the development of the original prepaid health services contract for MMA
(later Medicaid) as provided for in State Law,

1908-69—1 was. directed by Warren Whitted, Confidential Assistent to the
Commissioner, MSA to provide extensive technical assistance during 1968-69-
70 to the Texas PWA in the rewrite of the Texas BO/BS Medicaid contract.
Ocintracg. wag approved by State Attorney General and HEW General Coun-
sel in 1970, ’

March 4-7, 1976—O0rganized for BQA/PSRO/OPSR staff of HEW an on-gite
briefing of the Texas Admission and Review Program (TARP) developed
under the sponsorship of the Texas Medicaid Agency. Intercession was re-
quired because TARP was reputed to be superior to PSRO’s in philosphy,
operation, and program savings, and the Texas Agency did not wish to have
its effectiveness abrogated by personnel from an unfamiliar agency, As a
long-time technical advisor in the development of the Texas Medicaid Pro-
gram, I was agked by Mr. Harberson, the SRS/PSRO Coordinator to persuade
the Agency to share ity technical expertise with the PSRO/OPSR staff. The
Agency consented with the proviso that I accompany the group and provide
clarification on differing points of view.

During this visit on TARP, Agency staff asked if a review for certification
for MMIS could be accomplished. I advised them to submit an APD and a
request for technical assistance through channels to AAIS/SRS. This they
did and James Cole provided the appropriate technical assistance. The
Agency followed through and prepared its APD, It then requested certifica-
tion early this year, Certification of the State’s part of the system has been
accomplished. :

1961-76—At various times over the years, I have had to answer many
questions over the telephone regarding Medicaid regulations, funding, policy,
procedures, and the technical ramifications of medical assistance ad-
ministration,

I have not, however, participated in any contractor negotiations other than
the BO/BS prepaid eontracts of 1962 and 1970. Contracts which under Texas
Law at that time had to be met with a Texas based non-profit organization.
Sometime since 1978 the law has been changed,

February 6, 1976—In addition to the above official activities, early this
year, on Iebruary 6, while on official leave, I shared a program on a per-
sonal basis with Senator Thomas Meclntire of New Hampshire and Dr. Doug-
las Harland of the Office of the Secretary, HEW on the occasion of the
openitig of a new hospital in San Antonio, Texas—the Administrator of
which 18 & fellow alumnus of the Hospital Administration course of Baylor
University.

April 28 to May 1, 1976—At the request of the State Agency, provided
consultation and technical assistance by reviewing data processing standards
and data processing management proposals, In addition, I provide consul-
tation regarding policy as it relates to the production of HEW regulations.

West Virginia

August 24-30, 1974—I represented J, J. Delaney, Acting AAIS at the
Agency’s request at West Virginia bidders conference along with Cope Reihl,
the OSSO Project Officer and John Gallagher, Regional Representative. An-
swered techmical questions, I was not involved directly or indirectly in the
selection of the winning contractor. Qonecurred in the contract approval proe-
%ss ias the Acting Director of Medicaid Systems—to Director of OSSO0, James

rainor.

Reviewed such information relating to the technieal content of the pro-
posed MMIS as was referred to me by Cope Reihl. Concurred in the approval
of the Addendum to West Virginia’s APD for its MMIS to include, at the
State’'s request, a quality/quantity/cost control module for long term care
which would insure compliance with all of the pertinent requirements of
Sec. 1908 (g).

This project is the product of the State's Chief Medical Consultant, Dr,
James Mangus' development and operation, Supported this projeet and con-
sider it superior in terms of cost/effectiveness to others currently in develop-
ment, including the Utah projeet.
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Arkansas

I have bhad no contact relating to this State other than to coordinate on
the changes recommended by Mr. Rosene (then a member of my staff) to
the HAS/Ark. contract.

Senator Nunw. Senstor Talmadge has a couple of hearings that he
has to go to. I will defer to him at this point and let him pursue the
questions as he sees fit.,

Senator TaLmapes. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. '

Mr. Vienna, your report was shockingly in the extreme, but I must
say I am not surprised from some of the things we had learned from
other sources. In May 1975, as chairman of the Subcommittee on
Health of the Committee on Finance, I requested the Comptroller
General, among other matters, to undertake a broad review of HEW
and State policies and procedures in awarding insurance-type con-
tracts under medicaid.

During the course of your investigation, did you encounter any-
thing unusual relating to GAO’s work on that Finance Committee
request ?

Mr. Venwa. Yes,

Senator Tarmanes. What was it ?

Mzr. Vienna. We had parallel inquiries which was one good reason
for the coordination between our committees, We found during the
course of our investigation that a company hired a private investi-
gator to determine—among other matters—who was talking to an em-
ployee of the General Accounting Office attached to the review of the
company that was commissioned by your subcommittee.

That private investigator said that in an effort to find out who was
talking to this General Accounting Office auditor, he wiretapped the
telephones of two company employees on December 8, 1975, and on
Decem! >+ 9, 1975,

Senator Tarmapae. What company was that?

Mr. Vienwa. There were two companies, Health Application Sys-
tems (FLAS), which is a division of the Bergen Brunswig Corp. of
Los Angeles. Health Applications System hasa management and ad-
ministrative services contract with Paid Prescriptions, Inc., a non-
profit corporation. Both ITAS and Paid were involved.

Senator Taraapge. Did they use the same private investigator?

Mr. Vienwa. Yes, sir. , ;

Senator Taracance. Did you get a copy of the wiretap?

Mr. Vienna. Yes.

Senator Tarmanee. Has it been referred to the Federal authorities
for prosecution?

Mr. Vienwa. No, sir. T intend to bring it up at this hearing for dis-
position by the subcommittee. ‘ :

Senator Tarmanee. Thank you, very much, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Nunw. I might add it is the intention of the subcommittee
to turn that over to law enforcement authorities.

Mr. Vienna, the exhibit relating to this particular matter will be
put in the record, without objection, as a sealed exhibit.

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 18” for ref-
erence, as & sealed exhibit, and will be retained in the confidential
files of the subcommittee. ] '
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Senator Nunwn. Mr. Vienna, your detailed statement indicates
various defects in the MMIS program. Because of the many upcom-
ing contracts, States will be certified by HEW within the next few
months. Would you describe the number of States that are expected
to ask for certification and the dollars involved ?

[At this point, Senator Percy entered the hearing room.]

Mr. Vienwa. Senator, HEW, expects to certify or at least rule on
certification in the next 6 months on 9 States and on an additional
6 States within the next 12 months. There are a total of 15 States.
There are 11 States certified to date, 10 of which are receiving 75 per-
cent funding. California is not.

‘We have an interesting opportunity here. We see a program start-
ing to go awry at its very inception. There are 89 States left to be
certified if they all apply. So perhaps this oversight will result in a
return of the program to its original congressional intent and per-
haps some better management.

Senator Nux~. How much money is involved ? Do you have dollar
figures of those that will be certified ?

Mr. Vienwa. No; we don’t, Senator. That is very difficult. One of
the exhibits in the file—

Senator Nuxnn. I believe on page 3 of your detailed statement, you
go into some of that. Could you summarize that for us?

Mr. Vienna. The figures run from $300,000 for development costs
up to $2 million. From what we have learned in our interviews $2 mil-
lion is just too high a price to pay for design, development, and in-
stallation of MMIS systems.

This program was started on the basis of prototype design com-
missioned by the Department of Health, Education and Welfare for
the State of Ohio. The intention of that prototype was to have it
modified to fit the various States peculiarities.

It appears, though we don’t know this, that there are systems being
developed that are basically reinventing the wheel, developed orig-
inally in Ohio.

Senator Nunn. The best summary you have is on page 8 of your
statement ? ‘

Mr. Vmmnna. Yes, sir, on that table.

Senator Nunw. Yes.

Mr, Viennva. We just don’t know the dollar figures, nor does HEW.

Senator Nunw. At this point, I want to put in the record a letter
that T wrote to Mr. Robert Fulton, Commissioner, Social and Re-
habilitation Service, Department of HEW, on September 20, as well
as a copy of a reply that he sent to me on September 24, relating to
these cost figures, the basic summary of it is that IEW really cannot
give us an answer on the questions raised as to the amount of money
that has been invested. [See exhibits 4 and 5 on pp. 19-20.]

Mr. Vimnwa. Senator, I find it ironic that an HEW agency respou-
sible for helping States manage their medicaid programs doesn’t even
have the numbers it needs to manage its own agency.

Senator Nunw. I find that shocking and it is certainly not the way
we intend in Congress for these programs to be run.

Mr. Vienna, one thing that concerns me is the possible duplication
of programs within & State funded by Federal dollars. When this
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happens, the taxpayers may pay two or three times to process claims
which could be handled by one system. Has it happened in the past?
Is there a potential for this to happen in the future? :

Mr. Vienwxa. This point is raised in Texas. I think the issue is just
starting to come up 1n the program. It is one of the reasons why I
think these hearings are timely. I use-in our staff' statement the ex-
ample of New York, which I believe has 62 counties. It is possible in
New York, with county-based medicaid program administration, that
there could be 62 different MMIS programs which could cost any-
where from $300,000, perhaps to-$2 million on the outside.

I doubt if it would go that high, but 62 counties could possibly
each have MMIS systems. Then it is possible to expand from there.
It is possible for each county in New York—this is absurd, but I
want to show you how far it can go—to have a medicaid management

-information system for drugs, for nursing homes, for physicians,
hospitals, and on and on. :

If the Texas decision of the Department of HEW is a precedent,
and we think it appears to be, then extraordinary und unnecessary
duplications in development costs are in the offing. The States have
nothing to lose. ‘ T

Senator Nunwy. You are saying the States have no real incentive to
avoid duplication and it is going to be up to the Federal Government
to do that? Texas is the example of exactly the wrong direction?

‘Mr. Vienna. New York can get, for example, if it wants—it has
not done this—62 MMIS systems at 10 cents on the dollar, 10 cents
of its own money. : o

Senator Nuwn. At this stage, Senator Percy may have a question,
but he has not had an opportunity to have an opening statement. We
will be glad to defer to you. : :

OPENING STATEMENT OF SENATOR PERCY

Senator Peroy. Mr. Chairman, this is the second time in as many
months that I have participated in a hearing involving the malad-
ministration of the Federal medicaid program. Just a few weeks ago,
the Subcommittee on Long-Term Care, ably chaired by Senator Frank
Moss of Utah, and on which I serve as the ranking Republican,
learned how medicaid mills rip off millions of Federal dollars by
treating people for illnesses they do not have and prescribing costly
drugs that they do not need.

I know the public always asks when you have investigations such
as we have had In New York on nursing homes, what ever happens?
I can certainly report something that has happened. From our nurs-
ing home investigations in New York, indictments were brought, there
were convictions, and people are serving prison terms right now.

It is not customary for a Senator to ask that an investigation of
the Ifedera]l Government be brought to his own State, but several
years ago, I became convinced that Illinois was just shot through
with fraud. I suspected the possibility of syndicate crirae moving into
the health field. I became so concerned that I asked the Senate Finance
Committee to donduct investigations.. Of course, this subcommittee
also has carried on:work in the healthcare field. .+ 77 fr i s 2
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For anyone who is ¢ynical that hearings do not lead to something,
I think we just have to refer to this morning’s Chicago Tribune,
where headline reads “United States indicts 16 here in medicaid
swindle.” Here is a case that could involve a $20 million fraud against
the Federal Government. Sam Skinner, U.S. Attorney, and the grand
jury, indicted 16 people yesterday in Chicago.

I think these hearings demonstrated that the Department of Health,
Education and Welfare is a long way from controlling the fraud
and abuse of the medicaid program that is so prevalent throughout
the United States. This is not to say that HEW 1is unaware of this
problem. They are certainly aware of it. Secretary Matheis is deeply
concerned about it and wants to move aggressively in this area.

HEW has developed a program to encourage States to detect fraud
and abuse which helps to finance a computerized system for identify-
ing patterns in wrongful charges and needless services. This program
1s known as the medicaid management information systems. HEW is
authorized to pay up to 90 percent of the cost of developing a sys-
tem in each State. Many States are contracting with private computer
companies to develop worthwhile programs. They are late; but
better late than never.

While I believe it is desirable for the Government to contract with
private industry to perform such services, the relationship between
Federal officials and private companies must be carefully monitored.
Yet, as we will learn today, there are serious questions concerning
the operations and integrity of the present office within HEW which
controls the award of these computer contracts to private companies.

"It would be the ultimate absurdity to have an office within HEW
created to stamp out fraud and abuse which is itself flawed at the
core because of an unchecked integrity problem. :

Congress has created these health assistance programs and placed
the responsibility for their implementation in the hands of a Federal
agency that is having continuing difficulty in controlling abuses.
Bringing these problems to the attention of HEW is, of course, part
of our responsibility in the Senate. ‘

‘However, we also liave a legislative mandate to correct what an
agency cannot or will not rectify. That is the responsibility given
to us by the Constitution which we are bound and determined to
carry out.

Mr. Chairman, our sponsorship, with Senator Chiles, of a bill
creating an Inspector General’s Office in HEW is a drastic but neces-
sary first step in focusing additional agency attention on fraud and
abuse. If these hearings suggest that still further legislative remedies
a,rg in order, I pledge my assistance to you in working toward that
end.

The bill creating an Inspector General’s Office in HEW has now
passed both the House and Senate. S '

I think the public cah be assured that those engaged in alleged
criminal activities are being pursued ag%)ressively by the U.S. Attor-
neys across the country, by grand juries, by the Senate, and hopefully
now by HEW. - T C :

"We are bound and determined to help HEW réorganize itself so’
that it audits these multibillion dollar programs. Otherwise, I see no-
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possibility for having national health insurance in this country. We
must find & way to monitor flagrant fraud and abuse.

I would like to ask one question, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Vienna, you
have been working on problems in HEW for more than 2 years now.
Has the agency improved its administration of medicaid or in your
judgment, it is stagnant or even going downhill in this regard?

Mr. Vienwva. Senator, I am not a very objective person in that
regard. I think they are trying. I think the medicaid management
information systems program points the agency in a fine direction.
Certainly, there have been attempts by Commissioner Wiekel of the
Medical Services Administration to bring ir investigators.

But I will tell you something I heard. I don’t know if it is true.
The investigators hired have no investigative experience. They are
basically program people. I think you know, working with the com-
mittees that you are on, that investigatiors provide different kind
of staff work. If you don’t have people with experience in that, you
get program oversight which is different from an investigation.

One of the most curious things is the continuing work of the HEW
Audit Agency which turns up time and time and time again the ex-
traordinary audit exceptions, money that shouldn’t have been spent.
Yet, we find very, very weak, limited and minor efforts to collect
the money.

Audits are ignored. The agency has within itself the ability to man-
age itself well, but it seems to ignore it. I think it is too big.

Senator Nuxnw. I might add on that point, there is a bill pending
in the Senate now that will create that Inspector General that we
sponsored, Senator Percy. That bill is placed on the calendar. I think
we will have an opportunity to pass on it in the next few days.

On the House side, they are making substantial progress on another
bill and we will have another opportunity on the fraud bill that
Senator Talmadge alluded to. The House may put an Inspector Gen-
eral on that. We are working on it in four different directions and,
hopefully, we will get a bill together with that provision in it that
will become law this year.

The amazing thing to me is that the Agriculture Department with
an expenditure, maybe one-tenth of overall HEW expenditures has
many times more inspectors, with much higher qualifications then
does HEW, administering a budget of about $130 billion.

So I think one of the most crucial items in terms of efficiency in
Government pending before the Congress right now is this Inspector
(General’s bill that will set up an Office of the Inspector General to
look for fraud, abuse, in effectiveness and inefficiency in -IEW.

‘We have been working on that a long time. I hope we can see it
through to fruition in this session.

Mr. Feroman. Mr. Chairman, could I just state that we have tried
to work with HEW and their various agencies. As you know, after
our guarantéed student loan hearings which looked into the Office of
Education, they drafted John Walsh, one of our senior investigators,
to become head of their Office of Investigations. He is a good one.

I would like to state for the record here that I hope after this
hearing, they don’t draft David Vienna because I am getting short
of personnel. ‘
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Senator Nunw. I agree with you on that. , ,

Omne question that we did not go into a minute ago, you mentioned
this beginning example of the possible duplication which could lead
to the colossal waste of expenditure based on the Texas case. Your
full statement on page 9 goes into some detail on that particular point
and some of the indications that all was not correct in that particular
situation. :

. I think it would be helpful, before we get to our next witness, if
you would begin on page 9, about the middle of the page, and begin
reading where it says “on July 16, 1976,” because I think this is very
important background that should be in the record, not only in the
record, but should be read aloud. If you could go through page 10 on
that particular situation, I think it would be helpful.

Mr. Vienwva. This memorandum was written by William Cleaver,
technical specialist in the MMIS program, in order to review what
happened with regard to the Texas situation. He addressed the memo
to Harold Wienberg, associate administrator for information systems.

Cleaver discusses in this memorandum the procedures followed by
Texas in seeking Federal funding and he cites violations of the regu-
lations as well as their intent. At the close of this memorandum, he
states that, “Probably the most confusing part of this review has been
the indeterminate role of SPAE, The Office of Systems Planning and
Evaluation, in the Texas procurement, particularly that of Mr. Cub-
bler’,” presently assigned to SPAT, an office of four advisors to the
associate administrator for informatien systems.

The following is from Cleaver’s memorandum :

My understanding of the role of SPAH is that they perform a planning
and review function in your behalf, but do not have any OPERATIONAL

‘role in matters which fall within the functions of other Offices.

Yet Mr. Cubbler reports that he has had a copy of the Texas RFP for six
months, He also has a copy of the bid evaluation repori. He has made several
trips to Texas in the past few months, the last one during July 6-7. I under-
stand that he provided some sort of assistance to Texas relative to this
procurement. What kind of assistance?

‘Was it relative to the contract, which other parts of AAIS have not yet.
seen? Was it medieal/technical advice? Or 'was it relative to procurement
practices? Did he represent AAIS? If so, in what capacity? Did he write
a trip report of his visit in July, and is it available for review? )

‘With so mdny unknowns in hand, and with the peculiar status of OPSD
and OSSO being asked to review an outdated .APF and RIFP, while SPAR
appears to be Intimately involved in the final stages of contraet negotia-
tions, it seems ludicrous to proceed until the entire Texag procurement situa-
tion has had a thorough review within AAIS.

Please understand that I do not mean to depreciate the role Mr, Cubbler
has played, nor to question your need and authority to assign him in any
way that yonn may have. All I am saying is, that knowing swhat I do, and
don’t, about the Texas procurement, simply commenting about the APD and
RIFP would have been a disservice to you.

This is a very interesting case. I think it goes to the issue of man-
agement. Mr. Cleaver is one of the people who is supposed to know
what is going on. He is the technical specialist. e doesn’t know.

You have another man in this agency, traveling around the coun-
try, apparently dealing ditectly with the administrator of the office
with the appropriate staff péople, without any knowledge of what is
happening. Indeed, according to this memo, they did not have access

70-896—7 T3
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to documents which one employee of the office had. That is rather
important. Qur subcommittee couldn’t function if we operated that
way, sir. - o :

. Senator Nuxn. Why don’t you go ahead and finish reading?

Mr, Vienwa, It is clear that Mr. Cubbler played a role in the Texas
process. Mr. Cleaver cites Cubbler’s presence in Texas in July and a
letter from the Texas Department of Public Welfare of April 23,
1976, to HEW Cubbler’s assistance. .

" Furthermore, Cubbler himself set forth in & memorandum prepared
May 27, 1976, at the subcommittee’s request, his associations with
Texas. Kixhibit 12.

Cleaver states in his memorandum that Cubbler had for many
months materials, relative to the OIS decisionmaking process, which
were slow to come officially to HEW from the State of Texas., Fur-
thermore, Cleaver says that Cubbler did not share these materials
with stafl responsible for evaluating the Texas system.

Objectively, the hoarding by Cubbler of materials from fellow
HEW employees appears to be a rather petty bureaucratic matter;
but it is the subcommittee staff’s view that this situation with regard
to the role of Cubbler and Texas caused a major change in direction of
the MMIS program. Also, it is indicative of the influence of Cubbler
over the entire MMIS program which will be studied in detail at
these hearings.

Senator Nunw. Thank you, very much, Mr.-Vienna.

Our next witness is Mr, Francis J, Melly, president of FMS Man-
agement Services, Inc., a New York computer program design firm
which has contracts with the States of West Virginia and Maryland
for the development of Medicaid Management Information Systems.
FMS is the subcontractor to The Computer Company of Richmond,
Virginia, which is designing the MMIS system for Arizoua.

M. Melly, would you please stand and let me administer the oath?
Do you swear the testimony you will give today before this subcom-
mittee will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
so help you God? : .

" Mr, Mzrry. I do.

TESTIMONY OF FRANCIS J, MELLY, PRESIDENT, FMS MANAGE-

' MENT SERVICES, INC, NEW YORK CITY, ACCOMPANIED BY

" EDWARD O'CONNELL, COUNSEL, AND WALTER J. BONNER,
COUNSEL -

Serator Nunn. Do you have an attorney with you here today?

My, O’Connenr. Mr. Melly is represented by myself, Edward
O’Connell, and Mr. Walter J. Bonner. .

Senator Nuny, Thank you. .

Mr., BonNER. Good morning, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Nun~. Good morning. Thank you for coming. We appre-
ciate your being here. : _

I want to make certain for the record, that you are advised of all
of your rights before this subcommittee. First, you haye the right

not, to provide any testimony or information that may tend to in-.

criminate you. If you do so testify, anything you say here may be
used against you in any other legal proceeding.
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Second, you have the right to consult with an attorney prior to an-
swering any question or questions. You have your attorneys here with
you. You are certainly allowed to consult with them if you so choose
before answering questions.

Third, under the rules of procedure for the Permanent Subcommit-
tee on Investigations, your attorney may be present during your testi-
mony and you have afforded yourself of that right today. In that re-
gard, the record should reflect that Mr, Melly does have two attorneys
with him, who have stated their names.

As I have indicated, in addition to your rights as a witness, you
also have an obligation while testifying before this subcommittee. You
have sworn to testify truthfully. If you do so, you are obligated to
provide truthful responses so as not to subject yourself to the laws of
penalty regarding perjury.

Mpr. Melly, you understand all of those rights?

Mr. Mzerry. Yes, I do, Senator.

Senator Nuyw., Mr. Melly, for the record, would you please state
and spell your name and provide us with your home and business
address? ‘

Mr. Merry, My name is Francis J. Melly, M-e-1-1-y. My home ad-
dress is 49 Undercliff Terrace, Kinnelon, X-i-n-n-e-l-o-n, N.J. 04405.
’.11‘119:}L 71')usiness address is Six East 45th Street, New York City, N.Y."

0017. '

Senator Nuny. Would you also briefly, for the record, describe your
personal background in the computer business?

Mr. Merry. My major experience in the computer industry was
gained as a director of MIS, which is Management Information Sys-
tems, for the Xerox Corp. in Rochester, N.Y. I spent approximately
7 years with them and then joined Booz, Allen & Hamilton, a man-
agement consulting firm. My experience with Booz, Allen & Hamilton
was to provide computer consulting advice to business corporations
throughout the country.

After Booz, Allen & Hamilton, I joined Cambridge Computer
Corp. for approximately 2 years. I joined Fry Management Asso-
ciates, which was a subsidiary of Management Consulting Subsidiary
of ARA Tood Services Corp. based in Philadelphia. This is a very
small consulting group doing approximately $3 million worth of busi-
ness. ARA decided to divest themselves of the organization. Hence,
FMS was really Fry Management Systems.

Senator NunN. What is your present position now ?

Mr. Mrrry. I am president, chief executive officer for FMS.

Senator Nuxw., FMS?

My, Meriy. Management Services, Inc.

1 %enator Nuww. What size firm is that? How much business does it
o
r. Merry. We did approximately $300,000 last year.

Senator Nunxw. How many people do you have in the firm,
approximately ? : :

Mr, Merry. It varies from 15 to 22. L

Senator Nunw. Is that firm associated with or a subsidiary of any
larger company or is this strictly an independent company ? o

Mr. Mervy. It is strictly independent. . - . -
" Senator Nuxw. You formed that after you left?
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Mr. Mrzry. Actually, it was a continuation of a division of Fry.
‘What we did is took over the existing contracts and supplied service
to those contracts. '

Senator Nunw~. Does Fry still exist as a company

My, Merny. No, That hasbeen dissolved.

* Senator Nuxw. Mr. Melly, between June 26, 1974, and September 8,
1975, you wrote a total of $4,670.28 in checks aghinst the FMS Man-
agement Services account at Manufacturers Hanover Trust Co. in
New York City to D.C. Chambless. Is that correct?

Mr. Meuny. That is correct.

Senator Nunw. There were a total of five checks, I believe.

Mr. MeLLy. Yes.

Senator Nuxw. I would like to ask the chief clerk of the subcom-
mittee to show you copies of the checks and check stubs which you
turned over to onr subcommittee in response to our subpena. Go
ahead and let your attorneys examine them. We are not going to rush
you on any of these questions. You can take a look at them.

T will ask you to verify if these are the actual copies of the original
checks and stubs. Do those appear to be the actual copies of the
checks? : ‘

Mr. MenLy. Yes, Senator.

- Senator Nounw. And stubs?

Mr. MELLy. Yes, sir.

- Senator Nunn. Mr. Melly, who is D. C. Chambless? Do you know
a D. C. Chambless, the recipient of the checks, the payee?

"~ Mr. Mervy. Initially, I was under the impression that D. C. Cham-
bless was the name of a company. ;

Senator Nunw. When did you first hear of this name?

* Mr. Merry. Shortly after FMS Management Services, Inc., was
formed, I came to Washington, D.C., approximately in March 1974,
Mr. Richard Ney Associates was representing us. He had been pre-
viously representing Fry. Then continued to represent FMS after it
had been formed.

About 2 months after this, I was informed by Mr. Ney that I had
met Mr, Charles Cubbler in his trip to Washington and had discussed
the capabilities of FMS and the fact we were interested in doing
business in the health care administration field.

- Senator Nuwn. At that time, did you know who Mr. Cubbler was?

Mr. Mersy. I kiew he had a position in HEW. I didn’t know exactly
what the position was. -

Senator Nuwy. You knew he worked for HEW ?

Mr. Mzrry. Yes, in SRS.

Renator Nunn. Go ahead. :

Mr. Metny. I received a call approximately a month later from Mr.
Ney indicating that Mr. Cubbler had indicated that I and my firm
which could really use some assistance in tutoring on the background
in the Federal regulations covering medicaid ; that Mr. Cubbler would
be willing to do this on a weekend or whatever time would be con-
venient for us at night.

" The most convenient time, we found, for our people was to do it on
weekends-since 81l of us were pretty much tied up and this is the only
time Mr. Cubbler would be available. Sometime early in June 1974,
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Mz, Cubbler came to New York, conducted an educational program
for us over a 2-day period, Saturday and Sunday.

Senator Nunw. Getting back to the D.C. Chambless, you say when
you first heard this name, you thought it was a company?

Mr. MzLry. Yes.

Senator Nuny, When did you find out it was not a company?

Mr. Mzrry. I found out this during, immediately the end of 1975,
when we were working on the Maryland proposal.

Senator Nunwn. After you had written several checks?

Mr. MEoLy. Yes.

Senator Nunn. I believe you had a check dated June 26, one Octo-
ber 8, both 1974; one dated January 8, 1975; one dated June 1, 1975;
one dated September 8, 1975. When did you learn who D. C. Cham-
bless was, approximately

Mr. MErLy. During June or May 1975, we were working on the
CHAMPUS proposal, Mr. Cubbler was in New York working on the
proposal with us. X had asked him at that point as to what Chambless
stood for. He said it was his wife’s maiden name.

Later on, in August 1975, we were working on the Maryland pro-
posal, again Mr. Cubbler was in New York working on that. He in-
dicated to me D. C. Chambless was just his wife’s name.

Senator Nuwnn. Could you discuss each check with us? Do you have
a record of the amounts? What is your recollection of what those
checks were for?

Mr. Mzrry. Yes. The June 26, 1974 check in the amount of $583.28
was for this 2-day seminar held in New York City in early June.

Senator Nunw. That check was made payable to D. C. Chambless?

Mr. MeLry. Yes, sir.

Senator Nunn. At that stage, you knew the check was given to M.
Cubbler. Is that right?

Mr. MeLyy. It was mailed to Mr. Cubbler. Excuse me, it was mailed
to a bank account. '

Senator Nuxnx. To a bank account?

Mr. Merry. Yes.

Senator Nun~, Where was that bank, do you recall? Was it here in
‘Washington ¢

Mr. Mzrry. Yes, sir. He had given me the address and the account
number.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Cubbler had given you the address and account
number and this check was for services rendered by him?

Mr, MELry. Yes.

YSei:lgator Nunw. That was for the 2-day seminar of FMS in New
ork ?

Mr. MeLry. Yes.

Senator Nunn. Is that correct, that $500 of that was for fee and
$83.28 was for expenses? :

Mr. MerLy. That is correct.

Senator Nunw, The next check, October 8, 1974, could you give us
the amount of that and what this was in payment for ?

Mr. Merry. The October 8, 1974, for $1,087, was $1,000 for which
covered the professional fees, partial professional fees for prepara-
tion of the West Virginia proposal, for his work on it. The $87 cov-
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ered the expenses of the flying messenger service back and forth be-
tween Washington, -

© Senator Nuny. Were those trips from Washington to New York,
were they on. the weekends, at night, during the day or week?

Mr. Merry, These were not trips. The $87, what we were doing
was sending sections of the proposal as they were completed to Mr.
Cubbler in ;Washington. Then he would work on it, send them by fly-
ing messenger service. ‘

Senator Nuny. This was for materials delivered by mail and not
transportation for persons? '

Mr. Merry. That is correct.
 Senator Nuwnw. At this time, did you know Mr. Cubbler was with
HEW during all of this period?

Mr. Mervy. Yes, I did.

Senator Nunw. Did you know at that time what his exact job was
in HEW?

Mor. Meruy. I believe he just had been appointed an acting director
of medicaid systems. .

Senator Nuww, What does this position have to do with your par-
ticular company ? _

Mr. Meouy. I have never been really able to quite understand the
specific responsibilities of the various groups. I am familiar with two
of them, which is medicaid Systems and State systems operations.

Senator Nuwn. Let’s go ahead and identify all of these checks. The
check dated January 8, 1975, if you could give us the amount of that?

Mr. Mrrry. January 3, 19215, check in the amount of $1,000 was the
final payment on his work on the West Virginia proposal.

Senator Nunw. His, you mean Mr. Cubbler’s?

- Mr. Mecry. Mr, Cubbler’s.

Senator Nuxw, Was that check also made payable to D. C.
Chambless? :

Mr. Meny, Yes, it was.

Senator Nunw. The check of June 1, 19752

"Mr. MLy, FMS received an REFP from the Department of De-
fense for preparation of a similar system as MMIS for CHAMPUS.
At that time, we were very busy, tied up with West Virginia, work-
ing on that. So Mr. Cubbler helped us write the Department of De-
fense proposal in New York, on weekends and at night.

Senator Nunw. The next check is September 8, 1975, If you could
give us the amount of that?

Mr. Mervy. Here again, Mr. Cubbler came to New York as we were
working on the Maryland proposal. He provided editing experience
a}111d also quite a bit of original writing. This was the payment for
that.

Senator Nuww., Mr. Melly, you provided the subcommittee staff
with some materials. I want the chief clerk now to show you a copy
of the portions of the West Virginia proposal which you gave to the
stafl, I you could take a look at that, again your attorney certainly
can take a look. The checks will be made exhibits with an appropriate
number, without objection. o

[The documents referred to were marked “Exhibit No. 14” for ref-
erence and may be found in the files of the subcommittee. A brief
description follows:]
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MELLY CHECKS TO CHAMBLESS

1. June 26,1974_._.. y $583.28 Check stub notation, “professional fees.”

2,00k 8, 1974 oo eccmnen 1,087.00 No notation, i "
3 Jan, 3, 1975 1,000.00 Check stub notation, *“West Virginia professional fees,
4. June f, 1975 aue.-. 1,000,00 Check stub notation, ‘‘CHAMPUS proposal.’

5, Sept, 8, 1975 . 1,000,00 Check stub notation, *Maryland proposal.”’

Senator Nuxxy. Have you had a chance to look those over?
- Mr. Mzrry. Yes, I have.

Senator Nuny. Would you identify this particular document?

Mr. Merry. This is a copy of the West Virginia proposal submitted
by FMS to the Department of Welfare in West Virginia.

* Senator Nunn., Did Mr. Cubbler assist you with this?

Mr. Mervy. Yes, Senator, he did. '

Senator Nunn. Do you have particular portions there that you can
identify as to what he did and how he went about providing this
assistance?

Mr. Meruy. Yes. We sent copies of what we had written to date to
Mr. Cubbler. He would do a great deal of editing on it.

Senator Nunw~. A great deal of what?

Mr. Merry. Editing. The major sections that he worked on were
the section 1 which were the executive summary; section 2 our under-
standing of the situation; section 5, qualifications for conducting the
proposed assignment.

Senator Nun~N. Do you have any particular way of identifying
what he did there. How do you recall what he actnally did?

Mr. MerLy. There were some portions in the qualifications section
which he drew upon based upon my experience in Cambridge which
was very limited as far as my assoclation with that particular firm.

Senator NonN. Do you have any handwriting by him on that
document ?

Mr. Mzrry. No; not on this document in front of me.

Senator Nunxy. But you do recall specifically those sections that he
did work on?

Mr. Mzrry. Yes, Senator, I do.

Senator Nunn. This will be made an exhibit, without objection.

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 15” for ref-
erence and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.]

Senator Nunw. You also provided the subcommittee staff with a
copy of the West Virginia proposal which was edited so that it could
be converted to serve as your proposal for the CHAMPUS contract.
Is that correct?

Mr. MrLry. Yes. '

Senator Nunw. I would like for the Chief Clerk to show you that
document.

Do you recognize that document?

Mr. MELLy. Yes. ;

' Sen;xtor Nunw. Could you identify it for the record in general
terms? ‘

Mr. Mzrry. This was one of our final copies of the West Virginia
proposal which has been decimated to a large degree as a result of
using certain sections. It is not a complete proposal, whereas the
previous exhibit is complete.
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Senator Nuww. That West Virginia propesal, would you give us in
layman’s language what that proposal was and what the contractual
relationship was that you were seeking? This was in the form of a
bid in response to the request for bids. Is that right ?

Mr. Mervry. That is correct.

Senator Nunx. Give us in your own language what that was, what
you were seeking to do and what the contract would have entailed?

Mr. Merry. West Virginia released an RFP in late July of 1974.
They were requesting respective contractors to bid on a client infor-
mation system, One of our major problems with medicaid is determin-
ing the eligibility of our recipients. So West Virginia elected to have
a complete client information system which would automatically de-
termine eligibility, not only for medicaid, but also for public assist-
ance and food stamps. :

The second part of their request was a complete Medicaid Manage-
ment Information System, MMIS, which had been previously
mentioned. ‘

They wished to have the most advanced system in the country. It
would be operating on what computer people ¢all a data base man-
agement system. They wanted as early an implementation as possible.

‘Senator Nunw, How much money was involved in that contract?

Mr. Mzeruy. That contract was $467,000. '

Senator Nunw, Over what period of time would that contract be
performed ? :

Mr, Mzurry. Over a period of 2 years. B

Senator Nunw. Did your company successfully bid on that contract ?

Mr. MerLy. Yes. We won it.

" Senator Nunw. Did you complete the contract ?

Mor, MerLy. We are still working on it.

Senator Nunw., When will the contract be completed ?

Mr. Merry. We expect to have it completed early next year, prob-
ably January-February, next year.

Senator NunN. Were there any other bidders on that contract? -

Mr. Merry. There was one other bid received from the Central
State Computer Agency.

. Senator Nunn. Where is that particular agency located?

Mr. Mpony. They are part of the Department of Finance
Administration. :

Senator Nun~. Of the State of West Virginia?

Mr. MeLuy, Of the State of West Virginia.

- Senator Nunn. You were bidding against the State ?

Mr. MeLuy. Yes, sir. :

Senator Nunw, Do you have any way of identifying what Mr.
Cubbler did on that particular proposal?

Mr. Menuy. Yes. Within this, there are certain handwriting, of
where he did some writing and editing, modifying the original West
Virginia proposal so it could more suitably meet the requirements for
the ?)eparbment of Defense.

Senator NunN. You recognize his handwriting ?

Mr. MELLY. Yes, I do. ‘ ' -

Senator Nunw. How do you recognize it? What is your means of
recognizing it? Are you just familiar with it over a period of time?
Have you received correspondence in the mail from him? How do
you know it is his?
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Mr. MEerLy. I have seen his previous writings on the West Virginia
proposal. Fis handwriting is quite distinctive. He prints a great deal
and also does 2 lot of underscoring, ,

Senator Nunw. His principal role here was in terms of editing and
assisting in this particular proposal?

Mr. MerLy. Yes, Senator.

Senator Nuny. Would you please relate the Labor Day meeting you
had with Cheryl Anderson and the circumstances surrounding that
meeting and how Mr. Cubbler’s name came up ?

M=, Mrrry. I had been on vacation with my family and had re-
turned on Labor Day. On Tuesday I called the office. One of my peo-
ple, Mr. Axt Carroll, informed me that Mr. Ney and Sherry Ander-
son were in New York wanting to get together.

There was no way I could possibly turn the motor home in and
get into the office the same day. I came in on Wednesday, the Labor
Day week, which was my plan all along. Mr. Ney had to return to
Washington. So he was not present.

Miss Sherry Anderson, an employee of his company, came in and
we discussed, amongst other things, his pending contract.

Senator Nuxy., When did you first meet Mr. Cubbler?

Mr. Meruy. I first met Mr. Cubbler in 1972, I believe, when I was
with Cambridge and I assumed additional responsibilities for HAS
and also for another division of Cambridge.

Senator Nunw~. Did he do any work for you at that time as a
consultant?

Mr. MEerLy. No, he did not.

Senator Nuxn. When was the first time you had any contractual
relationship with Mr, Cubbler?

Mr. Mzrry. The first time I paid him for consulting was on the
educational program up in New York city, 2-day seminar.

Senator Nunwn. Did you negotiate that contractual arrangement
with Mr. Cubbler or was that done through third parties?

Mr. Merny. It was suggested by a third party, Mr. Ney, as a result
of o conversation he had with Mr, Cubbler. The actual negotiation
of thiaftime and the amount of money was between Mr, Cubbler and
myself.

Senator NunvN. When did that occur?

Mr. Mzerry. That occurred in early June 1974,

Senator Nunn. Tell us a little bit about it in your own words. Did
you bring up the question of money or did Mr, Cubbler bring it up?

Mr. Mervy. I believe I brought up the question of how much it
was to be.

Senator Nuxw, What was Mr, Cubbler’s response?

Mr. Merny. He responded that whatever I thought was
apgropriate. ‘

enator Nunw, Did you then make an offer?
$115\%1'. ].gELLY. I said any time we retain consultants we normally pay
a day.

Senator Nunw, Is that based on an 8-hour day or was it based on
o weekend rate? What kind of arrangement was it?

Mr. Mery. It was more of an 8 hours, but the normal payment
is $150 for an 8-hour day.
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Senator Nunn. How did you go about ascertaining the amounts?
Did he submit the vouchers to you or did you talk about it on the
phone? How did that come about?

Mr. Merry. We did not submit vouchers. I would discuss with
him, how many hours, how many days he spent on the particular
project and for the last two, he was in New York. So it was direct
observation on my part. :

Senator Nunwy., Did Mr. Cubbler ask you to make the checks pay-
able to D. C. Chambless?

Mr. Mzrry. Yes; he did, Senator. ,

Senator Nunw. Mr. Melly, did you know that during the period
Mr. Cubbler was doing work for you that he was in the position to
influence within HEW the approval of 90 percent Federal funding
for the State of West Virginia MMIS system development?

" Mr. Merry. I was not aware that he could influence. The con-
tracts that we obtain are with the States. They are directly between
FMS and the State itself. :

Senator Nux~. You were not aware that he was in the position
where he could influence that contract?

Mr. Mrrry. No, Senator. I was not.

Senator Nunw. Did you intend these payments to Cubbler to be
not only of benefit to you as far as the writing and editing was
io?c%med, but were you also intending to buy a little influence or

elp?

Mr. Merry. Absolutely not, Senator. I might add that we are a
small company. That kind of expertise to help us write a proposal
which has to be done at night or on weekends, occasionally during
the day by ourselves, was invaluable to us as far as having it avail-
able to us, that kind of expertise without the encumbrances of a
. fixed salary.

Senator Nuxw. Did you have a feeling that you had an advantage
over other contractors by having an HEW official help edit your
proposals?

Myr. Mziry. I think the advantages in the fact that the proposal
became a much better and much tighter proposal. But as far as
using it for influence, there was never any intention.

Senator Nunxw. You never discussed any influence with Mr.
Cubbler?

. Mr. Mrrry. No, Senator. T did not.

Senator Nunn. Did you pay the money to Mr. Cubbler in part
to make sure HEW cleared your contracts?

Mr. Merry. Absolutely not. As I say, the process in selection of
these contracts is that the Evaluation Committes of the State makes
the selection. They prepare a veport by this evaluation committee
which is then forwarded to the regional office of HEW, SRS. They
make any comments on it and then forward it on up for final as-
si ent, by SRS.

ut the selection process, the State makes the decision first.

Senator Nunwn. Mr. Melly, on January 38, 1975, you drafted one
of the checks for $1,000 to D. C. Chambless. Do you have the check
stub? Do you have a copy of it? The chief clerk will give it to you.

Let us take a look at that check, January 3, 1975. Do you have
that stub there? '
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Mr. Meryy. Yes, Senator.

Senator Nunw. What does that stub say?

- Mr. Merny. It says professional fees, West Virginia.

Senator Nunw. Four days after you drafted the check, HEW
records show that Mr. Cubbler began work on the addition of long-
term care under the MMIS program. The records shows Mr. Cubbler
in April was a forceful advocate of this new proposal.

Indeed, it resulted in $134,000 supplement to the contract by June
of 1975. Please explain when you first became aware of this project
to develop a long-term care element and tell us what the connection
was between your payment of $1,000 to Mr. Cubbler and his timely
work on behalf of what came to be a substantial contract supplement
for FMS.

Mr. Meruy. First of all, to identify this check, Senator, the check
was the final payment for the preparation of the West Virginia
proposal. I first became aware of the long-term care project while
working in West Virginia with some of the medical staff under the
Department.

They were quite advanced in doing their staff work on developing
weekly patient characteristic profiles for our nursing home patients.
Sometime in mid-January I was notified by Mr. Cubbler that West
Virginia was going to make a request for an additional grant on the
long-term care module.

S%nator Nunn. Was he advising you of that as an consultant to

ou?

Mr., Mzeruy. I think it came up in a conversation where we weie
discussing some problems I was having with the contract. He men-
tioned that West Virginia was going to make a request at that time.

Senator Nuxnw., Wasn’t that inside information ?

Mr. Mewvy. I was already aware of the fact that West Virginia
was working on it.

Senator Nuxw. Go ahead.

Mr. Mercy. In mid-January we made a presentation, FMS made
a presentation to a number of staff of the Department of Welfare.
Included in this meeting were two Federal officials, Mr. Jim Delaney
and Mr. John Gallagher, who was the project officer from Philadel-
phia on the MMIS contract.

After the meeting we adjourned to the Commissioner’s office and
as part of the discussion there was a request made which I believe
the Commissioner asked Mr. Delaney for some assistance in prepar-
ing a grant application. That was really pretty much the extent of
it. The $1,000 check was a final payment for the original proposal.
There was no connection between the long-term car :

Senator Nuxy. No what? .

Mr. Mervry. There was no connection between that check and long-
term care. : ;

Senator Nunwn. In your conversations with the subcommittes staff,
you stated that beginning about June 1, 1975, you leased a Chrysler
Cordoba automobile in Washington and allowed Mr. Cubbler to use
it for about 15 months, in fact until just a few weeks ago. o

Could you explain the relationship between the automobile and
this contractual relationship ¢ ,
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Mr. Merry. When we started work in"West Virginia, one of the
problems with doing these contracts is our people are away from
their home 5 days a week. So in order to provide some kind of assist-
ance, some help, we leased two automobiles, two Chryslers in Charles-
ton, W. Va. ‘ : N

We were then talking about opening an office in Virginia and
tried to lease a third car from the same dealer in Charleston,
W. Va., to move over into the Virginia office. We had a number of
people, personnel already stationed or based in Virginia.

We told the bank. that our intent was to move it out of the State
into Virginia. The bank said they were unable to lease or finance
automiobiles that were out of State. In our conversation with Mr.
Cubbler, I asked him if he was aware of any leasing company in
the Washington, D.C. area that we could do business with, .

Subsequently, he did contact me about the L. P. Steuart Leasing
Co. At the time the automobile arrived, none of us were in town.
‘We were all in Charleston or in New York. I asked Mr. Cubbler
to pick the car up. : :

We did not get the CHAMPUS contract that we had bid on, the
proposal you saw previously. So we delayed opening up the Virginia
office until just about 6 or 8 months ago. Just through a process of
osmuosis, I believe, as I already explained, is that Mr. Cubbler just,
the car just stayed with him.

We just never found it convenient to remove it and start using
it in our other operation. : '

Senator Nuxy. What was the approximate date that the car was
leased ? June 1, 19752 Is that right ?

Mz, MELLy. Yes.

Senator Nunx. Do you have any document there that would show
that? You do have a document there?

Mr. Mervy. Yes.

Senator Nuxn. Could you identify that document so we can put
it in the record? ' _ ,

p Mr. Mrerry. One is a vehicle lease order with L. P. Steuart Leasing

o.
Senator Nunny. We will have this as exhibit No. 16 without
objection. o ;

[The document referred to was marked “exhibit No. 16” for refer-
ence and may be found in the files of the Subcommittee.] ,

Senator Nun~. When did M2, Cubbler return the automobile or
did he return the automobile? When did you take possession ?

Mr. MeLry. On the advice of counsel, we took possession approxi-
mately 3 weeks ago. ‘

~Senator Nunw. About 3 weeks ago?
Mr. MzLry. Yes. )
. Senator Nunx. That was based on the advice of your attorneys?
© Mr. Merry. Yes. .
. Senator Nun~. We won’t get into their particular advice and why,
unless you want to explain that further. R ;

Mr. Merry. I might add in looking at this lease agreement, Sena-

tor, one of the reasons why, when the office was not open in Virginia,

we did not immediately turn the car back to L. P. Steuart Leasing
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because there was a tremendous penalty if you don’ honor the lease
for the first year which would have been approximately, I think,
$1,500 penalty: .

Senator Nuxn. Approximately $1,500 penalty if you had not kept
the automobile under lease? - :

Mr, MELLy. Yes. '

Senator Nunn. How much were you paying per month for the
automobile ¢

Mr. Moy, $202 a month. '

Senator Nun~. Do you know whether Mr, Cubbler used this auto-
mobile or whether it was just parked in his driveway or do you have
any knowledge of that?

Mr. Murry. No. He does use the automobile. He did use the
automobile.

Senator Nuxnw. Up until about 3 weeks ago?

Mr. Mzruy. Yes.

Senator Nuxnw. Do you have a date on that?

Mr. Mrrry. No, Senator, I do not.

Senator Nun~. During September of this year, 1976¢

Mr. Merry. I think it was in August.

Senator Nunn. Late August. Did you take possession of the auto-
mobile or did you turn it back in?

Mr. Merry. We still have the automobile: In fact, it is actually
being used now by another company that delivered a proposal for
us. We have been unable to obtain it just because of our schedule
conflicts. »

.Senagtor Nuwwn. Mr. Cubbler willingly turned the automobile back
to you!? B} :

Mr. Mervy. Yes, he did.

Senator Nunn. Did you consider this part of any kind of con-
‘tractnal arrangement with him? :

Mr. Mervy. Absolutely not, Senator.

Senator Nunn. This was not part of the services rendered in the
normal relationship that you had with him, then? ;

Mr. MrLry. Yes. ,
~ Senator NunN. It was not based on any kind of consulting services
‘rendered ?

Mr. Mervy. No. .

Senator Prroy. Was there any business justification for it? Did
he require it because of the nature of his consulting duties to drive
back and forth to an office or was it just an additional form of
compensation? : : ,

Mr. Merry. Noj; it was not an additional form of compensation,

~Senator. The plan was to open an office here in Virginia. We had

found that it is very expensive when our personnel use taxis all the
“time. So our plan was to let our personnel use the automcbile as

‘they operate out of the Virginia office,

Senator Peroy. You pay for the automcbile on the':busis of mile-
age? How does this $202 accrue? Is it just a flat rate?
*"Mr. MeLLy. A flat rate. o . .

Senator Percy. Rega;'dless of mileagd ? .

** Mr. Merry. Yes.
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Senator Percy. Did FMS or any other company pick up gasoline,
oil, or repair costs?

Mr. Merry. We did not. We did pay $100 deductible on the in-
surance claim.

Senator Percy. You paid for the insurance?

Mr. MeLuy. Yes.

Senator Nuxwy. There was an accident. Is that right?

Mr. Merry. Yes.

Senator Nux~. Mr. Cubbler was driving the automobile and had
an accident or who was driving? ’
- Mr. Mzrwry. He may have been driving. I am not sure.

Senator Nuwnx. There was an accident and you paid the $100
deductible ? ‘

Mr. Meruy. Yes.

Senator Nunx. Mr. Melly, on March 8, 1976, two subcommittee
investigators interviewed an FMS employee at the Driskell Hotel

in Austin, Tex. You were in Austin at that time. Is that correct,
March 8th, 1976?

Mr. Mervy. That is correct.

Senator Nun~. Subsequent to that interview, could you tell us
the nature of the discussions you had with Mr. Cubbler about this
Senate investigation ?

- Mr. MerLy. Mr. Cubbler called me in Texas after the two investi-
gators spoke to one of my employees.

Senator Nux~. What was your employee’s name ?

Mr, Mrerry. Miss Betty Owens. I spoke to him a little bit about
the assignment we were doing for Texas. Then he brought up the
point of the question of the investigation. He said, “I assume you
ha\ie Eeard from Betty there is an investigation.” I said, “That is
right. :

e said to me, words to the effect, that there were a couple of minor
payments or checks paid to him by HAS, which is the former em-
ployer of Miss Betty Owens. He asked if I would destroy the check
or lose the check which we had paid in previous years.

Senator Nuny. What was your response to that ? )

Mr. Merry. I told him it would be useless to try to destroy the
check, there are too many records and also microfilms by the bank.
, . Senator Nunw. Did he ask you about expense vouchers?

‘Mr., Mzrry. He complained to me about putting them on his ex-
“pense vouchers. I asked him why. He said—-—

Senator Nun~. About who putting them on—-—

Mr, Merry. Mr. Richard Ney.

Senator Nunn. Richard Ney?

Mr. Murry. Yes; I said, “Why Charlie?” He said Mr. Cubbler
‘said when you receive a Federal contract or where there is Federal
‘moneys involved, you cannot entertain, it is improper to entertain
Federal officials. He can entertain apparently before you had the
“contract, but not afterwards. Some time in early 1975, Mr. Cubbler
called me and asked me to request Mr. Ney to change the expense
vouchers removing his name. ' .

Senator Nunw. Removing his name from the expense vouchers?
What kind of expense vouchers were they? : ‘
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Mr. Merry. These are expense vouchers that Mr. Ney forwarded
to F'MS once a month covering his various expenses and telephone,
any entertaining he might do.

Senator NuxN. What were the pnmary expenses involving Mr.
Cubbler?

Mr. Mervy. They would be lunches or dinners.

Senator Nuxy. Do you have any recollection o£ the amounts
involved ?

Mr. Merry. They would average anywhere from $18 to $20.

Senator Nunn. Do you have any idea about the overall amounts
involving Mr. Cubbler?

Mr. Mzrry. No; I do not, Senator. They have been turned over to
your committee.

Senator Nuwn. That would be a matter of record. We can identify
those amounts later. Did Mr. Cubbler ask you to do anything in
particular with these expense vouchers?

Mr. Mervy. Nothing other than having them changed and remov-
ing his name.

benwtor Nu~w~. Removing his name from the vouchers. Did he
ask you to change them to anybody else in particular? Did he just
say change them?

Mr. Merry. He just said to change them,

Senator Nuxnw. Did you change them?

Mr. Merzy. I contacted Mr. Ney and asked him to explain the
problem to me, said that it was my understanding that we have three
contracts and GAO audit might be very emment Mr. Cubbler was
gnite concerned because this a,ppalently is improper, was frowned
upon by IHEW. I asked Mr. Ney to give me a full set of documents
for the same amounts, but removing Mr. Cubbler’s name——

Senator Nuxw. You asked Mr. Ney to prepare another set of
documents?

Mr, Merry. Yes; he did.

Senator Nuxn. And remove Mr. Cubbler’s name?

Mr. Merny. Yes; he did, Senator. However, in discussing with
with another member of my firm, the advisement, we decided not
to use.them because we became aware of the Senato investigation
and felt this was all part of it.

Senator Nunw. So you did have another set of vouchers p1epared
removing Mr. Cubbler’s name but what did you do with that second
set that was prepared?

Mr. Merry. We turned them over to the committee.

Senator Nuxwn. Did you turn over the first set, the leoltlmate set
of vouchers to the committee?

Mr. Merry. Yes.

: Ser}zator Nuww. Those were the ones with Mr. Cubbler’s name in
them ?
© Mr. MzLuy. Yes. '

Senator Nux~. So you did not go along in full with Mr. Cubbler’s
request? :

Mr. MzeLLy. No, Senator.

Mr. Ferpman, Mr., Chairman, could T put in the record the omgmal
expense vouchers and you could identify them, perhaps.
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- Senator Nuwnn. Let’s identify the originals first, the ones that
have Mr. Cubbler’s name on them. ,

" Mr., Mrruy. Yes; these are the Xeroxes of the original vouchers.
. Senator Nunw. Do you have copies of the substitute vouchers that
vere prepared at your request.

Mr. Merty. Yes, Senator. They appear to be the substitute
vouchers. :

Senator NunN. When Mr. Cubbler asked you to substitute the
vouchers, was he aware of our investigation?

Mr. Mzewvy. I don’t believe so, Senator. He never mentioned it to
me. .

Senator Nuww. I believe he asked you earlier to destroy the checks.

Mr. MerLy. That was after the March 8 meeting in Austin, Tex.
. Senator Nuwn. In other words, this expense voucher came up
before that. Is that correct?

Mr. Merry. Yes; January to February of 1975, 1976.

Senator Nuxy. Were you aware of the investigation at the time
Mr. Cubbler made his request about expense vouchers?

Mr. Merry. No; I was not, Senator. First, I became aware of the
Senate investigation, was on March 9—well, March 8 when the two
investigators came to interview one of my employees.

Senator Nuxy. Were you aware of the Senate investigation when
those vouchers were changed ¢ ,

Mzr. Merry. I don’t think I heard the question.

Senator Nunn. Were you aware of the Senate investigation when
the vouchers were changed ?
~ Mr. Mzrry. Excuse me, Senator. T received a request from Mr,
Cubbler in January, February. But I do not know at this point in
time when I made the specific request to Mr. Ney.

Senator Nouxn. You do not remember exactly when you made the
request to Mr. Ney?

Mr. MeLry. No.

Senator Nuww. I understand March 8, 1976, was when you first
had the discussion in Austin, Tex., about thiz committee investiga-
tion. Is that correct?

. Mr. Merry. That is correct. ,

Senator Nunw. I also understand that the vouchers were changed
between March 15 and April 15, 1976%

Mr. Mzruy. If that is correct, then that is when I was aware of
the investigation, at that point.

Senator Nuwnw. At that time? But you did turn over both sets to
the subcommittee?

Mr. Meryy. Yes, I did.
~ Senator Nunw. You did tell subcommittee staffl about the request
of Mr. Cubblér to change the vouchers?

- Mr. Meruy. Yes, Senator; I did. ;

Senator Nunw. So the subcommittee has the complete and accu-
rate vouchers at this time? Is that right?

Mr. MeLLy, Yes, Senator; they do.

Senator Nunw. You did not follow through with the request of
Mr. Cubbler then to not only change the vouchers, but to have them
submitted in a different form? N
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Mr. Mzrry. No, Senator; I did not.

Senator Nuxw. Did he actually tell you to submit them to the
iuvbco;n‘mittee in a changed form or to anyone else in a changed

orm ?

Mr, Merry. No; he did not. He did not ask me to submit them.

Senator Nunw. Did he renew his request after the March meeting?

Mr. Meruy., He did make another request on the checks about
either destroying the checks or losing the checks.

Senator Nunw. Either what?

Mr. MeLvy. Either destroying or losing the checks.

Senator Nunw. He asked you to change them first, then he asked
you the second time to either destroy them or lose them?

Mr. MeLy. No. We are talking about the checks now. He did not
bring up the expense vouchers to Mr. Ney, just the checks.

Senator Nunw, He asked you to change the expense vouchers, but
he asked you to either lose or destroy the checks?

Mr. MerrLy. Yes, Senator.

Senator Nunw. Do you want to add something here?

Mr. Merry. I am really not positive of this, but I think there may
have been another mention made by Mr. Cubbler asking for the
vouchers to be changed. I am really not sure of that.

Senator Nuxw. You conveyed the request about the expense vouch-
ers to Mr. Ney?

Mr. MeLLy. Yes; I did.

Senator Nunw. Was he the one that actually did the changing in
submitting the second set?

Mr. Mzrny. I would imagine it was probably his wife, former
Miss Cheryl Anderson. She does most of his administrative work.

Senator NunN. They forwarded those to you?

Mr. Merny. Yes.

Senator Nuwnw. Did they have any other names substituted for
Mr. Cubbler’s name?

Mr. Merry. Yes; they did substitute names.

Senator Nunw. Did you ask them to substitute names?

Mr, Merry. Yes, Senator; I did.

Senator Nunw. Did you give them any instructions as to whose
names to substitute?

Mr. Mzruy. Noj I did not.

Senator Nunw~. Do you have knowledge of whose names were
substituted ?

Mr. Merry. I would have to take a look at the records.

Senator Nunn. Could you do that for us? This would be the
amended expense vouchers. -

[The documents referred to were marked “Exhibit Nos. 17 and 18”
for reference and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.]

Senator Nuxw. I would like for you to give us the names of those,
if you could, the second set. ‘

Mr. Bonner. You want the names substituted for Mr. Cubbler’s
name, Senator?:

Senator Nunw. That is right ; substituted.

Mor. MecLry. There is 2 number of names here.

Senator Nuxw. You don’t have to give the particular names. Do

you know who these people were, generally speaking?
79-806—TT——4
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Mr. MerLy. In one case, my name is substituted.

Senator Nuwnw. Do you have any other general classification of
people whose names were substituted? T am not asking for specific
names. ‘We can.have those documented on the record. I am asking
if you know the general categories of people whose names were
substituted ? .

Mr. Mrrry. It appears to be the people on the Hill, Senator, that
he might be involved in in the legislative proc-ss.

Senator Nux~. Mr. Ney might be involved with? Are they pri-
marily committee staff people on the Hill?

Mr. Mrerry. Yes, Senator.

Senator Nuwnw. At this point, Senator Percy, I know you have
some questions. I have taken a lot of time. I want to turn it over
to you. - -

enator Peroy. Having spent the past year or so investigating
the activities of the multinational corporation in their conduct of
business abroad, I can .assure you that it is an equally painful ex-
perience.to look at the influence that may be involved in the award-
ing of Federal contracts. But I do wish to express appreciation to
you and your counsel for your full cooperation with this committee.
It enabled us to get to the heart of this matter much more quickly
‘than we could hiave otherwise. ’ :

We dislike spending our time this way. It is not our primary
function. We are legislators, not prosecutors. We are not trying to
usurp the role of the U.S. attorney. On the other hand, many times
it is our job to determine whether the organization and structure
of the institution is adequate to protect the public against abuse.

It has been mentioned that HEW drafted our investigator, John
Walsh, to head its investigative office. I don’t know whether you
Iknow 1it, Mr. Chairman, but a very valued member of the minority
staff has come from Mr, Bonner’s office. She is Lynn Lerish, one of
our dedicated and talented staff members.

We appreciate all the fine training she had in your office.

Mr. Bonyer. We miss her, Senator,

Senator Pzroy. I would like to ask Mr. Melly, whether you were
aware that in paying Mr. Cubbler, you might have been involved
in breaching the Federal laws? Were you hiring someone who had
an expertise and knowledge of the matter that could help you or
were you hiring Mr. Cubbler because of his ability to influence a
contract? S : v )

-Mr. Merry. Senator, in retrospect, I find this is a very embarrass-
ing thing. At the time I retained the services of Mr. Cubbler, all of
-his work was done on.weekends and in the evening. I might point
out that he is a very hard worker in working on these proposals.
There was never any intention in my mind nor do I think I could
have in obtaining through Mr. Cubbler the awarding of these con-
tracts. It is my understanding it is a contract between a State and a
company. :

Senator Peroy. Yet, when we look at his job description, his job is
listed as director, division of medicaid systems. The Civil Service
Commission position description for his job is as follows:.

This position is that of a Director of the Division of Medicaid Systems,
Social and Rehabilitation Service. The primary purpose of the position is to
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provide leadership, direction, and to carry over all responsibilities for devel-
oping model management systems and providing technical assistance necessary
for efficiency and effectiveness of the Medicaid Program at the ‘Central Office,
SRS Regional Office, and State agency levels.

Did he at any time say to you this gets into an area of a conflict
of interest where he should disqualify himself?

If so, when did he say it, and with respect to what relationship?

Mr. MerLy. No, Senator; he never did say he should disqualify
himself or there would be a conflict of interest.

Senator Prroy. Pardon.

Mzr. Mzrry. No.

Senator Prroy. Did you make any phone calls or did Mr. Cubb-
ler make any phone calls during what you might call normal work-
ing hours? ‘

Mr. Merry. I am sorry. ’

Senator Prroy. Did he make any phone calls to you or did you
or any of your associates make any phone calls to him during the
‘normal working hours? o

Mr. Mzruy. Yes; we did, Senator.

Senator Prrcy. You did? Were those at the lunch hour when
he was on his own time or during normal business hours?

Mr. Meruy. These would be during normal business hours deal-
ing with the contracts that we were servicing at that time.

Senator Percy. Could you give us the details of the type of phone
calls? Did they relate to contracts? What were other reasons that
they were carried on during the normal business hours, if he was
in a sense moonlighting and carrying on these activities evenings
and weekends? -

Mr. Merry. These conversations during the day were not in con-
nection with his moonlighting activities. As was stated earlier, the
Medicaid Management Information System is a model system. But
there is' a great number of Federal regulations being published
every day, mainly in the area of utilization review and control.
So we were discussing these regulations with Mr. Cubbler as well
as also with other members of HEW concerning the data elements
that are required for Federal certification.

Senator Percy. You have been a very successful businessman and
‘at one time, you did work for.one of our highly respected man-
agement consulting firms. You have, by your own admission, paid
‘an ‘employee of HEW to help you prepare a contract proposal.
We know that he was influential in the office which approved the
contract. ' ) o ’

Would you put yourself on the other side of the table now, envi-
sion yourself as a prudent administrator in HEW. Would you
say in retrospect that the contract should have been awarded to
FMS, knowing what the subcommittee now knows?

" Mr. Mrriy. Excuse me, Senator.,

‘Senator Pzrey. Surely. :

Mr. Mzrny. Senator, I believe our proposal was the best pro-
posal submitted. I believe also that the State is quite pleased with
‘the work that we have been  doing for them. We are very happy
and very proud to be part of working with "West Virginia and
Maryland.
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In the case of West Virginia, we are.developing and installing-
a system much more comprehensive than MMIS, but will help solve:
many of the problems that we have been seeing in the newspaper.

Senator Peroy. I recognize that. It is all well and good. Now,.
if you could respond directly to the question, assume you are an
administrator and you know everything that you know now, should
they have placed the contract—— v :

Mr, Mervy. I believe they should have signed it.

Senator Peroy. Knowing that there was the appearance of conflict
of interest. Let’s take into account that it is the best proposal offer--
ing the best service, but we have such a thing as conflict of interest
and appearance of conflict of interest. You know that there was
influence used in the awarding of these contracts.

Do you think the contract should have been awarded under those:
circumstances? '

Mr. Merny. No; I am not aware of any influence that has been
exerted by Mr. Cubbler. :

Senator Prroy. You don’t think he had any influence in placing-
any of these contracts? v

Mr. MerLy, I am just not aware of any, Senator. The evaluation:
process is so extensive and complete and it requires many signa-
tures, not only of the first selection made by the State, but also by
the regional office and at the central level.

Senator Pircy. You are not aware that he short circuited some
of these evaluation processes in order to see that a substantial im-
provement, a $133,000 addition to a contract as I recall, was made?
‘He actually intervened to see that the contract was awarded.

Mr. Mewry. I was informed that by the committee staff. I was:
not aware of it at the time it was happening. The request for the
additional funding was requested by the State, that project was a
State-initiated project.

Senator Percy. Let’s make an assumption that he had influence.
He was accepting payments from you. Even though the terms of’
that contract were superior and the services offered were superior,
is it fair to any other contractor if he is able to receive money on
the one hand and then be a part of the evaluation and the contract-
‘placing responsibility on the other?

_ Mr. Merry. I believe, Senator, with that assumption, the answer:
is no. : '

Senator Perov. I would agree. I just don’t see how we could
ever countenance that kind of thing. You couldn’ get people to-
bid. It costs money for companies to make bids to the Government.
' If someone has that kind-of an inside track, it jnst seems impos-
sible to assume that the normal competitive processes can operate.
It is no different than the Lockheed plan for getting business
abroad ; having inside people receiving money. ‘

How can anyone compete effectively unless they outbid Lockheed’
in these payments? It really corrupts the whole system, doesn’t it?

In addition to your contacts and payments to Mr. Cubbler, would
you tell the subcommittéee if you have made payments, provided’
gifts, gratuities or services of any other kind to any other Federal
officials in the health care area ? T
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- Ifso, for what purposes?

Mr. Mrruy. No, Senator; no other payments made.

Senator Peroy. No payments, no gifts of any kind ¢

Mr. Meryy. No, Senator. '

Senator Peroy. In the health care area or have they been made in
any other area ?

Mr. Meruy. No, Senator; the only payments we made are the
-ones’ discussed here for the work performed by Mr. Cubbler on the
proposals.

Senator Prroy. The question could be raised, then, that if you
had never made any payments in your business experience before,
Mr. Melly, why in this particular case was it done?

Mr. MeLry. We had approximately 8 to 4 weeks to prepare this
proposal, but at this point we were working very hard on it. When
the suggestion was made we could obtain this kind of expertise
from Mr. Cubbler, we were quite overjoyed by it.

We were working, as I said, many hours and our weekends on
it and we were just starting to run out of time. When this avail-
ability became known to us, and he did work quite hard, and we
knew we had to pay him.

Senator Percy. You don’t always have time to prepare a bid. You
are always operating under deadlines and pressure. It is always
conflicting with other work in the office.

I still don’t understand why, if this practice had never been
engaged in before, this exception was made?

Is this field any different? Is it necessary to do business in order
to get business? The American corporations have testified and said,
“Look, you don’t understand how we have to do business abroad.
This is the way it is done.” Is there anything about the health care
field that makes it different from other fields and made you feel
that you really had to get a degree of expertise and help that you
hadn’t or that you ordinarily do not have to get?

Mr., Mervy. Senator, one of the major areas of expertise that Mr.
Cubbler has is in the area of Federal regulations, translating that
into the impact it has on MMIS. This was an expertise which we
did not have. So he was extremely helpful in that area.

But to the best of my knowledge, there is no requirement or
pressure that this is the way business is to be done in the health
care field. I felt none of that pressure other than the pressure of
preparing a good proposal.

Senator Prroy. Do you have any knowledge of any other com-
panies doing business in the health field, where it is essential or
desirable to pay people who have direct relationships with the Fed-
eral Government or have had immediate past relationships?

Mr, Merry. I am not aware of any other company that did this
kind of thing, who needed that kind of expertise.

" Senator Prrcy. No advice you ever received. from any people in
business that you really need inside help? '

Mr. Merry. Pardon me? ,

Senator Prrcy. I just wonder how you and Mr. Cubbler came
together then, what circumstances brought it about. I am sorry. I
wasn’t here at the beginning of the testimony. Did he seek you out
or did you seek him out? :
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Mr, Merry., Mr., Ney is a marketing representative that I have
here in Washington. Through his assistant, Mr. Ney’s assistant,
she advised me that the proposal had been reviewed, copies of our
proposal had beén.reviewed by Mr. Cubbler. He felt it was a great
deal of wark that needed to be done on it. ‘ : ~

Senator Prroy. How did they have knowledge that he could help
and would be available for that? Did you know that he had ever
moonlighted for anyone else before?

Mr. Merry. Not to my knowledge, no. I said at that time to Miss
Anderson, well, we are about 8 weeks away from proposal submis-
sion and this needs a lot of additional work., Where can I get that
Iind of help ? She suggested Mr. Cubbler.

-Senator Prroy. I have lived in Cook County all my life, I don’t
have firsthand knowledge, but I have always heard how you have
to do business sometimes in Cook County to get the business. I have
an interest in West Virginia. I have moere members of my family—
grandchildren, my daughter and son-in-law—living there than in
any other State.

L wasn’t aware of the fact that you had to do business in West

Virginia in any particular way, however. You testified that you
engaged a public relations firm to assist you in obtaining the con-
tract in West Virginia.
" How did you happen to hire the firm? Didn’t you feel you had
the same access to FJIEW that any other private citizen does? Didn’t
you feel you had the same opportunity to win a contract award as
any other company ?

Mr. Murry. Yes, I did. But we had no representation or no em-
ployees here in Washington in the marketing role. We were quite
busy on the existing business. We just were unable to come to
‘Washington on different occasions to keep track of what was hap-
pening in the health care field.

Senator Peroy. What representations were made to you by the
public relations firm as to what they could do for you in West
Virginia ?

Mr, Merry. You mean as far as——

Senator PEroy. What kind of a presentation did they make to
you as to why you should hire them? What representations did
they make as to how they could make up for your own firm’s lack
of knowledge or ability in this particular contract area ?

Mr, Merry. Mr. Ney had been retained by my former company
and when FMS was organized we continued to retain Mr. Ney. There
were no representations made by Mr. Ney that he could do anything
in influencing the award of a contract in West Virginia.

Senator Peroy: I would like to again express our appreciation
to you and to your counsel for your cooperation with this subcom-
mittee. I would like to ask you one last question. It can be answered
now or possibly you could on reflection, give us a more detailed
answer for our record and I would ask unanimous consent that
the record be held open for a week. Qur problem is not to conduct
an investigation of Mr, Cubbler. Our problem is to see how te get
at the root of the problem. We just take this as a case. -

If there is any criminal action indicated, it has to follow through
ordinary law enforcement channels.
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But our job is to see how we can basically improve the system
so we can restore integrity to it and improve the management of
the system at HIEW so that the problems that are brought out do
not recur.

Can you think of any ways that we can improve the procedures
and practices or do you think existing law is quite adequate and
it is Just & matter of carrying it out?

Any suggestions you can make now or later we would appreciate.

Mr, Mzruy. I would be happy to make some suggestions, I think
it is such a complex question I would like to do it at a later time.

Senator PErcy. Tha,nlﬂyou very much indeed.

Senator Nuww., Mr. Melly, I have a few more questions.

Could you give us your definition of an advanced planning docu-
ment known as an APD?¢

Mr. Merry, Yes; it is under Public Law 92-608, the State which
wishes to apply for section 235 funding for the involvement and
implementation of MMIS, must submit an advanced planning doc-
ument to the SRS.

Senator Nuww, Does this document have confidential information
in it in terms of the price that States expect to pay for contracts?

Mr, Mzury., The APD does contain price information. As to
whether it is confidential, I don’t really know.

Senator Nunn., Wouldn’t it be of considerable advantage to per-
spective bidders on contracts to know what the State expects to
pay for a particular contract?

Mr. Meruy. It would certainly be helpful to them, yes. _

Senator Nunw~. Do the State governments send out these APDs
to the contractors for bid purposes or are they sent to the HEW
officials ¢ ‘

Mr. Merry, They sent, them to the HEW personnel.

Senator Nunw. So that is not part of the request for bid?

Mr., Mrivy, No. L 4

Senator Nunn. You never received from the State government
along with the request for bid an APD? '

Mr. Mzrry. No. ,

Senator Nunwy. Have you ever been supplied with an APD by
Mzr. Cubbler?

Mzr. Merry. Yes, Senator; I have.

Senator Nunn. Can you give us the circumstances of that?

Mr. Mzuny., Yes; he maﬁed to our New York office the APD:
from the State of Idaho. o .

Senator Nouwn. This was an advanced planning document from
the State of Idaho submitted to HEW. 1t was mailed to you by
My. Cubbler?’

Mr, Merry. Yes. . ,

Senator Nuny. Did he write you a letter along with the APDY?

Mr, Merxy. No, =~ . ‘

Senator Nunw, How do you know he mailed it ?

Mr, Merry, I can tell. It was in a big brown envelope in his:

.

handwriting: ) ‘
Senator Nunw. Do you have that envelope?
Mr. Mzrry. No.

Senator Nuxy. Has it been thrown away ?
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Mr. Mervy. Yes. Ny S

Seriator Nunw. You are testifying from your recollection of that
envelope? o '

Mr. Mzerry. Pardon me?

Senator Nunw~. You are testifying as to your recollection of what
was on that envelope?

Mr, MzerLy. Yes. )
~ Senator Nuxn. When did you receive that?

Mr. Meony. I received it approximately 2 months ago.

- Senator Nunw. Did your company bid on Idaho?

Mr. Meruy. Yes; our company bid on the Idaho proposal.

Senator Nunn. Were you successfui?

Mr. Mzrry. No; we were not.

Senator Nunn. Who won that bid ?

Mr. Meroy. It is my understanding that EDS did, Electronic
Data Systems.

Senator Nuxwy. Did you have in that APD sent to you by Mr.
Cubbler advance knowledge of what the State of Idaho expected to
pay for that particular contract? _ :

Mr, Mrrry. Yes, Senator; it was in that document.

Senator Nuxwn. Did your bid correspond to that amount or was
your bid under it or over it? Do you recall the amounts? I suppose
that is the real question. ‘

Mr. Merry. I believe our bid was slightly over the amount. The
APD provides a large range. For example, talked in terms of any-
where from $1 to $2 per claim.

Senator Non~. Did you think there was anything wrong with your
company receiving the APD?

Mr. MeLyy. I didn’t request it, Senator. ,

Senntor Nuwnw, You did not request it from Mr. Cubbler?

Mr. Mzryy. No. ;

Senator Nunw~. You did not feel the fees you were paying him
were for exchange of that kind of confidential information ¢

Mr. Mreory. Noj the last payment to Mr. Cubbler was made in
last, year, 1975.

Senator Nun~. When was this APD sent to you ?

Mr. Meryy. Approximately 6 to 8 weeks ago.

Senator Nun~. Was it a copy of the APD or was it the original?

Mr. Mzryy. I believe it was a copy.

Senator Nuny., Was Mr. Cubbler using the leased automobile
during this period of time?

Mr. Meony. Yes: he was, Senator.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Melly, did you have any opportuntiy to read
the West Virginia advanced planning document?

Mr. Mrriy., With my former employer, Fry consulting group,
we prepared the RFP for the State of West Virginia and as part
of our work with the State we did read the advanced planning
document. SR , "

Senator Nunn. ¥our former employer, you actually helped pre-
» pare for West Virginia the request for proposals?

Mr. Merry, Yes. -
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Senator Nunwn. You did see the advanced planning document?

Mr. Mzerry. Yes. i ‘

. Senator Nunn. Then you left that company?

Mr. Merny. FMS started up in February of 1974.

Senator Nunw. Is there any kind of rule against a person who
prepares thess RFPs and APDs from actually bidding on the
contracts?

Mr. Merry. Not to my knowledge.

Senator Nunn. So the company you formerly worked for could
have prepared the RFP and APD for West Virginia and then they
could have turned around and bid on the contract?

Mr. Merry. Yes; we did not bid the APD. It was given to us by
the State as part of our normal work.

Senator Nunw. What is the name of your former employer?

Mr. Mrryy. Fry consulting group, F-r-y.

Senator Nuxw. So they prepared the RFD, but not the APD?

Mr. Meruy. Not the APD.

Senator Nun~. But they did prepare the request for proposals?

Mr. MeLry. Yes.

Senator Nuxw~. Didn’t you find that a bit unusual in the contract
relationship for the people who prepare for West Virginia the
request for bid to turn around and bid on the contract?

Mr. Mrruy. I don’ see anything wrong with that, very honestly.

Senator Nuwwn. In other words, when you bid on the contract in
youﬁ- plr;esent position, you did not think there was anything wrong
with 1t.4

Mr. MeLry. No. : )

Senator Nunn. There is no regulation, rule or law that prohibits
that, to your knowledge? ’ :

Mr. Mervy. Not to my knowledge, Senator; no.

Senator Nunwn, Do you feel that access to the advanced planning
document and the discussions with State officials regarding the
request for bid itself gave you any advantage when you bid on the
MMIS contract in West Virginia ? ~

Mr. Merry. The major benefit was that we were aware of how
the State was thinking. We knew what their requirements and needs
and objectives were.

Senator Nuny. Would you bid against another company 1i you
knew it prepared the request for bid and also had access to the
APD when you did not.

" Would you invest much money and time in going out and pre-
paring a proposal in that kind of situation if you had knowledge
that another company had done that kind of work for the State?

Mr. Mzrry. Depending upon the requirements cf the REP, which
they are different from State to State, I would have to say yes. If
these requirements met what we think our capabilities are. _

Senator Nunw. You would go ahead and bid on it? ‘

Mr. Murry. Yes, Senator. : :

Senator Nuwx, Do yvou think, based on your experience, is this
sé common practice in HEW to allow this kind of procedure by the

tates? C
. Mr.Mzrry. I can’t answer that one way or the other.
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Senator Nuww, If you were running a State program, would you
allow the company who put out the RFP for you and who con-
sulted with you on that to be a bidder on that particular contract?

Mr, Merry. Yes; I would. “ o :

Senator Nunwn., Would you allow any company to have the APD
before they put in a bid? ‘ '

Mr. Meriy. I would say sitting here, no, Senator, I would not.

_Senator Nuny, You would not let them have the advanced plan-
ning document if you were running the State? Why is that?

. Mr. Merwy. I think it does give a company some additional infor-
mation that may or may not be supplied to all bidders.

Senator Nunw. A few minutes ago in answer to Senator Percy’s
«question, I believe that you answered that there had been no other
Federal official that your company has ever paid or given a gift
to. Is that right? ‘ : '

Mr. Merry. Yes, Senator, »

Senator Nunyn, Would you make that same statement as to the
State officials? : '

Mr. Mersy. Yes.
 Senator Nunw. I believe you mentioned Dr. Mangus, medical
director of the West Virginia medicaid program, to our subcom-
mittee staff. Do you know him personally? '

Mr, Murry. Yes; I have been working with Dr, Mangus in West
Virginia. He is a part-time medical doctor for the medicaid program.

Senator Nuwn. He is the man in charge of the medicaid program
in West Virginia? .

Mr. Merry. He is a medical director. e is not really in charge
-of the medicaid program. ‘ .

Senator Nunx~. How would you describe his position ?

Mr. Mzryy, Part-time medical director.

Senator Nunx, Part-time ¢

l_1\/.[1‘. Mzerry. Yes; he has his own private practice, plus other
things. -

- Senator Nuxw, What is his role as part-time medical director in
%agax_'d:tc; the medicaid program and the MMIS program in West
- Virginia? ) ' ‘

‘Mr. Mervy. He spends a great deal of time in reviewing com-
plaints or requests for additional payments for providers, to build
what he considers necessary procedures. He spends a great deal of
time looking at the Federal regulations, translating them into policy
.or program regulations for the State.. ’

- Senator Nux~. Does he deal with companies like yours that are
involved in bidding on these MMIS programs and involved in
.carrying them out if you are the successful bidder?

Mr. Merry. Yes; in the early stages of our work in ‘West Vir-
ginia, we spent a great deal of time with Dr. Mangus.

Senator Nunx. What T am trying to get at is what is his rela-
tionship to this particular contract that you have. Did he help decide
who would get the contract? R ‘ .

Mr. Merry. Yes; I understand he -was on the evaluation
.committee. i . . .

Senator Nunw. After you got the eontract, what was his relation-
:ship in regard to the contract?
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Mr. Merry. With that contract, there is no specific relationship
other than he is one of the staff from the department that works
with us and our people on implementing the MMIS.

Senator Nunw. He is a consultant? -

Mr. Mzryy, To the State.

Senator Nuxn. Does he get paid for that?

Mr. MerLy. By the State.

Senator Nuxx. On a per diem basis?

Mr. Mervy. I believe on a salary basis.

Senator Nunn. Is he a stockholder in FMS?

Mr. Mzruy. Yes: he is.

Senator Nunw. He is a stockholder in your company ?

Mr. Mzruy, He is, yes.

Senator Nuny. How did that come about? Did you offer him the
stock? At what stage of this overall contractual relationship did he
acquire the stock? , :

Mr. MeLuy., After we started working in West Virginia, we were
approached to become a subcontractor to another company in Ari-
zona. We recognized the tremendous need for cooperation from the
provider community and in the case of Arizona, medicaid was just
starting up.

I asked Dr. Mangus if he would act as a consultant to FMS in
our joint bid into Arizona. e checked with the Commissioner of
Welfare to determine if this was proper. The determination was
that it was as long as he did not do any consulting for us in the
State of West Virginia.

Senator Nunw~. Has he ever done any consulting for you in the
State of West Virginia ?

Mr. MzLry. He has not. ‘

Senator Nunx. So his consulting relationship with you is strictly
in Arizona? .

Mr. Mzerry, That is correet.

S%nator Nunw. Is he continuing work in that relationship with

ou?

Mr. Mewry. No; he spent approximately 5 days in January of
this year and he became a stockholder in March of this year.

Senator Nunw. In March of 19767

My, MerLy. Yes. '

Senator Nunw~. When were you awarded the contract with the
State of West Virginia ? ' o

Mr. Merry. The contract with the State of West Virginia was
awarded in November of 1974. ,

Senator Nun~. In November of 1974 ¢

Mr. Mzrvy. Yes. : ;

Senator Nun~. Dr. Mangus was not a stockholder then when
you received the contract for the State of West Virginia?

Myr. Mrrry. Absolutely not. There was no relationship between
Dr, Mangus and FMS, '

Senator Nunw. Did Dr. Mangus receive any promise of stock at
that time? Was there any conversation with him about being a
stockholder in your company ? ‘ '

Mzr. Merry. No Senator; there was not.
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. Senator Nuny. Was thisstock paid for by Dr. Mangus? =~
H-Il\Ir, Merry. It was paid for. He actually paid more than book
value. '

Senator Nunw~. He bought it at, book value? '

Mr. MELLy. Above book value. ‘

Senator Nunw. Do you have those figures there?

Mr. MerLry. No; I don’t in front of me. ‘ :

Senator Nunw. Did you charge him what you would have charged
any other person for this stock?

Mr. Merry. The same price that is charged to any other person.

Senator Nuny, Was there any other person who purchased stock
along this time? : ‘ ‘

Mr. Meruy., There were three employees that we provided the
stock at this time, at the same price.

Senator Nunn. Did he actually pay money for the stock?

Mzr. Meruy. Yes; he has paid.

- Senator Nux~, How much money was involved ?

Mr. MerLy. Five hundred dollars. ‘

Senator Nuny. What number of shares does he own ?

Mr. Mzrry. Five hundred shares.

Senator Nunw. What is the total number of shares in your
company? - :
 Mr. Merry. Twenty thousand authorized.

Senator Nunw. He owns 500 out of 20,000 authorized. How many
are outstanding, -

Mr. MeLuy. Ten thousand.

- Senator Nuwn. He owns 500 out of 10,000 that have been issued.
His work is consultant for FMS strictly in Arizona, not in West
Vireinia?

. Mr. Mezry. That is correct. .

Senator Nun~. Do you find anything wrong with a person who
continues to be on the Evaluation and Advisory Committee for
West Virginia or a State with which you have a contract actually
being a stockholder in your company ?
© Mr. Mervy. The contract, there is no evaluation committee any
longer; but the contract was awarded, as T said, in November 1974.
This request of Dr. Mangus was mads sometime after that.

Senator Nunw. You requested his help?

. Mr. Meruy. By consulting with TMS?

Senator Nuxw. Did he become a consultant before he became a
stockholder or did he become a stockholder before he became a
consultant?

Mr. Merry. At the same time, same agreement.

Senator Nunw. March of 19762
- Mr. Mervy. Yes. L T

Senator Nunw. Approximately 16, 17 months after you received
the contract? '

Mr. Meriy. Yes.

Senator Nunw. But you are still working on that contract?

. Mr. My, Yes, . s . '

Senator Nunw. He does have a role in working with you on that
‘West Virginia contract, does he not?
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Mr, Merry. Yes; he does.

Senator Nunn. I am trying to get exactly what that role is. What
does he do? Does he have the responsibility of deciding how much
yolu 2are paid or whether you perform the contract? What is his
role?

Mr. Meruy. We work together in trying to design the system
that meets his requirements, what kind of reports he wants from
the system, what kind of information he wants on the claims sub-
mitted by providers. Hle has nothing to do with the financial as-
pects of the contract.

Senator NunnN. Does he have any responsibility to determine
whether you have satisfactorily performed the contract?

Mr. Merry. I am not really sure, I am sure the decision would
be made at a higher level than his; but I am sure he probably
would have some input on it.

‘Senator Nuwwy., He would have some input in evaluating your
performance?

Mr. MEeLLy. At the completion of the contract, yes.

Senator Nuxwy., When will that contract be completed?

Mr. Mernry. We expect it to be completed sometime in the first
quarter of next year. ,

Senator Nun~. Do you know whether Dr. Mangus asked any
higher authority in West Virginia whether he could become a
stockholder in your company? »

Mr. Merry. I assume he asked the question at the same time he
asked if he could become a consultant. '

Senator Nunwn. You are not sure about that ?

Mr. Meruy. He said he was going to check with the Commissioner
and make sure he had approval.

Sendtor Nun~., Who is the Commissioner ¢

Mr. MLy, Thomas T-i-n-d-e-1. o , ,

Senator Nunw. He is the Commissioner of Health in West
Virginin?

Mr. Merny. Commissioner of the Department of Welfare.

Senator Nun~N. Do you know if Dr. Mangus checked with him
about the consulting velationship? : ‘

Mr. Mzruy. He did check with him, yes. ' ‘

Senator Nunw. You assume he checked with him about the stock-
holding, but you are positive? ’

Mr. Merwy. I have no direct knowledge of that. -

Senator, in my discussion with Dr. Mangus, putting him on acting
as a consultant with FMS, he indicated to me he would check with
the Commissioner. o .

Senator Nunn. You are saying he indicated he would. Did he
indicate he did, later? ' ‘ L

Mr. Merny. Yes; he did. He checked and was cleared with the .
Commissioner. :

Senator Nunn. About the consulting relationship ¢

Mr. Merry. He just referred to it as “it.” o

Senator Nun~. You don’t know whether he was talking about
consulting or being or stockholder or both ? S

Mr, Mzrry. No; I did not. Co




56

Senator Nunw~, Do you have anything in writing on that subject?

Mr. Mzuory, Yes; I do.

Senator Nouxw., What would be the writing that you have? Do
you have a letter ? . s
- Mr. MEerry. I have a transmittal letter and an agreement between
Dr. Mangus and FMS.

Senator Nunw~. One on the consulting relationship ?

. Mr, Mewry. And also the stock.

Senator Nuxx. Could you furnish those to us for the record?
The stock would be a separate letter?

Mr. Merry. It was all in the transmittal letter with the agree-
ment. The stock and the per diem pay is in there.
© Senator Nuwwn, Has the stock actually been issued? e has a
stock certificate?

Mr. Merry. Yes; he has.

Senator Nunw. Did you consult with any attorneys about this or
did you have any doubts about whether to believe it?

Mr. Merry. I had no doubts it was legal.

Senator Nunw. Do you have any doubts now it is legal ?

Mr. Mzerry. I can’t speak for the legality of the situation.

Senator Nuxwy. I am not asking you to be a lawyer. To the best
of your knowledge, you don’t know of any rule or regulation in
HEW or the State of West Virginia that would prohibit such a
relationship ?

Mr. ‘Merry. Not to my knowledge. I might just mention that I
was in a competitive situation with a number of companies that
were successful. In a competitive proposal, to us they were including'
in their proposals other State employees, not of the State we were
proposing to go to. : ' '

hSengator Nunn. Back up on that. You said you are familiar with
what? ‘

Mr. Mrroy, That it is, I think, fairly common practice and I
know of at least one instance where State employees are included
as consultants to other States in propssals,

Senator Nunw. You think that is a fairly common practice in
the overall computer and medicaid field ?

Mr. Mery. I believe so, yes. '

Senator Nuy~. Do you have any other particular instances where
that is occurring that you know about?

Mr. Mewny. I have other consultants, but they are not State
employees. o

Senator Nunw. You don’t have any other State employees that
are consultants for you except—— :

Mr. Merry, Dr. Mangus. ‘

Senator Nunw. Do you know of other companies that have State

_employees as consultants? ' ‘

Mr. Merry. I am referring to a proposal. I don’t know whether
these were State:employees that were put in the proposal by this
company that said if this company was awarded a contract, they
would use'these State employees. ‘ :

Senator NuxN. Do you know the company ?

Mz, Merry. I don’t remember the name of the company.
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“Senator Nunw, Let me make sure this is clear. If the company was
successful in the bid, the State employees would then become con-
sultants. Is that right?

- Mr. MErry. I believe so.

Senator Nuxy. Was that bid within the State? Were they bidding
within that State or was it in another State?

Mr. MErvy. It was in another State.

‘Senator Nuxy. There was an arrangement. If they were successful
in this, they would become consultants?

Mr. MerLy. I believe so. ‘

Senator Nuxy. What would the consultant do after the bid was
already successful ?

~Mr. Merry. This is another proposal. It was not our proposal, so
I don’t know what the relationship was between this other company.

Senator Nuxw. You don’t think there is anything unique about this
relationship with Mr. Mangus?

Mr. Moy, Absolutely not. I think Dr. Mangus is a tremendous
physician and has been a great deal of help in educating us as we
went through installing MMIS. I don’t believe there is any conflict
of interest. ) /

Senator Nuxn. Do you think there is any conflict of interest with
him being a stockholder in the company over which he has some
degree of jurisdiction in his role as a State employee?

Mr. Merry. I don’t believe so, Senator.

Senator Nunw. Senator Percy ?

" Senator Prroy. No further questions.

Mr. Ferpman. Senator, could I just state that Mr. Melly and his
attorneys, Mr. O’Connell and Mr. Bonner, have been of great assist-
ance to us in helping to sort out this matter which is, as you can tell
from the record, a very complex matter, Much documentation is
required. The involvement of many people has to be scrutinized and
examined.

I would like to state for the record on behalf of myself, my staff,
and, I believe, minority staff who has worked on it, our appreciation
for the assistance Mr. Melly and his counsel has given us. They have
come forward. They have been forthright with us, we believe. They
have given us valuable information. I think they have given us in-
sight into the program and how it operates and without this kind
of valuable assistance, I think our job would have been much more
difficult, if not impossible. )

Senator Nuww. Certainly everything the staff has informed me
about their relationship has been that you have atterapted to be com-
pletely frank and candid with them. We appreciate very much your
cooperation. . L ‘

Our purpose here is a legislative purpose, as you heard earlier.
There is an Inspetcor General’s bill to set up units in HEW that
would investigate fraud and inefficiency. I understond Senator Percy
is more up to date than I. It passed the Senate last night. Another
bill, hopefully, will pass in the House. We have a keen interest in it.

I hayve also introduced legislation to split up HEW. I happen to
think the institution is too large for any human being to run. I think
it is going to have to be split up for the purpose of having better
management and so forth.
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We do very much appreciate your being hers today, I know it is
nob a pleasant experience for you; but we thank you and your counsel.

Mr, Mervy, Thank you, Senator,

Senator Nunw, At this point, I want to insert in the record a let-
ter dated September 28 from Senator Edmund Muskie, chairman
of the Budget Committee in the Senate. He expressed a keen interest
in this overall investigation relating to the budget.

The Budget Committee this year assumes there will be $100 mil-
lion in savings achieved through “new initiatives in fraud and abuse
control” in HEW. So this is a very large item in the budget
assumption,

Senator Muskie's letter will be admitted for the record, without
objection,

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No, 19” for ref-
erence and follows:] :

) Hxuamsrr No, 19 .

U.8. SEyATE,
Comaurres oN THE Bupart,
Washington, D.0., September 28, 19186,
Hon, Sax Nunxw,
Chairman, Permonent Subcommitice on Investigations, Russell Senale Oflce
Building, Washington, D.C. .

Dear Sam: I was very pleased to learn of your Government Operations
Committee hearingg on fraud and abuse in federally funded health programs.
I wish to commend you for your efforts, along with Senator Moss, in tnking
the lead in seeking effective solutions to the raumpant abuses in Medicare
and Medicaid,

The fraud and sbuse in these programs is a prime example of why Ameri~
cany are skeptieal ahout efficiency and effectiveness in their government.
Yast September, Senator Moss and X held joint hearings on fraud and abuse
in Medicdre and Medicaid a8 Subcommittee Chairmen of the Special Com-
mittee on Aging, At that time Secretary Mathews of HEW sestimated the
logs from fraud and abuse to be $750 million. However, it has become abus
dantly clear that those fizures were very low, and that billions of dollars
are being wasted at the federal and state levels.

As you know, the Budget Committee on which we both serve placed 4 high
priovity on achieving sdvings by cutting fraud, abuse, and inefficiency in
this program. The Second Budget Resolution for fiseal yesr 1977 recently
sdopted by Congress assumes a reduction in Medicaid funding of $100 million
achieved through “new initiatives in fraud and abuse controlL! Your empha-
sig on .steps which can be taken to cut these costs can help 2ssure the
prompk passage of H.R. 12061, which provides for a new Office of Federal
Fraud and Abuse Control in HEW. :

The effort to control cost in the Medicare aud Medicald programs will take
time and commitment on the parf of the Congress, the Hxecutive Branch,
and state govermment., Your henrings represent an important response to
the savings mandated by the Congressional budgef. I look forward to work-
ing with'you, both as s member of the Budget Commiiftes and of the Govern-
ment Operationy Committee; toward eliminating fhe waste in these programg
withoub sacrificing their quality, ,

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely, :
: ] Bomons 8. Muskiz,
- e R » ' »

Senator Nuww. Our nexb two witnesses will appear together this
morning, We have Mr. Richard Ney, a former publishing executive
for McCalls, He is président of Richard Ney. Associates, Washington,
D.C., &’ health consulting, marketing and public relations firm. In
short, he is'a lobbyist or an advocate. ;
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Ie is accompanied by his wife, Cheryl Anderson, vice president
of Richard Ney Associates, Washington, D.C, I will ask you both
to please stand and raise your right hand for the purpose of taking
the oath.

Do you swear the testimony you will give to this subcommittee
will ae 1{1;@ truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, se help
you God?

My. Ney. I do.

Miss Anperson. I do.

Senator Nunn. Let the record reflect both answered, “I do.”

TESTIMONY OF RICHARD NEY, PRESIDENT, AND CHERYL
ANDERSON, VICE PRESIDENT, RICHARD NEY ASSOCIATES,
ACCOMPANIED BY PHILIP KELLOGG

Senator Nun~. Mr. Ney, Miss Anderson, I want to first inform
you and advise you of your rights and obligations as witnesses be-
fore this subcommittee. :

Tirst, you have the right not to provide any testimony or informa-
tion which tends to incriminate you. If you do so testify, anything
you say here may be used against you in any other legal proceedings.

Second, you have the right to consult with an attorney prior to
answering any question or questions. Third, under the rules of pro-
cedure of the Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations, your at-
torney may be present during your testimony.

In that regard, I believe the record should reflect that youi do have
an attorney here this morning. Is that right?

Mr. Ney. I do.

Senator Nuwnwy, I will ask the attorney if he would identify
himself.

Mr. Xzrroce. For the record, my name is Philip Kellogg.

Senatc;r Noxwn. Would you give us your firm name and where you
practice?

Mr. Xeunoga. I practice in the District of Columbia, partner in
the firm of Kellogg, Williams, & Liyons.

Senator Nuxn, Thank you. We are glad to have you this morning.

As T have indicated, in addition to your rights as a witness, you
have certain obligations while testifying before this subcommittee.
You are sworn to testify truthfully. If you do so testify, you are
obligated to provide truthful responses so as not to subject your-
selves to the laws and penalties regarding perjury.

I assume that your attorney is representing both of you. Is that
correct ?

Mr. Nuy, That is correct.

Miss Axperson. That is correct. :

Senator Nunn~. Both witnesses answered in the affirmative.

Do you understand the nature and rights and obligations as wit-
nesses before this subcommittee ¢

Miss ANDERSON. Yes. :

My, Nuy. Yes; we do. : )

Senator Nunw. I would like to start by asking you, Mr. Ney, when
you first met Mr. Charles Cubbler and I will ask the same question
of Miss Anderson. :

70-800—17T: 5
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Mr. Ngy. I think I met Mr., Charles Cubbler—

Senator Nuwnx. If you want to consult with your attorney at any
time, if the attorney desires to advise the witness before any ques-
tion, you are perfectly free to do so. I want to make that clear.

Mr. Xerroge. I simply wanted to inguire, Mr. Chairman, is the
question now being directed to Mr. Ney ?

Senator Nuwnw. The question is now being directed to Mr. Ney, and
I was informing Miss Anderson that I would ask her the same
question.

Mr. Ney. About 5 years ago when I started business in Washing-
ton, I changed careers midstream because of a very stringent domes-
tic situation. I went from the publishing business into the consulting
business.

At that time, in talking around Washington, I found that the
health community, the health industry, as I used to call it, had very
weak representation. I was advised at the time by a friend of mine,
a prominent physician, Dr. Amos Johnson, that the best person
who could inform me and give me a general tutorial understanding
of the health care delivery system as practiced in the United States
generally was a man by the name of Charles Cubbler. He was an
HEW person, he was at. SRS on Dr. Johnson’s——

Senator Nunn., SRS ? :

Mr. Nuy. Social Rehabilitation Services.

Senator Nuwx. Thank you, sir.

Mr. Ney. So I made arrangements to meet with Mr. Cubbler
eventually, weekends, and so on, and in effect he performed over a
period of a year what I would call a tutorial service.

Senator Nunw. For you personally?

Mr. Ney. For me personally, I paid for that service eventually
when I started to make some money. That is how I met him. That is
what he did for me,

Senator Nunw. Did you have an arrangement to pay him for the
services from the beginning?

Mr. Nev. No; I would say that he worked with me really at the
suggestion of Dr. Johnson whom he knew well, respected well. Dr.
Johnson was a very prominent physician, now deceased.

Senator Nuxw. Dr. Johnson ?

Mr. Nev. Amos Johnson.

Senator Nunw. He is a private physician ?

Mr. Nuy. He was a practicing physician, formerly the president
of the American Academy of Family Physicians. He would be on
anyone’s list of the most important physicans in America at that
time.

Ser;ator Nunw. He was not an employee of the Federal Govern-
ment ? .

Mr. Nzy. No. He wag from North Carolina; Garland, N.C.

So T would say that Mr. Cubbler sort of took me under his wings,
so to speak, in a tutorial sense, as a favor to Dr. Johnson. If you
were to ook at the credentials of Mr. Cubbler, you would see that
he has done a great deal-—his vitae is very impressive. He has done a
lot of visiting professor work. He has done all kinds of things which
would qualify him for this job. ‘




61

Senator Nunw. At the time you first met him, the time you had
this relationship, consulting relationship, was he an employee of
HEW?

Mzr. Ney. Yes; he was.

Senator Nuxn. Do you know what his job was at that time?

Mzr. Ney. No. I would say it is sort of hard to keep on top of the
jobs in HEW. They move them around quite often.

Senator Nunw. I would concur with that.

Mz, Nuy. So that is how it stands. I just don’t know what his title
was.

Senator Nonn, Miss Anderson, would you answer the same ques-
tion. When did you first meet Charles Cubbler?

?ﬁss Axprrson. To the best of my recollection, I met him early in
1974,

Senator Nun~. At that time, what were you doing?

Miss AwnpersoN. I was employed by Richard Ney Associates,

Senator Nuxw. You and Mr, Ney are husband and wife. Is that
correct?

Miss Axperson. We were not at that time.

Senator Nunn. When were you married

Miss Axperson. Independence Day, 1975.

Senator Nunw. 1975?

Mr. Ney. July 4.

Senator NunN. Good way to celebrate July 4. At this time, I be-
lieve you still work in Richard Ney Associates and you are an of-
ficer of the company?

Mis ANDERSON, Yes.

Senator Nuww. Is this an incorporated company #

Miss ANDERSON. Yes.

Senator Nunw. What is your position in the company ?

Miss Anperson. I am currently vice president.

Senator Nuww. Mr. Ney, you are president.?

Mr. Nzy. Yes.

Senator Nunw~, Where is your company located ?

Dlgr. Npy. 1120 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Suite 1010, Washington,

Senator Nunwn. At the time you met Mr. Cubbler, were you em-
ployed by Richard Ney Associates?

Miss AwpERsoN. Yes.

Senator Nuwn, What was your job then?

Miss Axperson. At that time, I was administrative assistant to
Mcr. Ney.

Senator Nunw. What were the circumstances when you first met
Mr. Cubbler?

Miss AwnprrsoN. What were the circumstances? I quite honestly
don’t recall that. It would have been, I don’t know, at a meeting
nerhaps, a luncheon meeting or something. I may have met him when
Mr. Melly was in town one time. I really have no honest recollection
of the circumstances of the meeting.

Senator Nunw. Did he tutor you also as he did Mr. Ney?

Miss Anorrson. Yes; after I started, after I had met him, Mr.
Ney knew that T needed further expansion in the health area. We
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had hoped that I would grow with the company and Mr. Cubbler
would come over on evenings and assist me.

Senator Nunx. He would come—

Miss Axperson. To the office.

Senator Nunn. You were both there at the same time, it was a joint
session ?

Miss ANDERsON. Yes.

Senator Nunw. Did other employees of your company participate?

Miss Axperson. No.

Senator Nunw. Records in the possession of the subcommittee,
Mr. Ney, indicate that you made payments to Mr. Cubbler totaling
some $1,150. Is that the approximate amount that you paid him over
your period of association with him?

Mr., Nzy. Yes, it is.

Se;mtor Nunx. Was this all in one check or was it over a period of
time?

Mr. Nev. I think it was in the form of three or four checks
specifically.

Senator Nunx. How were those checks made out?

Mr. Nev, Addressed to D. C. Chambless.

Senator Nunw, Did you know who D. C. Chambless was?

Mz, Nex. D. C. Chambless was his wife.

Senator Nuxnw, Did she participate in any of these sessions?

Mr. Nuy. She did in the beginning, but not toward the end.

Senator Nunw. Did she have expertise in this area?

Mr, Nuy. She discussed things in a way which would indicate a
familiarity, certainly greater than what I do. Obviously, the con-
versation and the leadership was dominated by Cubbler.

Senator Nu~nw. Did she work for any government agency ?

Mr. Ney. I have no knowledge of that. '

Senator Nunn., Miss Anderson, did you know Mr, Cubbler was
an employee of HEW at the time he was consulting or tutoring?

Miss Anperson. Yes; I did.

Senator Nunw. Approximately how many times did these tutor-
ing services take place?

Miss Axprrson. I would say we probably spent a total of 40 to
60 hours spread out maybe from 6 until 10 p.m. in the evening.

. S%nator Nuxw. Over what time frame? What period of time was
this?

Miss Axpersow, This would be from, I would estimate mid-1974
towards the end of 1975.

Senator Nunw, Mr. Ney, did you have any fee arrangement? Was
there a per-hour rate or was this discussed with Mr. Cubbler?

Mr. Ney. No; it was never discussed. It was suggested only by
Dr. Johnson, that when I got on my feet, that I might somehow com-
pensate Charlie, is the way he put it. There was no expression or
specified amount from the beginning or at the end.

Senator NunnN. Mr. Cubbler never asked you to pay him any par-
ticular amount?

Mr. Nev. No; he did not.

Senator Nunw. He never submitted a bill to you?

Mr. Ney. He submitted a bill which coincided with the amount T
elected to give him at the time. That was for our accounting records.
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Senator Nu~w. Did he initiate the bill?

My, Ney. I requested it. I said send me a bill for this amount for
our records,.

Senator Nunz. You had decided at that stage, before he sent the
bill, what you were going to pay him?

Mr. Nuy. Yes.

Senator Nunw, You told him what that amount was?

Mr. Ney. Yes.

Senator Noxn. Did you have a method of computing that fee?

Mr. Ney. I would say more a feel than anything else. I feel ac-
tually that he gave me—in my own just approximation now—I
Wm_ﬂc”% say over 100 hours during the year and a half or 2-year
period.

Senator Nunn. Do you know whether he had a similar consulting
arrangement with other people?

Mr. Nzy. I do not. I think it might have been a special favor for
me because of Dr, Johnson.

Senator Nuny. Do you have a record of that bill? Do you have a
copy of that bill?

Mr, Nev. Yes; I submitted it to the subcommittee.

Senator Nuwwy. Do we have a copy that we could make a part
of the record at this point? The bill that Mr. Cubbler submitted
to Mr. Ney? We will make that a part of the record and give it
the correct exhibit number.

[The documents referred to were marked “Exhibit No. 20” for ref-
ference and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.]

Senator Nunw~. I would like to have the witness identify them.
I will ask you to look at the bills and give us the dates on them, if
theredare dates, and describe what they arve and the amounts for the
record.

Mr. Nuy. There are specifically, T believe four.

Senator Nunw. Four separate bills?

Mr. Ney. Four separate bilis, the first dated August Sth, 1973;
the amount which was paid November 23 was $300; November 3rd.
Excuse me. There is a bill dated November 3rd, 1973. At the hottom
of it, it says $300, paid, check Mo. 778; check No. 824, final $300.
So _for that one bill, there were two $300 payments.

Senator Nuxwn. Thank you, sir. Mr. Ney, attached to these state-
ments are cancelled checks. You have volunteered these materials to
the subcommittee, which we appreciate. I would like for you to
verify for us, that these are the copies of the material that you
provided us.

[At this point Senator Percy withdrew from the hearing room.]

Senator Nuwn. Could you identify that entire folder as being true
and accurate copies of what you submitted?

Mr, Nev. I do.

Senator Nunw, That will become part of our exhibits.

Mr, Nry. It is the final bill, T think, it is December 17, 1974, in the
amount of $250.

Senator Nunw. At the time you had the first bill, was that August
8, 1978 for $300% Is that the first one?

Mr. Ney. Yes,
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Senator Nunw. August 8%

Mr, Nuy. Yes; $300. :

Senator Nunn. At the bottom of that bill is, I believe, a notation
that says “subsequent bills for $600, due,” is that right?

Mr. Nex. You are right.

Senator Nunn. Is that your handwriting ?

Mr. Ney. No. :

Miss Anperson. That is my handwriting.

Senator Nuxnw. That indicates there was some &greement at that
stage to pay a total of $900? .

Miss Awnperson. That is correct.

Senator Nunn. How was that figure arrived at?

Miss Axperson. I have no idea.

Mr. Ney. May I volunteer? I would say I assumed at that time
that I had accumulated an obligation ta this man in the amount of
$900 and that I could at that time pay him $300, that I would pay
him the balance of $600 when I could.

Senator Nuxn. Based on your ability to pay and so forth?

Mr. Ney. Correct.

Senator Nuxn. We have a vote on at this time. I think this would
be the best time to interrupt the hearings. It will take approximately
10 minutes. We will have a recess and come back in about 10 minutes.

[Member present at time of recess : Senator Nunn.]

| Brief recess.]

[Member of the subcommittee present at the time of reconvening:
Senator Nunn.]-

Senator Nun~. Mr. Ney, we have gone over, I believe, the first
statement of August 8, 1973, and that is for $300 for “professional
and technical services” provided during the month of July 19783.
That was the bill on which there was a notation, “subsequent bills
for $600 due.” You paid this statement on November 23, 1973, with
check No. 731 for $300. Is that correct?

Mr. Nev. I do not have the exhibit in front of me.

- Senator Nunwy. Would you take a lock at it? My information is
that that statement was paid on November 23, 1978, with check No.
731 for $300. I ask you if that is correct?

Mr. Nev. Yes; it is, Senator.

Senator Nuww. There is a second statement paid November 3,
1978, for $600, for “technical services rendered during the months of
August, September and October 1973.”

The notation at the bottom of the invoice and accompanying
check sicowed that you paid this statement in two installments of
$300 each. Is that correct?
~ Mr. Ney. That is correct.

Senator Nunn. One check for $300 was drafted on December 31,
1973, and the second installment of $300 was drafted January 29,
1974. Is that correct?

Mr. Ney. That is correct.

Senator Nuxwy. The notation on the statement perhaps in your
handwriting was that the January payment was the “final payment”
indicating that the total pre-agreed upon amount was $900 as
indicated by the notation on the bottom of the August 8, 1978 state-
ment.

B
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Miss Axperson. That is my notation.

Senator Nunn. Is that basically correct?

Miss Anperson. Yes; that is correct.

Senator Nuwwn. Then 11 months later on December 20, 1974, D. C.
Chambless submitted another statement. This one is for $250 for
“professional and technical services rendered during the month
November 1974.” Is that correct?

Mr. Nzx. That is correct.

Senator Nunw. Please tell us, was the January 29, 1974 check the
final payment for tutorial services? In other words, what I am trying
to establish——

Mr. Nzx. No. Let me clarify. Regardless of the terminology used
on these statements, the total represents my feeliig of what I was
obligated to pay this man for what he had done; tutoring me. It
happened to fall over those periods as it was convenient for me to
pay. It has no reference to anything else.

Senator Nunn. The extra $250 that was paid in November 1974,
I will ask you the question: Did that have anything to do with Mx.
Cub'b%er’s reviewing the West Virginia contract or any other con-
tract?

Mr. Ney. Absolutely not.

Senator Nunn. Is that also your impression !

Miss AwpersoN. The original $900, I handled the budgeting for
the compeany. Mr. Ney would have told me to budget in $900, what-
ever or however I did it for D. C. Chambless whom I understood to
be Mr. Cubbler’s wife.

I was budgeting that year with the assumption that there would
be $900 to be paid and I had to work it out as best I could with my
financial situation. That is the purpose for the final. '

Senator Nunn. What I am trying to grasp is if that was sup-
posedly the amount to be paid, when did you decide to pay the extra
$250 and what was that for?

Mr. Ney. Sir, if I may, I think that in all fairness the notation
of final has to do with a statement that calls for $600. I would
interpret this notation to indicate that the first payment of $300
was made and then the final of $300, meaning the balance due on
that statement of $300. So that the final had to do with that state-
ment, and not for a situation.

Senator Nunw. Did you get another bill for $250%

Mr. Ney. Yes, siz.

Senator Nun~. After the $900 was paid ?

Mr. Ney. Yes.

Senator Nunw. Is that in that group of bills?

Mr. Nry. Yes. That follows.

Senator Nunn. Does that have any notation on it?

Mr. Ney. Only that it was paid, check number dated December
17, 1974, That, in my opinion, completed my obligation to Mr.
Cubbler for the tutorial services he rendered.

Senator Nuxn., What is the date of the bill for the extra $250%

Mzr. Ney. December 20, 1974, :

Senator Nunn. Does that say what it was for?
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Mvr. Nev. It says for professional and technical services rendered
to your company during the months of November and so on, which
is a fallacious terminology, in my opinion. ;

- Senator Nunw~., During the month of November 1974 ?

Mr. Nevy. Yes. :

~Senator Nunw., When was the last tutorial services rendered?

Mr. Ney. T would say prior to that time is substantially correct.

Senator Nuwn. So that billing would not have been correct ac-
cording to your interpretation? There were no services rendered
during November of 1974 of a tutorial nature? :

Mr. Nex. Noj; absolutely not.

Senator Nunw. Do you know why it would be billed in that par-
ticular vein? Was that an agreement?

Mr. Nex. No. T was better able to pay it at that time than before
and as opposed to starting up in business. It was a very small scale,
a start-up company. But is was not related to any activity other
than the tutorial services. ’

Senator Nuwnw. Did you actually call Mr. Cubbler and say I am
not able to pay you another $250% Do you want to send me a bill?

Mr. Nry. Something like that, I would say, is probably the way
it comes out.

Senator Nunw~. Do you recall specifically ?

Mr. Ney. Not specifically. I would say 1t was within that frame.

1Se?nmtor Nuxw., Do you recall, Miss Anderson, anything about
that? .

Miss Anperson. It would be in that frame.

- Senator Nunn. Then your testimony is that this $250 and Novem-
ber bill, November 1974, paid December 1974, had nothing to do
with the West Virginia contract? . v

Mr. Nev. Not at all. -

Senator Nunn. The West Virginia contract with FMS started
on November 6, 1974, and Mr. Melly said you told him that you had
Mr. Cubbler review the FMS proposal. Is that statement by Mr.
Melly correct? )

Mr. Ney. I don’t think I heard that statement. :

Senator Nuwwn. Perhaps he didn’t say it this morning. Perhaps
that was in the staff report. I am not sure whether he said it this
morning or not. I will just ask you the question. Did you ask Mr.
Cubbler to review the West Virginia contract?

Moy, Nex. The West Virginia contract? I would say no.

\ Senator Nuww. You don’t recall that?

Mz. NEy. Do you mean the proposal or the contracts?

Senator Nunn. The proposal.

Mr. Nrzy. The RFP?

Senator Nunw. The RFP? Do you recall whether you asked Mr.
Cubbler to review that? ,

Mr. Ney. I don’t have any recollection of that, per se.

Senator Nuwnw. It is the proposal we are talking about which is
the response from FMS to the RFP. Did you ask Mr. Cubbler to
review that proposal?

Mz. Ney. No. I did not. :

Senator Nunw. Miss Anderson, do you recall whether you asked
him to review the proposal?

e



T e L T

aitat Sttt
i

67

Miss Axpzrson. No. I don’t recall asking him to review it.

Senator Nuxn. Would you say categorically you did not or you
just don’t recall ? .

Miss Anperson. I would say I did not.

Mur. Ney. I don’t recall.

Senator Nunw. Mr., Ney?

Mr. Ny, I do not recall.

Senator Nuwnw. Is it possible that you did, then?

* Mr. Ney. My best recollection is that I did not.

Senator Nunw. Thank you, sir. :

Mzr. Ney, have you retained any other Governmental employees to
tutor you or your clients?

Mr. Nev. I am sorry? - :

Senator Nunwy. Have you retained other Federal Government
employees to tutor you or your clients?

Mr. Ney. Never.

Senator Nunxn. Mr. Cubbler is the only one?

Mr, Ney. He is the only one.

Senator Nunwn. Miss Anderson, have you ever retained any other
Federal Government employees to assist you or your clients on a
remunerative bagis?

Miss AxpErs °, Never.

Senator Nun..: Mr. Cubbler

Miss Anperson. I never suggested anyone talk to Mr. Cubbler to
retain him, :

Senator Nuxw. You never did?

Miss AnpersonN. Never did.

Senator Nunn. Mr. Ney, would you describe for us the circum-
stances of your recommendation to FMS, which was then known as
Fry Associates, to Ed Flowers when he was director of the West
Virginia Department of Public Welfare? I will repeat the question.
Would you describe for us the circumstances of you recommending
FMS, then known as IF'ry Associates, to Ed Flowers when he was
director of the West Virginia Department of Public Welfare?

Mr. Ngey. It was here in Washingtor that Commissioner Flowers
and an assistant and I were having lunch one day. When he asked
me if T had any computer clients, I said that we did not. I said we
had been looking into this field for 114 years. It was a field domi-
nated by very large companies, EDS, HAS, Optimum Systems, and
so on, and that while there were many computer companies that
wanted to get into this field, that I was finding it very difficult to
locate a company that had the necessary combination of requisite
things, commitment by the board of directors, financial stability,
manpower resources, awareness of the medical part of an MMIS
health plan, that there were many systems companies who were
excellent or good enough to put the man on the Moon, but at the
same time, they did not understand how to work in this particular
field and that I had been looking into this.

I had in mind a few companies that I would think about, would
discuss it with them and would get back to him. ‘

Senator Nunw., Did you represent Fry Associates at the time Mr.
TFlowers first asked you for a recommendation ? '
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Mr. Ney, No; I did not. : '
~ Senator Nuwwn. Did you represent Fry Associates when you gave
that name to Mr. Flowers? _ ‘

Mr. Ney. Yes. o

Senator Nux~, What time frame was that?

Mr. NEv. A matter of weeks, perhaps 2 or3, S :

Senator Nuny. What kind of conversation did you have with Fry
Associates to induce them to retain your firm?

Mr. Nev. They had come to me some time before that. Frank
Melly weat from Cambridge over to Fry Associates, whatever it is.
One time he called me here in 'Washington. He said he was doing
very well with a company that he had. He wished that he could get
his company interested in this health care field and the future that
it offered. ‘ o

He had no specific thing in mind, He wanted me to meet the
president of that firm, Mr. Hadley Ford, which I later did.

Some months passed during which they discussed whether they
would accurately pursue development of the health care business.

So, when this situation came about, from Mr. Flowers’ point of
view, I called Frank and told him of the conversation.

Senator Nuxx. Frank being? ‘

Mr. Nev. Mr. Melly, told him of the interest which was a general-
ized interest. There was no commitment ongoing. I viewed that as
a test question to Mr. Melly as to whether his firm had these necessary
requisite ingredients, the financial stability, the manpower resources,
a commitment that would lead to things down the road, and so forth.

He took that under advisement and discussed it with his prineci-
pals and came back and then retained us. Said yes, let’s do this on
a 6-month basis. ' '

Senator Nunxn. How much was that retainer fee, approximately?

‘Myr. Nex. I think it was $3,000 a month for 6 months.

Senator Nuxw. Three thousand for 6 months?

Mr. Ney. Three thousand per month, for 6 months.

Senator Nux~. When did this retainer contract expire?

Miss Axomrsow., I think it was a short-term contract because Fry
was a little unsettled. I think it was a- 8-month contract.

Senator Nuww. Three-month contract for $3,000°2
. Misg ANDERSON. Yes,

Senator Noww, Did FMS retain you primarily to assist it in
West Virginia?

Mr. Ney. No; I would have to say you have to understand, Sena-
tor, that FMS—first of all, with Fry, Fry was owned by ARA,
which is & very big food servicing company. How they got into this
consulting business, I don’t know. They decided to divest them-
selves of it. Mr. Melly was the head of one of the five or six divi-
sions; the division that was most successful. Somehow he acquired
those clients from Fry. ‘ .

So he set up his own company, FMS, reflecting, therefore, his
belief and his comrnitment that there was a need and opportunity
for the kind of things he could do or bring about in this field. '
- So-he did not retain us for a.particular State, any single State
obviously. :
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Senator Nuny. More of a general arrangement?

Mr. Ney. It had to be. He was committing himself, as you know,
he is an international husinessman. He has had extensive experience.

Senator Nunw~. You are speaking of Mr. Melly ¢

Mr. Nev. I am speaking of Mr. Melly. When a man starts his
own business, he has to think pretty hard about it. So this was not
a hip shooting, let’s try for some one State kind of thing. Not at all.

Senator Nuny., When was the date for the filing of the West Vir-
ginia proposal? Do you recall that?

Mr. Nzv. I believe it was toward the end of September, something
like September 20, 21.

Senator Nunn., We have September 22, 1974. Would that be
approximately correct ?

Mr. Nev. Yes; I would say that is approximately correct.

Senator Nuny. Had Mr. Melly been sending you portions of the
proposal as he prepared them during the summer of 1974%

Mr. Nev. Some portions, yes. -

Senator Nunn. That was during the time you were retained?

Mr. Nev. Yes.

Senator NunN. Were you making editorial suggestions and
changes for Mr. Melly on the proposal?

Mr. Ney. T was making those connected with the area which I
knew something about which would be how the physician commun-
ity might view it. As you may know, one of the greatest problems
here is that physicians regard computer people as computer hacks
and the computer people regard the physicians as someone under
community relations. There 1s a tremendous mistrust between the
two groups. '

Senator Nunw. I believe you went to New York on about Labor
Day of 1974. Is that correct? '

Mr. Ney. That is correct.

Senator NunnN. What was the purpose of that trip?

Mr. Ney. The purpose of that trip, from my point of view, which
I made with Miss Anderson, who was then a single person, we were
unmarried—the purpose of that trip from my point of view was
to get Mr. Melly on the stick, so to speak, and to get him moving
in the development of the proposal which, from the few sections
that had been shown to me, the medical nature, I thought would not
be strong enough to win.

Ser;at-or Nunw. You thought the proposal was deficient at that
stage? ' :

Mr. Ney. The elements of the proposal that I had access to were
sent to me. I was working with physician groups at the time, and
I didn’t have to have any special knowledge to be able to read this
and say it was too-systems oriented and without enough emphasis
on the provider relationships importance and how it was going to
be brought about. You can’t talk about something like that in one
or two paragraphs and have people think yon communicated it.

So it was in that connection and it was in connection with the
late payment of the bill.

Senator Nunw~. Did you point out deficiencies in the proposal to
Mz, Melly? '
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Mr. NEy. Definitely. .

Senator Nuwnw. I believe you also had the discussion with the
contractual relationship——

Mr. NEy. Excuse me.

Senator Nunw. Go right ahead.

Mr. Ney. Counsel properly pointed out to me that we are blend-
ing two things here. One is the September 4 meeting and did I go
up there? Then the second thing is my reaction to certain parts of
the proposal. They were not simultareously done. I went up there
on Labor Day weekend with Miss Anderson to say to this man in
effect, shape up and get this proposal straight. Are you serious
about and are you putting yourself and your company on the block
here to do it, if so you want to win. Which he wasn’t doing.

He wasn’t there. That is the point. JTe wasn’t there.

, Sex}zator Nuwn. That was the purpose of the trip but he wasn’t
there? -

Mr. NEey. He wasn’t there. He called in and said he could not
come down, which was a pretty outrageous thing to me, havin
taken Labor Day to drive up there and all of this sort of thing an
no one is interested enough to come down. I was pretty outraged
by it, frankly.

Senator Nunw. Did anybody meet with you?

Mr. Nzy. No.

Senator Nunw~. So you made a fruitless trip?

Mr. NEv. Fruitless trip, we bore the expense ourselves, it is in
our corporate records under business development, period.

My point at that time was these people had to get with this thing
and do a good job in order to win and if they did a good job, I was
sure they could win because they had the technical capability. That
Wsis %le key thing. He is a smart person. He could learn the medi-
cal side.

- My question was do I resign this account right now. I was so
angry about it that I didn’t trust my own cool judgment, and so
Miss Anderson went to New York by plane the next day.

Senator Nuny. The next day?

Mor. NEy. That is correct?

Miss AwnpersoN. That is correct.

Senator Nuwn. What was the purpose of her trip up?

Miss AnpersoN. My purpose of the trip was to establish what
future RNA and FMS were going to have together. It was essen-
tially to renegotiate the contract. We had entered into a contrac-
tual relationship with Mr. Melly in February on a 6-month basis at a
%'educed fee when Fry Management dissolved or whatever happened

o it.

There were two factions within that group and they both had
asked us to represent them. We selected FMS at a reduced fee be-
cause we felt that Mr. Melly had the capability to perform better
than did this other group which had worked with him.

This is an important point, I know. We discussed this with your
staff and counsel advised that we had better research this a bit.
So we looked in our records.

In August the contract was essentially up for some type of resolu-
tion. Mr. Melly had been out of touch very much at the time in
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August, very uncommunicative. He had sent us a late fee payment
and when we received it, it was an unsigned check. So we couldn’t
use it.

It was at the end of our fiscal year. I had fiscal year transactions
to handle and no check, no fee.

When I went up on the 4th—I went up with Mr. Ney on Labor
Day and we did not meet with Mr. Melly the following Tuesday. I
flew back up on the 4th for the purpose, from my perspective, of
essentially determining whether or not this relationship was going
to continue.

Senator Nunw. With your company ?

Miss Anxperson. With our company, whether or not there would
be representation of FMS beyond that time.

Senator Nunn. Did you meet with Mr, Melly that day?

Miss Anperson. That day I met with Mr. Melly.

Senator Nunn. You discussed, I assume, the fee and your con-
tract with him?

Miss ANDERSON. Yes.

Senator Nunw. Did you renegotiate the contract or reaffirm the
contract?

Miss Anperson. We decided to continue, right.

Mr. Nuy. Excuse me. May I interpose, Senator, to say that, when
Miss Anderson went up that time, she had full authority from me
to sever that relationship on the spot if in her judgment they were
not going to get chanked up and moving as quickly ac we thought
they should.

Senator Nuny. What was the result of that? Did you in effect
renegotiate the contract ?

Miss AnpersoN. In effect, we did. During this meeting we talked
about West Virginia which was the most immediate prospect that
we had in front of us. Mr. Melly said that he wanted to and he
would get the proposal in. During that meeting, I talked primarily
about the provider—in regard to the proposal—it would be in regard
to the provider relation section because that is really the only thing.
I would have any knowledge of.

I am not a technical person, strictly a generalist. T had had expe-
rience in working with physicians and I knew the importance of
this. This would be the only thing that T had any degree of compe-
tence on. I was quite nervous about meeting with a man of Mr,
Melly’s stature.

[At this point Senator Percy entered the hearing room.]

Senator Nunw., Did that meeting result in a renewal of the con-
tract, confirmed by letter of September 5th, 1974% I will ask the
Clerk to show the letter to you. You can go ahead and answer the
question. Then we will ask you to look at the letter.

Miss AnpersoN. Mr, Melly felt that he needed the West Virginia
contract to get his company started and if they won in West Vir-
ginia, then we would continue our relationship. He would be able
to continue to pay us. Of course, I wanted, both Mr. Ney and I
wanted, the fee to be up to what we had declined 6 months prior.

Senator NunnN. Is that the letter you are referring to, that agree-
ment dated September 5th, 1974 % B '

Miss Anperson. Right.
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Senator Nunw., We will ask that that be a part of the record as
exhibit 21, :

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 217 for refer-
ence and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.]

Senator Nuwy. Did Mr. Melly ask you how you could correct
the deficiencies in the short time left before the proposal was: dus,
Miss Anderson? . , » S :

Miss  AnprrseN. We had discussed that. Mr. Ney, primarily in
Mz, Melly’s name, had approached several physicians in the State
of West Virginia to see if-they would be the State medical adviser.

The purpose for this is that we always counsel our clients when
submitting proposals to make sure that it is tuned into the local
problems and to the local ¢ajectives in order to be not only respon-
sive to what is perhaps provided, but to have an awareness of the
problems that are not or cannot be stated in an. RFP.

. Quite obviously, if we were successful in getting a physician, he
would review the provider relation section. We were not successful.
We did not know if we would be successful, We ‘were not.

‘At that time, I don’t know—at that time I could conceivably have
suggested to Mr. Melly to talk to Mr. Cubbler regarding scmeone
who would be capable of helping him in a short period of time.

Senator Nuwny. Do you recall whether you did or didn’t? You
think it is possible? : ‘

Miss Axperson. I'think it is possible. '

Senator Nuxn. Mr. Ney, be?ore that time, had you ever discussed
with Mr. Melly the possibility of consulting with Mr. Cubbler?

Mz, Ney. No; I think that my own reaction to this is that I think
Miss Anderson may have suggested someone like Cubbler as a ref-
erence point, just as I could turn to you, Senator, if I may, and say
if T want to do something in Atlanta or Georgia, and so on, do you
think the C&S Bank souid give me some advice in a certain area.
" You would say yes or no, or why don’t you try this one. It is
only in that conneetion, in my opinion. N

Szenator Nuwn. At that stage did either of you talk to Mr. Cubb-
ler about assisting in this particular area?

Mr. Ney. No. : A : -

- Miss Awxperson. L may have told Mr. Cubbler of my conversa-
tion with Mr. Melly. If Mr. Melly were going to call Mr. Cubbler,
I am sure I probably would have alerted him. -

Senator Nunwy. Alerted Mr. Cubbler after your conversation?

Miss Anperson. After the conversation. ¥ ~

Senator Nuwwn. At that stage had Mr. Cubbler been shown a
copy of the draft proposal when you first mentioned his name to
Mr. Melly? . : :

Miss Anperson. Not to my knowledge.

-Senator Nunw, Is that also your knowledge?

Mr. Nuy. Not to my knowledge. 4

Senator Nuwnn: So the conversation with Mr. Melly preceded any
kind of conversation with Mr. Cubbler by either of you relating
to this particular proposal? S :

Miss Axperson. I might also add I was not even aware until this
morning that Mr. Cubbler had any type of session with Mr. Melly
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prior to the September 5 date or September 4 meeting that I had
with Mr. Melly. I did not know that until today.

Senator Nuxnn. You did not know? In other words, Mr. Melly
had a meeting with Mr. Cubbler before you ever suggested the
name of Mr, Cubbler?

. Miss Axperson. That is correct. ,

Mr. Ney. That is correct. :

_ Senator Nun~., How would Mr. Melly have known about Mr.
Cubbler? Do you know? : L

Mr. Nzey. He said this morning he had met him at the Cambridge
Computer Co. some years ago. ‘ :

Senator Nunw. Did you know this? .

Mr. Ney. Yes; I think I did know that. ,

. Senator Nunw. You knew-Mr. Cubbler and Mr. Melly were al-
ready acquaintances? : :

Mr. Ney. Yes; when Mr. Melly came to Washington, if T would
take him as any new client in through SRS, through the Bureau of
Information Systems, I would have introduced Mr. Melly to a whole
succession of peaple, some five or six division heads.

Senator Nunwn., Miss Anderson, did you tell Mr. Melly in that
meeting, I believe September 4th or 5th?

Miss Anperson. The meeting was held September 4.

Senator Nunw. Did you tell Mr. Melly at that meeting that Mr.
Cubbler could help him correct the problems in the proposal?

Miss Anperson. No, siry I told him that Mr. Cubbler could prob-
ably refer someone to him to—I am not saying that. I would not
tell Mr. Melly, I never told Mr. Melly to, at any time retain Mr.
Cubbler for any purpose whatsoever; not at that time, nor at any
other time. - : - ' -

Senator Nunn. Thank you. That is a very clear position. Do you
want to make a statement on that? ,

Mr. Nevy. I concur with that. :

Senator Nunwy. That Miss Anderson did not tell Mr. Melly to
retain Mr. Cubbler or did not advise him to? .

- Mr. Nry. I think the only thing that might have happened is
he might have said, she might have said, “Why don’t you talk to
gll}arlie?” as to who you might find, who is available, that kind of

ing. ,

Senator Nunw. We have established very clearly Miss Anderson’s
role, I think, in this. - ,

‘What was your role in terms of advising Mr. Melly to tallt to
Mr. Cubbler? : « v

Mr. Nev. I would say it was more than that and perhaps even
less. It was not specific. I never advised him to retain Charlie Cubb-
ler. T did not know until the last month or so that Mr. Cubbler bad
been retained and paid. I knew that Cubbler had been assisting on
weekends on moonlighting and it was my understanding that his
expenses were being paid, period. :

Senator Nunw~. You did not understand he was being paid a con-
sulting fee?

Mr. Ney. Absolutely not.

‘Senator Nun~. Until when ?
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My, Nuy. A month, 2 months.

Senator Nunw. How did that come to your attention?

Mr. Ney. What?

Senator Nunw. How did that knowledge come to your attention,
that Mr. Cubbler had been paid a consulting fee?

Mr. Ney. Through the course of discussion with my counsel, in-
volving this investigation. '

Senator Nunw. Miss Anderson, when did you first know Mr.
Cubbler had been paid a consulting fee?

Miss Anpgerson. It has been within the last month to six weeks.
I heard it through Mr. Ney. ’ '

Senator Nunw. Did you also understand he was being paid ex-
penses but not consulting fees? o

Miss Axperson. I think I-—I would understand. I would assume
he was being paid expenses. I was never involved in any financial
discussion on what financially was happening between Mr. Melly
and Mr. Cubbler.

Senator Nuwwn. Miss Anderson, did you tell Mr. Melly that D. C.
Chambless would assist him officially but that Charles Cubbler
would assist him unofficially ?

Miss Anprrson. I have no knowledge of saying that.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Ney, did you ever make that statement to
Mz. Cubbler or anything resembling that?

Mr. Ney. No; T did not say that.

Senator Percy. Mr. Chairman, I wonder if I could ask—because
of urgent work on the floor I must leave—a few general questions to
Mr, Ney and Miss Anderson.

Senator Nuxw. Go ahead.

Senator Prrcy. I would be interested in your general feeling as
to why a company such as yours is needed in Washington or else-
where, to help people, contractors, work with. HEW. What is there
about, let’s say, HIEW in this case, that they can’t be contacted
directly? Is it the bureaucracy that is too complicated for a
businessman ?

What sort of services that you perform can’t be done directly by
sales personnel of a company or contractor?

Mr. Ney. I think, to be very candid with the Senator, if I may,
I think the services that we perform are related to helping a person
unfamiliar with Washington.

Suppose they come in to see you. Instead of storming into your
office with a lot of emotion and a long list of things and four officers
of dthe corporation come in, they want to. do thus and so and thus
and so. :

Yon may have to send your AA out to make a lot of calls and
interface. for these pcople from Chicago or any other place. People
such as us, I think serve the purpose of an interface, so to speak.
This is no reflection on the bureaucracy or HEW or the Congress.

Senator Prrcy. I want to differentiate between services available.
Rvery bureau has an information service. Every constituent has a
Senator and Congressman. ,

I have a number of people, both in Illinois and down here, work-
ing to help people get through the bureaucracy, explain how this
Government functions. They get that free from us.
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Why do they have to pay you for it?

Mr. Ney. Because I think of the nature of the bureaucrat the
world over. It is a global thing. It just isn’t here and it isn’t just
HEW. They are self-protective, hold onto their own things, resist
change and things of this sort. i .

People such as ourselves, and there are others in this business,
whether they ave law firms who are really lobbying or not, people
such as ourselves are really catalysts, contributors.

'We have to work with them and take maybe 8 hours of emotion-
charged concern that the officers and association may have or corpo-
ration, and reduce it to 2 pages with every comma in place. We can
then .go to you and/or to semeone in the bureaucracy and say these
people have a concern. We have worked with them. We have reduced
it to what we think everyone agrees to. It is a very, hopefully, pre-
cise presentation of the problem.

So that you or the person involved with the bureaucrat can focus
in on this.

Senator Prrcy. Let’s take a case. Let’s say I have a constituent,
a company in Illinois that comes down and says I would like to do
business with HEW. We don’t have a Washington representative,
but we have a salesman that can travel down here. We would like
to know who it is we see in this particular area.

It is not uncommon for someone on my staff to call up and say
Senator Percy’s office is calling, we have a constituent that would
like to come over and call on you, can they see you?

I can’t recall a time when we could not call up and get an appoint-
ment. When Mr. Ney calls up, president of Richard Ney and Asso-
ciates, saying, “I have a client that I would like to have an appoint-
ment made for,” why is that more influential than a Senator or
Congreﬁssman making a normal courtesy call, opening up doors for
people? ’

I%l other words, there is a big anti-Washington feeling in this
country. I want to figure out why you can’t get at this bureaucracy
through normal channels. The normal channel to me is the elected
representative. We are fairly responsive to our constituents because
they send us down here.

Mr. Nuy. I would say if the corporations were to close all of their
Washington offices, why, you people on the Hill wouldn’t have the
staff, no matter whether you have grown 38 times in the past 5 years
or whatever. Even so, the points of contact are so tremendous.

Senator Percoy. How do you establish these points of contact?
How do you go about it? We don’t do anything. We don’t entertain
anyone, we don’t take them out for dinner at night. We just call
them up celd ; look them up in the directory.

What added features do you offer that you can have an open door
for some of your clients? ‘ oo o

Mzr. Ney. I don’t have an open door as I think of a door. In the
course of building a business I may have built some credibility here
in Washington. I don’t bring people in who can’t. deliver on what
they say or that I represent them to say; and who have a commit-
ment of the resources and so on. So the time is not wasted. I think
that is just being a professional.

So T am not a door opener or influence peddler or anything of
that sort, and I would resent any implication of that.

79-806—77——06
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Senator Percy. In the field of health care, Mr. Ney, could you
tell us who in Washington and who in West Virginia, for instance,
you know well that you could call up and make a perfectly legiti-
mate request that they see a client, look at a proposal or listen to
some sort of proposition? Could you give us the names of the people
with whom you have established a re?ationship here in Washington,
or is the list so long you would have to submit it? :

Mr. Ney. I would first ask you, Senator, to consider that you are
asking me to list the names of people that I have developed rela-
tionships with. » o '

Senator Peroy. Let me put it this way: I don’t want to be per-
sonal about it. Do you have close working relationships with people
in government, in, let’s say, West Virginia and in Washington, and
do you depend upon those relationships to be the contracts for the
customers that you represent? . ,

Mr. Ney. I would ask you to delete the word “close” because it
could have unfavorable implications. '

Senator Percy. Good relationship. '

Mr, Ney. I would say there are mutual respects held between——
. Senator Peroy. You can pick up the phone, call them, and they
at least know you? '

Mr, Ney. Correct, and I can do that.
~ Senator Prroy. Let’s just assume that IRS looks upon entertain-
ment as a perfectly legitimate business cost.

To what extent do you rely upon entertainment as a means of

getting to know people so that you can call them up on the phone
and reach them? :
- Mr. Nuy. I think T would like to define entertainment in this
case. I think if you said conference, slash, entertainment, which
consisted of a lunch somewhere, I don’t mean at the Sans Souci, I
mean at the Monocle, Statler-Hilton, a Iunch or dinner.

Senator Percy. Or MacDonald’s.

- M. Ney, Beg your pardon?
- Senator Prrcy. Or MacDonald’s?

Mr. Ney. Or MacDonald’s or Luigi’s downtown. I would say the
reason for that is as in any business, when I was in business in New
York or whep you were in business in Chicago, you can always have
a. more productive conversation with someone with lack of inter-
ruption, lack of telephone interruption.

In all of my business life I have done business over lunch. I don’
know what it is not to.

Senator Peroy. Are your expense atcounts kept in your office in
such a fashion that you can detail who you have entertained, what
the cost was? Do you generally keep receipts?
© Mr. NEy. Yes. :

Senator Prroy. Do you do it by credit cards so you have records?

Mr. Nev. Yes; we have been in business b years and have not been
audited to date. ' .

Senator Peroy. That plays a fairly important role in maintain-
ing contacts?

Mr. Nuv. A critical role.

Senator Peroy. How about gratuities and gifts? Has your com-
pany engaged in or have you ever taken as a deduction for busi-
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ness purposes any gift or any gratuities of any kind to anyone in
the Federal service?

Mr. Ney. I would say that a couple of years ago I sent out a
number of Christmas gifts, I think from the American Express
catalog, of some paperweights or something of that sort, each of
which may have had an average value of $20 or $25, something like
that, to a number of people. :

Senator Prroy. Each of them $125%

Mr. Nuy. $25. I think last year it was a $4.50 book from the
Smithsonian Institute. It is & remembrance and a gesture.

Senator Prroy. So that you have never at any time in your busi-
ness experience here operating your company made a gift then in
excess of $25 to any individual who works for the Iederal
Government ? o

Mr. Nuy. Miss Anderson has reminded me that those gifts were
not $25. They were some $40%

Miss Anperson. $40 to $50.

Senator Prroy. It makes a big difference, you know. Are they
$49.49 % The legal limit is $50. :

Mr. Ny, It was a very attractive piece of sculpture.

Senator Prroy. I will rephrase. There was no gift that you ever
gave that was in excess of $50 to any Federal employee?

Mzr. Ney. Correct.

Senator Percy. Do you happen to know whether gifts and gra-
tuities are an important part of your business? Do you feel they
influence people or facilitate your keeping close contact with them?

Mr. Ney. Senator, I do not believe that they are necessary. I
never have believed in that. '

I would say, if T may, that we have some pride, aal I have said
we have built our business without the use of booze, broads, or
bribes. I don’t think that that is a necessary thing at all.

Senator Nunw. What are those thres again? [Laughter.]

Mr. Niy. We have built our business without the use of booze,
broads, or bribes. We are very proud of thut.

Senator Prroy. The thres 13%.

Mr. Ney. The three B’s, That is the way I say it. People in this
town know it. :

Senator Prroy. So to your knowledge, in Washington, contribu-
tionsi %fl'atuities, or gifts, are not an important part of influencing
people?

Mr. Nrey. I think it can always be used in any kind of business,
Senator, as you know. I think those who use it most, in any business
I am speaking of, are those who are the least professional or they
are in kind of a tight competitive situation dealing with specific
items of identical nature.

When you are in things involving the delivery of human services,
health care, you have another variable here. It is not possible to
quantify this the way you can the Defense Department weapons
systems development and so on.

Senator Prroy. Do you feel it has been a good thing for us to
liﬁnit che political contributions and require public disclosure of
those? ‘

Mr. Nev. I do.
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Senator Percy. Has that in the past been a way of influencing
people?

Myr. Ney. I don’t know. I can only speak for myself. We operate
pretty much as loners in our field. So I can’t speak for others. I
have never been asked, by the way, to come up with anything.

Senator Percy. I appreciate very much you both being here, Miss
Anderson, we appreciate your testimony. Thank you, Mr. Ney.

[At this point Senator Percy withdrew from the hearing room.]

Senator Nownw. I have a series of questions here. We have other
witnesses. But we are going to have to take a recess. I am running
about an hour late for a meeting that I must go to.

But I hope we can get through with your testimony here in the
next few minutes. '

Mr. Ney, did you know that Cubbler was paid some $2,000 by
Melly for what Mr. Melly says was rewriting the West Virginia
proposal?

Mzr. Nev. I did not.

Senator Nuxw. Miss Anderson, did you know that?

Miss Axpersow. I did not know that.

Senator Noxw. Whom did you think was doing the rewriting?
Did you know Mr. Cubbler, Mr, Charles Cubbler, wasn’t doing the
rewriting of the proposal?

Mr. Ney. T knew Mr. Cubbler was involved, was working with Mr.
Melly on a moonlighting basis, but it was my understanding that
he was receiving expense money only.

Senator Nunxw. Miss Anderson, did you realize he was rewriting
the proposal?

Miss A~owrson. I realized that he was editing the provider rela-
tions sectivn, 9f the proposal.

Senator Nuxw. Did you ever have occasion to pick up copies of
certain documents from Mr. Cubbler to deliver them to Mr. Melly?

Miss Axperson. Yes, I did; on one occasion, a couple of weeks
after the September 4 meeting, Mr. Melly called me and requested
that T pick up an envelope from Mr. Cubbler and send it to him
in New York.

Senator Nux~. You did so?

Miss Anperson. Yes, I did.

Senator Nuxw., Where did you pick that envelope up?

Miss Anperson. It would have been at the SRS building.

Senator Nunn. That is a Government building, HEW building?

Miss ANDERSON. Yes.

Senator Nuxnn. Did you get it divectly from Mr. Cubbler?

Miss Anperson. I think it was probably sitting on a desk with
my name on it. I don’t recall having any encounter with Mr. Cubb-
Ier at all. I wouldn’t have had any reason to. It was strictly running
an errand from my point of view.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Ney, did you have a good many meetings with
Mr. Cubbler over lunch? :

Mr. Ney. Yes. :

Senator Nunw~. Qver what period of time?

Mr. Nrv. I svould say until the last 6 months or so.

Senator Nuxx. Until the last 6 months or so?

Mr. Ney. Yes.
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; Senator Nuxn. Over the whole time you have been in business
here ?

Mr. Ney. Yes; pretty much.

Senator Nuny. How many years is that?

Mr. Ney. Five years. ,

Senator Nunwy., What kind of meetings were those? Were they
related to Mr. Melly?

Mr. Ney. They were related to the health business. Mr. Cubbler
is a great gossip.

Senator NU~NN. A great what?

Mr. Ney. Gossip, as some other people are in Washington.

Senator Nuxw. I have heard that rumor. [Laughter.]

Mzr. Ney. People in our business have to meet and work with all
kinds of people. Our business is to obtain information, listen to what
people are saying, to distill the nonsense and the baloney from what
might be real and check it out. This is a part, anyway of our business.

Senator Nuxx. Did you bill FMS for a good many of these
Juncheon meetings with Mr. Cubbler?

Mr. Nev. Yes.

Senator Nuxn~. Do you have any idea how much these expenses
would come to over the period of your contract with TMS?

Mr. Ner. I think we made a rough calculation of that at one
time.

fS;enthor Nuxw. Give me an estimate. I think we have the details
of this.

Mr. Nex. Perhaps $1,300 in total, conference, entertainment over
a period of 414 years. $1,000 over a period of 4 years; 44 years.
Remember, I was there, too.

Senator Nun~. So it would be two people at this meeting ?

Mr. NEx. It could have been more.

Senator NunnN. Any other Federal officials?

Mr. Ney. It could have been.

Senator NuNN. Do you have any recollection of the names?

Mr. Ney. You mean with Cubbler at the same time?

Senator Nuww. Yes; with Mr. Cubbler.

Mr. Nex. I don’t recall any specifically. There might well have
been. These were not clandestine is what I am trying to emphasize.

Senator Nuxw. I ain not implying that.

Plgisdﬂ you know Mr. Cubbler was being furnished an automobile by
MR

Mzr. Nry., Not until last Saturday.

Senator Nunw~. How?

Mr. Ney. When my counsel told me.

Senator Nuw~N. Miss Anderson, do you know Mr. Cubbler was be-
ing furnished an automobile?

Miss Anperson. I heard it the same time, this past Saturday when
counsel told us.

Senator Nuww. Did Mr. Cubbler ever have the opportunity to ask
you to keep his name off the expense account vouchers?

Mzr. Ney. I don’t recall that as such; no.

Senator Nunw. Did you ever change any expense account vouchers
by deleting Mr. Cubbler’s name?

Mr. Ney. We did as discussed by My, Melly’s rough recitation of
it.
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Senator NunxN. Who asked you to do that?

Mr. Ney. I think My, Melly asked Miss Anderson. '

Senator Nuwwn, Miss Anderson, you perhaps can testify about
this. Tell us the circumstances of that, who made the request, and
what you did. .

Miss Axperson., Mr. Melly telephoned one day and asked that I
eliminate all SRS names from expense vouchers. : _

Senator Nunw. All SRS, meaning officials employed by SRS?

Miss Anperson. Right. I don’t know what I said to him at that
particular point in time. I eventually did it after a series of phone
calls, and his encouraging me to do it.

I couldn’t understand why he would make the request because
whenever. we send out reimbursement bills, we include American
Express receipts or whatever, send back up documentation.

1 didn’t know how he could change those receipts. So I said what
good'is it going to do? He said he wanted them anyway.
~ My impression was that he wanted them for an HEW audit.
Whether it was GAO, whatever, to me, it was for an audit, for audit
purposes.

I didn’t know what he could do with them, because if I were
audited I would have to have the documentation. I thought that
would apply to him as well,

Senator Nunw. Did you make up another set of expense vouchers
for Mr. Melly?

Miss Axwperson. Right.

Senator Nuxwn. Did you delete the name of Mr. Cubbler from
those expense vouchers? S

Miss Awperson. I deleted all SRS names as instructed.

Senator Nuns. Not just Mr. Cubbler?

Miss AnpEerson. All

Senator Nunw. Were there a good many of these names, four, five,
ten or twelve?

Miss Anprrson. There would be a number of different names, yes.

Senator Nunw, That had been charged to FMS? This was just
your relationship with FMS?

Miss Anprrson. Yes. It was not unusual for us fo talk with people
from SRS in behalf of Mr. Melly or in essentially representing Mr.
Melly. When we have meetings we charge, whichever client is prob-
ably most affected ; and in regard to SRS, it generally was Mr. Melly.

Senator Nuxn. Were these vouchers that had already been sub-
mitted to Melly, FMS and paid to you, reimbursed to you?

Miss AnpErsoN. Reimbursed to the firm.

Senator Nun~. You went back and made up a set of vouchers. Is
that right? :

Miss Anperson. That is right.

Senator Nunw. The first set having already been sent to Mr. Melly
and FMS? :

- Miss Axprrson. Been sent to him and processed.

Senator Nunw. You would have a copy of them ?

Miss AnpersoN, Yes. I always kept copies.

Senator Nunw. Did he ask you to destroy your copies?

Miss Anperson. Yes, he did.

Senator Nuxwy. What did you tell him then ?

Miss :AxpErsoN. I did not respond.
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Senator Nuxx. I say him, Mr. Melly. )

Miss Awnperson. Mr. Melly asked us to destroy our records. I did
not respond to that nor did I destroy them.

+ Senator Nunx. You kept the records?

Miss Anperson. I kept a set of records for us. )

Senator Nuww. Did he ask you to substitute other names in lieu of
Mr. Charles Cubbler? .

Miss Anprrson. He didn’t really instruct me how to do it. He said
eliminate all SRS names. I didn’t know how else I could do it with-
out reinserting another name.

Senator Nuxw. Did you insert other names?

Miss Anperson. Yes. '

Senator Nun~. Whose names did you insert?

Miss Anperson. Names selected randomly, generally from the Hill.

Senator Nuxnw. Meaning Capitol Hill?

Miss Anprrsow. Yes.

Senator Nunw. That means employees here ?

Miss Anprerson. That is correct.

Senator Nunn. Were these particular employees that you knew
personally ?

Miss ANDERSON. Yes, '

Senator Nun~, Were these employees that you had been to lunch
with yourself before? '

Miss AnpersoN. Yes.

Senator NuxnN. You substituted their names on the vouchers and
sent those to Mr. Melly. Is that right?

Miss AnpErsoN. That is correct.

Senator Nuwx. Did you think there was anything wrong with
doing this or anything unusual about it? ,

Miss Axperson. I didn’t like it. I didn’t agree to it. I personally
felt that I didn’t know what he could do with it, though. I didn’t
know what harm it would be because of the fact that he had the
actual receipts that were not changeable.

I was also concerned about cash flow. So I would fulfill the
request.
ths%nator Nuwn. Mr. Cubbler, though, did not directly ask you to do

is?

Miss Anperson. His name was not brought up at all in this request.

Senator Nunn. It was strictly a general request—— ,

Miss AnpErson. A general request to eliminate all SRS employees.

Senator Nunn. Did Mr, Melly ask you to destroy any checks that
you had paid io Mz, Cubbler?

Miss AxpErsoN. No, he did not.

Senator Nunw~. Did Mr. Cubbler ask you to destroy any checks
that you had paid to D. C. Chambless?

Miss Anpzrson. Yes, he did.

Senator NunnN. When was that ? : :

Miss AwnprrsoN. That was sometime this past winter. I would
approximate January of 1976. —

Senator Nunw. Did he give you a reason for that?

Miss_AnpersoN. No. He just said that I should do it. Otherwise,
he would be in trouble.

‘Senator Nuxn. Did he say what kind of trouble?

Miss Axperson. No, he did not. ,
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Senator Nunw. Did you feel that the checks you had given him,
were in any way improper?

Miss Axperson. No way improper; no way whatsoever.

Senator Nuxw. Did you feel you had violated any law, rule or
vegulation ?

Miss Anperson. No law whatsoever that I knew of. If there are
laws against that as a private person, I am not aware of it.

Senator NuxwN. Did Mr. Cubbler indicate in that request to you
in January of 1976—— :

Miss ANpERsoN. Approximately January.

Senator NuxN. Approximately January 1976, that there was any-
thing improper about these payments or illegal?

Miss Anperson. No. He didn’t indicate any illegality about it. I
made my own assumption that he had not reported the income to
IRS. That was to me the only reason why he would make such a
request to me. It was unsubstantiated. He did not indicate one way
or the other. For someone to make that type of request of me, I
could only from my peint of view, think it was something with IRS.

Senator Nunx. Something with Internal Revenue Service?

Miss Axperson. Right.

Senator Nunw. Did you comply with his request ?

Miss Axpzerson. No; I did not.

Senator Nuxw. Did you inform him that you were not?

Miss Awnperson. I really can’t remember because I was so shaken
by the whole event that I was literally shaking and I really have
no recollection of what I said to him.

Senator Nunxn. Was that by telephone conversation ?

Miss Axrerson. Noj it was & personal meeting,.

Senator Nunn. Where did that take place? ‘

Miss Anperson. It would have taken place around HEW, I had
perhaps seen him or talked to him, Al I know is T drove back to my
office: and I was literally shaking in the car at the request.

Senator Nun~. He did not tell you at that stage it was illegal?
+ Miss AnpersonN. No. He never indicated to me that we had done
anything illegal.

Senator Nunx. What was your best recollection of his words in
making the request?

Miss Axperson. I could only remember the effect, Senator. It was
to destroy the checks, to get rid of the checks. I don’t know if he
said lose them or get rid of them or whatever. All I know is he didn’
want those checks in my records.

Senator Nuwx. Those were the checks made payable to D. C.
Chambless?

Miss Axperson. That is correct. ,

Senator Nunw. That were in payment for tutorial services?

Miss Awnperson. That is correct.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Cubbler never made a request to you about
the expense vouchers?

Miss Anperson. He never did. As a matter of fact, I was under
the impression that Mr. Cubbler or any HEW official name could
appear on our expense records. :

Senator Nunw. You were under the impression—-

Miss Anxperson. Any HEW official name could appear on our ex-
pense records, that it was not illegal for us to take HEW officials
out to lunch.
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Senator Nuxwx. Is that also your impression, Mr. Ney?

Mr. Nuy. Yes, indeed.

Senator Nuwnn. There is nothing illegal, unethical or improper
about taking HE'W officials to lunch ?

Mz. Ney. Right.

Senator Nunx. Have ecither of you substituted names on any
other vouchers than for FMS?

Miss Anpzrson. No.

Senator Nuww. Not for any other client ?

Miss Anperson. Not for any other client.

Senator Nouww. It is the only time you have been requested to?

Miss Anperson. That is the only time.

Senator Nunw. When did you actually make the substitution on
vouchers?

Miss Axperson. With the counsel’s aid previously, we established
the date to be sometime between March and April.

Senator Nuxw. Of 19769

Miss Anperson. Of 19786.

Senator Nuxxy. Which would have been approximately how long
after the request from Mr. Melly?

Miss AxpzrsoN. It would have been probably within 10 days of his
request that I had eompleted the substitution.

Senator Nun~. You didn’t do anything to the copies that you
had of the original accurate records?

Miss AwpErson. No.

Senator Nux~N. You kept those in your files?

Miss Awnerson. Yes.

Senator Nunw. You did not destroy them?

Miss Anprrson. No. :

Senator Nuxn. You made up complete new sets as if they were
originals?

Miss Awpersow. That is correct.

Senator Nunw. You substituted other names in lieun of the SRS
employees?

DMiss Awnerson. That is correct, the SRS employees—I think there
are other HEW employees, just as he had requested me to delets.

Senator Nuny. You did not do this in relationship to any other
clients? ,

Miss AnpersonN. No other clients.

Senator Nuwwy. This would have been only the billings that you
had sent to FMS ¢ :

Miss AnpersoN. That is correct.

Senator Nuww. I assume you have charges to other clients?

Miss Anperson. That is correct. ‘

Senator Nun~N. You didn’t make any alteration or substitution?

Miss Anprrson. None whatsoever.,

Senator Nunw~. Mr. Ney, is all of this information accurate as far
as you know?

Mr, Ney, Yes.
M.S‘ﬁnezmtor Nuwn. Did you know this request had been made by Mr.

elly?

Mg. NEy. Yes. It sounded strangs to me. I was concerned about it.
It seemed to me to be a strange kind of thing that would have no
reality about it because the documentation that goes with these ex-
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pense reimbursement forms includes names, the original names. 1
thought that Mr, Melly was from my point of view engaging in
something that he would come to realize would be a foolish, cosmetic
attempt and, therefore, he would not use them, but it was a foolish
thing on my part to allow it to happen.

Senator NuwnN. You did agree to 1t?

Mr. Nev. I did agree to it.

Senator Nuxx, It was a joint decision by you and Miss Andersan?

Mr. Nuv. Yes; a foolish one.

Senator Nunn. Let me ask you this hypothetical question: If you
had known Mr. Cubbler was being paid by Mr. Melly a consultant
fee for2 reviewing these proposals, would you have felt this was
proper? .

Mr. Ney, Deinitely not.

Senator Nown, Would you have felt it was a violation of any law?

Mr. Ney. I agree with your opening statement, there are two
things: One is the impropriety. The other is the appearance of im-
propriety. I think that in that connection to have someone who,
however remote they may be in the approval process of SRS—1
agres with the process the way Mr. Melly described it, it comes up
through the State evaluation, the regional office and on down the
road, that however, to whatever degree Mr. Cubbler may have had
some kind of approval, whether it was 2 percent input, by virtue
of the fact that he had that degree or any degree, that person should
not be involved.

Senator Nuxw. Do you think there is anything wrong with simply
paying expenses of JIEW employees?

Mr. Ney. No. I don’t see anything wrong with that, if legitimate
business is discussed. ,

Senator Nun~. I want to thank both of you very much for being
here with us this morning and giving us your frank *estimony. 1
also appreciate your cooperating with the staff.

We feel this is a very important area of legislative concern, not
the particular case, but the general scheme of the way things ave
being run. :

We again thank you for your assistance. We also express our
appreciation to your attorney for being here this morning.

Myr. Ney. Thank you. ‘

Mr. Keriog. Thank you.

Senator NuxN., We have three other witnesses that will appear
today, Mr, Robert Trombly, president, Delphi Associates, Inc.; Mr.
Francis Hawthorne, executive vice president, Delphi Associates;
Mr. Dan Duncan, senior vice president, Blue Cross of Idaho.

At this stage I think we will just continue and have these wit-
nesses. I know they have planes to catch. Some of them are out of
State, If these three will appear together, we will appreciate it.

Will you please stand ? Do you swear the testimony you are giving
todsy will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
so help you God? : :

Mr, Tromsry. I do. ‘

Mr. Hawraorne. 1 do.

Mr. Dunoan. I do.

Senator Nunw. Let the record reflect each witness answered in the
affirmative.
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TESTIMONY OF ROBERT W. TROMBLY, PRESIDENT, DELPHI ASSO-
CIATES, INC, WAKEFIELD, MASS.; FRANCIS J. HAWTHORNE,
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, DELPHI ASSOCIATES, INC.; AND
DAN L. DUNCAN, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, BLUE CROSS OF
IDAHO, BOISE, IDAHO

Senator Nuxx. Mr. Trombly, are you in the middle?

Mr. Tromery. Yes, I am Robert Trombly, president of Delphi
Associates, Inc.

Senator Nunw. Where is your home?

Mr. Tromery. Lowell, Mass. Our office is in Wakefield, Mass.

Mr. Hawraorne. My name is Frank Hawthorne, executive vice
president, Delphi, office in Wakefield, Mass. My home is in Marble-
head, Mass.

Mr. Duxcan. My name is Dan L. Duncan, senior vice president,
Blue Cross of Idaho. I reside in Boise, Idaho.

Senator Nunn. You gentlemen are separate companies com-
pletely. Is that correct?

Mr. Tromery. Yes.

Senator Nuwnxn. You have no direct relationship between your
companies ¢

Mr. Tromery. No.

Mr. HawraORNE. We are subcontractors to Blue Cross.

Mr. Tromery. We are co-bidders with Blue Cross of Idaho for the
Idaho medicaid claims processing contract to be awarded in the
near future.

Senator Nuxw. Mr. Trombly, I understand you have a statement.
‘We will submit your entire statement for the record because of the
time.

[The statement follows:]

STATEMENT OF ROBERT N. TROMBLY AND FrANois J. HAWTHORNE

My name is Robert N, Trombly. I am President of Delphi Associates, Ine.
of Wakefleld, Massachusetts. In August of 1971, after eight years in the
Health Care Data Processing Field, Mr. Francis J. Hawthorne and I founded
Delphi in order to specialize in consulting, systems design, programming
and development of data processing and Managenient Information Systems
having to do with Health and Welfare Data Processing. This charter is still
rigidly adhered to by our corporation.

In defining the charter as strictly as we did, our marketplace was aufo-
matically defined for us. For Title XVIII of the Social Security Act of 1965
(Medicare), it would be the Bureau of Health Insurance of the Social
Security Administration along with their Fiscal Intermediaries for Part A
of Medicare and their Carriers for Part B. For Title XIX of the Social
Security Act of 1965 (Medicaid), it would be the Social and Rehghilitation
Services of the Depariment of Health, Hducation and Welfare, the fifty
states and, in some cases, their Fiscal Agents. To be more wpecific, the
market could be identified as follows: ‘

Potential Customer _ Application
Bureau of Health Insurance (SSA) Medicare A & B (Title XVIIT)

Social and Rehabilitation Services Mecieaid (Title XIX)
Blue Cross/Blue Shield Plans Medicare—B ’
Other Commercial Insurance Companies Medicaid (In some states)
) {Medicaid (In some states)
All 50 States Other Welfare Systems
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We decided, therefore, to concentrate on Blue Cross/Blue Shield Plans and
other Commercial Insurance Companies as well as the 50 States in the Union
because they represented a potential for the entire breadth of our market. Having
spent some combined ten years in the health care industry, we were not naive
enough to think it was going to be easy. It was well known in 1971 that certain
companies had a virtual stranglehold on the Madicare Part B market as facility
managers for most of the Carriers (Blue Shields) in the larger States.

I won't bore the Committee on the degree of monopolization in the industry,
but from 1966 to 1971, one company had assumed processing responsibility for
over 60% of the Medicare Part B claims volume. Qur first few futile attempts
at securing business in the Medicare market led ug quickly to realize that we had
better concentrate in some other area than Medicare.

Shortly after our inception, the model Medicaid Management Information Sys-
tem (MMIS) was published by Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS) as a
model system for States and/or their Fiscal Agents to follow in acquiring better
control of their Medicaid health care dollars, As a small firm with no track record,
we found that the lack of business at least enabled us to study this publication
in detail. We did so and were convinced that it was a sound blueprint for better
control of Medicaid, After becoming thoroughly acquainted with the System
(MMIS), we finally got an opportunity to participate in a competitive procure-
ment in the State of New Hampshire, which had requested a requirement anaysis
for MMIS. :

As low bidder, we were awarded the contract and proceeded to evaluate what
it would require to implement MMIS in New Hampshire. We successfully com-
pleted that contract and were subsequently awarded a similar contract with
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of New Hampshire-Vermont to do a requirements analysis
for the State of Vermont (Blue Cross/Blue Shield was Fiscal Agent for Vermont
Medicaid).

Six months later, a new competitive Request for Proposal (RIP) was issued
by the State of New Hampshire to design, develop and implement or otherwise
transfer the pilot MMIS from the State of Ohio to the State of New Hampshire's
computers, Perhaps it would be well to digress for a moment to discuss the State
of Ohio’s pilot MMIS. Ohio represeuted the first attempt to implement an MMIS
as outlined in the published General Systems Degign, The contractor was a small
firm like ours. Both Delphi and this firm bid on the New Hampshire RIFP along
with other less qualified firms both larger and smaller. As low bidder among the
qualified firms, Delphi was awarded the contract, The result was an unparalleled
success. The New Hampshire MMIS wag successfully installed and the system
hag been reproduced for genéral publication in the Natfional Technical Informa-
tion Service (NTIS). ’

At that time (1973), the MMIS looked very promising for a young and growing
firm such as ours since qualified contractors were but a handful of small firmg
such asours, .

The Social Security Amendments of 1972 had also given MMIS a big boost,
Section 285 of Public Law 92-803 provided for incentives for States to implement
MMIS or its equivalent. These incentives came in the form of incrensed Federal
Financial Participation (FFP) at a 909 rate for development of MMIS and at a
759% rate for operation of the system. In order to gain such increased FFP
however, the State had to follow the regulation guidelines issued as a result of
Section 285. The original drafts of the guidelines as published in the Federal
Register provided that to qualify for increased matehing, the system must not be
proprietary and must meet the general specifications of MMIS. To a company
like ours, those guidelines were ideal since we had no interest, by charter, in
proprietary systems.

It was just after the initial draft of the guidelines had been first published that
we became aware suddenly of the tremendous interest in the specifies of the
guidelines by at least two giant corporations.

I waos personally told by Mr. Richard Q. Godmere who was then in charge of
the MMIS development group for SRS that there was considerable “political”
pressure being applied by these firms to be sure that the language of the Section
235 Guidelines was not too restrictive. It was obvious that the marketplace now
appeared Tuerative enough for the larger firms to begin considering entry. In
any event, the final guidelines provided for Federal approval of each State pro-
curement by the Associate Administrator for Information Systems within SRS.

Ag we marketed our services amongst the 50 States and sometimes their fiscal
agents in dedicaid, we faced three different situations:

(1) States wished to upgrade their own self administered systems to
MMIS quality. co :
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(2) States wished to delegate their own self administered systems to a
fiscal agent who would, in turn, upgrade to MMIS quality.

(8) States wished to upgrade and administer systems of MMIS quality
which had been previously handled by a Fiscal Agent.

We were able to respond to RTP’s in the first and third category but since we
did not pretend to be Fiscal Agents, we decided fo respond to the RFP's in that
category by joining with interested Blue Cross and Blue Shield Firms, Certainly,
we reasoned, our track record of technical excellence in MMIS and the Blues
knowledge of the state health care situation would provide a high degree of com-
petence offered to a state who wished to have MMIS installed and operated by
a Fiscal Agent,

Let me take you back for a moment then, through the history of our bidding
experience in MMIS after the State of New Hampshire.

(1} An RFP was issued by the Commonwealth of Kentucky for a contractor
to design an MMIS system to upgrade a state administered Medicaid system on
state computers. Delphi and others bid on this RFP. Another small firm like our-
selves was awarded the contract, and since they bid lower than we did, we feel
that the selection was justified.

(2) An RFP was issued by the State of Arkansasg for a Fiscal Agent to assume
MMIS responsibility for administering a previously state administered program.
Delphi supported Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Arkansas. One of the giants I
mentioned earlier was awarded the contract but the comparative pricing was
so close that we had the feeling that the decision could have gone either way.

(3) The State of Georgia issued an RFP to upgrade to MMIS a State adminis-
tered gystem. Delphi, the small company and the larger competitor bid on this.
Delphi was awarded the contract, and we were low bidder by a substantial
amount. That task is complete now and our track record is even further enhanced
by the success in Georgia.

(4) The State of Arizona issued an RIFP for a Fiscal Agent to administer its
newly legislated Medicaid program. Naturally, the system was to comply with
MMIS in order to gain the increased FI'P. Delphi supported Blue Cross and Blue
Shield of Arizona. The contract was awarded to a company from Virginia which
has had considerable success as Fiscal Agent to Virginia. Since their bid was
nearly one half of ours, the award to them appeared to be justified.

It should be noted that all during the previous four prostirements, the largest
company in the nation had not bid as an individual Fiscal! Agent, but had attended
each of the Bidders Conferences. Similarly, the above states which had issued
RIEP's for Fiscal Agents had requested Fiscal Agents in the RIFP. Both Arizona
and Arkansas had been awarded on the basis of either lower price to the success-
ful or equal bidder, or eqgual price (and at least equal capability). There
appeared to be no trend except that equal eapability was acknowledged and the
lower cost was the deciding factor.

Suddenly, however, a new type of RFP appeared on the scene. This “new’ RI'P
was issued by the State of Washington. It requested a “facilities managrr,” rather
than a “Tiscal Agent.” This was a distinction which we noted and we speculated
quite freely on the change in terminology. The “new"” RFP emphasized the com-
puter capability rather than the overall program management and our free specu-
lation led us to assume that perhaps the industry’s giant would bid on this contract
individually for the first time. We were correct.

We would like to share with you certain specific facts regarding the bidding.

Before I do, let me tell you about the so-called “IIvaluation Criteria’. In prac-
tically every procurement the criteria for evaluation of a bidders response usu-
ally broke down to three major factors based on a scale of 100%. These three
general factors were:

TFactor: Points
Logic and soundness of technical approach_ oo _ax 35
Quahty and Quantity of Resources applied oo ccoc oo ccca e 35

O e et et et e e en e o e e i o e e e e e i 30
Ot o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ot e i e e 100

It stood to reason then that in late 1975 and early 1976, firms who had
excellent track records in MMIS nationally and health care processing loc-
ally would probably be rated evenly on the first two criteria and that the
final decision point rested upon cost, whicli was taxpayer dollars either
Federal or State. In Washington, Delphi supported Blue Cross of Washing-
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ton-Alaska, Inc, and over a three year period, the cost differential between
ourselves and the industry’s glant wos four million dollars. We were lower
but the contract went to the giant on the basis (according to the State of
‘Washington) that our implementaion would be “chaotic” and that they
possessed vast techuical superiority. .

One individual, who was on the regular payroll of the State of Washington,
appeared to be the key man in the evaluation, When we were curious as
to the author of the RFP, we were told by the State of Washington that this
individual had drafted it. In addition to this individual, a consuliing firm was
selected to assist’ in the selection. When the announcement of the selection
was made, we were aware that the Office of State Systems Operation under
Mr, James Trainor, who reports to the Associate Administrator for Infor-
mation Systems, Mr. Harold Wienberg, did not feel the selection was justified.
‘We believe that the Committee’s investigative staff haw drafts of the corre-
spondence which flowed back and forth between Olympia, Washington and
‘Washington, D.C,

Despite all of the protestations, the procurement was approved for in-
creased FFP at a cost of over four million dollars more to the taxpayers.

A few months ago, Blue Cross of Idaho contacted us regarding an RFP
issued by the State of Idaho and solicited our support in bidding on the
RFP. The State of Idaho was desirous of having a ‘“Facilities Manager”
design develop and operate an MMIS system. This use of the same language
obviously alarmed us. When we had the opportunity to review the RFP, it
turned out to be nearly a carbon copy of the Washington RFP. I say nearly
because this had one additional stipulation in it; namely, that the system
data entry technique must be done in an on-line mode.

‘We learned just after the REFP was issued that the State of Idaho had
retained a consultant to assist them in the drafting of the RFP and the
selection process. That consultant was the same individual who had drafted
the Washington RFP,

Once again we entered into the bidding process and this time we were
confident that we were assembling the best possible team of respurces ever
assembled. For example, we had already converted the New Hampshire sys-
tem to an IBM mode. This system had been certified as totally acceptable
and had been funded at the increased F'FP for over one year. We offered
our most experienced Project Manager whose track record included the suc-
cessful Georgia and New Hampshire implementations. Blue Cross for its part
had the most competitive team of people and faeilities which we had ever
seen. Our price was 82¢ per processed claim. The giant’s price was $1.25
per processed claim, In a very short time (two weeks), our largest com-
petitor was selected and the only information we have currently is the
press release which quoted the individual I have mentioned as saying that
our competitor was awarded the contract based upon their excellent track
record and the vast quantity of resources which they could bring to bear.

It's obvious to me that legislation or regulations regarding the role of
SRS in the approval of contracts involving 90% and 759 of Federal Finan-
cial Participation must be.strengthened to exercise greater control over the
subjective decisions which a state can currently make or else the current
farce of competitive bidding should not be required at all. At least, com-
panies would not spend endless time and energy bidding upon contracts
wwhen a state was already predisposed.

I personally feel that, if indeed SRS is responsible for monitoring match-
ing funds under Section 235 of Public Law 92-608, then they should be ble
to assess in advance a group of companies who are roughly equal in capa-~
bility and experience. It could be a qualified bidders list. This would reduce
the bidding process to a competition of cost and would result in lower
£al;?iimitriﬁsi:rative Medicaid costs. I would be happy to answer any questions at
this time,

Senator Nunw. I think we are going to have to bring out a sum-
mary of this by questions. Flopefully, we will be able to get a com-
plete summary of your statement. ) '

Mr. Trombly, the record this morning shows there were only two
bids for the West Virginia MMIS development. Your company bids
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on many of these contracts. Why didn’t Delphi bid on the West
Virginia contract?

Mzr. Tromery. In late June of 1974, we heard that the MMIS was
going to be let out on an RFP, At that time, we visited the State
of West Virginia. We had been previously contacted by West Vir-
ginia because of our work on the MMIS development in New
Hampshire. We made 2 sales call to the West Virginia people.

At that time, during the sales call, we were told that it was a
situation which was very closed. They mentioned, for example, FMS
as being a firm which was entrenced in West Virginia.

Senator Nuvw. Who mentioned that?

Mr. TromMery. That was Dr. Jim Mangus.

Senator Nunn. What was his position?

Myr. Tromery. He was, I believe, director of medical care.

Senator Nunw, In West Virginia?

Mr. TroMery. Yes. .

Senator Nuxw. He said ¥FMS was entrenched in West Virginia?

Mr. Tromery. I believe that is what he said. That was a long time
ago.

“Senator Nunw. Did he advise you not to bid ?

Mr. Tromery, The way he said it, we decided not to bid.

Senator Nux~, What was his name?

Mzr, Tromery. Dr. Jim Mangus.

Senator Nunw. Jimmy Mangus?

Mr. Tromsry. Mangus. .

Senator Nuwn., M-a-n-g-u-s?

Mr. TroMBLY. g-u-S.

Senator Nunw. The way he said FMS was entrenched led you to
believe there would be no reason to bid on that particular contract?

Moy, Tromery. That is correct, sir.

Senator Nunw. Did you discuss this with any of your associates?

Mr. TroMBLY. Yes.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Hawthorne ?

Mr. Hawrmorne. We very definitely discussed this situation as
partners in the firm. We both started this company together and we
make our decisions together. He reported this situation to me. I
said, we can’t afford the waste of money. We were ‘o little firm at
that time. We were not part of the Arthur D. Little organization.

Senator Nunn. You were not what ?

Mr, Hawrmorne. A part of the Arthur D. Little organization at
téhzﬁ; time. Bob and I were running this firm, established on our own

ollars.

Senator Nun~. How much would it have cost you to go through
the process of developing a proposal ?

Mr. Tromery, These proposals ordinarily take anywhere from
$20,000 to $35,000 from our experience, to prepare. They are very
detailed. They are very lengthy. They require an adaptation. First
of all, they require deep penectrating analysis of the request for
proposal. Then they require quite a hit of technical work to present
them and reproduce them, as well as post bid follow-up activity.
V_Sel_la_to;' Nonw. You got a request for bids from the State of West

irginia?

M. Tromevry. That is right.
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bSen;xtor NuxnN, What was the name of the contract we are talking
about?

Mr, Hawrmorwe. Implement medicaid management information
system for the State of West Virginia.

Senator Nuwwn. As I understand it, you personally went to West
Virginia, or did you talk on the phone?

Mr. Tromery. No, we went to West Virginia before the request
for proposal was issued. It would be probably improper to go after
the request for proposal was issued.

Senator Nunn. You had a conversation with how many different
officials? '

M. Troaery. Three people in all. There was Dr. Mangus, a lady
by the name of Helen Condrey, C-o-n-d-r-e-y; another gentleman by
the name of Ward Nicklin.

Senator Nuxnw. This was approximately what time frame?

Mr. Trompry. Back on my records, I believe it was June 24.

Senator Nuxw. Of what year?

Mer., TroMBLY. 1974.

Senator Nunn. When you got back you had a discussion and you
decided you would not bid ?

Myr. Tromsry. That is correct.

i gg,nator Nuww. In your own words tell us why you decided not to
bid ?

Mr. TromBLy. We felt the State was probably predisposed to FMS.

Senator Nuvn, What did you base that supposition on?

Mz, Tromery. On Dr. Mangus’ comments.

Senator Nun~. What was his comment again as you recall it? -

Mr. Troazry. To the best of my recollection, I would say that the
implication given was that FMS had been working with the State
and that FMS was quite well entrenched and knew the problems of
the State.

Senator Nuxn., Were you here this morning when we heard testi-
mony from the FMS official that Mr. Mangus after the award was
made got stock in the company ?

My, TROMBLY. Yes, sir.

Senator Nuxn, Were you surprised at this?

M. TromBLy. Yes.

Senator Nuxn. Does your company sell or give stock to State
officials who are in the position——

Mr. Tromsry. No, sir. Our stoclk is wholly owned by Arthur D.
Little Systems, Inc.,, a wholly owned subsidiary of Arthur D. Little,
Ine., Cambridge, Mass.

Senator Nunn. Do you feel such a practice is improper?

Mz, Trompry. We certainly do. \

Senator Nunn. You are doing business in other States with people
who make decisions like Dr. Mangus?

Mor., Tromery. That is correct.

Senator Nuwn. In his capacity, does he have decision making ca-
pacity regarding the FMS contract in West Virginia ¢

Mzr, Trosery. Did he or does he?

Senator Nunn~. Does he?

My, Tromeuy. I am really not quite familiar with what the
arrangement is at the moment, If he is director of medical care, he
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could possibly have accepted responsibility for the system. But I
have no way of knowing that. C : .

Senator Nux~. You don’t have any way of knowing that?

Mr. Tromery. No, sir. : s C

Senator Nunn. What about in Washington and Idaho? Your testi-
mony, your written testimony, which is part of the record, indicates
concern over the competitive process and awarding of MMIS con-
tracts.

Are you concerned that the company that won the bids in Wash-
ington and Idaho are not qualified or are you saying that the low
bidder in all cases should be given the contract? : :

Mzr. Tromery. We are saying neither. What I am saying is that in
1976, 5 years after the development of the MMIS, there are a number
of qualified companies, all capable of instaliing and implementing an
MMIS system. _

First of all, we are a systems development organization as opposed
to a claims processing and fiscal agent.

So our rationale is that on those RFP’s or request for proposals
where the State desires a fiscal agent, we ordinarily join with a Blue
Cross/Blue Shield organization 1f they are so interested.

The reasoning behind that is we do have the experience in the de-
velopment of the MMIS systems. They, in turn, have a good deal of
experience in processing health care claims.

Our position on that whole area is that today there are probably
in excess of 10, maybe even 15 firms who are fully qualified to install
MMIS and it would appear to me as though the contract should be
awarded on the basis of the lowest cost.

In both Washington and Idaho, this waz not the case.

Senator Nunn. Did you bid in those two States?

Mr. TromBry. Yes.

Senator Nonw. Were you low bidder?

Mr. TromeLy. We bid in concert with the Blue Cross organization
in those two States. We were the low bidder in both instances.

In Washington the difference in bids was approximately $4.5 mil-
lion; over a 8-year contract. In Idaho, it was in excess of $500,000.

Senator Nunx. $500,000?

Mr. Tromsry. Dollars, yes. In both instances, we were not awarded
the contract.

Senator Nunw. Who was awarded those contracts?

Mr. TromeLy. A company by the name of Electronic Data Systerns. -

Senator Nunn. They won the contract, in both States?

Mr, TrompLy. Yes.

Senator Nuwxy. Even though they were not low bidder?

Mz, Tromery. That is correct., )

Senator Nuww. What reasons were you given about this by State
officials?

Mzr. Tromery. Very vague reasons. Let me change that. The initial
reasons were that the company that won the bid had very vast tech-
nical superiority and a vast number of resources which could be ap-
plied to the bid.

‘We were not privileged to receive any of the information on how
the Washington proposal was -evaluated actually. In the Idaho situa=
tion, it might be well if: Mr. Duncan said a word about that, but we:
got the evaluation document.

79-896—77—7
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Senator Nuwnw. If you want to make a statement on that please
proceed? | . .

Mr. Tromery. I will follow it through. I will say this: We were
handed a series.of point scores, grades, levels and for various levels
various things. Just as a very quick illustration, I won’t bore the
committee with all the details of it, but the technical evaluation was
made in such a way that, for example, in the item called technical
design, we were given zero points and the competitor that won was

iven 16. . .

I must tell the committee we were proposing to transfer the fed-
erally designed and federally sponsored MMIS which had been de-
veloped in New Hampshire, and it was just incredible to us that a
State or other State consultants could arrive at the decision that the
technical design was worth zero, this being after many, many dollars,
I am sure, paid by the Federal Government to design the system.

Senator Nun~. Why was that puzzling to you? ,

Mr. Tromavy. It is puzzling to me because I personally feel, first of
all, that the Federal design as'employed in both Ohio and New Hamp-
shire is excellent and does a good job, is an excellent illustration in
the State of New Hampshire which has been paying claims for 3 years
now and has been certified for 1 year. «

The State of New Hampehire, incidentally, processes twice the
size in volume of claims as the State of Idaho.

Senator Nuyw. Who do you fault for that procedure, not by name? .

‘Whose responsibility is that? .

"Mz, Tromery. T am afraid personally, that there has been too much
of a mystique built up around the technical evaluation with not
enough conszderation given for the cost. An example is that ordinarily
of 100 points given for a contractor’s evaluation, 75 of those points—
excuse me, 70 of those points are given for the technical aspects and
only 30 for the cost. ;

An illustration there would be in Idaho, although our price, our
price from Blue Cross and Delphi was 82 cents per cleim, the winning
bidder was going to charge $1.25 per claim, The difference in evalua-

tion point spread on cost only awarded to us was only 85 out of 120,

or 8.5 out of 100 points. . ‘ ‘
‘ Senator Nunw. That means that over a 3-year period it will cost
the State of Idaho, how much, $4.5 million?

Mr. Trompry., No: That $500,000 differentiation was for a 80-month
périod in Iddho. In Washington, the differentiation was $4.5 million
over a 3-year pericd. ' .

Senator Nunw. In Washington, the differentiation between the low
bid and the company who received the contract was $4.5 million over
a 3-year period ? . . ' ' '

‘Mr. Tromsuy., That is right. : oo .

_Senator Nunw. In Idaho, the difference between the low bidder
aid tge2 company receiving the contract was $500,000 over a 80-month
period? - : '

-Mr. TromBry. That is correct: ~ : . ,

Senator Nunny. Documents placed.in the record of the hearings this
morning showed that TIEW asked the State of Washington when the
dispute arose over its award to ask the Blue/Delphi venture to review

an option- added-in’ the competitor’s bid which ‘was not included

in your bid.

|
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HEW wanted your group to be offered the opportunity to include
that option so each bid, yours and your competitor’s, could be judged
on an equal basis.

Could you explain how you responded to HEW’s request ?

Mor. Tromary. We never were aware of what this option was, sir.
It was never offered to us.

Senator Nun~. Washington never got in touch with you about
that proposal?

Mzr. Tromery. That is right.

Senator Nunwy. When did you first learn about that?

Mr. Tromsry. I learned about that, I believe from the senior vice
president, at Washington Blue Cross sometime after the session was
held which was called a debriefing.

The debriefing session is the loser’s session, where in fact the losing
bidder goes.and 1s told iy he didn’t win.

Senator Nun~. Was there any explanation given to you as to why
this option was not passed on to you?

Mzy. Tromory. No, sir.

Senator Nuww. He just simply informed you of it?

Mr. Tromery. They merely informed Mr. Francis, from Seattle,
‘Wash., that there had been another option. I wasn’t there.

Senator Nunw. What information did you have concerning HEW’s
efforts to get bidders to make a last and final offer in an effort to
establish a firm conclusion of evaluation? ‘

Mr. TromeLy. I was aware of a letter from Mr. Wienberg to I be-
lieve Mr. Charles Morris, Secretary of Human Resources in Wash-
ington, to urge the bidders to have & last and final or to make a best
and final offer. We never were requested to do that, however.

Senator Nunw. That was in the case of Washington, State of
‘Washington ?

Mr. Tromery. Yes.

Senator Nunn, Has anything similar to that happened in Idaho?

Mr. Tromery. Not yet. The reason I say not yet is that in Idaho,
the selection merely has been made. I don’t believe there has been any
Federal approval or signed contract.

Senator Nunn. Would you conclude from that that HEW is put-
ting out the requirements that are not being followed by HEW ?

Mz, Trompry. I would have to say that it seemed to me that the
spirit of section 235 when it was passed in the first place was to
encourage competition and naturally the prime objective being the
good management of a medicaid program.

I cannot explain why Washington was awarded to a bidder with
that much of a price differentiation. I just can’t understand it.

Senator Nunw. Have you won some awards?

Mr. Tromary. Yes. Incidentally, the awards that we have won have
been instances where we have been the low bidder. We have lost
some, too, when we bid higher than others. We always felt that was
very appropriate.

Sertitor NunwN., What States?

Mr. Trompry. We originally implemented New Hampshire, which
was transferred from the State of Ohio. We were low bidder on that
job amongst those qualified. :
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In the State of Georgia, we were also the low bidder and have re-
cently successfully finished the MMIS implementation in Georgia.

Senator Nunw~. You did the work up in Georgia ? :

Mz, Tromery. That is correct, :

- Senator Nun~. Was that in combination with Blue Cross?

Mr. Tromsry. No, strictly assistance development because the State
of Georgia does its own processing.

Senator Nun~. Were you the low bidder there?

Mr. Trompry. Yes, as far as we know.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Duncan, following the annsuncement by the
State of Idaho, you asked for a debriefing by the State on the selec-
tion process.

. Can you tell us what you learned in the debriefing about the evalua-
+tion process? ‘

Mr. Duwncan. Yes. We called for a debriefing because we wanted to
“hear the reasons why some half a million dollars was left on the table
and that another organization was selected to do this task.

We secured at this debriefing a document which I will be glad to

leave here, if that is appropriate, which gives the epinions of the con-
sulting firm which was employed to give advice to the State as it re-
lates to the selection of the appropriate organization,

Senator Nux~. Who were the consultants?

Mr, Duwxocan. The firm by the name of Haskins & Sells C.P.A. firm,
wers utilized in this capacity.

Senator Nuwn. Is there anything unusual about that evaluation?

Mr. Duncan. In the first place, I feel the criteria, the way it is
established is extremely open to suggestion, you might even say. The
word is subjective.

I guess it is a matter of the price of course is clearly indicated in
the proposals. That is easy to compare. When you start to conclude
how much difference there might be between one organization’s pro-
posal and another, and attempt to give some dollar values to that
and to make such a comparison, it becomes very difficult maneuvering.

It is my personal opinion that these specifications make it very
easy for anyone to vote in favor of an organization that may not be
the lowest bidder in terms of price.

Senator Nuxn~. Do you think there is some kind of intentional con-
spiracy or simply bad menagement and advice by a consulting firm?

Mr. Duwoan, I think in this particular instance the advice by the

consulting firm in no way was fair. But I do think the criteria is so.

subjective in nature that I can see reasons why this is occurring.

Senator Nunw., Was there anything in this evaluation or in the
debriefing that led you to believe thers had been any kind of collugion
between the winning bidder and anyone in State Government?

Mr., Duwocan. T can say this: that it is written here in documenta-
tion that the organization that did the consulting quoted one of the
other bidders ag it related to that bidder’s opinion of whether we wera.
prepared to do the job or not. :

Senator Nunx. You mean the other bidder was giving, in this state-
ment made a eomment about your qualifications? - ,

Mr. Dunicax. In this statement, the consultants quote anotker bid-
der as to our capabilities, ,
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Senator Nuww. Is that highly unusual ¢

My, Duncaw. I would think 1t is indeed.

Senator Nunw. Were you ever asked to evaluate the other bidders
as to whether they were qualified ?

Mr. Doncan. We certainly were not.

Senator Nunn. We understand you are disputing this contract
award. Is that correct?

Mr. Duncan. We definitely are.

Senator Nunwn. Please explain if this award reflects a violation of
any State, Federal law or regulation in your opinion?

Mz. Duncan. Of course 1 am not an attorney. This has &ll hap-
pened in the last few days. Our attorneys are now trying to com-
pletely study all aspects and we have advised the Department of Ad-
ministration of the State of Idaho that we propose to proceed with
whatever are the appropriate proceedings.

We are asking for some form of a hearing. We feel fairness was
not netted out here and that the taxpayers are left with the burden
as a result of the decision.

BSenea,tor Nuny. Were you going to process all of the claims in
oise?

Mzr. Dunocan. Yes, we were. That is correct.

Senator Nunn., Mr. Duncan, your bill was 82 cents a claim over a
30-month period, whereas, the winning bidder was $1.25 per claim.

T understand the total claims volume over a 30-month peried for
Idaho medicaid beneficiaries was expected to be one and a quarter
million claims.

If this bid was applied to claim processing for the State of Idaho
in a comprehensive national health program, how much would the
gross dollar difference be per year using your MMIS bid and the
winning bid ?

Mr. Duxcan. That would be a fantastic financial differentiation.
First, there are about 25,000 recipients within the State of Idaho
under medicaid. We have & population base of 850,000 and that ratio
is approximately 1 to 85. ‘

So really what we are saying is that if the medicaid benefits were
provided to all of the population of the State of Idaho, and it was
done on the basis of these cost differentiations, that the additional
dollars that would be paid out at the $1.25 level would be somewhere
in the general vicinity of about $17 million in the small State of
Idaho for the 80-month period.

Senator Nun~. So what we are talking about is that if these same
procedures are used, assuming there is a national health insurance
program sometime in the future and if they do not go with the low
bid, by qualified people, then we are talking about literally millions
and billions of dollars?

Mr. Duncan. I am sure when you project it nationwide, we are talk-
ing I think obviously up into the billions.

Senator Nuxw. Do you consider these kind of contracts the fore-
runner of what will happen if there is a national health insurance
program passed ? '

Mr. Duwoan. T certainly and earnestly hope that they can draw
specifications that are clean enough and tight enough so that he who
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is the low bidder ends up with the business if he can prove his capa-
bilities to deliver.

Senator Nuxw, Do you feel these services will be essential in any
kind of national health insurance program that may be passed? The
kind of services that you render here following these bids we are
talking about? .

Mr. Dunocan. Absolutely. Some way, when it arrives, the claims
will have to be processed. That is the heart of the MMIS system.

"+ Someone will have to be hired to do this task.

Senator Nuxn. Mr. Hawthorne, we have a vote up now. I am
going to try to complete this so all of us can recess. If you can think
of other things we need to go over, we will have you come back
tomorrow. I understand you will still be here. Will you not?

Mr. HawrsorNE. That is right. ;

Senator Nunn. What is your reaction as a businessman to your
company’s bwo most recent experiences; Idaho and Washington?

MMr. Hawrmorne. Until this morning, my general feeling was to get
out of the business.
¢« Senator Nunn~., To get out of the business?

Mr. HawrzorNe. There is no sense spending this kind of money to
bid. When you take the current regulations as they exist, I think there
%)s.dlgom within the current regulations to exercise or enforce fair
bidding. '

* We have seen it in the State of Georgia. For instance, SRS in the
State of Georgia held up the awarding of the bid when the State was
uncertain as to a technically qualified low bidder.

. Senator Nunw~. Do you mean SRS at the Federal level held up the
State bid?

- Mr. HawrzorNE. That is right.

Senator Nunw. For what reason ?

. Mr. HlawraorNg. Georgia said they were not taking the lowest bid-
der even though the bidder is competent. I know SRS has the au-
thority to hold it up. :

Senator Nunw~. Georgia was going to award the contract to someone
other than your company ? ’ ’

:Mr. HAWTHORNE. Yes.
" Senator Nuxw. Even though it wasn’t the low bidder?
- Mr. HAwTHORNE. Yes.

Senator Nuxw. SRS held it up ¢

Mr, HawrmaorNE. They certainly did, @ months.

Senator Nunx. Then the State of Georgia changed their mind and
awarded it to you? o
© Mr. Hawrrorng. Right; so T think SRS can do it.

» The other thing is that in any of these bids there is a lot of tech-
nical mumbo-jumbo used, if you want to use those terms, to the non-
EDP man. But SRS has on the staff some very qualified, technical
personnel to wade through that. We have met them, we have seen
them. We have heard them talk at conferences.

- Senator NuNN. So what you are saying is SRS is not doing tle job
they are capable and responsible for doing?

© Mr, HawrHORNE. Right; if they don’t do it, then a small company
cannot get involved spending money and should go somewhere else
where you get a fair shake.

e T
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Senator Nunw. What is your opinion of a company who is going to
be competing in a bid receiving an advanced planning document?

27r. HawrsorNe. I think they gain a distinctive advantage in that
you know the time frames that the State is interested in, you know
the type of support the State will put up. You have an idea of the
price for the value of the contract to be awarded.

Senator Nun~. Do you consider this unethical?

Mr. HawrmorNe. I don’t know whether I could call it unethical.
It is very poor business judgment on the part of the State to give it
to a contractor at all.

Senator Nunw. Has your company ever received one of these docu-
ments before you bid ?

Mr. Hawrmrorne. T don’t think so. We can’t recall.

Mr. Tronmery. No, sir, not to my knowledge.

Senator Nunw. Would you bid on a contract if you knew another
contractor who had the ADP would be bidding ?

Mr. Tromery. I don’t believe we would.

Mr. HawrmorneE. We would certainly give consideration to not
bidding.

Senator Nun~. We appreciate very much your cooperation in being
here. If we need your testimony again we will get back in touch with
1Zou gnd call you back. I regret we have to rush. There is a vote on
board.

b Mr, Duncan’s submission will be made a part of the record as num-
ber 22,

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 22” for refer-
-ence and may be found in the files of the subcommittee. ]

Sentor Nun~. We will meet in 3302 tomorrow morning and con-
tinue these hearings at 9 :30.

[Whereupon, at 2: 10 p.m. the subcommittae recessed, to reconvene
at 9:30 a.m., Thursday, September 30, 1976, in room 3302, Dirksen
Senate Office Bu,ilding.l_ll
N [Meinber of the subcommittee present at time of recess: Senator

unn.




MEDICAID MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
(MMIS) '

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 1876

U.S. Senare,
PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS
orF THE CoMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OFPERATIONS,
. Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met at 9: 50 a.m., in room 8302, Dirksen Senate
Office Building, under authority of section 5, Sepate Resolution 863,
agreed to March 1, 1276, Hon. Sam Nunn {acting chairman)
presiding, .

Members of the subcommittee present: Senator Sam Nunn, Demo-
crat, Georgia; and Senater Charles H. Percy, Republican, Fllinois.

Members of the professional staff present: Howard J. Feldman,
chief counsel ; F. Keith Adkinson, assistant counsel ; David P. Vienna,
investigator; Walter S. Fialkewicz, detailed employee; Stuart M. Stat-
ler, chief counsel to the minority; Jonathan Cottin, investigator to
the minority; Ruth Y, Watt, chief clerk; Jay Constantine, Finance
Committee staff; and Val J. Halamandaris, Special Committee on
Aging stafl.

Senator Nuxw. The subcommittee will come to order.
N [Meinber of the subcommittee present at time of convening : Senator

unn,

[The letter of authority follows:]

U.S. SENATE,
CoMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT ‘OPERATIONS, -
Washington, D.C.
Pursuant to Rule 5 of the Rules of Procedure of the Senate Permanent Sub-
committee on Investigations of the Coinmittee on Government Operations, per-
migeion is hereby granted for the ‘Chairman, or any member of the Subcom-
mittee as designated by the Chairman, to conduet hearings in public session,
without & quorum of two members for administration of oaths and taking of
testimony in connection with Medicaid Management Information Systems on
Thursday, September 30, 1976.
SaM NUNN;
Acting Chairman,.
OmArLEs H. PEROY,
Ranking Minority Momber.

. Senaztor Nunw. Is Mr. Charles Cubbler in the room, or his at-
orney ?

To begin .this hearing today, I want to place in the record a
letter dated September 27, 1976, that I sent, as acting Chairman, to
Secretary David Mathews, requesting the appearance of several
HEW employees—Mr. William Cleaver, Mr. Charles Cubbler, Miss
Rosalie Ryan, and Mr. James Trainor. I understand that all of

(99)

)




100

those people are here except Mr. Charles Cubbler. This letter will
be made an exhibit in the record. L

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 23" for

reference and follows:]
U.S. SENATE,
CoMMITTER ON (ROVERNMENT OPERATIONS, .
i ‘Washington, D.C. September 27, 1976,
Hon, DAvip MATHEWS,
Secretary of Health, Bducation and Welfare, Depariment of Health, Hduca~
tion and Welfare, Washington, D.O,

DEAR MR, SECRETARY : The Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations.
will hold two days of hearings on Wednesday, September .29, and Thursday,
September 80, 1976, on the operations of the Medicaid Management Informa-
tion systems (%iMIS) program, administered by the Office of Information Sys-
tems of the Social and Rehabilitation Service (SRS).

It is requested that William Cleaver, Charles Cubbler, Rosalie Ryan and
James Trainor, employees of the Office of Information Systems, appear before
the -Subeommittee on Thursday, ‘September 80, 1976. No prepared staternent
will be required of these individuals, They will be asked questions about their
role in the managerdsent and operations of thé program.

On the same day, we would also like Harold Wienberg, Agsoclate (SRS)
Administrator for Information Systems, to appear before the Subeommittee.
Should he desire to read a statement, the ‘Subcommittee rules require that 75
copies be delivered no later than 24 hours before the testimony is to be given.

I am enclosing five copies of the Subcommittee rules which shounld be pro-
vided to each of the individuals. Should your staif have any questions regard-
ing this request, please coutact Howard Feldman, Chief Counsel of the Sub-
committee, at 224-3721. .

I appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,
SaM NuUNN, Acting Chairman.

Senator Nunn. Also, I might add that it is my understanding
that the HEW Secretary, through Mr. Robert Fulton, did request
and direct that Mr. Cubbler appear. We will have testimony on
that subject this morning.

In addition, I want to make a part of the record a letter addressed
to Senator Henry Jackson, Chairman of the Permanent Subcommittee
on Investigations, dated September 28, 1976, from Mr. Mitchell
Rogovin, and Mr. George Frampton, Jr., representing Mr. Cubbler.
This letter speaks for itself. It is a letter requesting that the subcom-
mittee not require Mr. Cubbler to appear in open session,

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 24”7 for
reference and follows:]

Hxaipir No. 24
Rogoviy, Stery & Huer,
Washington, D.C., September 28, 1976.
Hon, Hexpy M, JACKSON
Ohairman, Permanent Subcommitiee on Investigations of the Senate Commit-
tee on Government Operations, Washingion, D.U,

Dearg Mr. CmamrMaw: The purpose of this letter is urgently to request you
and the full Permanent Investigations Subcommittee to reconsider staff coun-
sel’s decisions (1) that hearings scheduled for this week concerning the appro-
val of certain Medicaid data-processing contracts, in which chesges against
individualg will be made thut are appropriate for a secret grand jury inquest,
will be held in public rdather than in executive session; and (2) that our
client, Mr, Charles A, Qubbler, will be compelled to appear publicly, and held
up to publie ‘scorn and ridicule, in order %o claim his Fifth Amendment privilege
despite our representation that he would do 80 and despite his willlngness to
do so-in executive session, This latter course, in particular, is one that has long
been rejected as improper and unethical by both congressional eommittees and
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criminal prosecutors. The practice serves no legislative end, since its purpose
is merely to embarrass the witness, and it smacks of an unfairness and vin-
dictiveness with which we do not believe this Subcommittee would want to be
assoclated,

As we understand the plan of the staff, a number of witnesses will be called
on Wednesday, September 29, to testify in public session about Mr. Cubbler’s
activities in connection with approval of certain specific contracts in named
states. Mr. Cubbler will be called on Thursday. There 1s no question that some
of the witnesses scheduled to testify Wednesday will give testimony tending
to defame, degrade and incriminate Mr. Cubbler. Indeed, staff members them-
selves have referred to this as a “criminal investigation"”., According to one
HEW official, a staff member has boasted that they intend to trigger criminal
prosecutions in more than one state, Despite the staff protestations of interest
in “program effectiveness” and the last minute notification to EBW that addi-
tional officials may be called, it is perfectly clear that the staff’s interest in
rushing to hearings now focuses exclusively on Individual activities by Mr,
Cubbler that are more properly the subject of a grand jury investigation.
(Indeed, the immediate oversight rationale for publicizing these charges has
disappeared, since HOD'W has reassigned Mr. Cubbler to a position removed from’
the process of contract review).

The rules of other congressional committees specifically provide that in cases
like this, where the testimony of a witness may tend to “defame, degrade or
incriminate” the subject of the hearings, the committee must take its testimony
in executive session. See, e.g., Rules of Procedure, House Committee on Stand-
ards of Official Conduct, Rule K (5). Your rules also provide for executive
sessions, presumably for the same reason—to protect individual rights. The
staff now plans for the Subcommittee in effect to conduct a miniature grand
Jury inquest, in public. Since our client has already indicated that he will assert
the privilege and wait to defend himself in the more appropriate forum of any:
resulting criminal investigation, the result of the staff’s plan will be to spread
defamatory and incriminating allegations on the public record, without any
response from the Subcommittee’s “target”. We strongly believe that in order
to prevent irreparable harm to our client’s rights, it is both necessary and
appropriate—and will serve the Subcommittee’s valid oversight purposes—to
hold these hearings in executive session and not to release testimony to the
public until some resolution is reached of whether criminal charges are to be
brought against those involved.

If the Subcommittee rejects our request and determins to permit public:
hearings on Wednesday, we object vigorously tc any requirement that Mr,
Cubbler be compelled to appear on Thursday in public session to assert his
constitutional rights. As you know, it is unethical conduct for a eriminal prose-
cutor to require the target of a grand jury investigation to appear before the
grand jurors and assert his privilege when the target has previously repre-
sented that he would do so. ABA Standards On Criminal Justice, The Prosecu-
tion Function, Section 8.8(e). Indeed, in this jurisdiction and elsewhere pros-
ecutors are not even allowed to call a witness to the stand at trial and make
him assert his privilege before the jury because of the potential prejudice that
night be done to the defendant’s case.

The practice of calling the target of an investigation before the klieg lights
to go through the purposeless ritual of actually claiming hig privilege is one
that has been rejected not only by the bar but by other congressional commit-’
tees. The Senate Watergate Committee, for instance, adhered closely to the
ABA Standards. There is no reason why your Subcommittee should adopt a
standard that has been almost universally rejected elsewhere by legislative
committees and by prosecutors because it provides inadequate protection for
individual rights.

Indeed, to make a witness appear in public to assert his privilege cannot
have any imaginable legislative purpose, Its only purpose iz to embarrass the
witness and hold him up to public shame and ridicule—and to impair or
destroy his right to a fair trail should criminal charges ever be lodged against
him, At the very least, Mr. Cubbler should be permitted to assert his privilege
in executive session on Thursday, if our written representation that he will do
80 i3 deemed insufficient,

Sincerely,
MITOHEELL ROGOVIN.
GEORGE 'RAMPTON, JR.
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- Senutor Nunw. Also, for the record, I think we should note
“that there was a subpena igsued by this subcommittee to Mr. Cubb-~
Ter on August 25 for books and records. A copy of that will be
made & paxt of the record.
[[The document. referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 25” for refer-
ence and follows:]

Ixarpit No. 25
UNITED STATHES OF AMERICA
UonNgRESS oF THE UNITED STATES

To Mr, Charles A, Cubbler, Department of Health, BEducation and Welfare,
330" Independence Ave,, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20201, Greeting:

Pursuant to lawful authority, YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDHED to gppear
before the SENATE PERMANENT COMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS OF
THE COMMITIER .ON GOVERNMENT OPRRATIONS of the Senate of the
United States, forthwith, at their committes room 101 Russell Senate Office
Building, ‘Waslington, D.C., then and there to testify what you may know
relative to the subject matters under consideration by said committee, and
produce all materials as set forth in Schedule “A" gttached hereto, and made
a part hereof.

‘Hereof fail not, as you will answer your default under the pains and pen-
qaitiés in such cases made and provided.

fo Hern 1ds., to serve and return.

Given under my hand, by order of the committee, this 24th day of August, in
the year of our Lord, one thousand nine hundred and seventy-six.
SaM NUNN,
Acting Chairman, Senate Permancnt Subcommitiee on Inwestigations
of the Committee on Government Operations.

Production of subpoenaed records in Washington, D.C. waived if they are

furnished to the Subcommittee representative who served this subpoena upon

you.

August 25, 1976, I made service of the within subpena by person—Walter 8.
Fialkewicz the within-named Charles Cubbler, at HEW, Room 2048, Washing-
tod, D.C., at 1:55 p.m,, on the 25th day of August, 1976,

Signed, Walter Fialkewicz

SoHEDULE “AY

1. For the period January 1, 1971, to the present, produce sny and all rec-
ords of transactions, including but not limited to, cancelled checks, monthly
statements, deposit receipts and loan statements in your possession custody or
control for checking accounts and loans in the names of Charles A. Cubbler,
Mrs. Charles A, Cubbler, Doris C. Cubbler and/or Doris €. Chambless and/or
for any banking relationships used by the within-named individuals through
any companies, partnerships, corporations or other entities with which these
Aindividuals-are associated.

2. Produce for the period January 1, 1971, to the present, any and all mate-
:xials, documents, records i your possession, custody or control relating to:

A. Memorandum of telephone calls or telephone message slips received at
?vl‘lre If)lace of your employment at the Department of Health, Education and

elfare,

B. Diaijes of daily activities, meetings, and telephone conversations,
including, butenot limited to, the “Charles Cubbler Time Log.”

C. Monthly Ttatements and individual charge receipts from American
Express Company, Master Charge, BankAmericord, Diners Club, Carte
Blanche as well as any airline, car rental or othier credit cards used for
itravel, but excluding department. store charge cards.

D. Leasing of vehicles in the name of Charles A, Cubbler, Doris G,

‘Oubbler, Doris C. Qhambless and/or any companies, partnerships, cor-

porations or other eriities with svhich these individuals are associated.
H. All payments, rental receipts, salaries, wages, fees, gratuities, accounts
vecelvables, honoraria, stipends and travel reimbursements.

P
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I All requests by Charles A, Cubbler for approval, letters of approval
by superiors, and/or memorializations of approvals by superiors for any
outside writing, editing, consulting, counselling, tutoring and/or any other
services g§ required by the Standards of Conduct regulations of the Depart-

" ment -of Health, Dducation and Welfare and the terms of contracts entered

into by Charles A. Cubbler under tke Intergovernmental Personnel Aet.

That subpena has not been complied with. Mr. Cubbler was person-
ally served on August 25.

It is my understanding that counsel was called this morning and
was informed that Mr. Cubbler would not appear. I will ask
courgel to relate his conversation with Mr, Cubbler’s counsel for
the record.

My, Frioman. I was called at approximately 9:05 this morning
by Mr. Rogovin, who is counsel for Mr. Cubbler. He told me that
he advised his client not to appear before the subcommittee this
morning, Mr. Chairman. He said he advised HEW of his advice
to his client. '

Mr. Rogovin and I and Mr. Statler, chief counsel to the minority,
and other committee staff members had previously met with Mr.
Rogovin and Mr. Frampton who are attorneys for Mr. Cubbler, at
which time they made their arguments about his not having to
appear, asking that we take the representation of the attorneys that
he would take the fifth amendment or, in the alternative, that our
session be held in executive session.

These arguments were, in fact, related to the chaiiman and the
ranking minority member of this subcommittee.

At all times Mr. Rogovin and Mr. Frampton represented to us
that they did indeed represent Mr. Cubbler and were making the
arguments on Mr. Cubbler’s behalf.

Senator Nunw. Thank you. Does minority counsel have anything
to add to that? :

Mr. Starrer. This morning, in addition to Mr. Rogovin’s call to
the chief counsel, Mr. Feldman and I met Mr. Frampton outside
this hearing room. He informed us that Mr. Cubbler would not be
in attendance this morning, that he felt that Mr. Cubbler was not
subject to a subpena to appear here today, since no subpena had
Been issued for his personal attendance as opposed to his records
notwithstanding the fact that in the meeting with Mr. Feldman and
me, the attorney representative said he would be here today.

Finally, Mr. Frampton indicated that he did not feel that he had"
the authority to accept service of a subpena on behalf of Mr.
Cubblér. v ’

Senator Nunw. Thank you. A

I might add that' I am under the impression that Mr. Cubbler
is already in contempt of this subcommittee because he has failed’
to comply with the subpena for books and records. That will be a
legal. matter to be determined. We did not subpena him for his:
appearence this morning, as is our’practice with Government wit-
nesses. We expect (lovernment witnesses in-the executive branch of:
Government to' testify, I:in'no way blame Secretaty Mathews or any
person in HEW: for Mr: Cubbler’s failure ito-appear: T think they
haye acted in good faith. I think it hag ‘been-made very plain that"
we expected him to appear; in fact directed him to appear: I'think:
that ought to be plain.
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" I have asked that counsel prepare another subpena for Mr.
Cubbler which I will sign momentarily and which we will make
an effort to serve this morning to him to appear personally to-
morrow morning before this subcommittee. It will be up to Mr.
Cubbler and his counsel to respond to that.

I also would like to briefly respond to the letter which has been in-
serted in the record from Mr. Cubbler’s counsel stating that he should
not be required to appear in open session and stating also in the
letter that he would, if he appeared in executive session, take the
fifth amendment.

First of all, Mr. Cubbler and his counsel realize that the stand-
ard practice of this subcommittee and the Government Operations
Committee is to make certain that any witness has every oppor-
tunity to exercise their constitutional rights and privileges before
this subcommittee.

He hag the right to decline to testify on fifth amendment grounds.

He has the right to withold potential incriminating documents, but
he does not have the right to obstruct or impede a congressional
investigation by requesting individunals to alter or destroy docu-
ments which are relevant te our inquiry. We heard that that had
been done yesterday.
- Mr. Cubbler does maturally have his rights. We want to make
certain that if he does appear at any time, he is accorded those
rights. I think Congress and this subcommittee also have rights and,
more importantly, responsibilities. We have a right and respon-
sibility to get all the facts relating to this investigation without
tampering. We have a right to confront a witness who is vital to
this process; who is in a key position in HEW; who has influence
and who, in his job, has every capability of influencing large
amounts of money that affect the taxpayer’s interest in this country;
and who is alleged at this point by other witnesses to have inter-
fered with the congressional process.

Although counsel for Mr. Cubbler makes an eloquent plea that
an appearance will hamper Mr. Cubbler’s right, T have been in-
formed that after we received counsel’s letter, Mr. Cubbler granted
an interview in which he admitted receiving payments but termed
them honoraria. This interview, as I understand it, was with UPL
I found it a bit inconsistent for Mr. Cubbler in be granting inter-
views such as this one which ran on the wire, and =t the same time
claim to be protected by not appearing in public session.

We will let the legal facts be sorted out, depending on the re-
action of Mr. Cubbler’s second subpena and depending on the legal
analysis we have to the first subpena which has not been complied

* with.

I might also add that there may be some here who recall, I know
the staff and other members of the subcommittee will recall, we
had a similar sitvation when we were holding hearings on the
guaranteed student loan program. I think that there are cases where
executive session is proper for the fifth amendment, There are cases,
however, where it is not proper. T felt at that time last fall that we
should have a witness:-appear who had told us in advance he would

in all likelihood take the fifth amendment. He did appear. He was.
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in a key position in tlie student loan program in the San Francisco
Regional Office of HEW. :

We gained much information that assisted us in the legislative
process at that time. Before he took the fifth amendment, he told us
about how the operation worked. He gave us much vital information
and, as a matter of legislative record, Congress has passed in the
last week a substantial number of amendments to the student loan
program that grew out of that very set of hearings.

So there is a legitimate legislative reason to have a witness ap-
pe:{)r. We are not a court of criminal prosecution. We do not intend
to be.

There are other issues that have come up in the course of this
investigation which will not be given in executive session. They
will be turned over to the Justice Department for its own review
to do with them as it sees fit. But in this case, Mr. Cubbler’s testi-
mony is essential, in my opinion. There are issues that I believe he
could testify to. In fact, though it would depend on his counsel’s
advice, I believe that his testimony would be of great assistance to
this subcommittee. But I think we will be deprived of testimony
unless he appears.

So there is a legislative purpose here. We have had numerous
allegations that we will hear more about this morning. We have
received allegations not only of criminal wrongdoing—at least those
allegations indicate there could be criminal liability—but we have
had, more importantly, allegations of gross mismanagement. Those
are the areas that we want to discuss with Mr. Cubbler and, as I
previously indicated, I believe that those areas could be discussed
without infringing on any of his constitutional rights.

We will let the record speak for itself and we will proceed in
accordance with our responsibilities here in this subcommittee.

I will ask counsel to give additional reasons. I want to make it
very plain that the decision to have Mr. Cubbler appear in public
session was not made by the staff, It was made by Senator Percy
and myself as acting chairman and ranking minority member. We
did get staff recommendations. We did get a legal analysis. It was
not a matter that we considered in a light manner. We know it is
a, serious matter. We want to make sure all witnesses are accorded
theirllfegal rights. But this decision was made by Senator Percy and
mys:l{.,

X will ask counsel to go into additional reasons on this, and then
we will call our first witness.

Mr. Fruoman. Senator, I will be brief because we can augment the
record later and the record will speak for itself. S
~ In regard to a few points raised in Mr. Rogovin’s letter, I would
like to say, first of all, that the subcommittee’s investigation and
these hearings were duly authorized by the subcommittee. It is a
legitimate legislative purpose—the examination of the medical man-
agement information service program. o

Myr. Cubbler is a high-ranking official who received payments. To
permit him to avoid public testimony while others testify in public
would leave a gap in the record and create speculation as to what
his closed session testimony was, if indeed’-he was permitted to
testify in execitive session.
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- Second, it has been the practice of this subcommittee for many
years under Senator McClellan, Senator Jackson, and yourself as
acting chainman, that an individual must himself exercise his rights,
his constitutional rights; and he should do this personally and not
by lan attorney, The reason is obvious. He can only exercise such
rights.

gI‘his issue has been discussed as recently as March in subcommit-
tee session and it was the consensus of the committee that this was
the proper practice. . -

Senator Nunw. I might add, his attornsys according to the infor-
mation I have, take the position that they should be permitted to
plead the fifth amendment on his behalf without his personal ap-
pearance; but then they took the other position, just a little while
ago, that they could not accept service of the subpena for his personal
appearance.

Mr. Ferpmaw. I think that inconsistency is important in this case,
Mr. Chairman,

It has also been the committee practice to have key witnesses,
such as Mr. Cubbler, exercise their rights in public sessions for the
reasons that I have cited before. We cannot complete a record, we
cannot make legislative recommendations and we cannot make re-
ferra,(lis, as required by the subcommittee, unless we have a complete
record. : :

Third, counsel in their letter state, and I quote, “The staff is
rushing to hearings,” solely to confront Mr. Cubbler. This is errone-
ous, Staff has been investigating computer service companies in the
health care services industries since May 5, 1975.

One reason we have delayed in these hearings is that Mr. Cubbler
has ‘not responded to his subpena. I believe that the detailed staff
study which was presented at the beginning of these hearings, out-
lining the parameters of our investigation, speaks for itself as te
whether or not we were rushing to hearings.

Fourth, contrary to counsels’ implication in *heir letter, it is not

a standard Senate practice to waive public testimony in such cases,

I would like to refer you to the Senate Special Committee on
Aging which held nursing home hearings in February of 1975,
under the chairmanship ofg Senator Moss and with Senator Percy,
ranking minority member, In that case, the individuals made the
same claim when they were called to testify in public session. And,
of course, Senator Nunn has mentioned the most recent example in
this subcommittee when he chaired the guaranteed student loan
hearings. S ' '

Last, I object strenously to counsel’s characterization in his letter
that this decision was made by stafl counsel. Mr. Rogovin and Mr.
Frampton met with Mr. Statler and myself and others. in our
office. They laid out their proposals and their arguments.

I told. Mr. Rogovin and Mr. Frampton, clearly with the endorse-
ment of Mr. Statler—I would let him speak to this—that staff could
not make this decision until we checked with the chairman of the
committee .and the ranking Minority member, which we did.

I then called and told, him, Mr. Rogovin, that we had discussed
this and-the decision had been made. o

P
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The staff does not run this committee. The acting chalrman and
the ranking Minority member give us our direction, and we follow
those directions.

There are other arguments that could be made. Mr. Chairman,
I just wanted to outline some of the rebuttals to the points in that
letter since that letter was put in the record.

[At this point, Senator Percy entered the hearing room.]

Senator Nuwn. All these documents that are put in the record
should be made available o the press. I think the media is entitled
to see the views of the attorney for Mr. Cubbler, as well as our own
views.

I think the chief clerk ought to make copies and make them avail-
able to the press. The letter is from Mr. Rogovin to Senator Jackson.

I know Senator Percy has just come in. I will ask minority
counsel if he would respond with his own views on this particular
subject, and if he concurs or disagrees with anything that has been
said. We would certainly like to have your views.

Senator Prrcy. I would like to comment as to my own views
and then .certainly we would like to hear from Mr. Statler. I think
it extraordinarily important that the witness be here. I join and
fully support the chair. This is an absolutely bipartisan matter. We
will insist upon the appearance of the witness here. There is no way
that these charges and allegations can be answered, except by him.

He has a perfect right, if he wishes, to exercise his constitutional
privileges. But I think that he must appear before the subcommittee
and we should take whatever measures are necessary to ensure that
he is here.

Senator Nunw. Thank you very much, Senator Percy. I just made
reference to a similar situation that we had in our hearings last fall
on the student loan program, where a particular witness took the
fifth amendment. Once he took the fifth amendment, he was not in
any way harassed, badgered or embarrassed.

But before he took the fifth amendment, we hdd an extensive dia-
logue with him about the management of the program that he was
involved with. He talked to us in a frank and candid way and, as
a result of that and the testimony of other witnesses, we now have
substantial legislative corrections that are becoming law in the
student loan program.

So there is a legitimate, legislative purpose—even if the witness
is going to take the fifth amendment—to find out, at least to the
extent that this counsel advises him, his views on the management of
a particular program. ‘ ‘

Senator Prroy. This is a matter that can only be answered by
Mr. Cubbler. Again I say he will certainly not be harassed. No
witness has ever been harassed: here. I think his appearance is
essential and necessary.

We must find a way to geb to the bottom . of this problem. The
bigger picture that we are all after is to find some way to ensure
health care for-all American citizens in a rational, reasonable manner.
We-cannot: do.it until -we can first administer a much smaller pro-
gram without: the kind: of :pervasive: abuse that we have identified
in:these hearings. : S g

79-89¢—77—8
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We have allegations of fraud at high levels. Witness after witness
has testified before this subcommittee as well as before another
committee that T am ranking minority member on, the Senate Select
Committee on Aging, about abuses in Medicaid.

We have a situation where allegations have been made against a
witness concerning his activities regarding MMIS, and about his
relationship with the nursing home industry. The nursing home
allegations were dropped, however, he must appear before the sub-
committee to answer questions relating to MMIS.

Mr. Cubbler has been transferred to. another function. Will the
Federal Government continue to keep someone in office when alle-
gations have been made against an individual, he will not appear
before -a congressional committee with a constitutional obligation
to investigate this matter ?

I would like very much to hear from counsel, either Mr. Statler
or Mr, Cottin, or both.

Mr. Stateer. I confirm everything that the Chairman has said,
and everything that the ranking minority member has said. After
the discussion that Mr, Feldman and I had with counsel for Mr.
Cubbler, the chief counsel discussed it with the chairman. I discussed
it with the ranking minority member. They both concurred as to
the importance of Mr. Cubbler’s attendance. Those were the points
made by both of them.

I think that is all I can add to this discussion.

Senator Nunx. We will proceed with the subpena. We will be
directing Mr. Cubbler to appear tomorrow morning, at 10 o’clock.
I am going to ask that this subpena be served as soon as possible.
We have been put on notice that counsel will not accept service,
50 we will serve Mr, Cubbler personally; assuming he can be found.

Mr. Frroman, Mr. Chairman, we will notify the United States
Marshals and have subcoinmittee staff also attempt to serve him so
that he can appear tomorrow at 10 a.m. Is that correct?

Senator Nunw. Yes.

Senator Percy. Mr. Chairman, I think it might be interesting to
note that the House yesterday agreed to our Senate amendment that
you and I introduced to create an Office of Inspector General in
‘the Department of HEW. The bill is now going to the President
for signature. I will urge him to sign that bill.

- T can’t think of anything better than to try to internally, within
the Department of HEW, correct its abuses and give it a chance to
.clean its house. : :

The naive impression that they have had, that everyone in the
health and education field should be treated like angels, rather than
‘human beings is now, I think, dispelled. It is time that these multi-
‘billion dollar programs ave subjected to the kind of audit and careful
-attention that the expenditure of money warrants. :

I know of no better way to do it than through an Office of In-
:spector General. : :

Senator Nuxw. I might add when we started the student loan
investigations last fall, there were only about 10 investigators in
HEW. The Agricultural Department, with a budget one-tenth: that
of HEW had 20 times as many investigators as HEW,. So we do
‘have a llong way to go.
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* T think this bill will be a major step in the right direction.

T am delighted to hear that the President will sign it or : @ least
you will urge him to sign it. I am sure if you urge him, he will
sign it. '

gSenator Prroy. I find our influence is a little better this session
than it has been heretofore.

Senator Nunw., We, in Georgia, don’t have as much influence as
we did several months ago. '

Senator Prroy. May you have increasingly less.

Senator Nunwn. I will call Walter Fialkewicz of our committee
:staff,

Mr. Fialkewicz, let me swear you in.

Mr. FraLgewicz. I was sworn in yesterday.

Senator Nuwnw. Let me do it again.

Do you swear the testimony you are about to give will be the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
- Mr. Fraugzwicz. I do, sir.

Senator Nuxy. Why don’t you proceed with your statement.

TESTIMONY OF WALTER §. FIALKEWICZ, SUBCOMMITTEE
STAFF INVESTIGATOR

Mr. Fravgewrioz. Mr. Chairman, my name is Walter Fialkewicz,
subcommittee staff investigator. During the course of its investiga-
tion, subcommittee staff received information on the activities of
Charles A. Cubbler. I would respectfully request that the document
-entitled “Staff Statement on Activities of Charles A. Cubbler” and
the accompanying chronology be printed in the record.

Previously witnesses have testified, in detail, of Mr. Cubbler’s
activities with regard to the West Virginia and Maryland contracts.
We also developed information on Mr. Cubbler’s activities in Penn-
sylvania. Accordingly, I would like to begin on page 8 of the staff
statpn’l’ent to read from that section captioned “Cubbler in Pennsyl-
vania”.

Senator Nunx. We will make the complete statement a part of
the record. ‘

[The document referred to follows:]

‘STAFF 'STATEMENT ON AcrTiviTiEs oF CHARLES A, CUBBLER

Introduction

. Charles A.. Cubbler, between August 8, 1974, and April 21, 1975, was one of
three officials responsible for the review and. certification of State plans and
processes to develop Medicaid Management Information Systems (MMIS). That
-certification resulted in Federal funding of 90 percent of the system’s design,
development and installation costs and, in cases where systems were developed
:and installed, 76 percent of the cost of operstions.

During the period Cubbler was directly veésponsible for these review and
approval decisions, he accepted more than %3,000 that we know of in money
and services from FMS Management Serv!.cs, Inc, which submitted proposals
for the development of MMIS systems and won contract awards in the States
of West Virginia and Maryland. . L. -

, Francis J. Melly, president of FMS, told the Subcommittee staff that Cubbler
wrote parts of and “edited” FMRS’'s West Virginia proposal and that he simply
edited the .Maryland proposal. Department of Health; Education and. Welfare:
records show' that Cubbler was one’of the three key certifying officials at the
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time approval of 90 percent Federal funds was granted for the West Virginia.
contract,

Moreover, these records show that of the three key HEW officials involved
in approval of the ‘State contract, he was the only advocate of a $138,890 sup-
plement to the original $460,270 contract between the State of West Virginia
and FMS. The supplement to the contract was approved at the insistence of
Keith Weikel, head of Federal Medicaid programs, with whom Cubbler was
dealing directly. Officials and staff of the certifying and approval unit—Office
of Information Systems-—strenuously ob:ected to the supplemental.

Cubbler was not the only man involved in the decmon to award the original
contract or to grant the extension.

Cubbler was in a position to know exactly what HEW would want to see-
in any proposals that would bé approved. Indeed, it was his job as a Govern-
ment employee to tell States what HEW expected. He accepted money for
writing and editing a contractor's proposal and then participated in the Fed-
eral decision-making process that resulted in the 90 percent funding of the
contract.

According to the Civil Service Commission ‘“position desecription” effective as
of March 8, 1874, the Director of the Medicaid Systems Division “is to provide
lendership and dlrectlon apd to carry overall responsibility for developing
model management systems and providing technical assistance necessary for-
incregsing effectiveness and efficiency- of the Medicaid program at the central
office SRS regional office and State agency levels.”

In addition, the job description .says that the Medicaid Systems Division
Director “directs and reviews the analysis of all Medicaid systems fiscal agent
and managenient consultant contracts submitted by the States {and] makes
recommendations to OSSO [Office of State Systems Operations] regarding ap-
proval for Federal financial participation,” [HExhibit 26.1

Federal “standards of conduct” regulations flowing from Federal statutes
provide that employees must seek prior written guthority from superiors befove
they can engsage in outside consulting, editing and writing. A review of Cubb-
ler's personnel files showed no such authorization [Exhibit 27.1

Cubbler was officially designated Acting Director of the Division of Medicaid
Systems on August 8, 1974, (®xhibit 28) by James J, Delaney, Acting Associate
Administrator (of the Social and Rebabilitation Service) for Information
Systems. But Cubbler was quite familiar with the activities of the office with
regard to State plans because he occupied space within the Office of Informa-
tion Systems, before his August 8, 1974, assignment.

Delaney in a sworn statement (Bxhibit 29) to the Subcommittee said:

“Several states were contemplating MMIS systems but were waiting until
final regulations flowing from Public Law 92-603. When those regulations were
promulgated, we began to receive requests from the states. This was in the
Summer of 1974,

“Mr, Cubbler, who became Acting Director of MSD in August was.occupying
space in our area before that time, and I talked to him almost everyday., A
constant subject of our conversations was the State plans to develop MMIS
systems.

“From our work together in 1970 and 1971 and through these discussions in
the Summer of 1974, Mr. Cubbler was thoroughly familiur with what my office
was doing and its. attltudes toward state advance planning documents and
request for proposals. So when he became an Acting Director, he was well
aware of office policies and desires,

“T- worked .very closely with all my Division Directors, . . . James Trainor
... . was the Director of the Office of State Systems Operations. This office
performed technical evaluations of the advance planning documents. and the
state draft of their request for proppsals. This office also examined - the win-
ning contractor’s proposal fo~ the installation of the MMIS in the State, This
examination included both techpical and dollar evaluations, However, nelther
0880 nor MSD had any responsibility in selection of ‘a contractor to perform
the work for a state,

“Mr. Cubbler’s division was responsible for counseiling and consulting States
to help them develop the package that eventually would be submitted to
Trainor., Cubbler. and: his staff; therefore, were responsible for knowing what
Trainor would ‘16ok for in his evaluations. There would be no point in our
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:sending out consultants to assist:the states without making sure that those
-consultants would communicate exactly what OSSO was looking for.

“There ‘were consant meetings in my office with Trainor and Cubbler, dis-
cussing the warious points in state proposals. And when the time came. to
decide on whether to approve or disapprove—whether to commit 90 percent
Pederal funding—I- would always call in Trainor and his staff man directly
involved in the contract, as well ag Cubbler and the staff man he had assigned.
It was at these meetings . .. that we discussed as a team whether to authorize
80 percent Federal matching.”

The West Virginia contract

.On June 6, 1974, Delaney’s office approved West Virginia's Advance Planning
Document (Bxhibit -30)—the confidential proposal from the State to HEW
that sets forth the intentions of the State with regard to development of an
MMIS.

On June 26, 1974, Francis J. Melly, president of FMS, drafted a check to
“D.C. Chambless A/C No. 04-031-71-634" for “professional fees” in the amount
-of $583.28 (Hxhibit 31). D.C. Chambless is the maiden name of Mrs, Charles
A. Cubbler, and the account number is for a joint account of Charles A. Cub-
bler .and Doris C. Chambless at an -American Security and Trust Company
branch in Washington; D.C.

Melly told the Subcommittee staff that this payment was for a seminar on
‘Federal programs and regulations conducted by Cubbler for FMS and staff over
a. Saturday and Sunday in the Summit Hotel in New York City. Cubbler
received $250 for each day and $83.28 in expenses.

The Office of Inforniation Systems approved (Exhibit 32) the Request for
Proposal (RFP) that West Virginia intended to send to proposed bidders on
July 17, 1974, (The HEW files do not contain any communication from West
Virginia submitting the RFP for approval.)

Cubbler became the Acting Director of the Division of Medicaid Systems on
August 8, 1974, four days before HEW approved a revised RFP. (There is no
-ducement in HEW files showing West Virginia’s request for approval of a
revised RFP.)

West Virginia held a conference for companies expecting to bid on the con-
tract on August 29, 1974, to answer -any questions they might have. regarding
the RI'P. These meetings are customary in the competitive process and where
MMIS programs are involved, HEW usually is represented by staff from the
regional office. Regional office staff were in attendance at this -pre-bidders
conference, but so was Charles Cubbler, His presence was a surprise, not only
to regional office staff, but also to . Ward Nicklin, a West Virginia Medicaid
official, who told the Subcommittee staff that he was “impressed” that siuch
a high official of HEW would attend such a conference,

Subsequently, bids were solicited and on September 20, 1974, to the disap-
pointment of Nicklin, who expected as many as six bids (Bshibit 33) there
were only two—the State's own computer agency and FMS.

FMS was selected with a bid lower than that of the State computer agency
on September 26, 1974, and FMS accepted the award on October 2, 1974,
_‘Melly on FMS signed .another check to D. 0. Chambless on October 8, 1974,
for $1,087 (Exhibit 34) and less than a month later, on November 1, 1974, Melly
signed a contract with the State of West Virginia to design an MMIS system
for $460,270 of which 90 percent would be funded by the Office of Information
‘Systems for which Cubbler worked.

Melly told the Subcommittee staff that this was the first of two $1,000 pay-

ments, reimbursing Cubbler for writing sections and editing the West Virginia
‘proposals,
- FMS was authorized to begin worlk on the contract on November 6, 1974. A
month later, .on December 5, 1974, Cubbler reported to his superior, Delaney,
that he met “with representatives from West Virginia and their selected con-
tractor for MMIS implementation, Frank Melly Associates” (Bxhibit 85), No
«details of the meeting were given.

But within 80 days, on January 8, 1975, Melly drafted another check to
D.C. Chambless for $1,000 (Exhikit 36). On the stub in his checkbook, Melly
wrote that the check was for “West Virginia. professional fee' (Bxhibit 37).

‘Within days of the writing of this check, ‘Wayne Taulkner wrote 8 memo
(Exhibit 88) to his supervisor, Onbbler, saying that he had written .a draft of
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4 proposal which would come from West Virginia to the Social and Rehabili-
tation Service seeking approval for the development of an L/TQ system. This
refers £o a system that was proposed to be added to the ZIMIS development in
West Virginia that would enable the evaluation and tracking of utilization
of long-term care facilities or nursing homes.

Melly told staff that there was no connection whatsoever between the second'
$1,000 payment to Cubbler and Cubbler’s advocacy of the addition of the LTQ,
which was to result in a $184,000 contract supplement for FMS.

On April 10, a meeting was held between Dr. Jimmy Mangus, Medicaid
Medical Director and Helen Condry, Director of the Medicaid Division of
Medical Care, both of West Virginia, and Cubbler and staff members, '

Arthur Pergam at the time was a senior management advisor to M, Keith
Weikel, the Commissioner of the Medical Services Administration, In a sworn
statement to the Subcommittee (Exhibit 89), Pergam said:

“Cubbler invited me to the meeting which he chaired in his office. I was
amazed at the time that ‘Cubbler invited me to this meeting. During this period
of time, he was being quite nice to me. I never had many dealings with him:
before that and I think I even said to him, ‘I can't fizuré out what you want
from me? I remember feeling that I was being used.”

Nonetheless, Pergam thought the addition of an L'TC was a reasonable re-
quest and he wrote a memorandum for Weikel's signature approving the
proposal.

In an April 17, 1975, memorandum (Hxhibit 40) from Keith Weikel, the
Commissioner of the Medical Services Administration (SRS8) to Charles M.
Sylvester, the Acting Administrator for Information Systems, Weikel said that
he basically approved West Virginia's request for the addition of a long-term
care element (LTC) to the existing MMIS development in West Virginia, Cub-
bler in o memo (Exhibit 41) the same day, April 17, 1975, to Sylvester an-
nounces West Virginia's intentions and finds them “commendable.”

The decision by Weikel touched off an unusual series of memoranda between
Sylvester and high HEW officials because what Weikel had done was authorize
the spending of program dollarg for a system that was already in development
in Utah. The Office of Information Systems was awaiting completion of the
Utah LTC system 'so that evaluation criteria could be developed against which
other LT systems would be developed as judged.

The arguments of the Office of Information Systems and the response are
contained in Exhibit 42,

Weikel, in a sworn statement to the Subcommiiiee, (Bxhibit 43) recalled
Cubbler talking with him about the project and “he encouraged me to go along
with the State’s request.” FPurthermore, Weikel said:

I recall that he implied that certain members of Congress were concerned
avith the length of time and money involved in the Utah prototype L'TC module
under development. I clearly recall that he mentioned that Governor Arch
Moore . . . personally supported the LTC element for West Virginia.

The reference to the congressional concern with Utah and the interest of the
Governor were Cubbler’s way of doing business,

Weikel agreed with Pergam that the project was justifinble, but both said
that had they known at the time Cubbler was taking money from the MMIS
contractor, they would have denied the request.

It should be pointed out, first of all, that Cubbler, the Director of the Divi-
sion of Medicaid Systems, went around his superior, the Acting Administrator
for Information Systems, to Weikel who wag outside Cubbler’s chain of author-
ity. but who nonetheless ecan commit HEW to an action.

Secondly, this action was taken despite a staff argument that the project
was duplicative of one already underway in Utah.

On June 23, 1975, following final approval of the LTC system by HEW
(Exhibit 44), West Virginin and FMS entered into a supplemental agreement
for the development of the system for $133,890.

The Maryland contract

Just prior to the mid-April 1975 debate over the addition of a long-term
eare element to the West Virginia MMIS contract, James Trainor, on April 3,
1975, sent a memorandum (Bxhibit 45) to Cubbler attaching the Advance
P]anmng Document from the State of ‘\Iaryland Trainor asked for Cubbler's
review and comiments,
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Cubbler responded in.a memorandum of April 18, 1975, (Exhibit 46). Olearly,
therefore, Cubbler had inside information on Maryland's intentions.

Bffective April 21, 1975, Cubbler was given a new job description (Exhibit
47). A second document dated the same day (BExhibit 48) details him “no later
than April 18, 1975, [to] unclassified duties [in the] Division of Medicaid
Services.”

HEW files on the Maryland contract are sparse. But they show that once
the State obtained approval of its advance planning document and its request
for proposal, it solicited bids on July 14, 1975, and held a bidder’s .conference
on August 1, 1976.

On September 8, 1975, Melly drafted another $1,000 check to D.C. Chambless
(Exhibit 49) and in the stub of his checkbook he wrote that the check was for
the “Maryland proposal.” (Exhibit §0).

TMS submitted its proposal along with seven other bidders on September
30, 1975, and was selected unanimously by an evaluation committee to win the
contract award on October 3, 1975. The contract was for $299,800.

OHAMPUS proposal

The Civilian Health and Medical Program for the TUniformed Services
(CHAMPUS) began preparing a request for bids on an MMIS about May 1,
1975, under the direction of James J. Delaney, the former head of the Office of
Information Systems, who had taken a mew job at the Defense Department,
The requests were distributed on May 23, 1975. Bids were due in early June
and the award was to be announced June 9, 1975. FMS sas judged to be the
superior of two bidders and with a price of $101,228.

But on June 27, 1975, CHAMPUS officials decided against awarding the
contract. CHAMPUS officials say they put 2 stop on the contract because they
say they felt something was wrong, Subcommittee staff have tried to pin down:
CHAMPUS officials on a more specific answer, but there are no documeiits on
reasons for the decision,

On June 1, Melly wrote another check to D.C. Chambless for $1,000 (Exhibit
51) and in the stub of his checkbook, Melly wrote that the check was for
“consulting services CHAMPUS proposal.” (Ixhibit 52).

Melly, in an expression of cooperation with the Subcommittee, volunteered
to staff tuat Cubbler wrote and edited the West Virginia proposal and he said
Cubbler edifed the Maryland proposal. Melly gave fn the Subcommittee staff
a copy of the West Virginia proposal which containg handwritten editings that
were used to convert the basic West Virginia proposal for use on the
CHAMPUS proposal. He said the handwriting is that of Cubbler. Melly said
he has no copy of Cubbler’s editing comments on the West Virginia and Mary-
land proposals. Exhibit 53 are samples taken from the document Melly gave:
the Subcommittee,

" Shortly before FMS received the $141,286 extension of the West Virginia
contract and months before the company won the Maryland award, I'MS turned
over to Cubbler for his own personal use a 1975 Chrysler Cordoba, Whlch the
company began leasing on June 1, 1975.

Melly explamed to Subcomnnttee staff that FMS leased cars for its employ-
ees at confract site locations, in Charleston, for example. The company was
planning on opening a Washington office to service the hoped-for CHAMPUS
contract and it knew of Maryland's intentions to seek bids on a proposal
Furthermore, three F'MS employees were living in the Washington area. So
the car was leased.

Melly said he was in Charleston the day he received word that the car was-
ready in Washington and he called Cubbler to pick it up for the company.
Though the company won the Maryland competition, the CHAMPUS contract
fell through and plans for the opening of a Washington office were effectively
dropped. Cubbler simply was allowed to keep the car, Melly said.

The cor was leased.from IL.P. Steuart Leasing Company, Washington, D.C,
for.$202.62 per month excluding insurance and gas. The lease is for three years.
and began June 1, 1975, the approximate tinie Cubbler’s use of the ear began.
That use continued unt11 about September 1, 1976, according to Melly. The~
lease and attachments appear ag Hxhibit 54. As of September 1, 1976, FMS
obligations on the Cubbler car lease totaled approximately $3,202

In addition, FMS has reimbursed Richard Ney Associates, Inc,, a Washing-
ton, D.C.,, health public relations consulting company, for approximately $600
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in menls.Ney -has had.with Cubbler between March 21, 1974 to September 28,
1975, Ney expense vouchers provided in response to subpoena appear s
Exhibit 55, : )

Other issues raised by FMS relationships

Another area examined by staff was ¥YMS's use of Jimmy Mangus, M.D., as
a consultant. Mangus is the Medical Director of the West Virginia Medicaid
program .and was:g member:of the original West Virginia MMIS Hvaluation
Oongmitg:ee. In addition, he was an advocate of the LTC addition to the
contract.

PMS is o subcontractor to The Computer Company of ‘Richmoend, Virginia,
in its contract to develop an MMIS for the State of Arizona. It is in Arizona
that Mangus serves as a cousultant to Melly.

Melly told the Subcommittee staff that Mangus had the approval of West
Virginia authorities to assist ®MS in Arizona., Melly said he was impresged
with Mangus, who continues to represent the State of West Virginia in work-
ing with B*MS on the MMIS development there.

During a discussion with staif on this matter, Melly volunteeréd that Mangus
bought 500 shares of stock in FMS for $500. There are 10,000 FMS shares out-
standing. Melly said the stock purghase took place after 'MS began work on
tlie West Virginia project.

From the Siubcommittee staff’s understanding of the financial condition of
FMS, Mangus is unlikely to reap any profits from this small acquisition.
Furthermore, Melly said that Mangns has submitted no statements to FMS
for his work on the Arizona subcontract,

Finally, Melly, when he worked for another company, participated in the
writing of the West Virginia Request for Proposal. In order to write it, he
nad to know State plans and intentions, project cost estimates and other infor-
mation that could give him a substantinl edge in competing.

Cuibbler's response to subcommitiee inquiry

On August 31, 1976, Walter Bonner and Bdward Q'Connell, attorneys for
Melly, volunteered to the Subcommittee staff that Cubbler called their elient
and advised him of the Subcommittee inquiry. Subsequently, Subcommittee
gtaff learned this call may have occurred in March 1976. Melly told the Sub-
committee staff that Cubbler told him to destroy ‘all checks the company had.
paid him and that Cubbler directed Melly to change all expense vouchers for
entertninment by deleting his, Cubbler's name, Melly did not destroy the checks
but ge did ask his Washington representative to send in amended expense
vouchers.
. When the Subcommittee subpoena was gerved in July on Melly, he surrended:
the checks and the actual, unamended expense vouchers. Subsequently, in an
expression of good faith and cooperation with the Subcommittee Inquiry, Melly,
through his attorneys, revealed the Oubbler directives and e provided to the
‘Subcommittee the altered expense vouchers with names substituted for Cub-
bler’s name (¥xhibit 56).

Cudbler in Pennsylvanie

Charles Cubbler left his position ag lxecutive Secretary of the National
Advisory Council on Nursing Home Administration (Social and Rehabilitation
Service) on February 22, 1972 to become the Commigssioner of Medical Serv-
jces for the Pennsylvania Medicaid program. He went to the Commonwealth.
of Pennsylvania on loan from HEW under provisions of the Intergovernmental
Personnel Act, an employee exchange program,

The Medicaid program in Pennsylvania had severe problems. For example,
pharmacists were waiting as long as six months for reimbursement of servicea.
provided to Medicaid beneficlaries. One of Cubbler's assignments was to clean
up that situation.

He began preparing a Reduest for Proposal (R¥P) from private industry
for a prepaid drug program, An RFP iy a document soliciting bids and setting
forth exactly what would be regquired by the State in any contract.

Cubbler was assisted in the preparation of the RFP by Willlam T. Ward, a.
vice president of Health Application Systems, Inc., the management, computar
gervice and marketing agent for Paill Prescriptions, Inc, the non-profit cor-
poration that eventually won the $59 million contract award, .
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The Subcommittee staff found the original handwritten dratt of a porticn of
the RTP in the files of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of
Public Welfare. When a subpoena was served on Health Application Systems,
the Subcommittee was given a Xerox copy of the draft found in the Pennsyl-
vania files, The handwritten draft was prepared by Willlam T. Wazrd, a vice
president of Health Application Systems, The original handwritten draft of
-the portion of the RFP appears as Iixhibit 57 and the Xerox copy of the same
text given to the Subcommittee by Health Application Systems appears as
Txhibit 58.

Staff veceived wsigned statements from other interested bidders stating that
they did not have a similar invitation from Commissioner Cubbler to assist in
the grepuration of the RIFP. These three statements are BExhibits 59, 60,
and 61,

Cubbler also awarded Health Application Systems, Inc, a smaller $36,000
contract, which was expanded by $18,000, for a review of hospital utilization,

The Subcommittee obtained, through subpoena of Bergsn Brunswig Cor-
poration, copies of letters between an official of a division and Cubbler docu-
nenting the collaboration in the writing of the RFP. These documents appeazx
as IBxhibit 62, ‘

Beginning on Qctober 6, 1972, Cubbler received the first of seven checks
totaling $2,552.48,

A subpoena was served on Bergen Brunswig Corp.,, the Los Angeles parent
company of Health Application Systems, Inc., for all checks and records of
payments to Cubbler or D.C. Chambless. The company, in response, turned
over a file of six cancelled checks and one check voucher totaling $2,662.48,

The checks were to Harry Colby who endorsed some of them to Cubbler,
who in turn endorsed them with his wife's maiden name, D.C. Chambless,
Other checlts were cashed by Colby.

Subcommittee staff interviewed Colby, who said the payments to Cubbler
were for consulting. He said the company needed to have regulations inter-
preted and Oubbler was quite knowledgeable about those regulations.

The Bergen Brunswig attorney told the Subcommittee staff that corporate
counsel became aware of the payments whortly after they were made. The
attorney said that counsel directed that they be stopped. The attorney told
Subcommittee staff that it was wrong to have made the payments, but that
they had nothing to do with the contracts. He said the company informed the
Pennsylvania Attorney General of the payments and that & memo on the mat-
ter was prepared. The Pennsylvania Attorney General’s office says it received
no such information.

The last of the checks, two for $800, were each received sometime after
May 9, 1978, just days before the State began its evaluation of bids on the $59
million drug contract, The selection committee, chaired by Cubbler, gave the
contract to Paid Prescriptions, which was the low bidder.

Cubbler left his post in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and returned
to HID'W on September 80, 1978. :

Later, however, the State Attorney General raised questions about the con-
tract and ruled the contract would be in violation of certain State laws.

The ‘Commonwealth sought bids on ‘the prepaid drug contract once again
and for the second time, Paid Prescriptions won. The Company began provid-
ing prepaid drug services effective February 1, 1975,

OUBBLER IN PENNSYLVANTA

A CHRONOLOGY

April 1, 1972—ZXLetter from Willlam T. Ward (HAS) to Cubbler with attached
revisiong and editing comments for proposed contract specifications for Medi-
caid Prepaid Drug Program Request for Proposal. ) o

April 26, 1072—Memo from Willlam T. Ward to Cubbler requesting latest
version of system gpecifications. , )

May 2, 1972—Xetter from Robert M. Abramsg (President of HAS-Paid) to
Roger Cutt, Department of Health Hvaluation and Welfare SRS-MS re: request
mode by Wilmer Weintz, Department of Health Care Services of forwarding
information concerning HAS program in San Joaquin, plus concepts usad in
Utilization Review efforts and manual entitled, “Service Drug Program.”
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Juue, 1972—Penna Files Report by Cubbler, Commissioner, Medical Programs
we: Performance-Type Specifications Contract for XIX Health Insurance Phar-
mnceutical Benefits for Pennsylvania Medical Agsistance Program.

September 1, 1972—Penna Files Award by Cubbler of Pre-discharge Utiliza-
tion Review Contract for $36,000 to TAS,

- Qctober 6, 1972-—Computer Clearing Services Ine,, check No. 736 to Harry
+Colby in the amount of $752.48 endorsed by Colby but cash given to Cubbler.

November 7, 1972—Computer Qlearing Services, Inc, check No. 1021 to Harry
Colby in the amount of $300.00 endorsed by Oolby but cash given to Cubbler.

December 14, 1972—Computer Qlearing Services, Ine. check No. 1277 to
I;}Iarll;{ Colby in the amount of $300.00 endorsed by Colby but cash given to
~Cubbler,

January 24, 1978—Memo Cubbler to Edward B. Carskadon, Bxecutive Assis-
tant to the Secretary, Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare, setting
éortél proposed sequence of actions leading to award of Prepaid Drug Insurance
‘Contract, ' .

January 26, 1978—Qomputer Clearing Services, Ine., check No. 1913 to Harry
~Colby in the amount of $300.00 endorsed by Colby and D. C. Chambless for
deposit into the account of Charles A, Cubbler and D. C. Chambless (the
~.matiden ﬁaame of Mrs. Charles Cubbler) at American Security and Trust, Wash-
ington, D.C. .

March 3, 1978—Letter from Robert Abrams, President of HAS, to Homer
“C, Smith, Director, Pennsylvania Bureau of Procurement, Department of
Public Welfare, requesting that company be placed on approved list of poten-
tial bidders of prepaid drug program, Commonweanlth of Pennsylvania.

- March 5, 1978—Computer Clearing Services, Ine. check No. 2317 to Harry
Colby 'in the amount of $300.00 erdorsed by Colby and D. O. Chambless for
deposit into account of Cubbler and Chambless at American Security and Trust
«Co., Washington, D.C,

April 5, 1978—Memo from Marx 8. Leopold, Pennsylvania Welfare Depart-
ment General Counsel to Cubbler re: recommendations and changes for pro-
posed RIFP (e.g, why Cubbler believes cornorate experience in development
:and operation of prepaid drug insurance programs is an absolute requisite.)

April 10, 1973—HAS check No. 2988 to Harry Colby in the amount of $300.00
endorsed by Colby and-D. C. Chambless for deposit into the account of Cub-
‘bler and Chambless at American Secirity and Trust Company, Washington,

D.C.

April 18, 1973-—Memo Cubbler to Marx 8. Leopold, Hsq., General Counsel,
«Office of Legal Counsgel re: rewording of RFP's restrictive terminology from
corporate experience being considered an absolute requisite to being considered
-an important prerdguisite in development and operation of prepaid pharma-
~¢eutical insurance programs.

May 7, 1973—Proposals are received.

May 8, 1978—Memo Gubbler to BEdward Carskadon, Bxecutive Secretary to
the Secretary, Department of Public Welfare re: received schedule for Prepaid
“Drug Insurance Program and reasons for delays in the schedule,

May 9, 19783—HAS voucher No. 3468 for payment to expense report of May
10, 1978—St. ¥Frances Hospital Marketing in the amount of $300.00. This check
~was made payable to Colby who gave cash to Cubbler,

May 21, 1973—Memo from R, B, Canright, Director, Special Programs (Board
"Seeretary) to Selection Board Members re: Their appointment to Board to
“Select winneér of bids for Prepaid Drug Program. Cubbler is chairman.

June 1, 19783—Memo from Cubbler to Helene Wohlgemuth, Secretary of
Pennsylvania Public Welfare re: the final report of Selection Board (Prepaid
‘Pharmaceutical Benefits). Paid Prescriptions is selected.

September 30, 1978—Cubbler leaves Pennsylvanin and returns to HEW in
“Washington, .

October 11, 1973—Contract awarded.

October 18, 1973—Contract signed, : _

December 18, 1973—Memo from Penusylvania Welfare counsel to Marx 8,
Leopoldt re: 16 points raised by Attorney General with Paid Pharmaceutical
~eontract,

~ January 18, 1974—Pennsylvania Attorney General rules contract should not
“be executed because of fallure of Pald to qualify with State regulations and
-time lapse since release of request for proposal.
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‘January 19, 1974—Paid withdraws because of delay.

January 24, 1974-——Check request of Colby from Morris Blatman for consul-
‘tant fee and expenses for the amount of $1,100.17 for Florida trip. Blatman
was 4 member of the selection committee,

July 20, 1974—Pennsylvania re-publishes Request for Proposal for Prepaid
Drug Program, ‘

August 7, 1974—Tirst of five bid evaluation meeting is held.

September 23, 1974—Paid Prescriptions is selected.

February 1, 1976—Prepaid drug program begins,

‘Senator Nunn. The first part of your statement deals primarily
with matters that were covered yesterday, is that correct, by the
other witnesses?

Mr. Fraukewrioz. That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Nunw. You are going to start on page 8%

Mer. Frarxewrcz. That is correct.

Senator Nunw. Fine.

Mr. Frarxrwrcz. Charles Cubbler left his position as executive secre-
tary of the National Advisory Council on Nursing Home Administra-
tion (Social and Rehabilitation Service) on February 22, 1972, to be-
come the Commissioner of Medical Services for the Pennsylvania
medicaid program. He went to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania on
loan from HEW under provisions of the Intergovernmental Personnel
Act, an employee exchange program.

The medicaid program in Pennsylvania had severe problems. For
example, pharmacists were waiting as long as 6 months for reim-
bursement of services provided to medicaid beneficiaries. One of
‘Cubbler’s assignments was to clean up that situation.

He began preparing a request for proposal (RFP) from private
industry for a prepaid drug program. An RFP is a document
soliciting bids and setting forth exactly what would be required by
the State in any contract,

Cubbler was assisted in the preparation of the RFP by William

T. Ward, a vice president of Flealth Application Systems, Inec.

(HAS), the management, computer service and marketing agent for
Paid Prescriptions, Inc., the nonprofit corporation that eventually
won the $59 million contract award. ‘

The subcommittee staff found the original handwritten draft of

‘o portion of the RFP in the files of the Commonwealth of Pennsyi-

vania Department of Public Welfare. When a subpena was served
on IHealth Application Systems, the subcommittee was given a
Xerox copy of the draft found in the Pennsylvania files.

The handwritten draft was prepared by William T. Wand, of
HAS. The original handwritten draft of the portion of the RFP
appears as exhibit 82 and the Xerox copy of the same text given to
J%l;ix subcommittee by Health Application Systems appears as exhibit

Stafl received signed statements from other interested bidders
stating that they did not have a similar invitation from Commis-
sioner Cubbler to assist in the preparation of the RFP. These three

statements are exhibits 82B, 82C and 82D.

Cubbler also awarded Health Application Systems, Inc., a smaller

‘$36,000 contract, which was expanded by $13,000, for a review of

hospital utilization.
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The subcommittee obtained, through subpena of Bergen Brunswig
Corp., copies of letters between an official of a division and Cubbler
documenting the collaboration in the writing of the RFP. These
documents appear as exhibit 83,

‘Beginning on October 6, 1972, Cubbler received the first of seven
checks (exnibit 84) totaling $2,552.48,

4 subpena was served on Bergen Brunswig Corp., the Los Angeles
parent company of Health Application Systems, Inc., for all checks
and records of payments to Cubbler or D. C. Chambless. The com-
pany, in response, turned over a file of six cancelled checks and one
check voucher totaling $2,552.48.

The checks were to Harry Colby, a vice president of the Bergen
division, who endorsed some of them to Cubbler, who in turn endorsed
them with his wife’s maiden name, 1. C. Chambless. Other checks
were cashed by Colby.

Subcommittee staff interviewed Colby, who said the payments to
Cubbler were for consulting. He said the company needed to have
regulations inferpreted and Cubbler was quite knowledgeable about
those regulations.

The Bergen Brunswig attorney told the subcommittee staff that:
corporate counsel became aware of the payments shortly after they
were made. The attorney said that counsel directed that they be
stopped. The attorney told subcommittee staff that it was wrong
to have made the payments, but that they had nothing to do with
the contracts.

He said the company informed the Pennsylvania Attorney Gen-
eral of the payments and that a memo on the matter was prepared..
The Pennsylvania Attorney General’s Office says it received no such
information. ' '

The last of the checks, one for $300, was received sometime after
May 9, 1973, just days before the State began its evaluation of bids.
on the $59 million drug contract. The selection comimittee, chaired.
by Cubbler, gave the contract to Paid Prescriptions, which was the
low bidder. .

Cubbler left his post in the Commonwealth of Pannsylvania and
returned to HEW on September 30, 1973,

" Later, however, the State Attorney General raised questioiis about
the contract and ruled the contract would be in violation of certain
State laws.

The Commonwealth sought bids in 1974 on the prepaid drug
contract once again and f%r the second time, Paid Prescriptions
won. The company began providing prepaid drug services effective
February 1, 1975.

Mr. Chairman, I have the ezhibits prepared to be put in the
record. They go from 26 to 64. ,

Senator Nuxw. What are the numbers of those exhibits?

Mr. Frargewicz. They go from No. 26 to 64. i
' Senator Nuwn~. Those will be admitted into the record without
objection. : : o

[ The documents referred to were marked “Exhibit Nos, 26-64” for
reference. Exhibits 2613, 41, 59, 60, and 61 follow. The other exhibits
referred to may be found in the files of the subcommittee.]
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ExHIeir No. 26B
June 23, 1976.
Mr, DoN I. ' WORTMAN,
Acting Administrator, Social and Rehabilitation Services, Department of
Health, BEducation and Welfare, Washington, D.C.

DEAE MR. WoRTMAN : The Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations received
on June 7, 1976, your response to its request of April 30, 1976, relating to the
activities of Charles A. Cubbler of the Office of Information Systems.

The materials you provided show that on February 11, 1972, Mr. Cubbler
signed a statement agreeing to the terms and conditions of agreement under
which he was assigned to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to serve as the
Commissioner of Medical Programs. The “Assignment Agreemerit Undér the
Interorganizational Personnel Act of 1970" provides under Section VII(H)1.
(a) that “Requests for approval of outside work, writing or editing, ete., shall
be submitted to the Federal superior, through the appropriate State oﬁicml
for approval in accordance wih HEW regulations and policies,”

Please provide the Subcommittee with the following information and mate-
rialg by July 2, 1976

1. A copy of HIYW regulations and policies and amendments thereto per-
taining to standards of conduct and conflict of interest in force from Junu-
ary 1, 1972 to the present.

2. Gop1es of all requests by Mr. Cubbler for approval of “outside work,
writing or editing, etc.” as requested by Section VII(H)1.(a) of the IPA
Agreement, as well as statements approving or disapproving such requests
by Federal superiors during the period Mr. Cubbler was on loan to the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

3. Any requests, approvals, memoranda or other materials relating to
either Mr. Cubbler’s notification that he intends to engage in outside work
or approvals of superiors for such outside work.

Thank you once again for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Sam NUNN, Acting Chadirman.

ExamIisiT No. 41

DDPARTMENT oFr HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
S0CIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
April 1%, 1975.

Memorandum To: Mr, Charles M. Sylvester, Acting Associate Administrator for

Information Systems.
From : Director, Division of Medicaid Systems.
Subject: West Virginia LTC Quality/Cost System; Division of Medicaid Sys-

tems Comments. )

West Virginia’'s plan is to develop an automated information system for
inpatient care in long-term care facilities. It has two overall objectives: First,
to improve the quality of care delivered by assessing monthly the status of
patients in need of long-term care wo that their psychological and physical re-
quirements are met in the most effective way possible, Secondly, to develop
cost finding methods which can relate reasonable costs to the reimbursement
rate.

The first objective is intended to be responsive to Federal requirements for
utilization control described in CFR 250.18; and specifically the medical review
(MR) and independént professional review (IPR) (CFR 250.28 and 250.24,
respectively), and the utilization review (UR) (CFR 250.19). The plan there+
fore includes, in addition to a monthly update of the patient’s profile, computer
schedule unannounced visits to nursing homes' to assess the patient’s need for
admission, continued stay, and the patient care services reported and actually
provided. The second objective is responsive to the Federal requirement for
State cost finding methods to determine a reasonable cost-related reimburse-
ment rate proposed in CFR 250.30 in response to Section 249, P.1. 92-003,
effective July 1, 1976, The West Virginia LTO system intends to design a
model cost accounting system which will' develop standdrd costs and maximum:
allowable charges, through investigation, data collection, and: cost modeling.
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simulation techniques. Cost avoidance incentives will be provided to encourage:
more efficient management practices.

The two objectives are to be interdependent, and are used to reinforce each
others goals. MR's, IPR's and UR’s will be performed using the State's stand-
ards for quality of care., These will be determined during the project. The
determination of the reimbursement rate will be used as an incentive to faecili-
ties to provide the wervices and meet these standards; failure to meet them
will result in reductions in the rate.

Costs will reflect the quantity of patient care services and skill level required:
for each patient in a facility. This data will be provided by the monthly-
Patient Care Profiles which will be audited by the surveys.

‘We find many features of this system’s approach commendable.

. The system will be an integral component of West Virginia’s MMIS, cur--
rently under developmentf, The MMIS is in the design phase and the LTQO"
component can be incorporated into its general design with ease.

The LTC system will be designed and documented so that it can be trans-.
ferred to other States. This involves far more than the computer system; it
will involve the procedures for medical, psychological, and financial review-
and aduit, as well as a cost accounting model and a uniform chart of accounts,
fiscal policies, ete.

The LTC system will also be amenable to independent, stand-alone imple--
mentation ; if a State should desire to do this.

The comprehensive review procedures permit a reimbursement rate based on:
actual costs, systems generated cost controls, and cost related patient care-
including rehabilitative programs and social activities. This approach is:
intended to resolve the apparent dilemma of the Medicaid goals: high quality
of health care and efficient, least-cost approaches which will provide the best:
care with available resources,

The system’s computerized modeling approach to cost accounting policies and:
patient care evaluation will provide the opportunity for continued optimizaiion
of the system. Simulation techniques will permit increased flexibility with the-
least disturbance to the nursing home industry and the Department of Welfare
staff,

West Virginia has independently developed prototypes of the data collection
instruments, e.g., the financial statement and the Patient Care Profile, and
are now using them, This significantly reduces development costs and is re--
flected in their proposal costa.

C. A. CUBBLER.

i

Tixasrr No. 59 :
. CarrTar, BLUuE Cross,
Harrisburg, Pa., August 81, 1976.

U.S. SENATE PmMANnNT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVDSTIGATIONS,
Russell Senate Office Building,.

Washington, D.Q.

(Attention Mr. David Vienna),

GENTLEMEN ¢ This letter will confirm a telephone conversation I had with a-

member of your staff on Monday, August 30, 1976 at which time I advised
him that at no time had the Pennsylvania Blue Cross Plans been invited nor:
had offered to lend assistance in drafting requests for proposals (RFPs) issued
by the Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare (DPW) for the under-
writing/administration of Title XIX pharmaceutical benefits.
I have been and am now chairman of a task force created by thé Pennsyl-
vania ‘Blue Cross Plans approximately four years ago for the purpose of re-
sponding to various RFPs issued by the DPW. The so-called “drug” program
alone has been placed out for bids on three separate occasions and we re-
sponded (unsuccessfully) each time—May 1973, September 1974, and most
recently I‘eb1uary 1976.

At no time prior to the releqse of the RFPs in question did I or to my knowl-
edge any member of the task force or any other representative of the five:
Pennsylvania :Blue Cross Plans have any conversation with former Commis-
sioner of the Office of Medical Programs, Charles Cubbler, or any of his suc~
cessors regarding -input into the drafting-of the REPs for the drug program,
We first saw the RFPs as they were either mailed to prospective bidders or-
published in the “Pennsylvania Bulletin” which is Pennsylvania’s equivalent:
of the “Iederal Register”.
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If you have any further questions in regard to this matter, please don't
hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Lewis J. LEVIN,
Becretary and Staff Counsel.

BExaisir No. 60
Ciry TowERS BUILDING,
Harrisburg, Pa., August 30, 1976.
U.S. SENATE SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS,
Russell Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.C.
(Attention : Mr. Walter Fialkewicz).

Dear MR. FraLgREwicz: As per our recent telephone conversation, please be
advised that during my employment as Regional Director for Tolley Inter-
national of Pennsylvania I was never contacted by the Commissioner of Health
Services of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to assist in drafting specifica-
tions for an R.F.P. that would be circulated for a Prescription Drug Program
under Title XIX,

I trust that this is the information thai you desired.

Sincerely yours,
. ERrNEST J. SESSA.

ExHIBIT No. 61
BENJAMIN I, JAFFE,
Boca Raton, Fla., dugust 31, 1976,
U.S. SENATE, ‘
Subcommittee on Investigations, .
Room 101 Russell Senate Offlice Building, Washington, D.O.
(Attention : Mr, Fialkewicz).

GENTLEMEN : I was the President of Benjamin H. Jaffe Associates Inec,, an
Actuarial and Consulting firm headquartered in Philadeplhia, Pennsylvania
from 1946 until August 10, 1972 when we sold the firm to Tolley International.
One of the decisions of our firm was U.P.P,, a prepaid prescription program
which we developed into the largest one at that time operating in the Com-
monwealth of Pennsylvania. After the sale of our business to Tolley Inter-
national, I remained as a consultant for their firm for a period of time in
accordance with our contract.

In reply to a question asked of me, I wish to state that I was nevey con-
sulted by Mr. Charles A, Cubbler, Commissioner or by anyone to assist in draft-
ing the R.F.P. for the Prepaid Drug Program for the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. To the best of my knowledge no one from the firm of Russell
Tolley International or anyone associated with them was to participate or
did participate in the drafting or had any input in the R.E.P. for the Prepaid
Drug Program for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

"~ Cordially yours,
BENTAMIN B, JArFE.

Mr. Fiivxewrcz. Mr. Chairman, we also have & sealed exhibit
relating to Mr. Cubbler. Counsel is aware of this, 1f he WISheS to put
it in the record also.

Senator Nunw. That is the income ta\{ return, is it not?

Mr. Frauxewicz. Yes.

" Senator Nuww. From Mr. Cubbler

* Mr. Fraukpwroz. Yes, it is.

* Senator Nunx. We will keep that document sealed and it will be
made & part of the record also. :

Thank you very much. -

~Our next witnesses are Mr. William Cleaver, who is the chief
computer ‘tec¢hnician in the office of m[ormatlon systems. Hls oﬂiclal

1
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title is technical assistant to thie director of office’ of program systems
development. Accompanying Mr. Cleaver will be Mrs. Rosalis Ryan,
who has spoent 24 years in health and information systems programs
in the States: of Liouisiang and Texas. For the past 4 years she has
worked in the Department of Henlth, Education, and Welfare. And
for the past 2 years she has worked in the office of information
systems whera she is a computer systems administrator assigned to
MMIS activities in States serviced by the Aflanta and Dallas re-

glonal offices of HEW. Also we will have Mr. James Trainor, who-

1s the director of the office of State systems operations, the agency
within that office of information systems responsible for the technical
evaluation of State MMIS proposals and certification.

As T understand it, Mr. Trainor is responsible for seeing to it

that the regulations and guidelines are met and followed with re-
gard to these systems and for recommending to the associate admin-
istrator for information systems whether proposals are approved and
completed systems are certified. We will hear more about that later.

Are Mr, Cleaver, Ms. Ryan and Mr. Trainor here? If all three
of you could coms up, we will have you appear together.

TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM CLEAVER, TECHNICAL ASSISTANT TO
THE DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF PROGRAM SYSTEMS DEVELOP-
MENT; ROSALIE RYAN, COMPUTER SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATOR;
JAMES TRAINOR, DIRECTOR OF STATE SYSTEMS OPERATIONS;
AND BURTON BERKLEY, DEPUTY ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL
FOR BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

Senator Nunw, We swear in all of our witnesses as a matter of
course before this subcommittee. I will ask each of you to raise
your right hand. Do you swear the festimony you are about to give

this subcommittee will be the truth, the whole truth and nething

but the truth, sc help you God?
Mr. Crraver. I do.
- Ms. Ryaw I do.

Mi. Trarvor: I do. :

Senator Nuxw. Ms. Ryan and gentlemen, we have agked the Secre-
tary of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare to make
you available to the hearing to answer any questions of the sub-
committee,

The letter to the Secretary requesting your dppearance represents
@ courtesy to tle executive brancl, in lieu of subpenas for your
appearance. I want it understood that your appearance here today
is at the subcommittes’s specific request.

- The subcommittee is going to ask you questions as part of its
jurisdiction to conduct oversight inquiries over the operations of
the executive branch., Your full, forthright and honest response to
the dquestions you will be asked is necessary for the subcommittes
}:lo develop a complete and objective record of information in this
earing, :

" Becausé some of the questions will reldte to one of your coworkers,
I wint to caution. you to be specific and careful in the way in
which you answer them.

bt s L
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Finally, the ability of the Congress to exercise its executive branch
oversight function is in large part dependent upon cooperation of
Government employees such as yourselves. Your testimony before
this subcommittee should not be perceived, no matter what you say
one way or another, as in any way being disloyal to your agency or
your fellow employees.

I think that point should be made very clear to you before you
testify and, hopefully, it will be made clear to your superiors and
the people you work with. Indeed, it is our hope that your testimony
will contribute, not only to a better congressional understandin
of the issues you face, but also to program improvements which
am certain we all hope can occur.

T will ask Mr. Cleaver some questions first. I believe counsel from
HEW is here. You can identify yourself.

Mr. Bergrey. My name is Burton Berkley. I am Deputy Assistant
General Counsel for business and administrative law with the De-
partment of Health, Education, and Welfare. I am here represent-

ing these witnesses on behalf of the Department. Before you start

questioning—— ‘s

Senator Nunw. If you want to make any other statement in re-
sponse to the brief dialog we had here I would be glad for you to
do so. Let me get the spelling of your last name.

Mr. Berxirey. B-e-r-k-l-e-y.

Senator Nunwn. And your first name?

Mr. Berrrey. B-u-r-t-0-n.

Senator Nuxx. Thank you. : : .

Mr. Feroman. Mr. Chairman, at this point, because there may
possibly be a referral on this matter, I was wondering if we could
swear in Mr. Berkley since he will, I assume, talk about activities of
last night and this morning. . : .

Sznator Nuxw. Mr. Berfcley, will you stand, please. Do you swear
the testimony you are about to give before this subcommittee will be
téledt;ruth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you

od ¢

Mr. Berxrey. I do. S

. Senator Nuwwn. Thank you, sir. Go ahead. We will be glad to hear
from you.

Mr. Bergizey. Thank you. As the chairman has already stated,

+ after the Secretary received the letter from the committee requesting

that we make available certain HEW employees on September 29,
1976, the Administrator of SRS, Mr. Fulton, sent a memorandum
or letter to each of the employees named in that letter directing
them to appear at the hearing today. o

The letter said in each case:

The Secretary has received a letter from acting chairman of the Senate
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations requesting you to appear before

- the subcommittee on Thursday, September 30,

A copy of that letter has been furnished to you, The Secretary wishes to
cooperate in every way with the subcommittee in its investigations. I am
therefore directing you, as part of your official duties, to appear before the
subcommittee a§ requested. :

Mr. Cubbler had called in sick. I don’t know, have thése letters

79-890—7 70
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Senator Nunw., No. I wanted you to identify the letter. Mr.
Cubbler got a copy of the letter you just read, is that right?

Mr. Berxrey. Mr. Cubbler had ecalled in ill yesterday. So SRS
sent a special messenger to hand deliver it to him, in addition to
which I spoke to Mr. Frampton, who is one of the counsels for Mr.
Cubbler, and told him that we were concerned because Mr, Cubbler
had indicated his illness and we wanted to make sure that he was
going to appear and would get a copy of the letter. Mr. Frampton
told me that my telephone call to him would be taken as construe-
tive receipt of the letter by Mr. Cubbler, although I am informed
that Mr. Cubbler did in fact get the letter.

Senator Nunn, He accepted the letter on behalf of Mr. Cubbler?

Mr. Berrrey. Well, it was my information on the telephone.

Senator Nuxw. On the telephone?

Mr. Berxerey. On the telephone.

Senator Nuxwn. It is interesting that he would not accept our
subpena this morning.

Mr. Berxrey. Last night we received a copy of the letter which
his attorneys directed to the subcommittee indicating that Mr.
Cubbler would take the fifth amendment and did not want to appear
in open session.

As a result of that, there were some telephone conversation with
one of Mr. Cubbler’s attorneys last night, and he was informed that
the order to appear in the letter from the Administrator, Mr. Ful-
ton, stood, and that we considered it to be part of Mr, Cubbler’s
official duties to show up here today. We made it clear that in no
way was the department telling him that he could not invoke any
constitutional or cther privileges before this subcommittee, tut we
felt it was our obligation, having received this letter from the suo-
committee, to insure the witnesses’ appearance.

This morning, about 8:45, I received a call from Mr. Rogovin,
who is also representing Mr. Cubbler. Mr. Rogovin told me that
they had prepared a letter to the Secretary in which they were going
to respectfully decline the direction of Mr, Fulton to appear before
this subcommittee.

I have furnished staff with copies of this letter. This letter was
given to me by Mr. Frampton when I arrived here about 9:20 this
morning.

Senator Nuxnn. That letter is dated September 80, 1976, is it not?

Mr. Bergrey. That is correct. _

Senator Nuxnwn. I have a copy of that. That is directed to Mr.
William Taft.

Mr. Bergrey. That is correct.

Senator Nuny. Mr. Taft is the General Counsel for the Depart-
ment of Health, Education and Welfare, is that right?

Mr. Berxrey. That is correct.

Senator Nunw. First of all, without, objection, copies of each of
the letters that Mr. Robert Fulton sent to the particular employees
of HEW and requested him to appear will be made part of the
record. If you will give those to the chief clerk, we will make copies.
We will make the next letter dated September 30, 1967, from the
attorneys for Mr. Cubbler to Mr. William Taft, General Counsel
of HEW part of the record, without objection.
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[The documents referred to were marked “Exhibit Nos. 65 and

'66” for reference and follow:]

BExmmsrr No. 65
SrprEMBER. 29, 1976.
Ms. RoSALIE RYAN,
Office of Information Systems.

Appearance as Witness Before the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations.

The Secretary has received a letter from the Acting Chairman of the Senate
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations requesting you to appear before
the Subcommittee on Thursday, September 30, A copy of that letter has been
furnished to you.

The Secretary wishes to cooperate in every way with the Subcommittee in
its ‘nvestigations, and I am therefore directing you, as part of your official
duties, to appear before the Subcommittee as requested.

. RoBERT F'ULTON.

SEPTEMBER 29, 1976.
Mr. OgARLES CUBBLER.
Office of Information Systems.

Appearance as Witness Before the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations.

The Secretary has received a letter from the Acting Chairman of the Senate
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations requesting you to appear before
the Subcommittee on Thursday, September 30. A copy of that letter has been
furnished to you.

The Secretary wishes to cooperate in every way with the Subcommittee in
its investigations, and I ain therefore directing you, as part of your official
duties; to appear hefore the Subcommittee as requested. .

. ROBERT FULTON.

SEPTEMBER 29, 1976,
Mr. HArRorp WIENBERG,
Associate Administrator for Information Systems.

Appearance as Witness Before, the Senate Permanent Subcommittee. on
Investigations.

The Secretary has received a letter from the Acting Chsirman of the Senate
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations requesting you to appear before
the Subeommittee on Thursday, September 3G. A copy of that letter has been
furnished to you.

The Secretary wishes to cooperate m every way with the .>ubcomm1ttee in
its investigations, and I am therefore directing you, as part of your official
duties, to-appear before the Subcommittee as requested.

k RoBERT FULTON.

SEPTEMBER 29, 1976.
Mr. JAMES TRAINOR,
Office of Information Systems.

Appearance as Witness Before the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations.

The Secretary has received a letter from the Acting Chairman of the Senate
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations requesting you to appear before
the Subcommittee on Thursday, September 30. A copy of that letter has been
furnished to you.

The Secretary wishes to cooperate in every way with the Subcommittee in
its investigations, and I am therefore directing you, as part of your official
duties, to appear before the Subcommittee as requested. ,

RoBerT FULTON.

SEPTEMBER 29, 1976,
Mr. WiLLiaM CLEAVER,
Office of Information Sysiems.
Appearance as Witness Before the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations.
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The Secretary lhas received a letter from the Acting Chairman of the Senate
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations requesting you to appear before
the Subcommittee on Thursday, September 80, A copy of that letter has been
furnished to you.

“The Secretary wishes to cocperate in every way with the Subcommittee in
its investigations, and I am therefore directing you, as part of your official
duties, to appear before the Subcommittee as requested.

Rom«mm 'EUL'roN

. Exnisrt No. 66

RogoviN, STERY & HUeE,
Washingion, D.O., September 30, 1976,
WILLIAM‘ H. Tm, Hsq.

" General Counsel, _)epwrtmwt of Health, Bducation & Welfare,

t-]
«
+
[N

Washington, D.0.

DrAR MR. TAFT: We represent Mr. Charles A. Cubbler, one of five HEW
employees who has been invited by the Senate Permanent Investigations Sub-
committee to testify at a Subcommitiee hearing this morning, Thursday,
September 30. Although the text of the letter inviting the employees to appear
mentioned only the Subcommittee’s interest in “operations of the MMIS pro-
gram" the Subcommittee’s true interest apparently is to spread on the public
record certain allegations concerning our client and others that we belleve
tend to defame and possibly ineriminate Mr. Cubbler. ,'l‘he Subcommittee's
press release of September 28 (a copy of the text of which is attached), leaks
of Mr. Cubbler's name prior to the hearings to UPI, Station WGMS and pos-
sibly other median representatives, and the tenor of yesterday morning's hear-
ings in the presence of klieg lights and television cameras all serve to confirm
this conclusion about the Subcommittee’s real aim.
‘We have already protested to the Subcommittee, in writing, that to hear
these allegations in public rather than executive session would serve no legiti-
mate oversight function and could result only in prejudicing the rights of
Mr. Cubbleér and others. However, not only hag the Subcommittee ignored our
argumenis that these allegatlons against an individual are of the type appro-
priate for a closed session or & criminal investigation—where allegations are
kept confidential unless formal charges are brought—the Subcommittee has
also informed us that if Mr. Cubbler chooses to assert his Fifth Amendment
right to refuse to testify, he must do so before televismn camer&s in open
gession.
‘We cannot aecept the Subcommittee’s decision to put its own mterests in
generating publicity about these allegations to take precedence ahove impor-
ant individual rights, In particular, the Subcommittee's position that a witness
who chooses to exercise his constitutional privilege not to testify must do so
in public session before the national news media and film cameras is one that
has been almost universally rejected by both criminal prosecutors and other
congressional committees; procedural justice like this went out of vogue in
the 1950°s,
Accordmgly, the Subcommittee’s position has compelled us to advise Mr.
Cubbler that he should respectfully decline their invitation fo appear this
morning, né stbpoend having been issued for his appearance, -
‘We appreciate the fact that the Department has requested Mr. Cubbler to
codperate with the Subcoramittee' and appear, but under the circumstinces we
have advised Mr. Cubbler that to comply with that request could result in
a substantial threat to his rights. -
We respectfully request that members of your staff who accbmpany the
‘dther HBW employees to the Senante Subeommittee hearing this morhning com-
municate our position to the Subcommittee. Furthermore, we'ask that the
Department join us in protesting to the Subcommittes the course of action it
has faken here in dealing with a Departmental empleyee by insisting on pro-
cedures that are judged, elsewhere, to be inadequate to afford minimal protec-
tion for individual rights. ,
Sincerely, et o

- 'MITOHELL RoGOVIN.
v e Ll . .. Geopes 1. FrAMPTON, JE,

et
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Mr. Bergrry. That is correct.

I-{avieng made this letter part of the record, do you desire me to
read it? '

Senator Nunw. I don’t think that is necessary.

Mr. Berxrey. On the basis of this letter and our telephone con-
versation, which I gather was followed up by Mr. Rogovin's tele-
phone call to Mr. Feldman, we were aware when we came here that
Mr. Cubbler would not be appearing. And we thank the chairman
for his remark earlier that in no way is the committee going to
llilzulme the Department or the Secretary for Mr. Cubbler’s failure {o

e here.

Senator Nunn. Thank you, Mr. Berkley. I will repeat that I don't
know of anything else that the Secretary or Mr. Fulton or you or
the General Counsel could have done to secure Mr. Cubbler’s ap-
pearance. Based on the information I have, you have done everything
you could do. I think that your course of action has been not only
appropriate, but it is appreciated by this subcommittee. Again,
repeat that his failure to appear is in no way attributable to any of
his superiors at ITEW, as far as I am concerned.

Mzr. Berxrey. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Nux~. Do you have anything else, Mr. Berkley?

Senator Peroy. Mr. Chairman, I would like to say that a conclu-
sion that anyone would have come to yesterday from the testimony
given was that Mr. Cubbler was called upon for his knowledge and -
techrical expertise. Witnesses said that in their judgment, the
services he performed for them were not purchased because of the
influence that he could exercise. '

Obviously, we would have preferred this morning to question Mr.
Cubbler directly about this. Since he has chosen not to testify, I
think we should take the next step at this stage and determine what’
his responsibilities were, what his duties were, how much authority
he had, and what kind of a person he was.

For that reason, we very much appreciate your appearance here
this morning. I think your testimony is very important.

Mz, Trainor, first, from the testimony that was given yesterday,
there was every appearance that Mr. Cubbler had a very responsible
position in HEW. In connection with that responsibility, did Mr.
Cubbler have to travel very much? ,

Mr. Trainor. Yes; he appeared to travel quite a bit, I understand.
I didn’t approve of his travel, so I don’t know every specific instance
that he traveled. But yes, he traveled quite & bit.

Senator Peroy. But he did travel quite a bit? -

Mr. Tramvor. Yes.

Senator Percy. To your knowledge, was each and every one of
these trips authorized in advance by his superiors? Did his superiors
always know where he was going and for what purpose? Did they
get a report on what he accomplished when he came back?

Mr. Trainor. To answer that question, I guess I should refer to
a conversation I had with Mr. Charles Sylvester who for sometime
was Acting Associate Administrator for Information Systems.

Mr, Sylvester indicated that there was a trip that Mr. Cubbler
took and it was, I think, to California, Texas—it was some kind of
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a trip through several States—that he did not know in advance of
Mr. Cubbler taking that trip. He was the authorization supervisor.

After Mr. Cubbler came back, he questioned him about it and he
said that he was not going to authorize the Federal funding for that
trip.

As late as T guess 2 or 8 weeks ago, Mr. Sylvester said to me that
he did not think that Mr. Cubbler was ever paid for that trip.

Senator Peroy. Were there other trips that he went on that were not
authorized ia advance for which he was reimbursed

Mr. Tramvor. I can’t be sure of that. I don’t really know about
that. He took a great many trips, and that was the only incident that
I know specifically from Mr. Sylvester. I got the impression from
Mr. Sylvester that he was not exactly able to control Mr. Cubbler’s
travel—as a general comment.

Senator Percy. Although Mr. Sylvester was the authorization su-
pervisor, Mr. Cubbler acted on his own and did his own thing %

Mr. Tratnor. Yes; that is the impression I got.

Senator Peroy. That is the impression you got ?

My. Traivor. Yes.

Senator Percy, Mr. Trainor or Mrs. Ryan, do you know of any
occasions when HEW officials in various regions of the country were
surprised to find Mr. Cubbler at meetings where he was not expected
and where he said things that might have differed from HEW policy ¢
If he went, off and did his own thing, how did he conduct himself
when he went? Ordinarily when someone goes on & business trip
and goes to a meeting or a conference, it is arranged ahead of time
and he doesn’t show up as a surprise guest.

When an agency official goes, I presume he is expected to carry
out the Department’s policy. Could you comment on any knowledge
that you have? Mrs. Ryan, do you want to go ahead or Mr. Trainor?

er. Trainor. Let me. I have a couple of instances that I can think
o .

Senator Percy. All right.

Mr. Traivor. In West Virginia at the time-of the initial bidders
conference relating to the Melly contract that you heard about yes-
terday, a staffl member of mine was appointed hy the then Acting
Associate Administrator, Mr. Delaney. We have had several Acting
Associate Administrators. ' ,

Mr, Delaney said to me that he wanted one of my people to be the
project officer on this procurement, and that gentleman’s name was
Copeland Reihl. He also said he wanted the regional office directly in-
volved and he wanted Mr. John Gallagher from the regional office to
be involved in that. Each of those individuals were told and they
appeared in Charlestown, W. Va. This was to be all the bidders on
this contract, which were like 18 bidders, came in and there were
questions that they were interested about Federal policy relating to
this 90-percent matching. These two gentlemen were very knowledge-
able about that so they sat up on the podium with the State people
to answer questions from the bidders. ;

_ 'When they arrived there, Mr. Cubbler walked in and Commissioner
Flowers, the Welfare Commissioner from West Virginia, asked the
individuals what they were doing there. Mr. Cubbler said, “I am the

b
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official representative of the SRS Administrator and Mr. Delaney
the Acting Administrator.”

‘Well, this was a shock to both of those individuals. Mr. Cubbler
made some comments which I am not perfectly clear on. I don’t recall
what they were. But these people felt—they were a little bit ajar
from what proper policy was and they countered that.

When they came back, both of them individually went to Mr.
Delaney and said, “I thought we were supposed to be running this.
What was Cubbler doing down there? Delaney seemed very surprised
that Cubbler was there.

Senator Prroy. Local XIEW people were surprised ¢

Mr. Traznor. One was the Philadelphia regional representative who
covers the West Virginia region. The other was an individual on my
staff who had responsibility for the issues.

A few days later, presumably Delaney talked to Cubbler about it.
A few days later, Cubbler called Reihl into his office and said, “Iey,
I wasn’t there representing SRS. Governor Arch Moore personally
wanted me there as his representative.”

Senator Peroy. Governor Arch Moore personally wanted him there?

Mr. Traxvor. That is what he said.

Senator Prroy. How had he contacted Governor Moore—by tele-
phone or did he get his request from Governor Moore by letter?

Mr. TRAINOR. %enator Percy, I didn’t go into any of those things.
At the time, I considered this a kind of aberration. Mr. Cubbler was,
y01(1l know, that was not an unusual kind of activity for Mr. Cubbler
to do.

Senator Peroy. In other words, would you say he was an officious
bureaucrat? Did he leave you with the feeling that he had authority?

Mr. TraiNoR. Absolutely !

Senator Peroy. Did he have a take-over attitude, as if to say, T am
the guy from Washington who is going to give you the word ¢”

Mr. Travor. Absolutely! In fact, my responsibility is to approve
Federal matching money for information systems equipment and
things like that, recommend approval to the associated administrator.
Cubbler on many occasions, I have heard from other people, was out
telling the State people that he had that authority.

Senator Peroy. In other words, even when he was venturing
opinions that went beyond or differed from established HEW policy,
he gave the impression that he was a policy maker and a decision
maker for HEW ?

Mr. TraiNoR. Yes.

Senator Prroy. And did he give that impression to other people?

Mr. Trarvor. Yes, he did.

Senator Percy. Ms. Ryan, would you care to comment? I would
like comments from any of you on this.

Ms. Ryaw. I had a telephone call. On one occasion, I know he was
in one of the States in the Dallas region. I had a call from a regional
person who asked me why he was down there. I said, “I really don’
know.” I did not know that he was there. They expressed concern
that hopefully it wasn’t some commitment of SRS to the State that
would then in turn come back up through them to make a decision
on, and so forth, We normally, when we go into a State, go through
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the regional office and they make the arrangements for us to go in
this type of thing. They know e are there.

They don’t always go with us, but they call and set it up for us.
This was a bit unusual to just go directly in. Well, one of the regional
people bumped into him in the hall,

Senator Percy, That would be normal procedure in corporate life.
It is normal procedure in any regional office of our Government
agencies, isn’t 1t¢

Ms. Ryan. Yes.

Senator Prrcy. The regional people are not surprised, unless an
auditor shows up. An auditor comes in, and should come in, at any
time, unannounced. But an auditor has a very special function. Cer-
tainly he is someone coming in to work with or implement policy.

Was there pny particular reason why Mr. Cubbler was in Charles-
ton, West Virginia?

Mr. Trarvor. I was surprised to hear that he was in Charleston,
W. Va. I think now I see some reason why he may have been in
Charleston, W. Va.

Senator Peroy. What was that last remark?

Mr. TraNoR. I say I thisk, after yesterday’s hearings, T have some
understanding of why he may have been in Charleston, W. Va.

Senator Peroy. I see. Do either of you want to comment at all on
this particular point? Mr., Cleaver or Mr. Berkley?

Mr. Creayer. I believe you originally asked, Senator, about his
travels and were they authorized and paid by the Government. I have
no knowledge in that area.

The only thing that I can relate is & conversation we had one

evening. We shared office space. He told me that he had been down.

to his condominium in QOcean City for the weekend and someone from
Texas had called him to come down and give them some advice.

My understanding was that the State sent an airplane to get him
and that he then went down there and then they brought him back.
Now, subject to any inaccuracies of my memory or those statements
that I heard; I know that those kinds of trips occurred. They were not
at Government expense, to my knowledge.

Senator Peroy. Mr. Berkley, any comment?

Mr. Bergrey, No; I am here primarily as counsel, Senator. I only
met Mr. Cubbler once.

Senator Percy. Did Mr. Cubbler have line responsibility which
made him privy to all documents on which the three of you worked?
Did he have line authority that gave him authority to have access to
all of the documents on which you worked ?

Mr. Creaver. During what time period, sir?

Senator Peroy. Pardon

Moy, Creaver, There was o period when he was acting director of the
medicaid systems division, which was like from August of 1974 to
April of 1975. And he would have had line responsibility there.

Senator Prroy. Was there an HEW memorandum which specifi-
cally required that Mr. Cubbler review all information leaving your
offices, giving him access to comments on contracts proposed, advance
planning documents and other inside information which would be of
substantial value to the private corporations, for instance, bidding
on HEW contracts?
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Mr. Crraver, Yes. There was a memorandum issued, I believe, by
Mr. Wienberg, spelling out the responsibilities of the members of the
office of systems programing and evaluation. Mr. Cubbler’s review
responsibility was for the office of programs systems development,
which I am in.

And that is also the office that the division of medicaid systems is
in and also Social Services. So we cut across a broad range of reviews
that we might make of advanced planning documents and requests
for proposals or bids or anything.

Senator Peroy. Mr. Trainor, do you concur -with that?

Mr. Travor. Yes. For a time when Mr. Cubbler was acting director
of the division of medicaid systems, he was, I guess, the key person in
medicaid systems development activity, the technical person on all of
the kinds of systems that we have been talking about, that you have
been talking about the last day or so.

Since that time, he has been in this other organization that Mr.
Cleaver mentioned. We coordinated with that organization on re-
sponses on approvals. Advance planning documents that come in are
routed to that organization for review.

My, Cubbler does have access within the shop to those documents,

Senator Pzroy. Ms. Rykn?

Ms. Ryaw. I think I can just say the same thing they have been
saying.

Senator Peroy. I wonder if T could ask you, Mr, Berkley, for the
memorandum giving Mr. Cubbler access to sll the documents 50 we
can insert that in the record.

Mr. Berrrey, Yes, I don’t know if we have it here.

Senator Percy. I ask unanimeous consent that the record be held
open for that to be supplied.

Senator Nony. Without objection.

Senator Percy. And it can be inserted in the record at this point.

[The document to be furnished follows:]

DepArRTMENT OoF HeArnrTH, EDUOCATION, AND WELFARE,
S00IAL AND REEABILITATION SERVICE,
Aprit 29, £976.
Memorandum to: AAIS Staff.,
From: Associnte Administrator Information Systems.
Subject : Correspondence Prepared for AAIS Signature.

Reference is made to my memorandum “Execution of Staff Advisory Respon-
sibilities” dated January 14, 1976 and list of SPAT responsibilities and special
assignments. .

The following procedure is necessary to apprise SPAR of all activities for
their effective execution of staff advisory responsibilities.

“All correspondence pertaining to AAIS funectional activity must be coordi-
nated with the appropriate SPAE staff member before submittal for my

signature.”
Hsusorp ¥, WIENBERG.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
S0CIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
January 14, 1976.

Memorandum to: Division/Office Directors.
From : Associate Administrator for Information Systems.
Subject ¢ Mxecution of Staff Advisory Responsibilities.

The Office of Systems Planning and Xvaluation “serves ag the principal staff
advisor to the Associate Administrator for Information Systems in the plan-
ning, evaluation and coordination of Management Information Systems in sup-




132

port of SRS missions.” In this.capacity OSPAX hecomes mvolved in a number
of projects and activities having direct relamonsmp to the asmgned activities
of AAIS components.

Accordingly, an identification of major functional respons1b111t1es and special
project assignments has been made. The attached list includes the names of
the OSPAN personnel, who are designated as focal points for the administra-
tion of such projects. In this role, the Office of Systems Planning and Bvalua-
tion focal points must be aware of and in constant communication with the
Project Officers as well as Office and Division Directors in the planning and
developmental activiiies of their respective projects.

In executing the assigned responsibilities, OSPAW will assure that all exist-
ing pc;licies and procedures have been complied with in the accomplishment of
our mission.

Harorp F, WIENBERG.

OFFICE oF SYSTEMS PLANNING AND EVALUATION PROJECTS, PLANNING, EVALUA-
TION AND COORDINATION ASSIGNMENTS

I. OFFICE OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS FUNCTIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

A, Program/Project Planning—G. Rogers.

. Reporting Plans—OC, Cubbler.

Statistical Plans—H. Hirshenberger.

. Forward Plans—H. Hirshenberger.

. Training Plans—C. Cubbler.

. Travel Plans—R. Moss.

. Contract Plans—@G. Rogers.

. Research & Demonstration Project Plans—R. Moss.

jufols-l-lufel. .

—
[=

» OFFICE OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS COMPONENT PLANNING AND EVALUATION

RESPONSIBILITIES

Office of Program Systems Development—OC. Cubbler.
Division of Income Maintenance Systems—C. Gubbler.
Division of Medicaid Systems—OQ. Cubbler..

Division of Human Services Systems—OC. Cnbbler.

Office of Information Sciences—G. Rogers.

Division of Forecasting and Data Analysis—@&. Rogers.
Division of Systems Analysis and Design—@G, Rogers
Division of Data Processing—@G. Rogers

National Center for Social Statistics—H. Hirgshenberger.
Office of State Systems Operations—R. Moss.

Division of Systems Approvals—R. Moss.

Division of Technical Assistance—R. Moss,

1IX., BPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS

A. Information Systems Policy Development and Compliance Monitoring—
SPAD Staff,

B. ADP Plans—G. Rogers.

C. AAIS Representation and Tracking on Intra and Inter-Agency Groups and
non-Federal Participation—SPAT Staff.

D. Operation Planning Systems—R. Moss.

H. Reports Management and Clearance and Information Processmg Stand-
ards—H. Hirshenberger.

T, Privacy Act Implementation—E. Hirshenberger,

@G, Intergovernmental Systems—SPAR Staft,

H. Industrial Relations—SPAR Staff.

IV: PROJECT PROGRESS MONITORING AND MONTHLY UPDATE-—SPAE STAFF

Senator Prroy. I would like to try to determine what kind of a
person. Mr. Cubhler was, The testimony given yesterday was that he
was hired for his technical expertise and for his intimate knowledge
of this field. It would be one thing if he were a scholarly research type
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person. A person who steeped himself in knowledge and could sit
down quietly and devise documents that couid be better prepared for
presentation to HEW.

" 'Could you describe whether he is an introvert or an extrovert.
Did he minimize his capabilities and his influence or would you con-
sider him a braggart? What kind of person was he, as you saw him
and as others would see him?

Ms. Ryawn. He definitely was an extrovert.

Senator Percy. Pardon?

Ms. Ryaw. He is definitely an extrovert.

Senator Peroy. He is an extrovert. So am I

Ms, Ryaw. He is friendly and really quite knowledgeable on medi-
caid. He has worked in Government for sometime, so he understands
the regulations. I said that he is very knowledgeable of medicaid
issues and the legislations.

He really comes across to people as being very positive and as well
informed and in a position where he can be of assistance to them.
And he offers this, and they aceept it.

Senator Prrcy. In a position to be of assistance in a technical sense?

Ms. Rxan. I was thinking more in the technical sense.

Senator Prrey. Did he ever mention his association or friendship
with other people, people of influence?

Ms. Ryan. Yes; Charlie knows a lot of people.

Senator Percy. Pardon ¢

Ms, Ryan. Yes;he does.

Senator Prrcy. HMave you ever heard him mention any names? For
instance, have any of you ever heard him mention any particular
names? Did he drop any names? ) '

Mr. Trarnor. Yes; I have heard him mention Uncle Wilbur.

Senator Percy. Pardon?

Mr. Tramvor. I have heard him mention Uncle Wilbur.

Senator Percy. Uncle Wilbur? There is only one Unele Wilbur T
know of,

Mz, Tratvor. I think it is the same one, Senator,

Senator Peroy. Was this Wilbur Mills that he was name dropping ?

Mr. Traivor. Yes; it was. B

Senator Prrcy. In what connection did he mention Uncle Wilbur?
‘Was he truly a nephew of his?

Mr. Traivor. I am not sure of that, Senator, but he has indicated
that Wilbur Mills and he were related. They were related through
some grandfather back from the Pennsylvania days where both their
families migrated from or something like that. e mentioned a lot
of people. He mentioned Senator Byrd.

enator Percy. Is this Robert or Harry?

Mzr. TraiNor. Robert. :

Senator Prrcy. Robert?

My, Trarmwor. Yes. And then also people in the community. Well,
it seems as though, when you asked the question, how would -you
cI:\]Imr:;cterize him, I was going to ask you if you ever saw The Music

an? : '

‘Senator Peroy. Yes. What sort of musice did he play?

Mr. Traivor. He was kind of an outgoing person. He is an out-
going personi and he has a great many apparent friends and people
whom he has dealt with in this area for a long time.
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Senator Percy. Are there any other names of influential people that
any of you heard him mention? He has mentioned Arch Moore and
Wilbur Mills.

Mr, Creaver. Sharing the contiguous office space where he does, he
tends to work late in the evenings, and I quite often do too. Sometimes
Wtiakspend some of that time in just sessions. You know, we would
talk,

He has mentioned, for example, Mr. Sandberg at one time who was
a candidate for the Administrator. He informed me that he was
doing special work for Mr. Sandberg—they were old friends, and
things like that.

~ Senator Peroy. Is that Congressman Sandberg?

Mr, Creaver. No.

. Senator Percy. Could you identify Mr. Sandberg?

Mr, Cueaver. I don’t know his first name, they call him Buzz. But
that is not his real first name. He was the candidate I think per-
haps before My, Fulton,

Mz, Trarvor. He was a former deputy welfare commissioner in
Florida, I believe.

My. Creaver. And then in Colorado. At another time Mr. Doug
Harland came from the State of Texas to work in the office of regula-
tion review, Mr. Cubbler said on many occasions that he was doing
special work for Mr. Harland.

My, Harland subsequently went to the White House for similar
duties and I understand that Mr. Cubbler continued to see him.

Senator Percy. He gave you the impression that he was close to peo-
ple and in contact with people who were doers and movers and had
influence?

Mzr. TraryoRr. Yes.

Mr. CLEaVER. Yes.

Senator Percy. How about from the standpoint of what he had
done actually with legislation? Had he ever taken credit for laws,
Mr. Trainor?

My, Travor. Yes, In a discussion once on section 235, Public Law
92-603, he indicated that Wilbur Mills called him up there and he
had really written the provision, or words to that effect. e also in-
dicated that he wrote the UC/UR [utilization control and utilization
review ] regulations, control and utilization regs.

And once he said that when he wrote the nursing home regulations,
the way he was successfu: in getting these regnlations through was
bringing in the nursing home community and getting them together
on what these regulations should be and that is the way he got them
through, something like that. :

Senator Percy. Could you expand on that? Counsel would like an
expansion, for the record, of section 235.

Mr. Trazvor. Scction 235 is a provision in Public Law 92-603 that
provides for 90 percent Federal funding for systems development
costs associated with medicaid claims processing and information
retrieval systems and 75 percent Federal matching for the operation
of those systems once they are in place.

Senator Prrey. T understand, Mr. Trainor, that you had quite a bit
of contact with Mr. Cubbler during the consideration of the West
Virginia contract to FMS. Could you characterize his degree of ob-

-
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jectivity in this matter? Did he advocate awarding the supplemental’
ccontract to FMS in a way that suggested he was totally objective? Or-
W%S he somewhat less than totally objective in the way he advocated.
it? .

Mr. Trarvor. The advocacy was very vigorous and, at times, acri-
monious. The whole West V)i,rginia augmentation contract caused a
serious dispute, a serious dispute within the Office of Information
Systems. And Mr. Cubbler was the chief advocate for expanding that
-contract within the organization, and a number of people were op-

. posed to that. ’

He did a number of things, I think, which contributes to, I would
say, achieving the ultimate approval of that effort.

Senator Percy. Occasionally T advocate a strong position on an is-
sue on the floor, in which I have had some involvement. Almost
always—in fact, always—1I try to tell my colleagues I have some prior
interest in this or possibly even a conflict of interest and put it right
on the record so that they know I advocate a position from a certain
background of knowledge.

Did Mr. Cubbler, in fairness to him, as he became a vigorous, strong
advocate of this supplemental contract, did he make it clear to you
or to his superiors that he had a relationship with FMS? Did he put
you on notice that he had knowledge and believed deeply and strongly
in the award ¢ ,

Mr. Trainor. He never made me aware he was involved in that
relationship and I never heard him mention it to anyone else.

Senator Percy. Did you ever indicate to his superior, Mr. Wien-
berg, your concern about his less than objective advoecacy with respect
to FMS?

Mr. Trainor. Well, I objected to—Mr. Wienberg was not the su-
pervisor. In fact, Mr. Wienberg was not ox board during this whole
West Virginia effort. I made to Mr. Sylvester, who was the acting
supervisor—-—

enator Percy. Mr. Sylvester was the supervisor then?

Mr. TraiNor. Yes.

Senator Percy. And you spoke to him?

Mr, Trainor. Yes.
¥ Senator Percy. Could you tell us exactly what you said to him,
just as closely as you can recall ?

Mr, Tramwor. Well, I actually wrote a memo to Mr. Weikel for
Mr. Sylvester outlining why this was an inappropriate thing to do
in West Virginia. And the reasons were, number one, that we were
asking West Virginia to develop criteria which we would then use as
national criteria., We didn’t have any criteria, it didn’t seem to me,
that that was proper under the regulations.

In addition to that, it seemed to me that it would give Melly Sys-
tems a very special competitive advantage because they would have
been the only firm who knew anything about it, having implemented
it there, and Cubbler was saying this thing had to be in throughout
the country as of July. _ ~

Now, that is on the West Virginia issue I thought you were asking.

Senator Peroy. May I ask counsel whether we have a copy of that
memorandum in our files.

Senator Nuxnw. It is in the record.
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Senator Perey: Fine. .

:Mr, Traivor.'L thought the- othm pmt of the quesblon was that I
informed Mr.. VVlenbelfr of Mr. Cubbler’s—you know, how he
opsrated. ‘

Senator Prroy, His advocacy? . -

Mr, Tramvor, Yes., When - Mr, WVlenbew ﬁlst came a,boa,ld I did
mcheate to him.that I.thought he should: be car e;ful to make sure that
Mr.- Cubbler, was kept unde1 control, because he is inclined to make
commitments. for you or he is mchned to say things that you may not
want to be associgted with,

I also mentioned to .Mr, Wienberg much later, maybe in March of
this year, that Mr. Cubbler was saying that he. had approval authority
and I thought that he shouldn’t be doing that. .

- Very 1ecenbly Mxr. Sylvester and I both mentioned to Mr. Wienberg
that———I forgot what this was in relation to

Senator Peroy. In other words, he would assert authority and make
commitments for which he 1eally did not have the hne authority ?

Mr. Traivor. Yes. _

Senator Percy. He was not 1et1cent abour, e\:elclsm » guthority,
appment]y

“Mr, Tramvor. Yes. .

Senator Percy. How influential was Mr. Cubb1e1 in establishing
HEW policy# Were his positions adopted by his superiors? If 50,

could you give any specific instances of this?

M. TraTNoOR, Yes. Mr. Cubbler, having come from Pennsylvama,
seemed to be very supportive of the concept that we should fragment
systems. For -example, a system like Paid Prescriptions should be
certified as a small piece. And a Pennsylvania APD came in when he
was there and he was advocating that we approve the APD Wlth that
kind of a-fragmented system. 1 ob}ected to that.

That position- then was presented to Mr. 'Warlen Whitted, Who
was a policy coordinator. And, in fact, that position got artlcu]ated
in some policy:announcements. ’J.hat is one instaxnce,

Senator Peroy. Would you say that Mr. Cubbler’s influerice with
Mr. Wienberg was quite considerable or insignificant?

Mz, Trarnor. Well, it is my viewpoint that it was very significant.

Senator Prrox. Was he in his office, for instance, f1equent1y durmg
working hours and even after hours?

Mr. TratNor. Yes, he was there frequently. -

Senator Percy. Was he in Mr. Wienberg’s office for fairly pro-
longed discussions of HEW matters, so that you feel it influenced
HEW policy?

Mr, Trazgor. Yes. Also, we were doing something on revising cer-
tlﬁca,tlon procedures and he was then appointed to “the committee to
revise the certification procedures. Mr, Cubbler, I think, had a very
pervasive influence within the Office of Information Systems.

Senator Peroy. I think it is clearly established now by this testi-
mony that Mr. Cubbler is a hard worker.

Moy, Traixor. Yes.

Senator Peroy. The question is now in which direction is he work-
ing. Is it in fulfillment of his official 1espon51b111t1es or is he working
out of self-interest?
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Tell us a little about his working hours. Did he work in his office at
HEW after hours? Do you have knowledge that:when he was work-.
ing there after hours he was always working on official HEW matters
for which he had assigned responsibility? :

Mr. Trainor. I know he stayed very late. Mr. Cleaver has.an office
closer to him than I.- ‘ : _ :

Mz, Creaver. As to Mr. Cubbler’s working hours, and I would say
his output is prodigious, really. e quite often would work until 8 or
9 or 10 p.m. and I quite often would, too. I know that usually in the
evening he would be on the telephone for extended periods of time.

And I don’t question whether it was business or not business. T have
heard him having discussions like giving advice to someone about how
something should be structured or whatever. And who was on the
other end, I wouldn’t know. ‘

Senator Prroy. Would this be the kind of advice, for instance, that
we heard about yesterday? Could he have been advising a private
contractor?

Mr. Creaver. I would say that is certainly possible.

Senator Prrox. He is not, at 8 or 9 o’clock at night talking to re-
gional HEW offices? '

Mzr. Creaver. No.

Senator Peroy. Or Government officials? :

Mzr. Creaver. Noj after hours I don’t know what the calls were.
But for a period of time our telephones were on the same instrument
and calls would come in from private industry, from medicaid direc-
tors, from around the medical community, from everywhere, because
I would take the calls, some of them.

He put in a lot of time.

Senator Peroy. With regard to Mr, Weinberg, is it correct that he
was responsible for development and implementation of programs
that you were all working on designed to help the States curb fraud
and abuse in medicaid. : :

Mr. Trainor. Yes; Mr. Wienberg’s responsibilities wers wider than
tllllat.f He is the Associate Administrator. He is above Cubbler and
all of us. :

Senator Peroy. If it is to be found in any place in HIEW, this is
the place where we can expect vigilance to be exercised to stamp out
the very kind of abuse that various Senate committees have examined.

This is the internal, in-house structure for accomplishing the pur-
pose of exposing and correcting abuse in those programs. Is that
correct?

Mu, Traivor. Yes; I think that is correct.

Senator Percy. What was Mr. Wienberg’s opinion of the HEW
regulations designed to help the States curb fraud and abuse, in your
judgment?

My, Trarxor. I am not sure. ;

Senator Pzroy. Let me put this question directly to you, and I
would like an answer from each one ocf1 you. If you have no knowledge,
simply say so.

In your experience with Mr. Wienberg, with the responsibility that
I have outlined that he carries, did he indicate, in everything he did,
that it was his job and his responsibility and his duty and his inten-
tion to carry out the regulations to stamp out abuse in the programs
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and to fulfill ‘and carry out the letter, intent, and spirit of these
regulations? ’

Mr. Trainor. That is a difficult question, I' guess we have had dis-
cussions about Federal regulations. We have had discussions about
what we are trying to do in developing programs in this medicaid
area. I think—perhaps you should ask Mr. Wienberg the question, but
it'seems s though——

Senator Percy. We will ask Mr. Wienberg, but I would like to
know, firsthand, if you have any knowledge. He has a duty and re-
sponsibility to carry out regulations. Did he ever discuss at anytime,
directly or indirectly, whether or not he wanted to get around those
regulations. Did he say he really didn’t believe in them and had no
intention of carrying them! out?

Mr, Trawvor. OK, let me

Senator Percy. I realize that because you are reporting directly to
Mr. Wienberg, this is a very tough question to put to you. But this
is an investigation. We are trying to determine whether or not those
very people in HEW, charged with the responsibility of correcting
abuse, are carrying out their duty and responsibility.

Yesterday, the aongress of the United States determined that we
need a much stronger, tougher structure, in HEW and created the oi-
fice of Inspector General with independent authority and responsi-
bility. But what we are trying to determine is the attitude of those
people charged with responsibility for implementing the law.

I can assure you that you will be fully protected for your truthful,
honest, candid answers, Mr. Wienberg will be the first one to under-
stand the authority this subcommittee has to investigate this matter
and the requirement and obligation you have to answer that question,
despite the fact that you have a direct reporting relationship to him.

I appreciate the problem that it presents to you, but with that full
explanation and assurance of protection to you, I think we expect a
straightforward, candid answer, if you have firsthand knowledge.

: We'can’t always get a witness to testify about what he himself has
said if it is derogatory to him. If there has never been any instance
in which he said that he didn’t intend to carry out the regulations
or wanted to get around them, then say so. And I give you that
opportunity.

Mr. Travor. Very well, Senator Percy.

Senator Percy. This is the whole problem of Watergate, the chain
of command. When does the buck stop? The buck has to stop some
place.

. Did he or didn’t he?

*Mr. Traivor. Senator, I will give you an instance that was very
painful, I think, in the organization and caused a kind of tremor
such as you are suggesting. _

We had discussed—and I think it likewise ties back to Cubbler—
there was a concept that we should extend 90 percent Federal match-
ing money, which is provided by section 285 for medicaid programs.
The idea was that this should be extended beyond medicaid programs
to other programs—social services, income maintenance, systems de-
velopment, and other programs. - : ‘ _

Well, we knew that you could only get 50 percent matching for
these other programs. Members of my staff in staff discussions on
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this issue had mentioned to Mr. Wienberg that that is not permissible
under the regulations.

Well, Mr. Wienberg said, “Well, we keep saying that, but show
me. You keep saying that, but show me the regulation that says that
can’t be done,”

Well, Mr. Copeland Reihl had written up—he did the research and
found the regulation that says you couldn’t do that. And in a staff
meeting, he wrote it up and I initialed it and sent it to Mr. Wienberg.

In a staff meeting Mr. Reihl presented that paper to Mr. Wienberg.
It seemed to upset him very much and he got very angry and he said,
“Look, don’t show me what the regulations tell me I can’t do. Show
me ways to circumvent the regulations.”

That was, well, it was a kind of decision because it was followed
by words like, “Look, I have been telling you people and if you are
not listening to the drumbeat, you better think of finding jobs
elsewhere.”

Senator Percy. I am glad I pressed you and I want the record to
show you answered that reluctantly. But certainly that ought to be
on the record. How can you possibly have morale in a department?

This is the kind of problem we have had in Chicago in the past;
years ago when you couldn’t tell the difference between the cops and
the robbers, What kind of law enforcement could you have when the
police department was in on some of the fencing that was being done?
The resulting demoralization is terrible.

If we have got it here we have got to root it out. And you have an
obligation and a duty to say what you said and we have a duty, too,
and the Secretary has. Knowing the Secretary, I think he will be the
most outraged of all. I can assure you action will be taken to correct
that so that you can fulfill your duty.

Is there anything you would like to add, Lecause I would like to
give Ms. Ryan a chance also on a specific request to answer that
question.

Mr. Traivor. I appreciate your support, Senator,

Senator Percy. You certainly have our support. Ms. Ryan?

Ms. Ryaw. There was one instance, Senator, where we were having
a discussion and Mr. Wienberg had not been happy with the report
that we had given him on a particular issue.

Senator Prrcy. Can everyone in the room hear?

Ms. Ryawn. He was talking with three of us. Well, you know, he
told us that he was not happy. He was not satisfied with the job and
implied that, well, he felt like, I think, that we had kind of set him
gp,dtl}at we were about to let him do something that he shouldn’t

e doing. ’

You know, very heatedly he said, “Liook, I don’t want to break the
Jaw. I just want to bend it.”

Senator Percy. Is there anything else that either one of you would
like to add? I am delighted in these same hearings that Mr. Wien-
berg will have an opportunity to respond. Were there any other in-
stances you can think of? I am directing you to respond specifically
it you know of any other instances involving Mr. Wienberg ?

Mr. Creaver. Are you addressing the entire group ?

Senator Perey. Yes. :

79-890-—77. 10
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Mr. Cueaver. I certainly would not want to impugn Mr. Wien-
berg’s motives. There 'is an administration thrust to relax regula-
tions and I think that is probably across Government, and probably
ismotbad. -~ 7 Lo o

I'was ‘present in one meeting where the 90 percent funding was
discussed, and my recollection is this: Let us find ways to get the 90
percent funding for other program areas. That is how I recall it.

I guess I would go into concerns more in th= area of, you know, the
competitive process and all that stuff. But 1 don’t say that there is
any, you know, any motive or anything else in that. '

I get shaky sometimes about real competition out there in the mar-
ketplace. But that has nothing to do with changing the regulations.
‘We have had assignments to rewrite Reg. 250.90, which implements
sec. 235 of Pub. L. 92-603 and the Program Regulation Guide that
supports that regulation. 4

And we, in fact, did generate documents suggesting perhaps other
ways that those procedures could be carried out. So thers is a thrust
to relax regulations and there were discussions about ways to get
90 percent 1n the other programs. Those were of my own knowledge.

Senator Peroy. Mr. Chairman, I would like to sum up where I
think we stand on this. ‘

We have a case of Mr. Cubbler, an employee, going out on un-
authorized trips, representing himself to have authority that heé
cdoes not possess, pushing his weight around, even the weight that
he doesn’t have, to indicate that he can influence decisions. e took
a position with respect to a contract as an advocate of a position
which was contrary to the judgment of other people in the depart-
ment. . ' .

And then we have Mr, Wienberg, who has the responsibility to
develop and implement programs designed to curb the States’ fraud
and abuse in the medicaid program, simply saying, “I don’t want
to break the law, I just want to bend it.” I think Mr. Wienberg
should have the opportunity to explain what he meant by that and
how he felt he was carrying out his functions. R

. Thank you very much, indeed, for your testimony. I appreciate
fully how difficult and awkward a position it puts you in. We simply
have to get to the bottom of this.

Senator Nuxnw. I have just a few additional questions.

Thank you very much, Senator Percy.

Mr. Cleaver, you were involved in the staff input on the Washing-
ton State decision. I noted very much your interest in the competi-
tive process. In fact, I think that is one of the most important
features of this investigation. Do we really have competition? Can we
have more competition? That is what the heart of saving money is,
if there is going to be any saving.

Wha,t':2 are your views of the Washington State bid evaluation
process ?

Mr. Cueaver. Well, I was involved in a review of that back in
January with a panel of about seven other computer types. My
conclusion—now; a review of the evaluation process and the selec-
tion—was that the documents which we had to review did not support
the selection of the contractor who won in the State of Washington.
And we were reviewing now the State’s own evaluation documents.
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There were meetings after that evaluation where the State came
to present and questions were put to the State.and they came back.

Senator Nunn. One of the main reasons you did not think that
justifiable was because it was not awarded to the low bidder?

M. Creaver. Not entirely.

Senator Nonw., Why was that ? . o

Mr. Creaver. I felt that the actual work performed was not the
work specified in the RFP.There was almost no probability that the
State could ever take over that system, which I think was an im-
portant feature for the request for proposal and the price.

S Senaétor Nuxn. Have you had similar experience with other
tates? ‘

Mr., Cueavsr. Exactly like that? I have talked about the procure-
ment process in other States on paper. :

Senator Nunn. What I am getting at, does your division have the
authority, when you find a contract that has not been let correctly,
for whatever the reasons—whether it is failure to comply with RFP
or a failure to get a low bid—does your office have the authority to
block that award ? .

Mr. Cueaver. No, sir. Our office is in the technical side. The office
of State systems operations can probably only recommend that it
not be approved. ‘

Senator Nunn. Who is that?

Mr. Creaver. That is Mr. Trainor’s office.

Senator Nuxw. Mr. Trainor, how about responding to that? As-
sume you have a contract that is not awarded to the low bidder and
you think the low bidder is qualified to perform the contract. As-
suming that, would you feel you had the authority, your -office, to
block the award of that, since 90 percent of the funds are Federal?

Mr. Traivor. Yes. If T understand the question, I don’t think we
would say that it is simply not the low bidder. You have & low bidder
who was not responsive or something like that, but we do .have
the authority and have exercised the authority. In fact, I think you
heard yesterday—— . ‘ -

Segx;xtor Nuwn. You exercised that authority in Georgia, I under-
stand ? :

Mr. Trainor. Yes; that is correct.

Senator Nunw. And that resulted in the contract going to the low
bidder in that case, didn’t it.? .

Mr. Travor., Yes; that is correct. And in the Washington case,
I also objected to the selection. My principal objection was that
there were $4 million difference between the low bid, which was
excellent, in the initial evaluation and the final selection.

Senator Nuxy. When you offered that objection, who did you
offer the objection to? I am trying to get to the aunthority here.

Mr. Trainor. Both Mr. Cleaver and I offered that objection to
Mr. Wienberg in writing.

Senator Nunw. To whom ¢

Mzr. Traivor. Mr. Wienberg,

Senator Nunw. What happened to it after that?

Mr. Traivor. The award was made to the high bidder.

Senator Nuxwy. Did Mr. Wienberg give you a reason for not fol-
lowing through on it?%
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Mr. TrAINOR. Yes. .

- Senator Nuxw. Or did he follow through ? Did he have the author-
ity to stop the award to the high bidder in Washington State?

Mr. Trainor. Yes.

Senator Nunw, He has that legal authority ?

Mr. Tramvor. He had the authority not to approve Federal finan-
cial participation in that effort.

Senator Nunwn. Did he give you an explanation why he did not
exercise that authority ¢ -

Mr. TratNor. Yes.

Senator Nunn, What was that explanation?

Mr. Trainor. His explanation was that the program savings that
the winning contractor would achieve by implementing the system
earlier would make up for the difference in administrative costs.
That was one thing.

Senator Nunn. Was that based on any kind of technical analysis?
Mr. Cleaver might be able to answer that.

Mr. Creaver. One of the things that we did during that process of
evaluation was to send a series of questions to the State of Wash-
ington. Amongst those questions was one saying, “what would be the
program savings for that period of time,” or at least that kind of
response was elicited in response to the question.

Senator Nuxy, What I am getting at is did Mr. Wienberg make
his decision on your recommendation? I understand you Trecom-
mended that that contract not be awarded to the high bidder, is
that right?

Mr. Creaver. Yes. The entire staff did not concur with that.

Senator Nunw. So Mr. Wienberg overruled the entire staff ?

Mr. Creaver. His own staff, yes. ,

Senator Nonw. His own stafi? You say the justification that he
gave to you, Mr. Trainor, was that by accelerating the contract, the
savings would be more to the State than the difference in the bid,
is that right?

Mo, Tramyor. That is right.

" Senator Nunn. What was that based on? Did he pull that out
of thg air? Was it a subjective judgment or was it based on some
form -

‘Mr. Trainor. That was based on the estimates of the State as to

what the program dollar savings they would achieve by having the.

system in earlier, notwithstanding that both contractors were re-
quired ‘under penalty to implement the system at the same time.
Senator NuxN. Why then did the State think one of them would
perform faster than the other one? - ‘
Mr. Trawwor. Well, they made a subjective judgment. I don’t
know how objective or subjective it is, Strike that.

* They made a judgment. And the curious part of that was in the
initial evaluation that they made, the low bid was considered ex-
cellent. They talked about another system, They talked about ability
to implement. _

But there then came a second evaluativn which injected—well,
they changed the whole business of the bid. They changed the
weighting Tactor. They injected a feature of risk into the evalua-

t
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tion criteria and they gave the high bidder very good marks for no
risk of meeting the date and the low bidder got no marks for risk
and they just made a conclusion at that time that the low bidder
would not implement the system in time.

Senator Nunw, Have you had this happen in cases other than
Washington State, where you, for any reason, or the staff may hava
made one recommendation and Mr. Wienberg made another one?

Mr. Tramvor. Well, yes. I guess the most notable additional case
was the Texas case.

Senator Nuxn. Why don’t you tell us about the Texas case? That
was the next question I had.

Mr, Tramxor, OX. It was dealing with the certification of the Texas
system for 75-25 matching as operational under section 235.

Senator Nunn. This 75-25 is not based on development, but the
75-25 is the Federal match for the operational system.

Mr. Traiwvor. That is correct, but keep in mind that once you
certify a system for 75, you have retroactive rights. The State has
retroactive rights to developmental funds back to January 1971 at
the 90-percent rate. So this decision will result in approximately $2
¥illion of developmental 90-percent matching geing to the State of

exas. ‘

Senator Nuwn. What was your recommendation in that decision,
and why ? ‘

Mr. TraiNvor. My recommendation, and the unanimous recommen-
dation of the team, was that the Texas system was not certifiable by
our regulations. And it was not certifiable essentially because it was
a fragmented system. The system thai was being certified was just
a p(iiecle of the total program and it did not have adequate reporting
modules.

Ms. Ryan worked on the certification team. Perhaps she could go
into that.

Senator Nunw. Ms. Ryan, why don’t you give us your view on that
Texas contract.

Ms. Ryan. OK. Last November, there was a policy issuance put
out that we could have multiple systems within a State and that
they would be eligible for the 75-25 match as long as all of the
components of the system met the standards, and that they all fed
into one SUR (surveillance and utilization review system).

Senator Nuwnw. I didn’t hear the last part.

Ms. Ryan. And that they all fed into one SUR, which is the
reporting and the surveillance.

In other words, yes, it is OK to have one, two, three, four systems
out here, so long as each one of them meets the standards. That was
o policy interpretation letter that went out, a PIQ policy interpre-
tation question. Before that went out, we had held to the standard
that there would be one system. Then this interpretation came down
that you could have more within the standards.

Senator Nunw. Where did that come from? :

Ms. Ryan. That came from one of the regions. I am sorry, sir,
but I can’ remember which region.

Senator Nuna. All right.

Ms. Ryan. But the interpretation from SRS and I am sure it was
according to—— o :
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Mr. Trazior, This was the -issue I spoke to before, about the
fragmentation issue, that Mr. Cubbler was arguing for fragmenta-
tion which then went to policy coordination for some kind of decision
that went that way.

“Senator Nunw. Before we go further on this, I am trying to find
‘who made the decision to change courses so that thére counld be
fragmentation. At what level was that decision made ?

Ms. Ryaw. That came from SRS.

Mr. TratNor. The top level of the organization made that decision.

Senator Nun~, Top level of what organization ?

Mr. Tramvor. SRS, That went through a policy resolution at the
SRS level.

Senator Nuwnw. Is that where the problem started with fragmen-
tation, or do you agree with that?

Ms. Ryaw. I don’t agree with fragmentation, but that is my
opinion.

g Se;mtor Nuxnwy., Go ahead and pursue this. What happened after
hat ?

Ms. Ryan. The concern that the team had really was that the
system, the part of the system—there a.e two systems in Texas.
There is one in-house and there is one that is handled by an insuring
agent.

And the one that is handled by the insuring agent didn’t meet
the standards. There were alse some deficiencies in the State system.
The Texas system was not developed as a MMIS. We weren’t looking
ab it to he sure that it did just what the MMIS said but that it was
conceptually the equivalent which gave some. latitude.

But the team member that worked on the surveillance and utili-
zation and review part felt that there were some serious things abount
it because 1t was more of a numerical test than a statistical test.

And again services rendered and so forth. Based on those two
things—one, that there were some deficiencies in the reporting
modules, and that the insuring agent part of the system didn’t meet
the standards, we didn’ feel it should be certified.

We felt like the whole system should be there. Because you don’t
know if you are getting pure data in unless you know exactly how it
is handled and that it is adequate.

s St;,na,tor Nuwnn. So your recommendation was that it not be certi-
ed?

Ms. Ryawn. That is right.

Senator Nunn, Who received that recommendation ¢

Ms. Ryan. Mr, Wienberg.

Senator Nunw. Directly to him?

Ms., Ryaw. Yes.

Senator NunN, What happened to it then ?

Ms. Ryan. He decided that he would conduct a second evaluation
review, which he did. He made the decision that it was all right,
which 1s certainly understandable. We can differ.

Senator Nuxnw. Did Mr. Cubbler play a role in that?

Ms. Ryan. I don’t know,

Senator Nuxnw. Who did the second evaluation? You did the first
evaluation.

Ms. Ryan. Mr. Wienberg, I assume.
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Senator Nunw. Does he have somebody else do that, or does he
go.right, back through the same steps you do? '

Ms. Ryan. I think you would have to ask him this.

Senator Nunw. You don’t really know?

Ms. Ryaw, I don’t know. :

Senator Nunw. I take it you didn’t agree with the results of the
second evaluation?

Ms. Ryan. No, sir.

Senator Nuxy. Mr. Trainor, do you have any other comments on
this Texas fragmentation issue? Do you know whether Mr. Cubbler
had arole in this?

Mr. Tramvor. I don’t know that, except that the decision was
difficult for us to understand, I think. It was the first system that,
we had approved, which was only a piece of a State’s operation
without the total service.

Senator Nunn. What do you see as the down-road implications
of this fragmentation if this were to be taken as a precedent?

Mr. Traivor. 1 believe ths implications are tremendous. What I
think this would do is it would open up States to get certifications
for bits and pieces of systems zll over the country. I think it would
permit, county systems, and I think we have to remember what the
legislative intent of the Senate Finance Committee specified and
what section 235 said.

The Senate committee and section 235 said that here is this 90
percent matching money available to you. But this doesn’t mean
you should have even a single system in every State. What the
Senate Finance Committee said was you should get many, multiple
States together to do some regionalization on systems development.

Because we don’t need a single system for every State. This de-
cision says to me that you can have multiple systems within a given
State, of which these systems are running $200,000 and Texas is
asking us $2 million for that piece of that system.

Senator Nunn. That is the development or——

Mr., Traivor. That is the retroactive development money which
could go back——

Senator Nuxn. So you have $2 million involved in development.
\lthazt about operations? Iow much money do you have involved in
that?

Ms. Ryan. I think T remember that it is $4 million.

Senator Nuxn. $4 million per what ?

Ms., Ryan. Per year.

Senator Nunw. $4 million per year. Do you know how much more
money will be spent because there is more than one system? Have
you made an analysis of the diffcxence between the cost of a single
system and a fragmentary system ¢

Mr, Tramvor, No. No one has done any analysis on that. But I
think it stands to reason, first of all, there is eligibility involved in
each system. So you have to verify eligibility and you need an
eligibility file. You have to have multiple eligibility files for all the
systems and you have to maintain those filss. There is that problem.

Th(fare is also a problem of control, once you multiplicate systems
out of—— I ‘ o
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Senator Percy. Before you go on to that problem, let me ask for
a clarification. As I understand it, if a multiple system is put in,
they bring in several contractors. It is still all 90 percent money to
egcgtceontractor, so long as it is an initial system being put in. Ts that
right?

Mr. TratNor. That is right.

Senator Prroy. Ninety percent Federal Government and 10 per-
cent matching?

Mr. Trainor. Yes.

Senator Percy. Once they are in operation, it is 74 percent Fed-
eral Government?

Mr. Tratnor. That is right.

Senator Percy. To put in a multiplicity of systems and bring a
number of contractors in, then you are obligating yourself for a
continuing 75 percent to each contractor for the operation of the
system ?

Mz, Traivor. That is correct, sir.

Senator Percy. Where one system might do the job, you might
have four or five. The States are saddled with 25 percent of the
operating costs, and the Federal Government is picking up 75 per-
cent of that cost, for each system ?

Mr. Traivor. That is correct.

Senator Prroy. When Mr, Wienberg said—and T will try to re-
phrase the quote—*“Don’t tell me what I can’t do, tell me how to
circumvent the regulation,” is that accurately portraying what you
had indicated he said ?

Mr. TraINOR. Yes; it is.

Senator Percy. You can substitute the word “law” for regulation,
can’t you—because this is a law. This isn’t just an internal regula-
tion. This is section 1908A of the Social Security Act which is
amended by Public Law 92-603.

Mr. Trainor. Yes.

Senator Peroy. So what he is saying is don’t tell me what T
can’t do, tell me how to circumvent the law. He said regulation. But
regulation and law are synonyms here. Because this is a law.

Mr. Tramvor. Yes; it is, Senator.,

Senator Peroy. That is right.

Mr. Cueaver. May I add one point ?

Senator Prroy. Yes. v

Mr. Cusaver. The idea about multiple systems, if you pay 90 per-
cent for them, you also have a right of ownership. Therefore a State
can pay and the Federal Government can pay that money and let
us say they had six different fiscal agents out there, if they want to
own the systems and then pay them off, then they pick up these six
systems. ]

Tt can become ludicrous if you take it way off in the extreme.

Mr. Tramvor. That is an importint point, In the Texas case which
you were pursuing, the other piece of the system now has been out
to bid and there is a prospective cost for the other piece of the sys-
tem of $700 million is. _

Senator Nunw. This is what T wanted to ask you. Is this the con-
tract with the State of Texas for $700 million to provide prepaid
physician and hospital services to medicaid beneficiaries?




147

Mr. Trainor. That was the system that was found wanting.

q Segmtor Nuww. That is the one we have just been talking about
1en ¢

Mr. TrarNor. Yes; that is the insured piece of it, and the other
plece is an in-house operation.

Senator NuxN. Which one is about to be awarded now?

My, Tramvor. The Blue Cross-Blue Shield operation is going to be
terminated and that operation is going to be awarded. EDS was
selected for that.

Senator Nunn, What is EDS ¢

M. Tramvor. Electronic Data Systems.

Senator Nuxw. Did Mr. Cubbler play a role in this? T am a little
confused on those systems. Did he play a role in either of these sys-
tems in Texas?

Mz, Traivor. It is difficult to learn the role. As I started to say
before, we were trying to understand the decision. We understood
from the regional people that Mr. Cubbler went to Texas to explain
what the certification means, which would indicate to me that he
must have understood it.

I don’t know what more that means. Insofar as the other piece,
the new contract to EDS, Mr. Cubbler had that RFP for months
within our organization before and without the knowledge of the
people in the organization.

Senator Nunw. How do you know that?

Mr, Trarvor. He mentioned it to somebody.

Mr. Crraver. He mentioned it to me, Senator.

Senator Nuxn. He mentioned it to you that he had the request
for bid from the State of Texas?

Mr. Creaver. My recollection is, well, it is in a memo I wrote. It
is out for contract at this point.:

Senator Nunw. You wrote a memo on this subject ?

Mr. Creaver, Yes.

Senator Nuxw. To whom ¢

Mr. CLeaver. Mr, Wienberg. '

Senator Nun~N. What was the nature of the memorandum?

Mr. Creaver. What I was discussing was not RFP but the process
within the organization by which we evaluate and recommend, or
whatever.

Senator Nunn. Are you complaining about Mr. Cubbler’s sction
in any way?

Mr. Creaver. No, sir; I wasn’t complaining. T made note of the
fact that he was playing a very intimate role where we were being
asked to review old documents and they were ready to sign a con-
tract and we were reviewing advanced planning documents.

Senator Nuwnw. Have you furnished a copy of that to the sub-
committee? Has staff a copy of the memo?

Mr. Creaver. Yes; I think so. It is an August memo.

Senator Nunw. It has already been made a part of the record.

%\Ir. Creaver. I was simply noting I didn’t know Mr. Cubbler’s
role.

Senator Nun~. Let me ask you a couple of questions, We have
other witnesses and certainly I know you have other things to do
also. I will start with you, Mr. Cleaver. We are looking, as our over-

2
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all purpose, for what is wrong with medicaid. You are involved in
only one part of it. I understand you have a technical role te play.

‘What recommendations would you make to this subcommittee, if
any, about what can be done to change either the management of
the system or to improve efficiency ? What needs to be changed in
the law, if anything? I am going to ask each of you this question.

Mr. Creaver. Having been fairly intimately involved in the struc-
turing of 250.90 and the program regulation guide, I have a biased
opinion that they are workable procedures. When they talk about a
model system, which is the MMIS published by SRS, there are some
other concepts that can be put in there wlhere this process can go
faster and easier, but still fairly rigorously.

What I sense is an unsureness now of the process itself, what we
follow and what we go by and how do we do it and who does what.

Senator Nunwy. Is that a management problem rather than a
legal problem ¢ Rather than something wrong with law, is that more
or less what you are describing as a management uncertainty ?

Mz, Cueaver. Noj I don’t think there is anything wrong with the
law. I think we probably need the benefit of more legal interpreta-
tions than we have had; but I would say it is basically a manage-
ment situation.

Senator Nunw. It is essentially a management problem?

Mzr. Cueaver. Yes.

Senator Nuww. Are you describing a critical problem or a normal
kind of problem with this system ?

Mr. Creaver. I don’t think the situation over there is normal.

Senator Nuwn. You don’t think the situation is normal?

Mzr. Creaver. No.

Senator Nunwn. Does that mean that the management—I don’t
want to put words in your mouth—but would you characterize the
management as being poor or would you characterize management
in tgi?s area as being mediocre or would you characterize it as being
good ?

Mr. Creaver. There ave gaps in the organization which would
make management easier if they were filled; but right now my own
opinion'is, 1f I had to pick the three that you had, I would say
without impugning anyone that it is poor.

Senator Nunw, Poor?

‘Mr. CLEAVER, Yes. ‘ :

Senater Nuww. I get confused in the overall organizational chart
of HEW. How big a hunk of HEW are you talking about now?
Just give me the divisions.

Mr. Creaver, I am in the Office of Programs Systems Develop-
ment, We have like——

Senator Nuxn. What area are you talking about that you char-
acterize as poor? ‘

Mr. Cueaver, I guess T am talking about the structure known as
the Office of Information Systems.

Senator Nunn. The Office of Information Systems?

Mr. Cizaver. Yes.

Senator Nuxw. Mr. Trainor, how about you? ‘

Mr. Trarxwor. I heard the testimony of Mr. Trombly yesterday.
You heard My, Cleaver and I tallk about Washington. I am con-
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cerned about competition. I believe that, first off, when we started
this 285 operation, although there was precious little—let me say
this respectfully—interpretation from Congress on this bill for this
provision—— .

Senator Nuxw, You don’t have to be respectful unless you just
choose to. I am a severe critic myself.

Mz Tratxor, Thank you, sir. i

In the companion pieces of interpretation dealing with medicare
in the same bill, Congress was very, very specific about competi-
tion—we must encourage competition even if it is a competitive
process—and you get an improper price. The Federal Government
should look at prices to malke sure they are fully fair, )

When we initiated the 235 regulations, what was uppermost in
our minds was this—here is a pressing national problem. There are
a lot of great resources out in the community who could be brought
to bear on this problem of computer systems development activity.

What we tried to encourage when I made talks to public welfare
associations is we tried to encourage free and open competition on
this problem. I believe that situations such as the Washington deci-
sion, the approval of a contract that is $4 million higher than an
excellent low bid, creates a cynicism in the country as to what is
the sense of bidding on it.

Senator Nuwxy. We had that exact testimony yesterday where a
company that was the low bidder in that particular case just stated—
and you have heard that. I think you alluded to the fact that they
were about to get out of the business.

My, Traivor. I believe that is going to happen. I think that it
costs a lot of money to put one of those proposals in. If these people
continue to drop out, the whole program will be left to the powerful
and the corrupt. I think it is a tragedy because this is a major piece
of whatever is going to happen in the future in health carve.

Senator Nuxw. If we did pass some kind of a national health
care system, you are talking about literally billions and billions of
dollars here that we may have a lack of competition in because of
problems occurring right now. Is that correct ?

Mr, TratNor. Absolutely; absolutely, and I think—what T think
is the specifics are clear enough as to what these systems are. I
think they can be bid on properly and I think we must continue to
encourage competition. I think Mr. Vienna's opening statement,
saying that there is a whole lot of effort yet to be done, and a whole
lot of States yet to come in, I think we can turn the problem arcund.

I think it is essential to enforce free and open competition. I
think with the revelation of Mr. Cubbler’s involvement—another
thing, if I may take another moment: I think I had a role saying
to the country at large we are going to play fair. You know we are
going to do this thing exactly right and you are going to have to
submit an RFP and that RFP is going to be approved. We are
going to look at your evaluation to see if it is a proper evaluation
and we are not going to approve the contract if there is anything
funny going on. : :

Yet, we see that very process having been corrupted from within,
with Mr. Cubbler, from the testimony dealing with the RFP’, with
the proposals, and the contractors. o
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In the State of West Virginia, for example, I was distressed
that we only got two bids on that. I couldn’t understand that 18
companies came in and only two people submitted bids. Now I
ses why.

Senator Nuxw~. You heard the testimony yesterday that some of
the bidders in West Virginia were discouraged from the very begin-
ning and went back after a trip to West Virginia and decided not
to bid on it because they virtually had been told that there was a
company that had an inside track. :

Mr. Trainvor. That is right.

Senator Nuwnwy., Things are fitting together in your mind now,
is that it?

“Mr. Tratxor. Absolutely; now I see what has been happening. You
know, I feel maybe more outraged than other people who had not
been saying to the country at large, we are going to be like Caesar’s
wife on this one—just beyond suspicion. It hasn’t turned out that
way. -

The other thing is

Senator Nuxw. This is a system that is trying to weed corruption
out of the medicaid program, isn’t that the basic purpose of the
MMIS, not just for corruption, but inefficiencies and management
problems, and so forth ? '

Mr. TraNOR. Program management.

Senator Nunn. Isn’t that what we have seen here in 2 days of
testimony, the system to weed out corruption itself has been corrupt?

Mr. Tramvor., That is what it looks very much like. The other
main point I think is the fragmentation issue that we talked ahout.
I think that ‘was not the intent of Congress. I think it was clearly
the intent of Congress that you should pay attention to the adminis-
trative costs.. You should keep these systems down to a comprehen-
sive system, leét’s say a single system to a State; and we shouldn’t
proliferate the systems. I think we are going way beyond what we
should be doing. ~

Senator Nunn, Thank you, very much.

Ms. Ryan? '

Ms., Ryaw. I don’t know that we especially need legislation. I
don’t know about national insurance; with the Talmadge bill, of
course, we would be carried one step toward that; but, Senator, the
States did a pretty good job of administering tlie programs usually
and there are some good people out there. If we can give them
glear, _consistent direction, then I think that is what needs to be

one.

Senator Nuxw. I want to say I think we have some good people
in HEW, too. I ain sure there are many employees in your depart-
ment who are dedicated and have & very sincere desire to see that
the system works in accordance with the will of Congress. You
three have been very helpful’ this morning in coming forward.

Do vou have any other observations, Mrs. Ryan? -

" Ms.Ryaw.No. : -
~ Senator Nunw. I didn’t want to cut you off.

Mr. Trainor? ’

“Mr. Trarvor. No. '

Senator Nunw. Mr. Cleaver?

A
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Mr. Creaver. No, sir,

Senator Nuxw. I might add, staff tells me that your memoran-
dums were clear and concise and they understand them, which is
remarkable,

Mzr. Creaver. Thank you.

Senator Nunn. You have been extremely helpful. We appreciate
it and I will assure you that this subcommittee will be following
with interest your careers. You did not come up and say things
against any person without being guestioned by the committee. You
have been very helpful on that. We will be following with interest
your continuing careers, I will assure you of that.

Thank you. )

[At this point, Senator Percy entered the hearing room.]

Senator Nunwn. I wint to ask Mr. Trainor one other question
before we go because there is something that I think is one of the
most serious things I have heard about.

Did you have any knowledge that there were advanced planning
documents being given to potential bidders by officials in HEW ¢

Mr. Traivor. Mr, Cubbler came to one of my employees, I guess
it is not too many days ago, within the last several weeks, and indi-
cated that he was developing standard advanced planning docu-
ments and asked for the advanced planning documents from the
States of, I think, Idaho, Pennsylvania, Maryland, and most notably
Massachusetts. .

My employee, Mr. Frazier, gave him those advanced planning
documents. T don’t know what happened to thuse advanced planning
documents except that I did hear from a regional representative
that one of the vendors in Massachusetts was quoting from the
advanced planning documents. I don’t know who the vendor was.

Senator Nunn. That is something we didn’t hear about yesterday.
This may be more pervasive than we originally thought. Do you
think it 1s proper, ethical, or legal to have a potential bidder have
an advanced planning document given to him by an HEW official ?

Mr. Trarvor. I think it is totally improper, totally unethical. I
can’t comment on the legality, but 1t seems to me potential conflict
of interest and a very improper conduct.

. Senator Nunw. Thank, you, very much. We appreciate your being
1ere. T

Senator Percy. Thank you, very much, indeed.

Minority has requested that a higher Administration official: be
here and in compliance with that request, Mr. Robert Fulton, Ad-
ministrator, Social and Rehabilitation Services, Department of
HEW, is here. -

However, I think in view of the allegations that have been made
here, all directed at Mr. Wienberg, not in any way involving his

“superior; I should think it best to just proceed with Mr. Wienberg

now alone. This will separate Mr. Wienbérg entirely from the pol-
icy questions that we will be putting to Mr. Fulton. It will give Mr.
Tulton an opportunity to discuss the hearings today with Secretary
Mathews and then be prepared to return tomorrow to discuss the
higher policy questions, rather than involve Mr. Fulton with these
. allegations which are of a lesser importance. -~ T -
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Mr. Fulton can stay and testify if he wishes to. I would really
feel it better to separate the two testimonies.

Senator Nuww. I think we should separate the two. I think that
is an excellent suggestion. We will proceed with Mr. Wienberg. I
would like for Mr. Fulton to remain because I would expect to
complete these hearings today, except for Mr. Cubbler. We don’t
know where he actually will be. I would like to complete them
today, even if we stay longer.

I will ask Mr. Fulton to stay. We will call Mr. Wienberg immedi-
ately after we go to this vote, which will be about 10 minutes. We
will take a brief recess. :

[Brief recess.] ‘

[Members present at time of recess: Senators Nunn and Percy.]

Senator Nuxnn. We will call Mr. Wienberg.

Mr. Wienberg, will you hold up your right hand, please? Do you
swear that the testimony you will give will be the truth, the whole
truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God ?

Mr. WieNBERG. I do.

TESTIMONY OF HAROLD F. WIENBERG, ASSOCIATE ADMINISTRA-
TOR FOR INFORMATION SYSTEMS, SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION
SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION AND WELFARE

Senator Nun~. Mr. Wienberg, would you start off by giving us
your full title and job description ? ' .

Mr. WiznBera., Yes, sir. My name is Harold F. Wienberg. I am
assoclate administrator for information systems of SRS. I have
been in that position, joined IEW about a year ago, middle of
Awugust sometime, of 1975,

Senator Nuxw~. That is when you came to HEW ¢

Mr. WieNBERG. Yes, sir.,

Senator Nuwy. What did you do before that?

Mr. Wisnsere.  The year prior to that I was at the office of the
telecommunications policy, Executive Office of the President. Prior
to that I was a division vice president of the United Aireraft Corp.
for 8 years and running their systems division; and for 2 years
‘prior, I was the assistant general manager of the RW Computer
Division in California.

Senator Nunn. Are you Mr. Cubbler’s immediate employer or
supervisor ?

Mr. Wieneerc. I have been since February of 1976. He was trans-
ferred on Monday, though, so I am mno longer his immediate
supervisor. )

Senator Nuww. Can you give us a job description of what Mr.
Cubbler’s title is and what his job description is?

Mr. Wizneere. What it is or what it was when he worked for me?

Senator Nuwxx., What it was. Then we will get to what it is now.

My, Wieneere. He was a member of a four-man office, the office
of systems planning evaluation, that reports to me. He was a pro-
gram analyst, or a system program administrator, or some title
such as that.

That office, frankly, is sort of a special projects group that helps
with the administration by developing work plans for the office of
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information systems. They generally coordinate all of the various
things that are going on within the organization performing essen-
tially staff functions. They take on special tasks which, from time
to time arise.

Senator Nuny. Mr. Cubbler has been transferred in the last few
days. Is that right ?

YMr._WmNBERG. He has been, I think the official term is “detailed.”
es, sir.

Senator Nuxw. Detailed? What is the difference between a trans-
fer and a detail?

Mr., Wiznsere. Transfer means he is permanently transferred and
will not return to the job he left. A detail is where the individual
is, for a given period of time, removed and put *zlo a different
organization with a different function. However, he will return to
the organization he left.

Senator Nuny., What is his job at the present time?

Mr. Wmneere, His job at the present time is with the associate
administrator for planning, research, and evaluation, and his par-
ticular function—he reports to one of the subordinates there who is
in charge of putting together the monthly planning system objec-
tives that we put together for the Under Secretary—has to do with
the manner in which we are conducting our operations to satisfy
the overall secretarial objectives.

Senator Nun~., Does Mr. Cubbler have any decisionmaking role
to play in the contracts in his new position ?

Mr., Wizngere. No, sir; he has not there, nor did he have any
when he worked for me.

Senator Nunn. We will get into that in just a minute. You say
you know the exact date of his transfer?

Mr., WreneEre. September 26.

Senator Nuxw. Could you give us the reason for his transfer?

Mr. WienBERra. Yes, sir; I guess it was a week prior to that, the
20th or 21st or 22d, we received word from Dr. Weikel who had
been in communication with your investigating staff and at that
point, was the first time we learned that there was hard evidence
or hard allegations going to be made and supportable against Mr.
Cubbler.

So we immediately had a meeting with the Under Secretary, and
at that point it was decided to transfer him into a position that
would protect the Government as well as protect his rights since
we had not yet known of what these allegations were or the extent
or scope of them., At that time the Secretary also, I understand,
reported this to the Department of Justice and we started our own
investigation, headed by John Walsh of OSI, who was at the meet-
ing. He gave us the advice as to what we should do.

Senator Nunw. OST stands for what?

Mr. Wizneere. Office of Special Investigations.

Senator Nunn. Is that an investigations office set up for all of
HEW?

Mr. Wiensere. It is an office set up, reporting directly to the
Under Secretary and specifically for the purpose of investigation
of this sort and also to investigate fraud and abuse activities which
are discovered around the country.
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Senator Nunn. This committee has a very high regard for Mr.
Walsh, one of our former employees, who is in charge of OSI.

Mr. Wiensere. We shars that.

Senator Nuxn. Mr. Wienberg, did Charles Cubbler between Jan-
uary of this year and a week ago have access to advance planning
documents filed by the States with your office? .

Mr. Wieneere. He had, as every employee has, access to those
documents. They are kept in Mr. Trainor’s organization after they
are received. The files are generally not locked. They are open and
are accessible to anybody. ‘

Senator Nuxn. Do you have any rules or regulations about the
confidentiality of those documents?

Mr. Wizneere. We have general policies that are stated, unwrit-
ten, that certainly those things are governmental property and not
to be discussed or disclosed to industry.

Senator Nunw. Do you think it is improper and against Gov-
ernment policy, against the policy of your office for advanced plan-
ning documents to be delivered to a potential bidder?

Mr. Wieneere. I consider it to be, yes, sir. I consider that to be

" improper. .

Senator Nunn. Did you have any knowledge that this was being
done by any of your employees, including Mr. Cubbler?

Mr. Wiznsere. I did not, no, sir.

Senator Nuxx. What action would you have taken if you had had
that knowledge? ~

Mr. Wieneera. What I would have done is actually ¢heck with
our legal counsel and also, again, John Walsh to try to determine

" what the proper rules, or propriety in terms of disciplinary action
might be in such a case. ' g

Senator Nunw. You don’t know of any regulation that this
breaches?

Mr. Wmnsera, Not offhand. ‘

“Senator Nuxn. You don’t have any confidential tags on any of
these documents?

Mr, Wiensere. They are not so labeled.

Senator Nuxw~. Do you think maybe there is a need for you to
look at your policy again in this regard ? :

Mr. Wmneere. I believe so.

Senator Nunn. Do you think there is any misunderstanding
‘among the employees as to the policy that these should not be
turned over to bidders? ’ ‘

- Mr. Wmneere. I do not believe 'so, I think everybody pretty well
recognized this to be the normal procedure, to retain them as
confidential, ‘

Senator Nunw, Have you ever had any conversation with Mr.
Cubbler regarding the access to these advance planning documents?

Mr. Wizngere. No. o -

Senator Nunw. Have you ever told him specifically that these
are confidential and not to be revealed to anyone elss? ‘

‘Mr., Wienserae. I have not so personally instructed him, no.
~ Senator Nuny. Have you ever told anybody in your office that
they are not to be given out for public dissemination ? )

Mr. Wizxsere. No.
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Senator Nuxn. Where does the policy come from then?

Mr. Bergrrer. I can speak to that, Mr. Chairman, The Depart-
ment of Health, Education, and Welfare, in accordance with the
powers delegated regarding standards of conduct by the Civil Serv-
ice Commission, has promulgated what we consider to be one of the
best standard of conduct regulation among the Executive Depart-
ments agencies. Among the things that would be proscribed is the
dissemination of any inside information gained as part of the job
being disseminated to the public; in other words, turning over such
an advance document would be against our regulation.

Each employee, when he first joins HEW, is given a copy of the
booklet which has been printed up, called The Standards of Con-
duct, which contains a reprint of our regulation. The regulation
itself is 46 CFR, part 78. I think something like o month atter they
come on board, employees are expected to certify that they have
read and understand the Standards of Conduct.

My office is headed by an Assistant General Counsel who is the
Department conduct counselor, and I am the Deputy Department
conduct counselor. e and I and the head of our Administrative
Law Branch regularly give seminars to different groups of employ-
ees within the Department to expound upon the Standards of Con-
duct. We feel we have a very active program on a departmentwide
basis to explain the Department’s Standards of Conduct as well as
the criminal conflict of interest laws found in title 18, section 201
and following.

Senator Nuwnw. Thank you, Mr. Berkley.

Mr, Wienberg, a memo placed in the record of ilie hearing yester-
day shows some concern of Mr. Cleaver of your staff, of the officials
of the State of Texas. Were you aware of Mr. Cubbler’s meetings
with the Texas officials ?

Mz, WinNBERe. I was aware of some of them, yes.

Senator Nunwn. What was your view of those meetings ?

Mr. Wiensere. I authorized him to have a meeting in Texas ab
the specific written request of the HEW Regional Divector in
Dallas, of our Dallas region, the request coming from Commissioner
Ray Vowell of the Texas Department of Welfare.

T Sen%tor Nuwn. That request came from your regional official in
exas

Mr. Wmnpere, That came from Commissioner Vowell of the
Texas DPW to our Director of the Dallas Region, telephonically
to my assistant, Mr. Sylvester, who alerted me to it. I then called
Mr. Floyd Brandon, SRS Regional Commissioner from Dallas,
visiting our headquarters at the time, and salerted him to it. We cut
orders on Charlie and sent him down to Texas.

Senator Nuxw. Mr. Wienberg, do you have any policy as to State
governments furnishing transportation or private companies fur-
nishing transportation for HEW officials?

Mr. Wizngere. I never heard of a specific policy.

Senator Nuxn. Do you know of any kind of rule or regulation
that would preclude, say, a State sending an airplane to pick up an
HEW official ? '

Mr. Wmngere. I don’t know of any rule; but I never heard of any
action like that ever occurring.

79-896—T77——11
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Senator Nuxw. Do you know of any provision that relates to
whether an HEW official can accept expense money for consulting
with private enterprise ? \
~ Mr. Berkrry. Yes; under our standards of conduct, which again
have been approved by the Civil Service Commission, there is a

provision permitting outside activities, including consulting work. .

However, the provisions are very clear that you have to get advance
administrative approval, and that when it comes to consulting work,
you cannot consult with someone with whom you have official
business.

Senator Nuxw. So it would be against your standards of conduct
for a person in Mr. Wienberg’s office to accept consultant fees and
expenses unless there was prior clearance. Is that right?

Mr. Bersrey. Unless there were prior clearance, that is correct.

Senator Nuxw. Is that a violation of rules and regulations or is
there any criminal violation involved ?

Mr. Burgrry. There could he a criminal violation involved. Under
section 208 of title 18 of the United States Code, it is a crime for
an employee of the executive branch to particinate personally and
substantially in any particular matter in which he, spouse, minor
child, organization for whom he is employed or has some sort of
official position or an organization for which he is negotiating future
employment has a financial interest.

Senator Nunn. Mr. Wienberg, did Mr. Cubbler ever ask you per-
mission or did you have any knowledge that he was doing consult-
ing work? o

Mr, Wienpere, He neither asked permission of me, nor did I have
any knowledge he was doing so or have done so.

Senator Nuwwn. Did you ever have conversation with him about
consulting work, either for private companies, State governments
or anyone else?

Mr. Wiensere. No; not at afl.

Senator Nunw. He never in any kind of oral conversation asked
you, informed you, hinted to you or implied that he was doing this
kind of work? - . ‘

Mr. Wisnsere. No, sir.

Senator Nunw. You had no way of knowing that?,

Mr. Wiensere. No; as a matter of fact, at the request of you,
siv, in April, in your April 30 letter to, I guess it was Mrv. Wortman
who at that time was the Acting Administrator, I pulled all of the
material from his official file dealing with his travel and expenses;
that sort of thihg.

I had the personnel neople do that, then I reviewed it, and sent
it up to your staff. I did the same thing for the June request per-
taining to information about his outside activities.

Senator Nuwnn. Did you have any conversation with him about

that after we made our request ? )

Mr. Wiensere. Yes; I.did. In fact, I asked him to prepare a
statement for me about what his activities were, and this was in-
cluded in the materials that were forwarded to you.

Senator Nux~. In that statement did he get forth any consulting
activities?

~i
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Mr. Wiensere. I don’t know, sir. I don’t have the statement with
me, but I think your staff has it.

Senator Nunw. We will find the statement.

Senator Percy. Do we have the statement ? .

In any event, I would ask unanimous consent that the statement
be inclorpomted in the record at this point so that it can be on the
record.

Senator Nuxx., When you got that statement, I would assume
your cyriosity had been aroused by our inquiry and I assume you
would have read it and particularly if he had done some consulting
worlk, you would have some recognition on it?

er. Wiensere. I did read it. I do have a lot of things in front
of me.

Senator Nuxw. I will ask the staff to find the statement.

My, Feupazan. We have it. It was made a part of the record.

Senator Nunw. Can you answer the question about whether he at
that time informed you that he was doing consulting worlk?

My, WienpEre. Yes, sir; I asked him to prepare this material for
me in terms of the things he particularly had to do with the three
States of interest that Mr. Vienna had talked about; namely West
Virginia, Arkansas and Texas. He put together the material. I be-
lieve I have a copy of it here now.

Senator Nunn. We will make that a part of the record. -

My question to you is simply this: Did he in that memorandum
inform you that he was doing consulting work?

Mr. Wieneerg. No, sir. .

Senator Nun~. Mr. Wienberg, the subcommittee sent to the Social
and Rehabilitation Service a request on June 23, 1976, for a number
of items, including all materials relating to the development of and
contract awards for Management Information Systems in the State
of Texas, West Virginia, and Washington.

The subcommittee staff found the files sent in response to the
request, particularly the West Virginia files, were missing a number
of documents. Indeed, the stafl went to your offices and reviewed
the materials in your office and intended to put together a complete
chronology of the materials.

My question to you is did Mr. Charles Cubbler assemble the mate-
rials prepared by your office or did he play a role in sending those
materials to our staff ?

Mr. WmxsEre. The chronology is as follows: I had the files put
together by a member of Mr. Trainor’s organization, Mr., Dennison,
who is responsible for the region within which West Virginia is
located. e put the file together for me. He pulled all of the mate-
rial relative to the West Virginia activities from the date requested
to the current date.

Mzy. Cubbler has probably the best organizational memory that we
have in the OIS in that he has been there for many, many years
and recalls things that have happened and people, what took place,
when and where. : ,

At that point, X had him review the file to make certain that it
was complete as far as his memory would permit him to do so; and
if not, whether or not there were any materials that he felt was
obviously missing.
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Senator Nuxx. Did you ask him whether any materials were
missing? ' o

Mr. Wiznsere. T did.

Senator Nunw, What was his answer to that?

Mr. Wizxsere. Noj he said he made some notes and he soid that
ge thought all of the material that was pertinent to the thing was

here.

Senator NuxwN. So he did have access to this material before it
was sent to our committee?

Mr. Wiznsere. He reviewed it in my office, yes; but I was not
aware of any allegations against him at that time. ‘

Senator Nuwnwy. I want the chief clerk to show you a Xerox copy
of the note we found in the West Virginia file sent to the subcom-
mittee in response to this request we have been referring to, The
note says, “Suggest replacement of item 23 with a copy of item No.
9 on LTC for continuity of action.”

Do you recognize this handwriting, Mr. Wienberg?

Mr. Wiensere. I do.

Senator Nuny. Whose handwriting is it?

Mr. Wiensere. That is Mr. Cubbler’s handwriting.

'Senator Nuxnw. Thank you, sir.

“We have already made this chronology an exhibit dated May 27,
1976. So it doesn’t need to be done. .

I will ask you to identify this, Mr. Wienberg. This is a memo-
randum from Mr, Charles Cubbler to you, dated May 27, 1976, and
ask you if you could identify that?

Mr. WiznBERG. Yes, sir. Yes; this is the memorandum I referred
to earlier. '

Senator Nunw., Because of the time, we are going to be at least
another 48 minutes with this witness, I will inform Mr. Fulton, if
he is still here, that we will ask him to come tomorrow morning at
10. You are welcome to stay, but you probably have other duties,

Mr. WieNsERG. Senator, I had prepared a statement that I would
like to present to the committee and have put in the record. It is
a description of the MMIS, it is background history and so on.

Senator Noww. All right. We will submit that for the record.

[The statement follows:]

STATEMENT BY HARord F. WIENBERG, ASSOCIATE ADMINISTRATOR FOR INFORMA-
TION SYSTEMS, SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVIOE, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,
EDUCATION, AND WELFARE '

Foreword

Since the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations has expressed
an interést in the operations of the Medicaid Management Information System
commonly known as MMIS, I would like to present some relevant information
déscribing its background, purpose, needs, and status.

Background
A Kkey to understanding the Medicaid Management Information System
(MMIS) lies in the nature and complexity of the Medicaid program itself—in
its history and development. I have enclosed a reference paper highlighting
related detnils—but for purposes of this statement will, quickly summarize
and note certain critical points.

The Medicaid program was authorized by Title XIX of the Socigl Security
Act, enncted in 1965, . o
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It is a Federal-State program which makes payments to providers of medical
services on behalf of eligible patients.

States administer all payments under the program to medical care providers,
The Federal Government provides regulatory guides and financial support.
ach State tailors its program to its needs, choosing from many options re-
lated to eligibility and services.

Combined Federal-State expenditures for medical assistance were $1.7 billion
in Tiscal Year 1966. The comparable expenditure for Fiscal Year 1976 was
$14.7 billion. More than 23 million people are estimated to have received
services during Fiscal Year 1976,

Throughout the life of the program the Congress, HEW, and the States
have all expressed continuing ccneern about the rapidly rising Medicaid costs
and inadequacies in program management. MMIS is being developed as one of
the Federal Government's responses to those concerns,

The management problems that persist include: Fragmentation of opera-
tiong, lack of information needed for planning and management controls, !neffi-
cient claims payment operations, lack of safeguards against improper or dupli-
cate payment, lack of assurance that proper payment is made to qualified
providers for authorized service to eligible recipients, and others., Overall,
States’ understanding of program administration and their ability to carry it
out lacks uniformity. As the Medicaid program grew the management control
problems quickly multiplied and expanded.

Purpose and brief description

The MMIS is an information storage/retrieval and claims processing system
tailored to support efficient management of the medieal program.

The Federal Government's roles in MMIS have included the development and
refinement of the general conceptual design for the system.

The States are responsible for translating this conceptual design into a de-
tailed system design which fulfills the basic objectives of the system and is
tailored to the individual needs of the State involved.

SRS develops procedures for States to follow in developing MMIS systems:
and provides technical assistance during the various phases of system plan-
ning, design, development, test, and implementation. Assistance and technical
oversight extends to review and approval of Requests for Proposals and con-
tracts where States elect not to use their own personnel or equipment for
MMIS development and implementation.

The MMIS conceptual design includes the following six working areas or
subsystems: recipient; provider; claims processing; réeference file; surveillance
and utilization review and management and administrative reporting, In this
conceptual design the first four work as an integrated unit which has the
overall objective of processing and paying each eligible provider for every
valid claim Zor a service provided to an eligible recipient. The other two are
concerned with the congolidation and organization of data and preparation of
reports vital for Medicaid management control.

I wish t¢ emphasize that the MMI® is a system designed for operation by
States in administering their Medicaid programs, It is not operated by the Fed-
eral Government—it was designed by the Federal Government as the means
to assist the Stantes in getting and keeping the program under control—to more
efficiently manage their operations and to improve the quality of care,

Brief history

The genesis of the MMIS beging with the June 1970 Report of the Task
Torce on Medicaid and Related Programs empanelled by DIHBEW and chaired
by Mr. Walter MeNurney, President, Blue Cross Association,

The Task Force recommended that DHEW develop a miodel system to aid
States in the administration of the Medicaid program and further recom-
mended that 90 percent Federal funding be made available for the installation
of such systems.

Following the recommendation of the Task Force SRS initiated in-house syss
tems studies leading to the development of the Conceptual System Design. Con-
sultee, Incorporated was awarded a contract in March 1971 to finalize this
design, The system documentation was published in August 1971 as thie first
phase of this contract, A prototype installation of the system was begun Septem-
ber 1971 as the second phase of this contract in the State of Ohio.
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. Tn October 1972 Section 285, P.I. 92-603 was enacted which provided higher
-level Federal matching for design, development, installation and operation of

~mechanized claims processing and information retrieval systems that the Secre-

‘tary determines are likely to provide more efficient, economical and effective ad-
“ministration of the State Medicaid program. The Federal matching level estab-
‘blished was 90 percent for design, development and installation and 75 percent
for operations in contrast to the 50 percent Federal mateh authorized for other
‘aspects of Medicaid administration.

SRS published the implementing regulation, 45 CFR 250.90, on May 20, 1974
and a related Program Regulation Guide on June 10, 1974.

These regulations incorporated the MMIS overall conceptual design as the
g}Hé%VSV Standard for 90 percent and 75 percent matching under Section 235, P.L.

They provided procedures for prior SRS approval of systems development
activity and required competitive procurement for contracting for such
activities,

The Program Regulation Guide provided general criteria that the system
ghould meet. |

It also outlined the processes through which the higher level matching was
to be obtained. These included :

(a) Submission and approval of an Advance Planning Document, Request for
Proposal, and Contract. Bach of these items, with supporting documentation, is
required to be reviewed by Regional Office staff before submission to the Office
of the Associate Administrator for Information Systems. Regional comments are
expected to include reasons and recommendations for approval/disapproval.
ADPs, REFPs, and Contracts are routed through the following AAIS crganiza-
tions for concurrent reyiew before formulating a position on approval/
disapproval: .

- 1. Office of Program Systeins Development—to assure the technical sys-

tems approach satisfies programmatic needs.

2. Ofiice of State Systems Operations—to assure that State’s manage-
ment approach is feasible and that all Federal and State Procurement
Regulations are adhered to.

Comments developed by the Regional Offices and OPSD are coordinated within
OSSO and a consolidated recommendation for approval/disapproval is provided
‘to AAIS,

Decisions. on approval/disapproval are made by AAIS and rendered o Re-
-glonal Commissioners for notification to State agencies.

(b) After implementation of the MMIS, States are required to notify SRS in
wwriting of the date the system was implemented, asserting that the system is
operational and meets the established criteria and requesting that SRS perform
a certification review.

(e) Upor receipt of a request for certification, SRS obtains copies of all per-
tinent systems documentation for review prior to an on-site examination of the
system. If review of documentation by OPSD and OSSO does not reveal a po-
tential system deficiency a certification team is constituted and an on-site re-
view is scheduled. A certification team consists of representation from OPSD
and OSSO in AAIS, and the Medical Services Administration. Typically, AAIS
staff are concerned with the technical capabilities of the system, while MSA staff
deal with utilization of system output by State staff, appropriateness of State
stafiing, provider relations, training, ete.

(d) After completion of an on-site review, OSSO consolidates the team
members’ reports on their assigned areas of review and develops a recommenda~
tion to AAIS on certificutions for increased Federal funding for operations
(75%). Regional Commissioners are advised of decisions on certifications and
aotify the States,

A larger set of contracts concerned with fiscal agents, health care project
grant centers, and providers reimbursed on a prepaid capitation basis are reg-
ulated by 45 CFR 249.82 dated May 9, 1975,

Contracts in this category presently fall under the approval authority of
the Regional Commissioners.

Bnclosure IT notes the status of the few which seemed to be of particular
interest to the investigating staff,
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Status
Certified
Tleven States are presently certified for the 759% FFP operational funding
allowed by Section 235 of P.L. 92-603. These States, the involved contractors

and subcontractors, and the dates of certification approval and effective dates
are as follows:

Certification Effective
State *  Contractor/subcontractor date date
Arkansas.ccooccacao- Health Application Systems, Inc. Apr. 6,1976 Jan, 1,1976
California. - Blue Cross/Blue Shield ; subcontractor—Electronic Data Systems 1. (D)o ae o= ).
Hawaii._.. --- Blue Cross/Blue Shield....._. ; July 29,1976 July 29,1976
Michigan.... --- Consultec, Inc., for S/UR Subsystem. Mar, 31,1976 Jan. 1,1976
Minnesota_. --- Operations Research, Inc - Nov, 3,1975 July 30,1975
Montana. _c..... -~ Dikewood Corp... Jan. 5,1976 Sept. 29,1975
New Hampshire....... Delphi/Keane Associates, Joint Venture oo eeea July 1,1975 July 1,1975
New Mexico._...-..._ Dikewood Corp.. .. May 28,1976 June 30,1873
(7117 SO, Conls?fl)tec, Inc. (system developed by contractor and converted by ~May 13,1976 Oct. 1,1975
staff),
TeXS . wwewmcmmamcane NONB. .. Apr. 22,1976 June 1975
Utah oo e Consultec, Inc . Dec. 15,1975 Oct, 1,1975

1California has passed a certification review andis eligible to receive 75 pct FFP operational funding, as soon as they meet
the legal mandate to issue EOB’s to each recipient.

In development

Twenty-three States are in various stages of implementing MMIS, ranging from
yeates just submitting APDs te States awaiting certification of operational sys-
tems, The status of each is displayed in Attechment .

Under consideration

Twenty States and Territories are in various stages of deciding on their interest
in and approach to MMIS. These States and the present status of each are shown
in Attachment I1.

Pending certifications

Of those States implementing MMIS, nine are expected to be certified in the
next six months, and an additional six within the next twelve months. The status
of each are shown in Attachment III.

Enclosed is a list of all State MMIS contractors with recorded amounts for

each,
ATTACHMENT |
~.
State ADP RFP Contractor/subcontractor
ATZONA. ceoo e mecraacmamnenan OK.... OK.... The Comiputer Co,; subcontractor, FMS Management Services, Inc,
Georgia... wew OKoo.. OKo_._ Delphi, Inc,
Kentucky. . OK.... OK.... Consultec, Inc,

Indiana.. .-~ OK_... OK_... Blue Cross/Blue Shield; subcontractor, Consultec, Inc.

Mains., - OK.._. OK.... Health Application Systems, Inc.
Marytand.... - OK.... OK.... FMS Management Services, Inc.
West Virginia... eee OKLLLL 0K . o,
Washingon. .cueeeecocneaanciann 0K.... OK.... Electronic Data Systems.
M tts... 0K .. OK____
Pennsyl
Connecti
Itinois. ...
Kansas. ..
Missouri..
New York )
Idaho.. Electronic Data Systems
Nebrask In House,
Virginia
Colorad
Alaska.
kizh Do.
Lotisiana. Do.
Flofida. e ee e cecnanacan Dog

1Tdaho has selected Tlectroni. Data Systems as the Idaho MMIS contractor. SRS has not yet recelved
official notice of this selection or a request for approval by the State. Upon receipt of Lthe recommendation
from thoi*s Regional Commissioner, SRS will review and evaluate the Biate's selection and the request for
approval,
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ArracamenT 1T

North Carolina_.__ . ____ Contemplating a new fiscal agent.

Rhode Island . ... ... No interest shown (reason not known). .

Vermont oo oo No interest shown (reason not known).

New Jersey e e omacn After cligibility system has been developed State

will submit an APD for MMIS,

Puerto Rico ..o Not eligible.

Virgin Islands._....._ ... Not eligible.

District of Columbia.._ .. Developing an APD.

Delaware .o cemee No interest shown (reason not known).

Alabama. - Lo Developing an APD

Mississippioeon e o cccnee Developing an APD,

South Carolina_..___.__. Developing an APD.

Tennessee - - ae e ceeem No interest shown (reason not known).

Wisconsin - . oo ceencceax ‘Wisconsin is developing pending completion of its
: computer network reporting system.

TOWa e e Developing an APD.

North Dakota oo oo ... Planning development of APD,

South Dakota... .. Planning development of APD,

Wyoming oo Developing an APD.

123+ W Ineligible.
Nevada e No interest shown-—satisfied with current fiscal
agent arrangement.
Oregon. e Planning developmeni; of APD,

Arracument IIX
States expected to be certified in next 6 months:

Georgia North Carolina,
Idaho Oklahoma.
Indiana ‘Washington.
Maine West, Virginia,
Nebraska )
States expected to be certified in next 12 months:
Arizona ) Florida.
Kentucky Louisiana.
Maryland Virginia,

HNCLOSURE I
REFERENCE PAPER ON MMIS-—~TEE MEDICAID MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM

FOREWORD

This is a body of relevant information on the Medicaid Management Infor-
mation System—its purpose—its needs—and its benefits.

The program is Medicaid. The problem is program management and control,
The sample solution we have created is the Medicaid Management Information
System (MMIS),

The importance of the program, and the cooperation needed to effectively
implement the MMIS argue for discussing the program at this time, The better
understanding one has of its purpose, the need and the benefits which are de-
rived from an operational MMIS, the greater the likelihood of expeditious im-
plementation and cooperative operation.

The medicaid program

A key to understanding the need for a Medicaid Management Information
Systemn (MMIS) lies in the nature and complexity of the Medicaid program
itself—in its history and dévelopment.

The Medicaid program was authorized by Title XIX of the Social Security
Act, enaeted in 1965.

It is a Federal-State program which makes payments to providers of medical
services on behalf of eligible patients.

The Federal Government provides regulatory guides and financial support.
Tach State tailors its program to its needs, choosing from many options re-
lated to eligibility and services.

Medicaid purchases medical care for two groups of people, the categorically
needy and the medically needy. 'The categovically needy includes: (1) certain

e e




163

families and children eligible for financial assistance for dependent children,
and (2) aged, blind, or disabled persons eligible for SSI benefits and/or State
supplemental payments.

The medically needy are persons who (1) meet all of the requirements for
eligibility as categorically needy except for having income and resources which
exceed the allowed amount of income and resources and (2) have insufficient
incm.ne and resources to meet the costs of necessary medical and remedial care
services.

Tor categorically needy recipients States must pay for certain basic servieces.
They are: Physicians’ services; in-patient and out-patient hospital services;
laboratory and X-ray services; services in skilled nursing facilities and@ home
health care services for adults; sereening, diagnosis, and treatment of children;
and family planning services. States can elect to pay for additional services
such as dental care, prescribed drugs, eyeglasses, clinic services, and care in
intermediate care facilities for this same group of patients.

If a State includes the mediecally needy, it must be for either the basic serv-
ices listed above or for any seven basic or optional services for this group.

The Program of Supplemental Security Income (SSI) for aged, blind, and
disabled people with limited income and resources provides basic Federal pay-
ments to supplement ‘whatever income may be available from other sources in-
cluding Social Security Benefits,

States have 'several options regarding Medicaid eligibility for SSI recipients.
They may either limit Medicaid eligibility to individuals who meet standards
more restretive than SSI's if they had such standards in effect on January 1,
1972; extend Medicaid eligibility to all SSI recipients; or extend Medicaid
eligibi*%y to individuals who do not receive an SSI payment but receive only a
State¢ pplement to that payment. Thus, most, but not all aged, blind, or dis-
abled individuals who receive SSI payments or State supplements are also
eligible for Medicaid.

Amendments to the original legislation and growing interest in developing
improved methods of health care delivery have added other complexities to the
problems of management control. Although limited at present, prepaid per-
capita premiums may replace traditional fee-for-service payments as a4 means
of reimbursing providers of care, Cost-sharing, deductibles, and co-payments
have been introduced. Cost differentials and prescribed methods of utilization
review are required by law.

Program administration is under State control. The many optionsg available
result in varied State programs. Consequently, the Medicaid program has 53
variations including no single way of setting reimbursement rates, paying billg
or checking e11g1b111ty and utilization.

Medicaid started in 1966 with six Siates participating. Arizona, the only
State without a program, is developing one to go into effect during 1976. The
Distriet of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, and the Virgin Islands participate
as well, Combined Federal-State expenditures for medical assistance were $1.7
billion in Fiscal Year 1966. The comparable expenditure for Iiscal Year 1976
was $14.7 billion, More than 24 million people are estimated to have received
services during Fiscal Year 1976.

An answer to management control problems

The existence of management control problems is not surprising in a program
that continues to grow rapidly and is administered in such a variety of ways.
But the fact that difficulties were anticipated and did indeed occur is ob-
viously not a cause for satisfaction, The Congress, HEW and SRS each ex-
pressed concern about the rapidly rising Medicaid costs and the inadequacy of
program management. Development of the MMIS is the outgrowth of adminig-
trative steps taken by SRS in response to that concern.

The management problems that persist include: Fragmentation of operations,
lack of information needed for planning and management controls, overlong
claims payment operations, lack of safeguards against improper or duplicate
payment, lack of assurance that proper payment is made to qualified providers
for authorized service to eligible recipients, and others. Overall, States' under-
standing of program administration and their ability to carry it out lacks
uniformity.

SRS considered several options before deciding to develop the MMIS. It
thought about sending tearns into individual States to help each of them de-
velop individual management information systems. It considered funding in-
dividual States to design and develop systems that might thereafter be transe




164

ferred to the Statés, But for various practical reisons related to limited per-
sonnel and time, these options were not pursued. Instead, it was decided to de-
velop the MMIS as a model general system concept that would be adaptable
in" whole or in part By all States and jurisdictions. The system would have
easily adaptable features for the special needs of any jurisdiction. Finally, it
was decided to develop a model system at the level of general design and follow
delivery of the general design with the delivery of aids for the use of the sys-
tem and its reports.

- After design of the system, the Federal role was to be limited to providing
technical assistance to individual States as they adapted the generalized system
design concept to their needs. At the State level, the process counld be carried
on in whaever fashion each State elected, i.e., it could use its own agencies
or hire confractors to do the job or some mixture of esuch.

Designing the MMIS

- During the conceptial design phase, SRS worked closely with the States to
seek their understanding since they would be the ultimate users of the system.
- The conceptual design was planned on a modular or subsystem basis for
ease of adaptability and implementation. States not planning to install the gen-
eral system all at once (or not planning to use the whole system) could install
segments of it, according to their needs and requirements,

A provider’s claim for payment was made the heart of the MMIS, for, at the
point of eclaim, the interests of all the “players” intersect. At this “inter-
section”—the provider submis a claim to the State agency or its fiscal agent
for services rendered to a recipient. Instituted then is a provider file .with
pertinent information; a recipient file with similar information, and an adjudi-
cated claims file with specifiec information about services.

.. The design approach was from the “top down.” The information needed by
management governs data collected for the data base. Previously, manage-
ment's efforts depended. on whatever available information was collected.

. Since one of the studies that triggered development of the MMIS had un-
covered problems common to all States, the system was designed as one ap-
proach to provide answers to these common problems.

To meet the varying needs of small and large jurisdictions the system was
made as simple and efficient as practicable,

The Federal effort was devoted to an analysis of requirements and the de-
velopment.of general conceptual design.

- The States are responsible for -franslating this conceptual design into a de-
tailed system design and related. programs which fulfill the basic objectives of
the system and are tailored to their individual needs. -

- -Technical assistance ig provided by SRS to project management. Specifically,
guidance counsel and detailed assistance is provided through each of the
various phases of program planning, system design, development, test imple-
mentation, assistance and technical .oversight extends to all phases of con-
tractual effort where the State prefers not to use its own personnel or equip-
ment for in-house development and implementation,

‘Within this general framework, the MMIS conceptual design includes the fol-
lowmg six working areas or subsvstema recipient; provider; claims process-
ing; reference file; surveillance and utilization review and management‘ and
administrative r'eporting. In this conceptual design the first four work as an
integrated unit which has the overail objective of processing and paying each
eligible provider for every valid claim for a wservice provided to an eligible
recipient. The other two are concerned with the consolidation of provided data,
in terms of organization, and presentation in a useful format.

- Use of most of the modules is dependent, to some extent, on the availability
of others—or at least on having available the kind of information produced by
them in a compatible format. For example: suppose a State finds that the sur-
veillance and utilization review subsystem is ideally suited to solve its par-
ticuldr problems. In order to use it, however, the agency must have a data
base to support a subsystem of this type. Unless that data base were available
in some other fashion, the agency may find it desirable to adopt the recipient,
provider, claims processing, and reference file subsystems to provide the data
that the surveillance and utilization review system needs.

The following is a more detailed description of the six general functional
areas, their intended use and the benefits that can be expected to accrue from
adopting this desigh concept to the particular needs of each State.

)
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Wiw sudbsystems of the conceptual design
Recipient subsystem

The recipient subsystem maintains identification of all Medieaid-eligible
recipients, provides the mechanism for frequent and timely updating of all
recipient eligibility records, controls data and recipient eligibility (including
Medicare Yart B “buy-in” processing), and provides a computer file of all eligi-
‘ble recipients that will support claims-processing functions, surveillance and
-utilization roview and man4gement reporiing. :

This subsystem is the point of eniry for the transmission of information
about applicauts relating to their Medicaid eligibility, certifieation, and any
change in their status, Any transaction—any new or changed data input—is
immediately subjected to a series of computer edits to verify the completeness
and validity of each item of information.

If any transaction contains errors the computer suspends it into a file until
-gorrective action is taken. The integrity of the Master Tile is thus insured at all

imes,

To understand what the Recipient Subsystem does about “buy-in” processing,
it is necessary to understand what the buy-in means. Briefly, Part B of Medi-
care, which covers physicians’ services, requires the payment of a premium
by the person who wishes to be covered. If a person is eligible for both Medi-
care and Medicaid, his State’s Medicaid agency has the option of buying-in to
Medicare on his behalf. If the States does not buy in, it loses Federal match-
ing contributions for the services covered by Medicare's Part B.

The recipient Subsystem identifies buy-in recipients each month and trans-
mits reecords to the Social Security Administration (which administers the
Medicare program). The Subsystem receives buy-in responses from the Socinl
Security Administration, processes monthly billing data from that agency, and
brings the Medicaid Bligibility Master Iile up-to-date to reflect the buy-in
status of individual recipients.

This subsystem may also issue, on & monthly basis, identification cards to
provide recipients with proof of their eligibility. If possible, these identification
«cards are printed in conjunction with the issunance of welfare assistance checks,

‘The provider subsystem

The provider subsystem processes provider applications and enrolls provié¢-rs
in the Medicaid Program when they agree to comply with the program's rules
and regulations. It also ensures that only qualified providers are paid for pro-
viding services for which they make claims and creates and maintains a com-
puter file of all eligible providers to support the claims processing, surveillance
and utilization review and management reporting functions.

Applications for enrollment as qualified providers are submitted to the State
agency and the information in the application is immediately entered into the
system. Computer control iy maintained over all such applications until eligi-
bility is determined.

The applications furnish the basic data needed to create a Provider Master
Trile. Both the original data and later changes are completely edited before this
file is updated to prevent introduction of erroneous data., An erroneous transac-
tion will be suspended by the computer until it is corrected.

The Provider Master File may also be the repository for current information
on the rates charged by both institutional and individual providers of service.
Institutional rates are brought up-to-date whenever an audit or settlement
swith a particular provider indicates a need for such action. However, “usual
and customary” charge ranges that are “reasonable” which apply to more than
a single provider are not hiandled by this subsystem but, rather, by the Ref.
erence File Subsystem (described later).

The claims processing subsystem
The Claims Processing Subsystem has five major functions,

To ensure that all claims and all transactions related to claims are put
jnto the system accurately and as soon as possible,

To establish strict system controls so that all transactions are processed
completely—and promptly—and that all claim diserepancies are resolved
quickly.

To verify the eligibility of both the recipient and the provider and the
validity of the information submitted in the claim,
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To ensure that correct and timely payment is made to provider.
To create a computer file of adjudicated claims that will support surveil-

. lance and utilization review and management reporting.

Bvery provider, after he has provided service to a recipient, submits his
request for payment to the State agency, or to the contractor serving as fiscal
agent for that agency. These requests for payment are made through a claims
document or an equivalent form that can be read by a machine. When the
agency receives a claims document, it assigns it a control number, microfilms
it (if volume of claims warrants), screens it for suitability for machine proe-
essing and converts it to a machine-rendable format if that is acceptable.

Hach claim put into the computer system then goes through a series of vali-
dation steps. These include editing the claim data, verifying that the provider
was authorized to provide the service and was eligible when the service was
provided, verifying that the recipient was eligible at that time, checking for
the possibility that a third party might be liable to pay for the service in
question, and assuring that the claim neither duplicates nor conflicts with a&
previously processed claim.

If a claim fails to pass any step in the series, it is suspended by the com-
puter to await corrective action.

Computer-prepared listings of exceptions and microfilm files of source docu-
ments are made available to claims correction clerks and medical review
workers. The. worker notes the corrective action to be taken directly on the
computer listings and then enters corrections in the system, A claim that has
been suspended is thus released from suspense and sent back through the vali-
dation steps.

Olaims that pass through the validation process are accumulated until the
next payment cycle, at which time payments and supporting documents are
produced—and historical records ‘generated—for use by the Surveillance and
Utilization Review Subsystem and the Managemeut and Admmxstratwe Re-
porting Subsystem.

The Claims Processing Subsystem also performs a number of othe1 fune-
tions. For one, it will answer (uestions submitted about claim and recipient
status. It will also generate statements of services received by all recipients
Or by a selected sample of recipients.

The reference file subsysiem

The Reference File Subsystem has three prineipal functions. It can update
various reference fileg used in claims processing, It provides information about

the usual and customary changes of practitioners, and generates a variety of

listing of suspended claims:
All requests-for listings derived from changes in the computer files of medical

‘procedures, the drug formulary, or medical diagnoses are processed through this

subgystem, All additions, deletions, and other changes in these files are subject
to errcr-detectiont editing. If an error appears, files cannot be updated.
This subsystem also provides the data used for periodic analysis of provider

-charges. On the basis of these analyses the reasonable and customary charge

file is updated. Reasonable charge listings are organized by area and by in-
dividual practitioner.

Generation of reports based on the data contained in the file of suspended
claims is the subsystem's final major fanction. Among reports that may be gen-
erated are a list of all claims being held in suspense, a list of claims suspended
for any one specific error, a list of suspended claims made by a given provider,
and so forth.

These four subsystems are direct operations subsystems, because they deal
mainly with the business of keeping the program operating in accordance with
its rules, The two remaining subsystems provide administrators with informa-
tion about problems and progress.

The surveillance and uiilization review subsystem (SUR)
The Surveillance and Utilization Review Subsystem (SUR) has three main
functions,
To develop a comprehensive statistical profile of health-care of delivery
patterns and utilization.
To identify instances of suspected fraud or abuse of program by individ-
ual recipients, providers, and service organizations.




168

s

To provide information that could indicate potential defects in the level
of care or the quality of service provided.

" The subsystem's main source of information is the data coming out of the
Qlaims Processing Subsystem’s file of adjudicated claims., The master files from
the Provider and Recipient Subsystems supply certain demographic and identi-
fication data on individual providers and recipients,

- Within the subsystem all providers and recipients are classified in homo-
geneous groups according to characteristics: A statistical profile is then de-
veloped for each group and for each individual participant. The profiles of
individualg are then matched against the profile of the group to which they
belong—and any individual proﬁle that is markedly different from the proﬁle
for its group it pulled out for review. Any provider or patient whose profile is
Jpulled from the pack is investigated to determine whether misutilization is
“responsible for the difference. Corrective action can then be taken to correct
“program abuse.

The subsystem computer carries out all operatxons necessary to identify ex-
~ceptions to the norms. During the follow-up investigation, the computer pro-
vides access to all claims substantiating data, The administrator using the sys-
“tem can select and print only data that are of potential value in determining
“svhether the program has been abused.

"The management and administrative reporting subsystem (MARS)
" The Management and Administrative Reporting Subsystem (MARS has
sseven principal functions,
To furnish the State agency with information to support management
Yeview, evaluation, and decision-making.
. Mo provide management with the financial information necessary to con-
- \uect proper fiscal planning and exercise proper control.
© Mo provide management with information needed to help in developing
improéved policy and regulaﬁons
To monitor claims processing operations, including the status of provider
payments,
To analyze provider performance with regard to the extent and adequacy
of participation in the program.
To analyze recipient part1e1pat1on by the nature and extent of services
* . rendered.
To provide the data necessary to support Federal reporting requirements.

The information in the reports generated by this subsystem is derived mostly
from the data collected in the Recipient, Provider and Claims Processing Sub-
systems. Key data are routinely extracted from the computer files in these
subsystems and congolidated with manual input data outside the system into
‘summary history files. All information produced directly by the Management
and Administrative Reporting Subsystem comes from information maintained
in these summary history files,

The reports produced by this subsystem are designed to wsatisfy the need for
information in four areas—administration, operations, provider relations and
recipient relations. When generated for top management, the reports can dis-
play g minimum of detail and include only the summary evaluation and analy-
sis required.

Reports from the other subsystems riay include more detail depending on
the level of management for which they are intended. -

Jederal funding for MALIS

. The 1972 Amendments to the Social Seuuity Act furnished an additional
incentive to States wishing to improve administration of the Medicaid program.
Section 2356 covering payment to States under Medicaid for installation and
operation of claims processing and information retrieval systems provides for
payments to include an amount equal to:

(a) 90 percent Federal matching for design, development, and installation
of mechanized claims processing and information retrieval systems for more
efficient, economical, and effective administration of the program, (These gys-
gfmls Ix)nust be companble with those ufilized in administration of Title

XVII

{b) 75 percent Federal matching for systems operations whether such sys-
tems are operated directly by the State or by another person under a contract
with the State,

{These systems must include provision for prompt written notice fo each
recipient who is furnished services).
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Previously such administrative costs had been matched at a 50% rate.”

MSA Program Regulation Guide-31 was issued in .June 1974, It contained
the criteria for determining Federal financial participation in State payments
for mechanized systems. Bxperience in working with this Guide and with the
States through the many difficult phases of systems development and imple-
mentation has uncovered a number of areas which require greater flexibility in
general, more clarity and definiteness in certain processes and greater scope of
coverage. A modified Guide is presently in writing and will be issued in the
near future. This ig structured to provide States with more freedom in meet-
ing the objectives of the system, provide a basis for consxdering incremental
system ceruﬁcatlon, and to permit a wider range of option in systems develop-
ment for emerging new areas of expansion,

Bleven States presently have certified systems in operation with an addi-
tional number of States in various phases of systems, planning and
development,

We are anxious to have all of the States expedite these developments and

work toward operational implementation of these systems to gain manage-
ment control of the Medicaid Program at the earliest possible time,

Benefits that can accrue to States through proper and cffective operation of
the MMIS

A. More Bffective Medicaid Management

1. General Benefit—The SRS MMIS Program gives a State increased operat-
ing capability to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of its Medicaid man-
agement controls. These controls are critical to a State's ability to effectively
regulate the cost, quantity, guality, level, and sdccess to the medieal care and
services authorized under a State’s Medical Assistance Plan,

2, Cost Control Benefits—Listed below are some examples of the various
kinds of cost controls that can be obtained by a State MeCicaid Program
through an MMIS:

“(a) Minimum Comments: The System assures payment by the State of the
minimum fee appropriate for specific medical care and services. This includes
making ealculations for determining ‘“reasonable” charges or “prevailing fees"”
to be paid to physiciang, or calculations of the maximum  allowable cost
(\IAO) or estimated acquisition cost (BACQ) for drugs combined with a dis-
pensing fee to put limits on the price paid for prescriptions,

(b) Unnecessary Utilization: The System also identifies ranges of service
received by recipients which may be duplicative or unnecessary, or which may
indicate excessive ntilization by certain providers and/or recipients; e.g., ex-
cessive ordering of costly injections, drugs, lab studies, and inpatient care
facilities. This is accomphshed by incorporating professional judgment of
peers into computerized review criteria.

(c) Eligibility and Benefit - Verifications: The MMIS also kicks out disal-
lowances for ineligible recipients, providers, or services not covered under the
State’s Medicaid program, In this regard, one State reported the built-in
editing capabilities of its MMIS resulted in a program savings of 2.27 percent
-of total program costs due to a systematic reduction or the disallowance of
improper provider claims, This was a reduction of more than a $1,000,000
annual savings to the Medicaid program, Other States have reported similar
savings resulting from the built-in edit capabilities of the MMIS. So far,
thege States have reported program savings amounting to many millions
of dollars annually, The F/A savings from Providers alone has been esti-
mated conservatively to run about $750,000,000 per year. MMIS will provide all
necessary information and management controls to handle this problem,

(d) Alternative Care: The Systéein also tells the State Medicaid Director
where lower cost alternatives can be utilized without lowering the quality of
care, This includes nursing home care versus hospital; home health care
versus institutional care; inappropriate, duplicative, contra-indicated, and ex-
cessive drugs; and duplicate billings for the same services,

(e) Third Party Liability: Automatic identification of third party liability.
The MMIS offers a State the capability to identify, on an individual basis, a
third party’s liability for payment for reripient care. After the installation
of the MMIS claims processing subsystems, one State reported an annual
increase of eight (8) percent in the identification of third party coverage. This
rsemlted it an annual cost savings of four (4) million dollars to that particular

state
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(£). Cost ‘Avoidance: There can also be marked overall program savings
through “cost avoidance.”! This is what happens when providers no longer file
potentially fraudulent or marginal claims as a result of it becoming known
that specific areas of over-utilization are being identified by computer and
the provider held financially accountable. One source, a former State Medicaid
Commissioner, claims that “for every dollar returned to the State Treasury
as a result of direct claims payment controls, there is an additional ftwo to
three dollar bonus in cost avoidance when providers become aware of the de-
gree to which oversight is being exercised by the State's Medical Agsistance
Unit.” He cautions, however, thait the end of nine months a State agency
should always think of starting over and again review all potential program
abusers just to keep the lid on the program.

(g) Administrative Oost Savings: Several States operating under the old de-
centralized county operated concept of administration have realized a marked
administrative cost savings through State-wide centralization of their Medicaid
administration, Thig is required to give State-wide implementation of MMIS
“economies of scale.” One State reported an annual savings of $2,000,000 in
administrative: costs alone which resulted from being required io centralize
their Medicaid program to implement MMIS efficiently. When one considers
the manner in which administrative support for Medicaid is multiplied from
county to county because of the high degree of autonomy that exists at the
various State and local areas, one can also visualize the extended variety in
types of organizations, equipment utilizations, approaches, and degrees of
sophistieation—all very costly, in terms of the type of duplications the MMIS
eliminates,

3. Benefits from Fizing Responsibility for Decisions and Actions—The
MMIS provides the Director of the State's Medical Assistance Unit and the
Ageéncy Head with a complete set of summary management reports on a timely
and regular basis. These sammary reports; in turn, are supported by detailed
reports which identify speecific problem areas, e.g., budget, administrative, op-
erations, provider relations, recipient problems, ete. But to be effective, these
reports require expanded Medical Assistance staff to review them, make de-
‘cisions, and take action. After an MMIS xas been in operation only a short
time 'a program administrator is better able to understand the program in
terms of having reliable data. By exerting specific program controls over
program utilization, the budget, fiscal management, ete., a State Director c¢an
realloeate searce program resources and evaluate the benefits provided from
these resources to various recipient and ecategorical groups. He can direct
rationdl policy changes based on objective analysis of the indicators. This im-~
proves his span of control, and he can readily see the effects of policy changes
illustrated in hard numerical data, To get maximum eTectiveness, out of the
MMIS, of course, as adequate State stafl is required to follow-up misutiliza-
tion, over-utilization, fraud, and abuse. Needless to say, this is where 90% of
‘the States fail to-follow through.

4. Renefits from MMIS Flexibility—The system is flexible in establishing
new ecfmbinations of utilization controls. In a number of States the MMIS
includes additional approaches to utilization review and control. Some of these
include: (a) concurrent review of hospital admission and review of continued
stay plans; (b) prepayment review of physician ambulatory care; (c) medi-
cal review and periodic inspections of long-term care patients and facilities; and
(d) thé monitoring of Professional Standards Review Organizations (PSRO’'s).

One of the MMIS's outstanding operating characteristics is the ability to
handle ever changing program and fiscal demands as well as new State and
Federal requirements, A few recent examples include:

(n) Installation of the Maximum Allowable Cost (MAC) and Nstimated
Allowable Cost (HAQ) for drugs.

(b) Developing profile data for SUR and third party liability reports re-
vealing indicators of possible fraud and abuse.

(¢) Compliance information for utilization réview and utilization control.

(d) Identification and tracking of EPSDT recipients for informing, arrang-
ing and follow-up,

(e) Consolidation of cost accounting requirements for long-term care reim-
bursement with the assessment of the quality and quantity of care provided.

(£) Production of data for PSRO'S for quality assurance studies,

(g) Production of various configurations of sample data {n response to
research and demonstration studies.
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(h) Prompt production of special one-time reports on demand through the
use of computerized report writers,

5. Benefits in Operational Hfficiency.—The MMIS pays claimg faster, One
State previously took up to nine monthg to pay hospital claims; its MMIS
now pays such claims in twenty-seven days, Other States with three to six
to twelve months' delays have experienced new payment cycles of twelve to
eighteen days for all types of claims, Some routine claims (such as nursing
home care and drugs) can be paid in less than ten days.

State submittals of Advanced Planning Documents for implementation of
the MMIS reflect a high degree of expected projected savings—both program
and admmistratwe, but mostly program. It will be some months yet before
hard dollar savings data can be collected from the States with operating
MMIS's,

However, a study? conducted by a private firm under contract to SRS con-
cluded that the MMIS can effectively initiate a total program recurring savings
on the order of approximately 10-14 percent.

B. MALIS Improvement in the Quality and Access to Care

A well-staffed MMIS can exercise a direct, positive influence on the im-
provement of Medicaid administration, Let's discuss a few techniques to show
how this applies.

1. Quality Control—The MMIS quality control effort is designed to assure
that Medicaid payments are made only for the patients’ medical needs, and
then only for eligible persons, The MMIS contains subsystems designed to
accomplish this function in an automated, efficient, cost-effective, and timely
manner, To illustrate:

(a) The MMIS contains all necessary data concerning eligible Medicaid
recipients as well as providing controls on all additions, changes, and dele-
tions to the State eligibility file, It also insures integrity of Medicaid eligi-
bility records through selective edits for completeness and accuracy of the
data elements.

(b) The MMIS captures all recipient data necessary for review of the
utilization of services, clalms, payment and reporting funections, This includes
medical reviews of all patients over the age of 21 in long-term care facilities;
and identification, screening, and evaluation of all certified recipients under
age 21 for need.for care,

(e) It contains detailed provider and institutional profiles in formats per-
mitting selective identification of care and treatment patterns that are not
within peer tolerance and recommendations; and

(d) It provides capability to a State's Medical Assistance Unit to make
judgments relating ic the degree rational drug therapy is being provided
recipients,

Consequently, States with a fully staffed and properly functioning MMIS
ghould have few adverse Quality Control Findings,

2. Barly and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT).—The
MMIS module is designed to permit the State agency to reach out systemat-
ically to Medicaid ehglbles under 21 years of age and identifies recipients
with treatable health problems before they become serious, disabling, or too
expensive to handie on a routine bagis, To assist Medicaid administration of
thig effort, a separate MMIS module for BPSDT is being developed which
also bas the capacity to stand alone. This module supplies information on the
population served, expenditures required, as well as a diagnosis and treatment
processes, This module ig also an important tool in identifying quality of care
provided and estimating the need for future care in terms of cost.

8. Utilization COontrols.—The MMIS, through its Surveillance and Utiliza-
tion Control, (SUR) Subsystem, does a computerized review of all medical
care and services purchased. This permits the State’s Medical Assistance Unit
to develop and review recipient utilization profiles, provider services profiles,
and peer approved exceptions criteria, This consists of a computerized identi-
fication of those situations requiring actions by the State Medical Assistance
Unit to rectify misutilization practices of recipients, providers, and institu-
tions. The MMIS SUR Subsystem :

(a) Identifies providers and recipients whose activity is not within the
peer approved normal range of experience and treatment and automatieally
produces summary information reports about them,

1 Bascom Assoclates 1973,
79-80 67T 12
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(b) Covers all categories of medical care and services (physicians, dentists,
pharmacies, hospitals, ete.) and all classes of recipients (AFDO, efc.).

(e) Compares patterns of provider practice and recipient utilization. The
SUR 1is an extremely flexible and powerful management tool for State Medi-
caid administrators. It helps identify patterns of inappropriate care and serv-
ices. It produces both quantitative and qualitative reports on patterns of
medical serviees purchased by Medicaid.

(d) It shows in ‘substantial detail, actnal ‘Medicaid experience including
norms, frequency distributions, and comparisons of time periods. This permits
systematic and objective surveillance of the program. In addition to identifying
situations which depart from the norms, it provides detailed information nec-
essary to establish whether the exceptional situations found can be jusified as
medically necessary,

The PSRO activity has added a new dimension to the MMIS eﬁectweness.
To illustrate, deseribed below are several of the ralationships that have beeu
-established to insure quality of care of Medicaid recipients:

(a) Tor inpatient hospital care where PSRO’'S must rely heavily on in-house
utilization review committee activities, the SUR reports can make a major
contribution to successful PSRO actions. They provide a sound statistical
basis for establishing State and program specific utilization norms and criteria
as well as facilitating ecomparisons among hospitals. In general, they provide
the PSIL) with an objective tool with which to measure its effectiveness.

{b) When a PSRO is concerned with other categories of care, SUR reports—
with detailed identification of instances of ‘“‘exceptional” utilization, can be
presented to staff for analysis, further investigution, and corrective or remedial
actions as necessary.

{c) Shonld o PSRO prefer to go into a prepayment review, the “Model
Treatment” SUR module can be added to theé claims processing subsystem.
When that is done, post-payment SUR reports can be used fo establish norms
and measure the effectiveness of the “Model Treatment Plan” approach to
atilization review.

Q. Identification of Possible Fraud and Abuse

In ™ Jareas of possible Fraud and Abuse the MMIS SUR provides the best
‘mes.- * detection when backed up by adeguate numbers of persounel in the
Medical Assistance Unit.

Assuming that prompt, accurate, and detailed claims processing has taken
place, the SUR's primary objective is the organization of this claims data into
summary reports on provider and recipient profiles. These reports give the

‘State agenecy a comprehensive and orderly way of collectmg, processing, and

examining information, thus generating a very prec1se audit trail. This
guarantees public acconntability of the taxpayers' monies by showing exactly
who gets what services; when and why they were rendered or received;
where and by whom performed; and their cost, Professional medical and tech-
nical review of timely data reports by the Medical Assistance Unit of the
‘State ageney (and subsequently the Federal Government) permits the exercise
of reasonable control over a State's Medicaid program.

When properly utilized, a comprehenswe MMIS can assist a State in over-
doming wserious and costly deficiencies in its administration, operation, and
supervigion of Medicaid Benefits, T‘he Fraud and Abuse modules of the SUR

reporting subsystem of the MMIS gives a State an effective tool to determine

whether services were or were not necessary, or even provided., It will wlso

‘assist in controlling reeipient abuse. Careful analysis of the reports data al-

lows the agency staff of the Medical Agsistance Unit to initlate contact with
providers and recipients for additional data as necessary. The State can estab-
lish and maintain methods and criteria for identifying situations in which a
question of fraud or abuse-may exist, In addition, it can establish a basis for
verifying with recipients whether services billed by providers were actually
received.

The State Agency Medieal Assistance Unit can use the basie SUER reports
to make judgments about the quantitative and qualitetive adequacy of medi-
cal and remedial care and services provided. It ecan identify instances of error

‘or alleged fraud. It can also assist in the ghort and long-range planning and

evaluntion of programr effectiveness. Accomplishment of these objectives can
he performed with a minimum level of clerical effort and with o maximum
level of flexibility with respect to management objectives,
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D. Eapediting Legislative Decisions

One of the most frequent and frustrating problents faced by a Governors
Office is the inability of the Single State Agency for Medicaid to supply ac-
curate and valid information relating to experience and forecasting of Medi-
caid expenditures to concerned Legislative committees.

Depending on the day of the month, an MMIS Data Base Management
Application capability gives a Governor hundreds of rombinations of data re-
ports within six to twenty-four hours.

With the ability. to get fast accurate information to Legislative Commit-
tees, the chances of obtaining favorable consideration by these Committees are
increased immeasurably. Considering the size and impact of the Medicaid
Program on a State Governor's Office, anything that makes the job .easier is
a distinet benefit, -

H. Reporting Benéfits Due to MMIS'

The annual Federal reporting 1equ1rements for Medicaid are umque amoug
social welfare programs. They call for extensive demographic and utilization
data to be aggregated and submitted in a format that allows quick and easy
aceessibility without costly intermediate processing or manipulation. For years,
States have struggled with the requirement, usually attempting to produce the
data as an afterfhought, thus spending considerable time, money, and effort in
attempts to unduplicate dxsorgamzed files and claims tapes.

The inclusion of one new service in a report will usually trigger whole new
c¢omputer programs, This has occurred in more than one State where instrue-
tions have been misinterpreted and questionable reporting emerges. Sampling
is used in large State programs and often States are not aware of sampling
errors until long after the data have been collected and compared to known
guantities, Often, it is too late to correct deficiencies.

One of MMIS, most tangible benefits is the reporting capability it brings to
bear through the Management and Administrative Reporting Subsystems, The
system easily provides total universe counts that meet the Federal require-
ments, and thus the data are not subject to sampling variability and misinter-
pretation of instructions, because of uniformity of definitions prevail through-
out all MMIS programs.

Larger MMIS States such as Michigan and Ohio are able to meet reporting
requirements on the universe of recipients, claims and services, as well as
smaller MMIS States such as Arkansas and New Mexico, Federal reporting
requirements without MMIS have become impossible to meet for some of
the larger States such as Massachusetts, Pennsylvania, and New York., As
their programs have expanded, their systems have not been able to meet the
challenge,

An overall State ability to generate the TFederal data in a timely and ac-
curate fashion through MMIS facilitates feedback, so that States will have
the capability to make program comparisons with their peers. MMIS reports
provide powerful tools for budgeting, forecasting, ynanagement, research, leg-
islation and planning. The monthly and quarterly data collected at the Fed-
eral level provides input into the Medical component of the CPI and the annual
data is used in conjunction with the Medicare program (Title XVII). The
Federally required Medicaid reports are being studied as the prototype for
National Health Insurance reporting requirements. Therefore, the MMIS
Reporting capability becomes more and more important to State Health De-
partments and HIIW as a tool for standardization of National Health Statis-
tical Reports.

F. Efiicient use of State Agency Medical Personsiel

Control of the Medicaid Program depends on effective management, The
MMIS provides the mechanieal teols by which the Medicaid Program can be
managed. But only the tools. It does not include the Medicaid manpower and
the skills needed to make maximum use of these tools.

The manpower together with the Medical Care Administration skills must
come from the State’s Medical Assistance Unit. With an MMIS, a single agency
must plan for the review of repo‘ts and the taking of action revealed by said
reports. In general, this creates a favorable environment for making maximum
use of scarce and expensive professional medical manpower.

Summing up

The information presented in thig paper is intended to promote understand-
ing of MMIS among non-specialist officials and the public concerned with
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strengthening State agency Medicaid management, Consultation and technical
asgistance in regard to all phases of the MMIS are available from the Office
of Information Systems, Social and Rehabilitation Service, Department of
Health, Fdueation, and Welfare, 330 C. Street, 8,W., Washington, D.C, 20201,

In summary, the lst that follows highlights the considerations that were
emphasized in designing the MMIS,

Improved service to the eligible needy.

Program accountability.

An optimum degree of automation.

A modular approach to make the system more adaptable and transferable.

Barly establishment of control over all transactions.

"Provision for furnishing complete audit trails for all transactions,

Tlexibility to meet changing requirements and innovations in ihe delivery of
health care services. ’

TFlexibility to meet the needs of States of all sizes, project styles and
organizations,

Capability to implement the system within reasonable time limits.

ENCLOSURE [1—STATUS OF CONTRACTS REGULATED BY 45 CFR 250.90

. Contract . ’
State amounts - Development contractors
- Arizona. $544,747 The Computer Co., FMS Management Services, Inc. (stib.).
Arkansas. 476,000 Health Applications Systems,
CaliforNiae e venmmcnccmcmammusns - S) Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Electranic Data Systems (sub.).
Georgia e na.. meemmeeammeanmo————— 407,000 Delphi, Inc,
Hawait. iew 2) Blue Cross/Blue Shield.
Indiandeeconeccacennon Amcwanomanasa 987,700 Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Consultec, Inc. (sub.),

Consuitec, inc.

Health Applications Systems,
FMS Management Services, Inc.
Consultec, Inc,, Emory University.
Operatlons Research, Inc.

t: Dtkewaad Corp,
New Hampshire.. 509,909 Delphi/Keare Associates,
New Mexico. oo vomecnmenamarmensasna 603,000 Dikewood Carp,
Ohio. ) 108,113 Emory University,

594,464 Cansultec, Inc.
Utah. . y 389,934 = Consuitae, lne,
WeStVirginiaamcacuamasocanacaannan 460,270 FMS ManagementServices inc.
Idaho, 41,875,000 Electronic Data Systems,
Washington 514, 490, 000 Do,

t No Federal funding under 92-603 being provided since California has declined to issue “Explanation of Benefits,”

2 System certified. Claim for higher level fundirig not yet submitted. . .

3 Per month starting July 1,1873. ’ . .

4 For 30 mo: Idaha has selected Elecivonic Data Systems as the Idaho MMIS contractor, SRS has not yet received official:
netice.of this selection or a request for approval by the State. Upon receipt of the recommendation’ from the Regional
Commissionar, SRS will review and eyaluate the State's selection and reguest for approval.

sFor5yre Washlngton will submit an amendment to the Washington/EDS contrac for review by SRS

Systems Developed by State Personnel

ftate Bstimated cost
Oklahoma $ 793,500
TLouisiana 430, 850
Michiga:l * 11, 269_0, 888'
Illinois **. ¥ '-’0:

Missouri . 1, 230, 500
Nebraska 1, 557, 095.

*Q/UR sub-gystem developed under contract with Consultee, Ine, for $251,798,
**S/UR gub-system developed nnder contract with Consultee, Ine, for $109,000,

~ RevaTeED CONTRACTS

State: -
New Mexico cmmmcmcauan

Remarks

Has a certified MMIS. Hag submitted an APD:

to redevelop the system. This action has been
referred to General Counsel to determine
- legality of 909, funding for re~write of system.
TeXa¥uccinnammaman om-en Has a certified MMIS, Is contemplating a.
new fiscal agent inswming arrangement with
BDS, Inc. Submitted to Regional Office for
approvil-—no decision rendered to date.

TenNesses - v cavmecoem e In process of eviluating RIFP for fiscal agexnt..



45 CFR 249.82 CONTRACTS

State Contractor

Estimated amount Term Date appropriated Type

Alabama...ceaeen EDS.... $3,250,000... 1 yr (September 1977).. - August1976. .. ooooomevnaoooeo- Fiscal/agent,
Florida. ... - Paid prescriptions. o an o mcammoacnsmen Adm. $230,000 wo 31 000,000 camraa YT Qune 1977) oo oo June 9, 1976....._ --- Prapaid insurance,
North Caralina.._. HAS.. $200,000 000 estimated..._.- .- oo July 1, 1976 to June 30, 1977.. - Sept, 30,1976... .- Fiscal agent,

) $28,499,000 1yr §June 77 N 7 July 23,1976, 27 Prepaid.
South Carolina ... Blue Cross/Blue Shield........co_- 31,050,971 - 3yriune1978... .. -- June 30,1976 . L. oree.oo. Fiscal agent,
Mississipplo - cocn Blue Cross/Blue Shield. . camavearmaaen $2,129,106, - oo cncninca e Fiscal year 1976, 2 yre uoceoeceecae July 1, 1976 . Do.

. §2,227,521. Fiscal year 1977, ., . )

Texas. .. oea-w--~ Blug Cross/Blue Shield 1967 with ext Prepaid.
Arkansas...-..--. Paid prescriptions (drugs) - - Do.

CL1
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TURTHER TESTIMONY OF HAROLD F. TWIENBERG, ASSOCIATE ADMINISTRATOR FCR
INFORMATION SYSTEMS, SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SuRvICE, DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

I appreciate the opportunity Senator Nunn and the other Members of the
Sub-Committee extended to address more explicitly the full circumstances
surrounding some of the comments and allegations made earlier today and to
present my views of the major points so fundamentally important to effective
and proper management of the critical programs for which SRS is responsible.

I shall try to be succinct, however, I seek your indulgence in the event my
interest in presenting the full context from which certain specific comments
were drawn appears to be lengthy, Certain comments—for whatever redson—
were clearly presented out of context and the implications drawn are very
misleading. I feel strongly the need for their clarification and, therefore,
submit the following information for your consideration.

Regarding & . Cubbler—I am appalled at the information discloged regard-
ing his past ac.ivities, My sincere belief and hope is that this is an isolated
case and should in no way indict the integrity, honesty, and dedication of the
many other SR& employees. Upon reflection there are steps which I can and
will take immediately to tighten up the control and accountability of informa-
tion and the processing procedures by which our records, Statey planning data
and procurement review steps are handled,

As mentioned in testimony AMr. Cubbler was a walking encyclopedia regard-
ing the field of health. care, He was extremely knowledgeable of Medicaid—
its interfaces with the programs—as well as the governing Federal/State
regulations. In this regard he provided me with information and a viewpoint
that I needed—one that was programatically and operationally oriented and
not available from others in the Office of Information Systems-—to understand
the background, clarify the needs and interests of the States and thereby
properly assess the likely impact of various actions on the program.

Due to hig logquacious nature and capacity for embellishing the facts—dis-
cussions frequently consumed greater amounts of time than I would normally
allocate,

On occasion he would stop in my office after five o’clock—when most of the
other staff promptly depart—to lessen the likelihood of interruption.

At no time, however, during my employment at SRS was he in a position
to nor did he advise or influence me in any procurement matter whatsoever.

While testimony attests to his frequent and extensive travel prior to my
arrival, by comparison to others Mr. Cubbler's officially approved travel was
very limited during the past year. Official trips fo Texas did take place at the
specific request of Commissioner Raymond W. Vowell. Letters of request and
a report of the July frip are submitted as exhibits. [See attachment 1.]

Personnel and organization

Upon my arrival in SRS, I found a completely disorganized and demoralized
group of Federal employees, I could, in no way, have depended upon the in-
formation or issue statements originating within Office of Information Systems
(OIS). The employees had essentially divided themselves into a number of
differing and quarrelsome groups. Managemeént of. employees was virtually
nonexistent, and a number of employees had assunied, or had been assigned,
leadership roles in contravention of acceptable management and personnel
procedureg.

Good people, denied either meaningful work or access to the communieations
systems within the agency, had begun %o use their talents and abilities to
attack what they viewed as managemenf, improprieties and excesses. That this
effort was successful to some degree suggests that these employees were ac-
curate in their allegations,

Congressional inguiries had begun, including refuests that GAQ conduct
studies on payments to consultants, and personnel activities,

The Civil Service Commission (CS8C) had just completed a study of Per-
sonnel practices +within SRS that ¢cored the administration of the agency,
and in partieular the improper practices in the Office of Information Systems.
. Personnel authority had been removed from SRS, by CSC, until the agency’'s
personnel system and practices were corrected.

Employees had joined the Union, had filed and won grievances under the
Collective Bargaining contract based upon violations of the Civil Service
hiring and promotion procedures, and upon reprisal actions against employees.
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Bach organizational unit was operating independently of the others within
OIS, and employees were operating on projects without direction, control, or
communication from the Office of the Director.

Employees were demoralized to -the point that many employees were ac-
tively seeking other employment. The remainder were uncertain as to function,
position, or duties,

Those employees who were working. were doing so with little direction, and
considerable uncertainty about their continuing responsibilities,

Most employees were operating without accurate position deseriptions even
though they had been employed in OIS for more than 2 years.

The entire agency was undergoing a 1009 classification review, ordered by
the Civil Service Commission because of these practices, and no one in OIS
svas certain as to how to properly proceed. As a consequence, many positions
were being downgraded, despite the real need for talented, highly qualified
expertise requiring ‘“market place” salaries considerably higher than would
have been available if extensive downgrading had been accomplished.

The OIS had not achieved a desirable level of credibility within SRS or
the Legislative Branch, yet all recognized the need for the Systems leadership
we migh: provide. .

HBmployees had been detailed, without compensation, to higher level positions
for as long as two years, but without proper authority or accountability as a
consequence of their uncertain tenure status in those positions.

In spite of the primary support roles, the communication and coordination
with the SRS Program Bureaus was in disarray and tended to be
obstructionistic,

‘The organization elements of OIS had operated quite autonomously for an
extended period and some openly and strongly resented managerial direction
and guidance.

- In -view. of this situation, and without belaboring details unnecessarily for
the committee, I should like to discuss my thinking and my approach to re-
solving the problems that faced me with the understanding that there would be -
no reorganization until the reclassification review was completed :

Interviews were conducted with key staff, including those persons currently
holding supervisory and managerial responsibilities, the representatives of
Local 41, and employees who seemed to have a solid understanding of the
situation, I did this to aitempt to discover the reasons for the personnel
situation, what had led up to it, and what should be done to resolve this most
sensitive area. To me, the employees of an organization such as OIS are its
most important resource. If employees are competent, skilled, and dedicated;
then management has an effective means of getting the job done, If morale is
high, and peripheral considerations (outside the work to be done) are of no
great concern to employees, then the task of managing the organization be-
comes easier, and one can concentrate on the issues of critical importance to
the agency. Employees who are Secure, in the se¢nse that they know manage-
ment will provide them with the means and support necessary to do their job,
are going to perform more effectively than in any other situation, and they, too,
can concenfrate on the agency’s issues, rather than their own,

Having determined the background of the personnel problems, I then at-
tempted to institute changes in the operation of the agency. I met with SRS
Personnel, and worked out a better understanding of OIS Personnel needs
with that office. I showed Personnel what functions would be performed, and
discussed the needs of the organization in terms of the skill levels and profes-
sional dualifications of the employees and supervisors. This resulted in a re-
cast%ng of the position descriptions for key positions at appropriate grade
levels: ' ) i

Improper details were terminated, but I recommended to Personnel that the
maximum possible compensation be retroactively paid to employees who had
filled the positions. At the same time, and with the Administrator’s concur-
rence, I began to appoint employées to the supervisory positions for 60 to 120
day details, giving temporary promotions to employees for the term of the
detail. ' :

" This was done so that, when jobs with promotional opportunity were posted,
no employee would have an unfair competitive edge in competing for the
positions,

I moved to fill vacancies wherever possible. Some positions at lower grade
levels have been filled, bnt the supervisory and managerial jobs have only
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recently been classified (as a result of the 1009, position classifieation re-
«quirement) and are still to be posted, I fully expect all of the presently vacant
positions to be posted in the very uear future,

An “open-door” policy for &1l employees in the organization was instituted—
an employee could bring any work-related problem, from space assignment to
pay or promotion, to me, and I would try to resolve it within the agency’s
rules and guidelines, Many employees have taken me up on this,

Regular meetings were held with the Union, seeking mutmllv compatible
resolutions to the Office’s problems, and attempting to resolve complainis be-
fore they became grievances., While these continue, the need has been greatly
reduced.

Office-wide staff meetings and briefings were initinted to begin opening the
communication channels that had previously been nonexistent. Presentations
on existing projects are now open to all interested employees to assure that
they have the opportunity to find out what is going on.

Functional liaison was established with the program bureaus, to assure that
our efforts and planning properly fulfilled the criterion of appropriate and full
-service to those offices.

Some people were reassigned to positions of equal grade and status, to make
‘better use of their skills and knowledge.

Efforts were begun, and are continuing, to bring together in a good working
relationship those groups and individuals who had previousily been antagonistice
to each other. I have tried, with some success, to break up the “cliques” within
‘the office, and to give to the employees my sense of the mission of the agency,
‘the goals we must all work toward to meet the needs of the poor and helpless,
‘the contribution each ean and must make if we are to achieve these goals,
and to impress on each member of my staff that they will receive fair and
‘impartial treatment in working for my office.

Thse efforts are now showing positive returns. It is gratifying to see signifi-
cant change and marked improvements in the attitudes and morale of all
‘but a few of the employees. The final recruitment of managerial staff will
‘bring the necessary added sirength and stability to the organization,

Program management

A project control system was instituted in late 1975 which provides an im-
proved means of program planning, priority setting, progress measurement,
-and effective resource allocation.

‘We centralized (from three separate locations reporting to different individ-
uals) the budgeting and expenditure review and control function for better
-planning and accountability.

A more equitable agency budget allocation has been achieved and a good
solid techaical program has been initiated. Among the more important new
programs underway are:

A. Design of an automated integrated eligibility system.

B. System to automate the retrieval process crosschecking of applicable
TFederal Regulations and State Plans.

C. Bstablishment of an Information System Resource Center to facilitate
-exchange of information with and between States.

D. Development of a Fraud and Abuse Detection module which can stand
-alone or be integrated with the MMIS,

B. Development of a much needed Medicaid Federal Reporting System which
-can be easily completed with an operating MMIS. (This is being accomplished
with the support and assistance of the Medicaid Service Adminisiration—{he
principal end user.)

F. Continued development for an BPSDT {(Harly Periodic Screening Detec-
‘tion and Treatment) information module for MMIS.

G. A complete review and evaluation of the NCSS (National Center for
Social Statistics), its organization and functions, by a multi-disciplinary com-
mittee of nationally recognized experts, To insure objectivity in this effort X
-obtained outside advice and connsel,

Work is underway fo strengthen the Information System Support in each
of the ten (10) Regionil Offices. I must admit to a great deal of OIS staff
resistance to the concept of strengthening and augmenting the Regional In-
formation System Staff, There is considerable reluctance to define and dele-
gate funetional requirements and tasks for which the Regional Staffs should
‘be responsible.
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A more functional organization is planned—one that will reduce the con-
siderable amount of bureaucratic overlap and diffusion of accountability that
presently exists.

The operational efficiency can be greatly improved by establishing more-
specific functional responsibilities and clearer lines of authority within OIS.
Now that the position classification process has been completed I have begun
work, which will involve Personnel, to best achieve this organizational
rearrangement,

MAMIS emphasis

Upon assignment to SRS I soon recognized the obvious and vital need for
more efficient and effective administration of the Medicaid Program and the
fundamentally important role the management information system plays to-
ward achieving that goal. I became concerned with the slow rate of progress
toward implementing MMIS upon reviewing the following facts:

1. October 80, 1972—Section 235 of Public Law 92-603—authorizing increased
FI'P to the State for development and implementation of MMIS,

2. May 20, 1974—Dﬁectwe date of 45 CFR 250.90 describing the FFP for
;)nechamzed clmms processing and information retrieval systems under P.I.

2-603

3. June 10, 1974—Issuance of a Program Regulation Guxde—-—MSA—PRG—31——
-interpreting 45 CIEFR 250.90.

4, May 29, 1975~-The Management Information System in New Mexico was:
administratively approved for increased FT'P (75%) by the SRS Administrator.

5. Two years and seven months after enactment of the law the first system—
New Mexico—was approved for 759% IFIFP. In August 1975 there was still
only this one State system approved.

I immediately took the following actions:

1. Assigned the MMIS work highest priority in this office.

2. Instituted a central control procedure for assignments and for tracking:
correspondence and deccumentation,

8. Directed subordinates to clean up the outdated backlog of approval
requests.

4, Pightened control and regularly monitored progress of all related projects.

5. Reallocated resources to concentrate on the MMIS development and im-
plementation program.

Ag a result of these and continued action during the year there are now—

Nleven States with approved systems.
Nine more States scheduled for approval within the next six months,
Six more States scheduled for approval within the six months thereafter..

Competition

Regarding competitive procuremient practices I would like to make it clear
that although somewhat new to DHEW and the civilian side of. Federal Serv-
ice, I have previously spent many years as a regular Air Force Officer man-
aging major research and development programs and systems. Subsequent to
that my approximately 13 years of industrial experience prior to returning to
the Federal Service, involved continual contracting under the Armed Services
Procurement Regulations. This background and continued work under these
well defined rules and regulations have trained me well in the practices, in-
tent, advantnges and respect for the competitive process.

Competitive procurement procedures within the IFederal Government—as in
any large organization—are directed toward obtnining the most effective serv-
ices and equipment to fulfill a specific need at the lowest possible cost, State's
procurements for services and equipment under Section 235 of Public Law
92-603 are to provide effective information systems and hardware for move
efficient management and control of the Medicaid Program. This enhanced
management capability should result in “more efficient, economical, and effec-
tive administration of the program.”

I have consistently insisted on the competitive process within my office, and'
in dealings the States have with the private sector where FFP is involved. The
requirement for such competitive procurement practice being followed is spe-
cifically expressed as a condition for FI'P in 45 CFR 250.90.

The significant steps in the procurement process leading to contract approval’
are reviewed first at the Regional Office and then forwarded to OIS with ree-
ommendations, In the OIS, principal responsibility for review of MMIS pro-
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posals resides in the Office of State Systems Operations for procedural review
and in the Division of Medicaid Systems, Office of Program Systems Develop-
ment, f(()ll technieal and operational integrity of the system or hardware being
procure

I have been stressing, and intend to place even greater emphasis and at-

tention on, our assessment of the evaluation eriteria proposed by the States~—
their qualification specifics—relative to the requirements of the State and the
problem to be solved—as well as the method of quantifying, and the value
placed on, each of the evaluation elements. Proper application of skill at this
point should lessen the extent of subjectivity of most present evaluations.
« One of my interests in this area of competition is to expand the industrial
base from which we and the States solicit potential bidders. My experience in
the Information Systems business activities of DOD and NASA suggests that we
are working with only a very very small segment of the industry here at HEW.
There is a very large body of exceptionally well-qualified large and small
systems design, software, and peripheral hardware contractors that have not
yet been alerted to our problems.

This talent and experience should be tapped and given an oppmtumty to
address our many problems. My concern, expressed repeatedly to my staff, is
that we are limting ourselves to only a very small sample of the nationnl
rveservoir of talent that is available, by placing too high a value on “Medicaid
experience”. Under such a criteria the first contractor ‘“in"”--good or bad—get
stronger; and the later entrants find it increasingly more difficult to qualify.

FIP approvals for systems, services and hardware under Section 1903 (a) (8)
‘of the Social Security Act, as regulated through 45 CEFR 250.90, are my respon-
sibility a3 the Associnte Administrator for Information Systems. The Wash-
ington State program fits into this category.

FEP approvals for contracts with fiscal agents or prepaid insurance plans
based on Section 1902(a) (4) of the Act and regulated through 45 CFR 249.82,
are the responsibility of the various Regional Offices as delegated by the
Administrator of SRS. The Texas program for which DS (Electronic Data
Systems) was selected fits into this category.

I have insisted upon upholding the principle of contracting with the lowest
hidder from the field of fully quahﬁed——fullv responsive bidders based upon
the overall evaluation of the reviewing committee for contracts authorized un-
der 45 CFR 250.90.

A recognition of high levels of competency in meeting the requirements of
the RIP’s scope of work is reflected in the weighting given by the States of
the technical proposal, management approach, company experience and per-
formance, and the combined assessment of the companies’ relative likelihood
of meeting all of the States expressed needs. Price is frequently given a value
of something less than one-half (509%) of the total possible evaluation score—
in Washington, for example, the State valued the cost proposed at 309 of the
total possible evaluation score. I find it difficult to oppose this logie, since on
frequent occasions the low bidder has also been rated the least able to do the
job successfully as bid. (With schedule slippages and cost overruns the low
bid alone may be more costly to the Federal/State Government.

Tor example, among others, the Georgia contract with Delphi, referred to in
earlier testimony is a case in point. The contract had major changes after the
“award to the lowest bidder”—still the modified contraet schedule for imple-
mentation has slipped by an additional 4-5 months and the contractor has
incurred a cost overrun approximately 35-40% of the adjusted hid price.

This was precisely the case in Washington, where the State detérmined that
the lowest bidder of the two finalists in their judgment would be unable to
meet the required schedule dates. This schedule had been imposed by the State
on the realistic hasis of major savings in program costs, and the need to have
the system operational well in advance of the meeting of the State Legislature
in early 1977. Considering those constraints, it appeared that the State agency
liad miade a defensible selection. This was the expressed recommendation of
(1) the Regional Commissioner who had his Regional representative participate
in all of the evaluation proceedings, and (2) each of the two National Bureau
of Standards technical consultants who had arrived at their separate recom-
mendations independent of one another. Pertinent letters and documents are
submitted for the record. [See attachment 2.1

The Texas situation referred to in testimony was somewhat different. A
brief statement on the structure of the Texas system ig probably in order, since
the issue of “fragmentation” did come up relative to the State.
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(The Texas Department of Public Welfare is the single State agency which
administers the Title XIX Medicaid program, As in other States, the adminis-
t;:att‘:ion of the program reflects the special needs and requirements specific to
that. State.

The Texas operation of the Medicaid System is divided into two separate,
non-duplicative functions. The State itself operates one portion, and GHSI, Inc.
(commonly referred to as Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Dallas) operates another
portion of the System. The two combine to make up the total State Medicaid
program, In FY-1976, program expenditures for Medicaid were approximately
$600 million. The State administered system managed about $400 million of
this, while the remainder was contracted under a Health Insurance Agreement
to GHSI. This firm provides payment for physician, hospital and certain other
auxiliary services.

The request for approval of the Texas mechanized system under 250.90 covers
only the State operated portion—about 2/3 of the operational cost, and excludes
the GIISI operation—about 1/3 of the total cost of the State program.

I might point out that to the best of my knowledge nowhere in the law or
the regulation does the word ‘“fragmentation” appear. There is no specific bar
to approving what I would prefer to eall separable functional processes as single
operational entities withiii the law. I'm not even really sure what “fragmenta-
tion” means. If a State submits a plan to provide more efficient management
accountability and is performmg effectively for significantly large specific
medical program services, then in my discretionary judgment the potentlal
for approving such a system for increased FFP under 45 CFR 250.90 is within
the intent of Congress and the spirit of the law.

The taw and regulations

The statements regarding “bendmg” or “circumventing” the law or regula-
tions are an unfortunate misinterpretation of words which frankly I don’t quite
undergtand.

No one has ever suggested to me (before this morning's tesLxmony) that 1y
interest in aggressively exploring all available possibilities to determine whether
and how it might be possible to fulfill some obvious program needs and to plug
some of the existing holes in the syStem for better overall managément control
was interpreted by anyone as a wish to violate or avoid the provisions of any
law or the will of Congress. One would believe that anything so serious and
§0 debilitating to the organization would have somehow been brought to my
attention in the intervening six-month period since the April 5 date on the
“research report” by Mr. Copeland Reihl which I attach for your review. I
consider the attached “report” [See attachment 3] hardly befitting the im-
portance of the subject matter—particularly since it references only the section
of the law which refers to the State Plan requirecments for the Medicaid
Program, and only impact on the MMIS as a program consideration.

In the testimony under discussion my concern was with our regulations, or
rather, our interpretation (in fact) of Section 235 of PI, 92-6038. This section—
which became Section 1903(a) (3) of the Sccial Security Act—has as the key
operating clause that 80/10 funding is availeble for the desifa, development, or
installation of such mechanized claims processing or information retrieval sys-
tems as the Secretary deterniines are likely to provide more cfficient, economical,
and effective administration of the plan . . ., and goes on to provide 75/25 fund-
ing for the operation of such systems.

To me the Congressional intent is clear that efforts shoild be directed toward
those systems that will previde the range of information necessary to establish
entitlement to services, accurately process the claims arising from the provision
of services, and provide the information to effectively monitor and control the
expenditures that arise from the provision of such medical services.

The regulation cited deals only with the ADP functions for claims processing,
monitoring and control and assumes that a properly functioning eligibility
system is in overation. The currently known error rates in eligibility determina-
tion tell us very clearly that the present operating eligibility process is woe-
fully inadequate and is costing the government billions of dollars annually. No
provision exists in the current regulation or guide to establish a proper eligi-
bility system and yet my understanding of the law is that it might well allow
for such a “front end” development “to provide more efficient, econcmical and
effective administration of the plan .. . With this in mind, I asked my staff
to review the law and the regulations to apprise me of the potential for pro-
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posed rule changes to allow the expansion of the 90/10 funding to include the
eligibility process consistent with the need for befter management control.

In conclusion it is disturbing to me that, in the absence of clear qualifying
interpretative statements of Congressional intent, a few staff members ywithin
the agency should presume that their personal, narrow interpretation of the:
law and regulation in the forin ¢f a detailed program guide should for all time-
prevail without question and should forever take on the cloak of the law,

Particularly since in this instance the interpretation was based prinecipally
upon the limited perspective of individuals with somewhat similar experience-
biased to computer center and programming operations—exclusive of the broader
systems design, development, test, implementation, and management back-
grounds which are so fundamental to the program,

This position, almost defying change, is further perplexing since the guide-
itself, dated May 20, 1974, specifies that—and I paraphrase—SRS hag deter-
mined that the MMIS General System Design (6 volumes of specifications cov-
ering about two linear feet and dating back to late 1970-—early 1971) satisfies:
the requirement of the law and will be used as its standard for evaluation—
while at the same time recognizing the limiting nature of the GSD and I guote:

“At this writing there are known to be requirements in addition to or super--
seding those contained in the version of the MMIS-GSD now on file with the
NTIS. These requirements which are listed by subsystem below and other
future requirements will be added to the NTIS MMIS documentation through
updates to that documentation.” .

A letter from Mr. Charles Sylvester is submitted for further understanding
of thisattitudinal problem, [See attachment 4.]

[Attachment 1]

STATE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE,
Austin, Tew., April 23, 1976.
Mr. HAroLD ¥. WIENBERG,
Assaciate Administrator for Information Systems, Social and Rehabilitation
Service, Department of Heallh, Education, and Welfare, Washington, D.C..

DrAr Bup: As a follow-up to some recent conversations that we have had,
Commissioner Vowell, Dr, Gates, and I nre requesting technical assistance
from My. Charlie Cubbler of your immediate staff. We believe that he is the
most qualified individual to provide us with this assistance. If you find this
agreeable with you, Mr. Cubbler and I ean work out the exact details,

I would appreciate your advising the Regional Office in Dallag so that his.
visit can be coordinated with them.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
ROBERT NAKAMOTO,
Deputy Oommissioner, Office of Planning and Management Systems..

STATE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE,
Austin, Tex., May 7, 1976.
Mr. HArorp F. WIENRERG,
Associate Administrator for Information Swustems, Social and Rehabilitation
8ervice, Department of Health, Education, end Welfare, Washington, D.0.

DeAr Bup:! This is an expression of appreciation in behalf of Commissioner
Vowell, Dr. Gates, Deputy Commissioner for Medical Programs, DPW staff,
and mysel? for your making available to us Mr. Charlie Cubbler, who provided
us with technieal assistance on Title XIX administration.

More specifically, Charlie looked at some aspect: of Federal matching re-
quirements and a coisultant’s report concerning administration of certuin ele-
ments of Title XIX, If necessary, I am sure he will provide you with a more
detailed report of his visit here.

Please pass on to Charlie our appreciation, and I would zlso Jike to com~ °
mend you on your quick response to our request.

Hope to see you agnin sometime in the future.

Sinceraly,
ROBERT NAKAMOTO,
Deputy Commissioner, Office of Planning and Management Systems,
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STATE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE,
Austin, T'ew., September 7, 1976.
Mr. HAroLd I, WIENBERG,
Associute Administrator for Informatwn Systems, Social and Rehabilitation
Service, Department of Health, Bducation, and Welfure, Washington, D.U.

DeAR Mr. Wieneere: In reference to my earlier letter forwarded to Mr,
Clarke, dated June 80, 1976, I am requesting further services of Mr. Charles A,
Cubbler of your office to review and comment on the proposed contract for pur-
chased health services for o portion of Title XIX,

Specifieally, we will request bis preliminary review on the general applica-
bility of TFederal laws and regulations consistent with the responsibility of
concerned parties and the allocations of public funds.

I appreciate your continuing technical assistance to this agency.

. Yours truly,
RAYMOND W. VOWELL.

STATE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIO WELFARE,
Austin, Tex., June 30, 1976.
Mr. Stuart H. CLARKE,
JRegional Director,
Department of H ealth, Educatton, and Welfare,
Dallas, Tea.

DeAR MR. OLARKE: The Texas Department of Public Welfare would appreci-

.ate your good offer in requesting the Administrator of the Social and Rehabili.

tation Service to make available to us the assistance of Mr. Charles A. Cubbler
.0f the Office of Information Systems, SRS, Washington, D.C. to review our
-plans, specifications, and funding arrangements for the Texas Medicaid
Program.

- Specifically, we have need for Mr, Cubbler’s technical expertise in the infox-
-mation management and contract specification activities over the next few
weeks in concert with his professional knowledge and experience of medical
.care administration. Mr. Cubbler’s services are particularly advantageous to us
“hecause of his practical experience in State/Federal functions gained while he
was Commissioner for Medical Programs for the State of Pennsylvania and
his current assignment with DHEW,

The State is at critical stages in reviewing several aspects of the Title XIX
Program. It is my sincere belief that Mr. Cubbler can provide the kind of
-technical assistance which will be of mutual benefits to both Federal and State
.governments.

I appreciate your continuing cooperation and support in providing assistance
-0 this agency.

Yours truly,
RAYMOND W. VOWELL,

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
S0CIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
October 28, 1975.
_Memorandum to: Mr, Harold F. Wienberg, Associate Admlmstrator, Infmmauon
Systems.

From : Mr, Charles A, Cubbler.
:Subject: Trip Report to Denver Colorado.

OSD/HEW Health Plans Relationships

On Qctober 20, 1975, at the request of J. J. Delaney II of the Office of the
_Assistant Secretary of Defense for Health and Environmental Services I at-
tended the Denver bidders conference on the proposed plans for regionalization
of the CHAMPUS program to provide technical assistance in answering ques-
-tions relating to MMIS.

0/CHAMPUS plans to reduce substantially the number of contracts it has
currently with various fiscal intermediaries to a maximim of three primary
"MMIS type contracts. This meeting was for the purpose of securing proposals
-for the first contract—which includes a five-state region (California, New
‘Mexico; Arizons, Nevada, and Texas). This area accounts for 309% to 409 of
~the CIHHAMPUS woxkload
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After all three regional primary. contracts are operational, subseguent
renewels will beon a compemwe basis considering the mix of ;

(1) Unit price in terms of claims,

(2) Price in terms of cost effective medical care management procedures,

(8) Price in terms of program expenditures, and,

(4) Bifectiveness in terms of a) quality, b) quantity of care provided, and
¢) promptness with which providers are paid after their initial billings are
received by the contractor,

(5) Patient satisfaction with services received evaluated through the
BOMB process,

Of major interest to the Department of Health, Education and Welfare is
the coordination of claims process with Medicaid, It should he noted that
thousands of enlisted personnel are also eligible for welfare when the father is
absent, overseas, ete. These families can, and do, receive partial cash payments
under: AFDC. The AFDC eligibility card generally makes -them eligible for
Meédicaid services.

On seeking medical care, and should the dependent not have the co-payment
cash required by the CHAMPTUS card, it is only natural for the dependent and
the provider to select the Medicaid authorization because it requires no co-
payment. I know of nothing in SRS procedures or the CHAMPUS operations
manual to prevent an unscrupulous provider or facility from double billing
because of the lack of cross-over procedures.

Another claims coordination problem is the transfer of benefit payment re-
sponsibility from CHAMPUS to Medicare for the over sixty-fives. These and
many og:her mutual problems will be addressed by the forthcoming regional
contrac ‘

" However, the one most important problem and one of massive proportions is
not addressed in the proposed MIS contract. When phase II, ITI, etc. of price
control was allowed to die strangling in the breeze, many prowders anticipated
some form of National Health Insurance. As a safety measure many boosted
their prices causing a very large bubble in the medical care price index. This
]gubble (as the technicians predicted in 1973) although well hidden, is now 859
0 50%. .

Medicaid and Medicare have been held to the F'Y71 cost data base—thereby
holding the line of excessive program increases. FEP has not. FEP went to the
74 data base without any utilization controls on it and now claims it needs
from 35 to 509, increase in rpremlums

CHAMPUS, however, is also in the process of notifying all intermediaries to
uise the Medicare payment system with the 7} cost data base!

This action alone, I estimated for O/CHAMPUS, will boost CHAMPUS’S
program expenditures by an additional 105 million dollars in calendar year 76.
It will further reinforce the imprudent FEP action and will in turn bring
added pressure on BHI and Medicaid to move to the inflated 74 data base.

This action can, and will, if not blocked, result in an annual increase of $10
billion to the total evpendltures of the two HEW programs,

OEARLES A, CUBBLER,

a DEPABTMENT OF HDALTE EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
E - . Socmn AND RDHABILITATION SERVIOE,
July 12, 1976,
Memorandum to: Associate Admmlstrator Information Systems,
From: C. A, Cubbler.
Subject: Trip Report—Texas.
. Place: Austm, Texas '
. Dates: July 5, 6, 7, 1976

Background: On July 1, 1976 Mr. Charles Sylvester of OIS instructed me to
prepare orders to travel to Texas with a minimum of delay; He indicated he
had received a telephonic request from the Office of the HEW Region VI
Director, Stuart Clarke, He had authorized my proceeding to Austin, Texas to
provide technical assistance and professional consultation to-the Commissioner,
Raymond W. Vowell, of the Texas Department of Public Welfare.

At that time I mquted verbally that I felt it was not appropriate for me, a
imember of the SRS/0IS Staff, to Drovide technical assistance to the State
agency because the State was st111 in the process of considering offeringy for
the underwriting of its *Purchased Health Care Services'™.
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I was assured, however, I would noi become privy to, nor involved in, the
detailed information in said offerings to the RFP or the evaluation of specific
details. The technical assistance and professional consultation I was to provide
was related to a separate problem which had been set forth in a letter from
Commissioner Vowell to Regional Director Clarke (See attached letter.) My
travel and assignment was then cleared with Mr, Floyd Brandon, the SRS
Regional Commissioner. He also approved it.

I arrived in Austin July 5, 1976 and on July 6 I was assigned a place to
work in Commissioner Vowell's conference room. Most of my work involved
reviewing the State's total plans for its Medicaid Program and its ADP support
to identify, clarify, and. quantify the various cptions the State Agency should
consider in the event the State’s Board of Public Welfare?* elected not to accept
any of the proposals offered in response to the Department’s RFP for under-
writing purchased health care services. This involved identifying the types of
hard data and specifications needed for both short and long range planning,
programming, and utilization of services. It included clarifying and estimating
the funding and personnel impact on the various organizational elements of the
Department of Public Welfare.

This technical assistance also included providing professional advice on the
various problems of medical care administration generated by the various op-
tions as well as the hostility that certain public administration solutions might
generate with various provider groups of the medical community.

On Thursday morning, July 8, 1976 I gave my considered opinions to the
Commissioner and three of his Deputy Commissioners verbally as no written
opinion was requested or needed. I departed the Commissioner’s office to the
Airport at 3:00 p.m. to catch my plane back to Washington, D.C.

Discussion of Impressions

Attached, as a separate document, is a discussion and comment on impres-
sions related fo the Texas Medical Program, It provides staff with a broader
view on the MMIS/Medicaid effectiveness problem, than a short report on just
this visit. I put it together to give readers a better understanding of the needs
of the State for technieal assistance in planning for data processing from the
perspective of professional medical care administration. I have also added the
additional dimension of the kinds of problems that can be generated for a State
Agency a8 a unit, when the two disciplines are impacted by the political
realities of State Government,

Discussion of Impressions—Texas?

Situation

The historical record indicates the Texay Department of Public Welfare has
long been the Country’s most successful laboratory in applying and testing
techniques ot medical care administration in its Medicaid Program,

For more than a dozen years the Texas Welfare Agency has been a National
showcase as one of the few, (if not the only) Medicaid Agencies in the nation
making a serious, sustained, and successful effort to control the cost, quantity,
and quality of ¢he public medical care provided under its Welfare Program. It is
to its great credit that this success has been accomplished with good judge-
ment and scrupulous fairness to the best interests of both the taxpayer and the
welfare patient. : .

Unlike other States, from the very beginning, Medical personnel of the Texag
‘Welfare Agency’'s Medical Assistance Unit understood conceptually the basie
principles. of management and control essential to effective Medical Care Ad-
ministration. Early on, they estimated the program’s various types of long term:
eare benefits possessed the greatest potential for cost overruns. .

With the full support of an enlightened Welfare Commissioner, they designed.
a Medicaid program that included the right balance and types of controls needed
for each type of program benefit. They understood it would take State directed
utilization controls and medical reviews of the care each patient was receiving
to insure the taxpayer money provided the best possible care—considering the
inherent State funding restrictions of Medicaid.

They had learned much from the previous five year experience with the Texas
Kerr-Millg Insurance program. They had learned that detailed and extensive

tmhe State Board of Public Welfare In Texas Is an independent supervising Board
appointed by the Governor,
3 Attachment to trip report of July 12, 1978, CAC,
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analyses of the drugs prescribed for recipients gave extensive diagnostic and
treatment intelligence in the care and utilization patterns of providers and
recipients in nearly every benefit the program offered. Therefore, the State
elected to retain direct control over long term care and pharmaceutical benefits.

The State initiated a series of long-range developments in data proecessing and
utilization reviews to provide the management information needed to control
the program. The report requirements, coming as they did, from professionally
and technically trained medical persommnel e.g., doctors, pharmacists, hospital
aund nursing home administrators, nurses, and medical care administrators,
ete—required no data to be collected that was not multi-purposed.

The rest of the henefits were incorporated into a basic nonprofit insurance
program with GHSY computed on the basis of experience rating the various
categorical recipient groups.

Using Karen Davis' method for computing trends in Medicaid Ixpenditures
(See Table #1 p.124 “Inquiry/Vol, XIII, Iune, 1976) the Texas Agency would
appear to have accomphshed a near mlracle in controlling its Medicaid program
since 1966, Miss Davis is a Senior Fellow at Brookings Institution.

The “fruits” of success

The Texas Medicaid’s very success, however, has brought attacks on it from
fuzzy minded social reformers and narrowminded auditors who have had little
or no understanding of the basic mechanics of balancing the control of such
a program. It has also from time to time been attacked by vested interests of
the Hospital Association, several influential members of Blue Cross and Blue
Shield Boards, several State Legislators, and has been subjected to an in-
ordinate amount-of investigation and harrassment by various Federal agencies
seeking to indirectly impose a public health type of control versus a public
welfare control over the State’s Medicaid Program.

Kven within the State Agency there have been repeated efforts hy the social
service elements to limit the program’s effective control mechanismg by attemp
ing to reduce the flexibility and authority of the Stute’'s Medical Assistance Unit.

{However, no one should be surprised at such actions, The program has been
novative and solidly successful. This type of accomplishment is something
bureaucracies and legislative gtaffs (State and/or Federal alike) have a difficult
time accepting as authentic and valid. Most individuals do not understand what
kinds of “balanced controls” it takes to manage & public medical care program
successful. And what they do not understand they fear, and thus must harrass,

In my opinion less than 109, of the known techniques in medical care ad-
ministration, public administration, and electronic data processing are currently
being synthesized and utilized in general in the State and ¥ederal governments
to control Medicaid and Medicare. In the case of the Texas program, however,
the Agency is using nearly 959% of the known procedures,

Many State officials and staff, in fact 98% of them, attempt to limit Medi-
caid costs without making a careful analysis of the short and long term effects
of their actions. It is axiomatic that any type of impact on one or more benefits
of Medicaid has a positive or negative effect on @il other benefits, Some indi-
vidusls bave attempted to control pzogram costs by increasing eligibility re-
quirements, reducing scope of benefits, cutting back on reimbursément levels
to providers and institutions, ete. Bxperience resulting from such actions shows
that all have failed, when used without being balanced by constructive middle-
of-the-road actions.

For example, let us look at alternatives to long term care. To find acceptable
alternatives fo the increase in the numbers of gkilled nursing home and inter-
mediate eare patients in recent years, the Texas Agency conducted a highly
successful controlled study of the relative cost, quality, and effectiveness of
alternative home health care programs.

The Texas data is extengive. It indicates conchisively that patients in two
areas containing 8 to 10 counties could benefit materially from home health
eare. The study proved conclusively recipients as sick and sicker than their
counterparts in institutions could be treated as well as better for 359 of the
cost per extended period of need offered in SN¥'s and IOFs.

HEW was so impressed with the study it asked Philip A. Gates, MD. the
program’s director, to come to Washington and present the State’s data, During
his p1esentat1on two staff members ¢f a congressmnal committee, upon learning
he: was presenting a successful State experience (mwtead of 8 witch-hunt on
some provider or agency staff) became so abusive in their comments he was
forced to leave without completing his presentation. This illustrates a typical
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reaction from a staff that had its own hidden agenda—one that would not
tolerate any facts to the contrary.

They had never heard of Dr. Gates. They knew nothing, and wanted to know
less. And as a result of their rude techniques, they gave up an opportunity to
find out how to reduce costs up to 609 in a major segment of the Medicaid
and Medicare programs without reducing the quality and quantity of care
provided.

Another example, For a number of years some of us (Dr. Gates and myself,
ete.) have known the California RVS mechanism for paying for physician
services was little more than an elaborate price-fixing method that vests con-
trol in various State Medical Speciality groups. The method boosts the total
costs of MD services from anywhere from 259, to 509, depending on the mix
of services, We have been closely observing the F/T.0.'s réview of consumer
costs of the nation’s health industry, and Texas has held off any use of the
RVS in computing charges in Medicaid, As of last week, the F./T.C. ruled
against the use of the RVS thus confirming another Texas action that paid off
for the taxpayer.

I could go on and give a dozen other illustrations of good, solid, innovative
medical care administration procedures initinted by this State Agency that
saved the taxpayer's money while providing quality care to welfare recipients
—and will do so on request, but I want to get to the current ADP and RFP,
around which I provided consultation.

Ourrent solutions to agency problems

As I indicated earlier, Texas has always been one of the few States that
has made an honest and concerted effort to provide recipients with an effective
medical program. In 1966, unlike most States, it anticipated accurately the fu-
ture high cost of Medicaid. It has also understood thoroughly from the onset
of the current program, and its 1962 Kerr-Mills predecessor, just how to insure
itself against providers or recipients taking unfair advantage of the program.
The Agency even comprehended thoroughly the little undérstood eligibility limi-
tations in Section 1903 (e) but this is a whole study in itself,

In the last year, however, the State Agency has attempted to react to some
of the unfounded public criticism of its insured services operation by a few
rabble rousers as well as several Federsl auditors unfamiliar with the basic
principals of non-profit health insuramce. It has also attempted to react to
legislative attacks as if they were valid criticism rather than political rhetorie.
In fact, in my opinion, the State Agency appears to have over-reacted, some-
what. N

Regardless of the reasons, however, the Agency has attempted to counter the
sniping and criticism from vested interests by setting up and installing a NASA
contractural process known as the “competitively negotiated procurement”. This
process was originally designed for NASA by the Advanced Research Projects
Agency of the Office of the Secretary of Defense. This is a good process and
one I would also recommmend, However, to obtain maximum effectiveness, it
must be supported adequately by appropriate technical and program ailvisory
panels,

In NASA, the technical advisory panels to evaluation committees for the
most part alse represent the “program” because that is the nature of the NASA
organization. In a public welfare (or a public health) organization however,
the Medicaid “program' is not the basic organization. Therefore, the Medicaid
program should be represented by a ‘“inedical care administration panel” con-
sisting of medical care personnel from the Medical Assistance Unit i.e. MDs,
Hospital and NH Administrators, Pharmacists, Mentai Health, Mental Retarda-
tion Specialists, Nurses, ete. representing provider relations staff, UC/UR staff,
and Medicaid program planning and evaluation, ete.

Because of absence due to illness of key medical personnel, this funection of
the process appears to have been overlooked to a certain degree causing a minor
(15%) but significant imbalance in the Medicaid program control elements
under consideration. In addition, review and comment on the ADP and RFP
by appropriate HR'W/SRS organizational elements appears to have been faulty.
I have been told that on October 24, 1975 the Advance Planning Document
(APD) was forwarded to the Regional Office for Central Office review, com-
ment, and/or approval. On May 18 it was returned. On February 2, 1976 the
Request For Proposal and model contract was also forwarded to the Reglonal
Office for Central Office review, comment, and/or approval. On May 13 and
14, 1976 it was returned.

79-896—TT———13




188

It is to Commissioner Raymond W. Vowell's credit that he sensed a lack of
continuity and possible imbalance in the Medicaid’s program controls being
considered by his Agency staff, e appears to have been concerned by the lack
of balanced input from the provider relations and the Medicaid program opera-
tions sectors, particularly as they interfaced with the proposed health insurance
contractor's obligations and the Agency’s data processing capability in current
and future situations. I suppose he also sensed the guidance from the APD and
REP reviews was also a little thinner than usual. At any rate, whatever his
reasons, he insisted on receiving technical assistance and professional consulta-
tion from the SRS/0IS Systems Planning and HEvaluation Specialist. The as-
gistance covered the Agency’s long and short range plans affecting the Texas
Medicaid program, (See attached letter Vowell to Clarke—June, 1976)

Conclusion

The Commissioner's oversight and insight proved to be correct. As stipulated
in the basic report to which this discussion is appended, a verbal anulysus of
the Agency’s plans was provided as requested.

1t reflects great credit on Commissioner Vowell that despite heavy pressures
from varjious powerful and potent vested interest groups he has successfully
synthesized a good working relationship between Dr, Gates, Director of the
Agency’s Medical Assistance Unit, Mr. Nakamoto of the Agency’s Data Infor-
mation Systems and Departmental Communications, Mr. Hjornevik the Agency’s
Director of Finnncial Management and Administration, and the various ele-
ments of the State's medical and political communities.

We all know that an uncontrolled State Medicaid Program can be a real
Frankenstein Monster to State taxpayers as has been demonstrated so well in
many fragmented State programs. We have also seen how uncontrolled Blec-
tronic Data Processing procurement can also be a Frankenstein Monster cap-
able of equal strength.

Only by using the “ADP monster” to neutralize the “Medicaid monster” can
a State avoid being dominated by either. Only by using ADP intelligently within
the framework of Medical Care Administration to control Medicaid, can a
predictable balance be achieved.

[Attachment 2]

DESARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
March 29, 1976.

C. A, CuBsLER.

Mr., WiLLIAM OLEAVER,

Office of Program Systems Development.
Mr. JAMES TRAINOR,

Office of State Systems Operations.

Thank you for your candid views regarding the Washington State MMIS
Contractor selection.

I have weighed them carefully in arriving at my final decision to endorse
Commissioenr McGavick’s recommendation to approve the State’s selection of
mDS.

Although I did not participate in all of our internal discussions of this mat-
ter (I assume that your reports to me of the discussions I missed were com-
plete and accurate), I have spent considerable time in studying and assessing
all of the wribtten material available to the group, and have participated in all
of the detailed discussions held with the State representatives—covering the
exteénsive questions and explanations of the process followed and the facts
resulting in their decision.

Everything on balance and keeping in mind that this was a final evaluation
of the two lowest bidders out of a total of eight, and that not having been
associated with either contractor in the past I perhaps can be even more
objective, I:

1. find no reason to question their first hand unanimous technical and
programmatic appraisals resulting from the extensive and rigorous evalua-
tion they have had with the two finalists for well over a2 month of com-
prehensive in depth discussions, briefings, facility visits, and meetings and
talks with project personnel. I feel that to question the group assessment
of such an activity—while sitting 8,000 miles away and not having par-
ticipated at any step of the way is quite out of the question.

2, Find that they admittedly did adjust the point scoring method to
arrive at a more comprehensive comparison of the two low bidders. While

i
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I too questioned this at first I believe their explanation is entirely rational
and in fact shows good judgment, since I now understand that this was
a refining 1 ocess to better define those elements to be considered under
the more general evaluation headings, I find no reasons, therefore, to ques-
tion further their explanation of their overall point assignments and con-
sider the process followed to be in full and complete compliance with the
intent of the procurement standards established in 45 CFR Part 74. )

8. Can find no basis upon which to question their “firm belief that the
selection of Blue Cross/Delphi would result in a 6 to 12 month slippage,”
or to question their clear detailed analysis of the dramatic cost impaet of
this glippage in program benefit dollars and the many related difficulties
this would additionally pass to the State. This very adequately answers
the question of the “cost” of the contract price differences between the two
vendors,

4, Believe the Washington personnel involved in this evaluation have dis-
played the ability to objectively temper a rigorous and difficult process with
reason and good judgment, and in so doing have selected the vendor who
will do the most good for the State Medicaid program at an acceptzble
jcost.

I feel certain that I can count on your providing continued assistance to
Washington in implementing this desired program and that by so doing we will
insure that yet another State has the capability of properly and efficiently ad-
ministering the Medicaid Program.

Harorp I', WXENBERG.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, IDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
March 18, 1976.
Memorandum to: Harold F. Wienberg, Associate Administrator, Information
Systems.
From : Dirvector, Office of State Systems Operations.
Subject: Approval of Washington MMIS Contractor Selection.

In your staff meeting on August 26, 1975 you directed that AAXS staff should
not concur on correspondence unless ‘“the item ig correet and you agree with
it.” In consonance with that direction I wish to inform you that I do not con-
cur with your decision to approve the State of Washington’s selection of BDS.

I do not concur primarily because I do not believe the State has justified the
selection of a proposal which is $4 million higher than a competing proposal
which the State has indicated is technically acceptable.

I have additional concerns regarding the way in which the selection process
was conducted. The initial evaluation in a rating whiéh placed the Blue Cross/
Delphi proposal first. After this evaluation a “risk” factor was included in the
evaluation and 12 points for this element were awarded to BDS; none to Blue
Cross/Delphi.

In addition the procedure was changed from rating bidders on a scale of
100 to splitting the points between the finalists for each category. This procedure
had the effect of minimizing the price differential between the two finalists
and maximizing the newly injected risk factor to the benefit of BDS.

In view of the foregoing I do not believe that the selection of EDS complies
with the letter or intent of the procurement standards established in 45 CFR
Part 74. :

T further believe that approval of the selection of DS will seriously under-
mine SRS'S ability to insure that the competitive requirements of 45 CFR Part
74 are followed by other State and local agencies in the future.

JAMES J. TRAINOR,
DEPARTMENT OF HIEALTE, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
SO00IAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
March 19, 1976.

Memorandum to: Mr, Harold I. Wienberg, Associate Administrator for Informa-
tion Systems.
From : Acting Director, Office of Program Systems Development.
Subject: Washington State Nonconcurrence.
I have reviewed and indicated my nonconcurrence on the file copy of the
proposed resporse to Mr. Charles Morris on their contractor selection for
MMIS. I do this with some reluctance, since I was involved in the analysis
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of that procurement at your personal request, I have to believe that you as-
‘signed m# because you wanted my views, whatever they ultimately were,
The letter as written adequately describes the basie rationale for approving
the selection of BDS, which is Washington's judgment call on the alnhty of
one contiactor versus the other to deliver a system on time and the various
impaets fhat a delay svould have, I don't question thak Washington renched that
conclusipn duri~z and after the final selection process, or that delays would
‘have the 1eqults ‘they claim, I also appreciate the necessity of deasling prag-
.matieally with the MMIS situation that exists today in Wadnngton, as ¢pposed
to the situation that existed when the finalist was frgh selected. The Fvbruary
26, 1976 paper from ‘Washington clearly -indicates. tl:at the BDS system is
operating today in Washington. So there is really no question of whether or not
“to install the system; no such. thing as asking them to negotiate a better price
and no such thing as getting delay pennltxes ixto the contract, There is an im-
plication in the ietter than we might require some changes in. the “proposed
‘contract” before FFP would be approved Since they are well into system in-
stallation; these are essentially non-options for AAIS.
"I was one of nine computer analysts wha reviewed the two finalists’ pro-
posals and the evaluation procesy used in Washington. My objection to this
“procurement is that from the docuinents available for review, through iterative
“evaluations Washington completely reversed itself as to the winning vendor
and then adjusted its evaluation scoring to support this reversal, It appears
that some mandatory factors in the RFP were eventually ignored in the evalua-
tions, and' that many optional features of the selected system were given
heavier weight as the evaluations proceeded. Also, the alternate p10posa1 by
EDS was emphasized in the final considerations without giving the other ven-
-dors a chance to compete on such a systém conﬁgumtmn It will not be known
until the contract is in hand which EDS alternative is being implemented now
“in Washington. Without further belaboring the details, my objection. is to the
-selection praocess used in Washington, not to the name of either of the two
finalists. I would not wish to have to defend this agency in approving this pro-
curement, which a concurrence would imply that I could. Of the nine analysts,
T know of none who has supported the selection process as it was conducted in
Washington., Weé have established precedent cases in AAIS where pro forma
mnon-compliapce issues were excused and ¥I'P granted retroactively if the pro-
curement itsélf was acceptable and the product was delivered ag contracted.
‘T this case, procedural requirements were met, but the procurement itself ap-
pears to me to be unsupportable, insofar as I understand 45 CFR Part 74 and
procurement procedures. On that basis, I have nonconcurred in the attached
proposed response from you to Mr. Morris. .
: ‘WirrttAM X, CLEAVER.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, FIDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
January 30, 1976.

‘Memorandum to: Mr. Don I, Wortman, Acting Administrator, SRS, Mr. John D.
Young, Comptroller, OS.
From Associate Administrator for Information Systems.
‘Subjeg* +Btatus Report on Washington State MMIS Facility Manager Selection.

In response to my December 23, 1975 memorandum and invitation, a mesting
was held on January 30 with representatwes of Washington State to further
discugs their MMIS TFacility Manager selection. The list of participants is
attached.

After o thorough review and evaluation of the two final competing proposals
and all of the accompanying documentation that Washington had submitted,
weo had concluded (in Deceémber) that there were at best only small differences
in the technical viability of the proposed systems and the capabilities of the
contractors, which differences in no way justified the selection of the higher
“paid vendor In preparation for the January 20 meeting, I submitted the ma-
terial again to o searching review and evaluation—this time by the Institute
for Computer Sciences and Technology of the National Bureau of Standards to
assure myself of an ¢bjective evaluation and to insure against any inadvertent
omissiong on our part. The NBS team arrived at substantmlly the same con-
clusions although they @id raise further questions concerning the growth po-
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tential and increased difficulties associated with possible operational system-
with the proposed selection.

At the meeting on January 20, the Washington team understood the con-
clusions we had reached on the basig of the information submitted. However,
they had a substantial amount of additional information derived through a
series of briefings and meetings held with the two contractors which had not
been transeribed and hence not submitted to us for consideration. After much
rhetoric interspersed with technical dialogue and judgments, it became quite
clear that Washington’s selection was significantly influenced by the informa-
tion they gleaned through the oral briefings, and which, in the verbally ex-
pressed judgments of the Washington representatives, caused them to conclude
that BDS was more capable than the BO/Delphi team and more likely to meet
the planned schedule.

I told Mr. Morris that in order to fully understand their position, we needed
the important back up information which had played such g vital role in their
selection but which had not yet been provided to us. Further, that I would for-
ward a series of specific questions to guide his response which would document
the points important to our deliberations. That letter with questions is attached.

Before forwarding the letter, I discussed the general thrust and important
areas of concern with Mr. Charles Morris and Mr. Richard Nelson, and I feel
that they fully appreciate our need for proper explanation and justification.

Harorp I, WIENBERG.

DECEMBER 23, 1975,
Mr. JosEPH L. McGAVIOR,
Regional Oommissioner, SRS,
Region X—Secattle.

‘We are in receipt of your letter of November 21, 1975 transmitting Secretary
Morris' letter selecting EDS as facility manager for Washington State's MMIS
and expressing your support of that decision. We have established a committee
51 analysts and program related people to review in detail the Washington State
propssed contractor evaluation process.

After reviewing your letter, Secretary Morris' letter of November 19, 1975 and
the proposals and evaluation material submitted by the State of Washingion
on October 28, 1975 it is our judgement that Washington’s proposed selection
does not comply with Title 46 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 74,
Subparagraph 741154 (e) (1) which requires that, when formal advertising is
employed by the State and Local government:

“The award shall be made to the responsible bidder whose bid is responsive to
the invitation and is the most advantageous to the State or local government
grantee, price and other factors considered.”

In that both proposals seem acceptable, we cannot approve the selection of
BDS since the cost of this proposal is about 4 million dollars greater over the
life of the contract than the Blue Cross proposal. We are unable to determine
sufficient, benefits which will justify the substantial difference in price.

If Washington desires to proceed with their alternate finalist, approval is
granted for a selection of the Blue Cross proposal since the evaluation indi-
cates that the Blue Cross proposal is technically acceptable and competitively
priced.

If however the State believes that additional substantive justification can be
provided to support a selection of EDS in the tace of the substantial price
difference we shall be most agreeable to reviewing such justifications. Addi-
tionally, if Secretary Morris desires to discuss the matter with us we would
be most happy to meet with him.

Plense advise the State of Washington of our position and if they have
questions to contact me at (202) 245-2184.

Hairorp ¥. WIENBERG.

JANUARY 27, 1976.
Mr. CxArLES MORRIS, )
Secretary,
Department of Social Services, Olympia, Wash.
DrAr Mr. Morris: X wish to thank you and your staff for the information
provided during our January 20 meeting. We consider the sessions benefleial
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and essential to our understanding of your rationale for selection of a facility

manager for Washington's Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS).

We are most interested in an analytical summary of the oral presentations by
the finalists, particularly for those areas which had the most influence on your
selection. Please also quantify in terms of program dollar impact any decisions
you witde regarding the relative capabilities of the finalists to meet your RIP
requirements, and address the State's intention and capability to assume the
operation of the MMIS after the five-year contract.

Our primary concern is the $4.4 million difference in the price quotations
of the finalists to implement Option 1. We suggest that you attempt to negotiate
the bids downward by requesting both finalists to review their Option 1 pro-
posals and submit a best and final price quotation supported by detailed pricing
by tasks, and a profit figure consistent with normal government procurements,

Regarding your consideration of Option 5 proposed by Blectronic Data Sys-
teins, we are concerned over the non-competitive aspects of electing that alterna-
tive. Before pursuing that option, we feel it may be necessary to obtain com-
petitive proposals from the other finalists, and consider any additional risk to
the implementation schedule imposed by the added features of Option &.

To guide your response, I have attached a list of specific questions regarding
the overall selection process. It is extremely important that your response fully
address each of these questions so that we may better understand the judg-
ments underlying your selection, Please include any narrative or other explana-
tion in support of your answers that you may wish.

Be assured we will respond promptly upon receipt of the above information.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely yours,
Harorp T, WIENBERG,
Associate Administrator for Information Systems,

QUESTIONS FOR WASHINGTON STATE

The following questions apply to the overall evaluation procedure :

(1) What was the chronological sequence of critical evaluation events (i.e.,
initial screening, site visits, orals, ete.) ?

(2) a. What funetion did the point scoring system serve in the final evalua-
tion process?

b. What were the ground rules for point scoring?

c. Were the points assigned based on a vendors ability to: (a) meet RFP
requirements, or (b) delivery optionals?

d. Were these points assigned in a comparative fashion(eg, vendor A gets
more points if he delivers more optionals than vendor B) ?

e. Explain in detail the rationale for assignment of points for the following
areas in the final scoring process:

A. Technical Approach: Soundness and Integrity of the Logical Process—
Project Plap and Risk: IDS 12 and BC none.

B. Bxperience and Performance History in MMIS and Claims Processing :
DS 8 and BC 3.

Q. Cost—Bid Price: BEDS 13 and BC 17.

Specifically, in what way did the site visitation help determine the overall
technical competency of each vendor? Please be specific as to the technical area
and the reasons behind the judgment.

The following questions should be answered in light of what was presented
by @DS and BC/Delphi at the orels (and follow-up communications) :

(1) Specifically, what made you feel that BC/Delphi would have a “chaotic
implementaltion” ?

(2) How did you estimate that the BC/Delphi project plan would require
136 man months to complets and would incur a slippage of 6-9 months:

(8) Why did you feel that BC/Delphi:

a. could not do the New Hampshire conversion in a timely manntr?

b. would have difficulty in making the changes from a batch system to an
on-line system?

¢. would require & “major management effort from the State” during the
implementation phase?

d. How was the State's support estimated and how much?

" (4) Why did the BO/Delphi project management. approach appear tyweak" ?

(5) How did you estimate that the DS project plan would incur a slippage
of two weeks?
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(6) Did BDS commit to any penalties, and if so, what were they?

(7) A. What assurance did EDS give that their commitment to California/BC
would not interfere with any future commitments to Washington?

B. What would be the impact of any future loss of their California/BC con-
tract on their ability to fulfill obligations to Washington?

(8) A. What gave you the opinion that there was a “wide disparity” between
EDS and BU/Delphi knowledge of Medicaid?

B. Why ig the “disparity"” significant to meeting the State's requirements for
an automated MMIS system?

(9) To what extent were your impressions due to the project manager's
ability to field questions at the orals and how much to the actual answers
ultimately given?

(10) A. For Option I, what was the distinction each vendor made between
State functions and vendor functions in the operational system?

B. For each, what were the estimates of State manpower, equipment, and cost
and document how these estimates were determined?

C. Was the difference significant in determining your final evaluation?

{11) What State man-power requirements did each vendor assume would be
available during an implementation phase?

(12) What specifically did each finalist commit to deliver initially and at
the end of five years?

In comparing other experiences and references of the finalists, what did you
determine was the past history of BC/Deiphi project slippages? of EDS project
slippages?

The following questions should be answered in light of either the orals, or
any other information or knowledge you may have. However, please indicate
for each response, the source of the information and reason for judgment,

(1) What risks to a) future changes, b) State takeover, are incurred as a
result of the HDS system being written in assemblage language”

(2) In the Preliminary HEvaluation, you state that BDS mur . we able te
meet the 75% FIFP requirements without changes and extra cost. How much
do you feel their further cost will be?

(8) A. What would be the cost to the State as a result of a 6 month slippage
in getting a MMIS system operational?

B, Why can’t the State afford a delay?

C. Present evidence that the cost of the delays would justify the expenditure
of the additional $4.4 million.

(4) Was the BC/Delphi plan deemed unaccepbtable because of a possible delay
in implementation or because of thie quality of the final product?

ATTENDEES AT MEETING JANUARY 20 WITH WASHINGTON STATE

WASHINGTON STATE

Greg Thiompson.
Clint DeGabriel.
Charles Morris.
Dick Nelson.

REGION X
Joe McGavick—Regional Commissioner,

BRS

Harold . Wienberg—Associate Administrator for Information Systems,
Lee Weisenborne—Division of Medicaid Systems.

Kee Chang—Division of Medicaid Systems.

William Cleaver—Office of Program Systems Development,

‘Wesley Baker—Office of State Systems Operations.

James Trainor--Office of State Systems Operations.

John Gallagher—Office of State Systems Operations.

Richard Moss—Office of Systems Planning and Hvaluation.

Charles Sylvester—Office of tlie Associate Administrator,

NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS

Dick Dunlavey.
Dennis Conti,
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMEROE,
NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS,
Washington, D.C., March 25, 1976.
My, HAroLp I, WIENBERG,
Associate Administrator for Infor matmn Systems, Department of Health, Bduca-
tion, and Welfare, Social and Rehabilitation Service, Washington, D.O.

DEeARr MR, WisNBERG : At the request of Dick Moss of your office, Dennis Conti
and I have reviewed the State of Washington response to questions about their
MMIS contractor selection. We examined the relevant documentation inde-
pendently on the afternoon of March 23, aad came to substantially the same
conclusion: that the State's selection be approved, Since our thinking processes
differed somewhat and in view of the importance of this matter, we have drafted
separate letters outlining our reasons for this conclusion.

Tor me the issue comes down to & choice hetween strict adherence to the
rules of an RFP and selecting the vendor who will do the most good for the
State Medicaid program at an acceptable cost. Although there is no question in
my mind that the State altered the ground rules under which it said selection
would be made, I have been persuaded that it is in the best interests of the
State to accept their selection of DS, :

Several irregularities in the selection procedure continue to bother me, I am
dissatisfied with the State’s explanation of their use of the point system to
grade the two finalists, They claim to have been “rigorous” in using the system
but not “rigidly formulaic,” and to have applied “the weights assigned to each
factor by the RFP” but algo to have reached their decision *“in the light of ilie
scoring system.” This kind of double-talk does little to reinforce the credibility
of either the selection process or the rest of the Siate’s case. The elaborate
rationalizations of changes to the original point schedule, the use of different
sealing techniques, ete., are strained and unconvineing. The State might as well
have answered candidly that the point system was an early cut at quantifying
a process that was, in the end, not quantifiable at all. The State’s man-month
estimates of project slippage were highly impressionistic and open to question.
The same can be said of the “key indicia” used to document the technical in-
feriority of the BC/BS facilities management capability, “Objective” criteria,
such as project management flexibility, seem to get turned inside out depending
on which vendor they are applied to. Thxoughout the “on-line, interactive”
capability of the vendors appears to have been given inordinate weight for
what was a relatively minor requirement in the RFP.

What does comie through in the State's gnswers, degpite the weaknesses in
their argument, is the sincere conviction that one vendor will deliver an ac-
ceptable gystem on time and that the other will not, and that the consequences
to the State Medicaid program for the failure to deliver would be catastrophic.

I accept the State’s contention that information learned after a preliminary
sereening of vendor proposals (during site visitations and oral interviews) has
convinced them of the clear superiority of one vendor over another, that their
reasons for this judgement are substantially well-founded, and that failure
to select the superior vendor would lead to unacceptable corsequences for the
Medicaid program in the State of Washington.

Sincerely,
RiomArDp F'. DUNLAVEY,
Applied ADP Technology Section, Systems and Software Division.

.S, DEPARTMENT oF COMMERCE,
NATIONAL BUREAT OF STANDARDS,
Washington, D.0., March 25, 1976.
Mr, HAravp ' WIENBERG,
Associate Administrator for Information Systems, Depar tment of H ealm, Davea-
tion, and Welfare, Social Rehabilitation Service, Washington, D

Dear MR. WIENBERG: On March 23, 1976 your office requested that I assist
in evaluating the “State of Washington Angwers to HODW Questions on MMIS
Contractor Selection” to determine if the State selection of BDS was proper.
This letter documents my response to that request.

The State of Washington choice v DS appears to be proper for a number
of reasons:

1, After considerable questioning, the State of Wthmgton is still firm in
, their belief that the selection of BO/Delphi woud result in a “6-12 month

&




195

slippage” which *would have a dramatic cost impact in program benefit dollars
and the use of state equipment and personnel resources”—I have no basis upon
whiclt to question this judgement.

2. Apparently as a result of the oral presentations and later communication,
the State of Washington still firmly feels that the selection of BO/Delphi would
result in a “chaotic implementation"—without the benefit of these two in-
fluences, I again have no reason to question their judgement.

3. With respect to the point scoring method, it appears that the State of
Washington did assign points to BO/Delphi and IDS in a rather subjective
manner—however, realizing that any evaluation must involve some subjective
judgement, I have no reason to guestion their overall point assignments.

In summary, with no strong basis to believe otherwige, I musf accept the
State of Washington's judgement that the selection of BEDS would be in the
best interests of their program and in the best interests of the taxpayers of the
State, I'or the record, my only major concern is with the State of Washington
acknowledgment that “takeover of the EDS system would probably not be
feasible” and that ‘“absent absolutely compelling reasons, we would have no
interest in taking over the program at the end of the five year commitment
period.”” The importance of this acknowledgment is, of course, a matter for your
office to decide.

Sincerely,
Dexnnis M, Conrr,
Applied ADP Technology Seotion, Systems and Software Division,

[Attachment 3]

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION AND WELFARE,
April §,1976.
My, Harorp ¥, WIENBERG,
Associate Administrator for Information Systems,
Washington, D.C.

Pursuant to your request concerning eligibility determination for Title XIX
recipients I offer the following citation:

Section 1902(a) (5) of the Social Security Act— ... except that the de-
termination of eligibility for medical assistance under the plan shall be made
by the State or local agency administering the State plan approved under Title
I or XVI (insofar as it relates to the aged) if the State is eligible to participate
in the State Plan program established under Title XVI or the State plan ap-
proved under Part A of the Title IV if the State is not eligible to participate
in the State plan program established under the Title XVI;....

[Attachment 4]

DrrPARTMENT OF HEALTH, IIDUCATION, AND WELFARE,
S0CIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE,
Washington, D.C., October 7, 1976.
My, HAroLp . WIENBERG,
Assoclate Administrator, Information Systems,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. WinNBERG : I understand that during the recent hearings before the
Senate Permanent Sub-Committee on Investigations there were statements
made that you have directed or encouraged staff members to “bend the law”.
During the time I have known you I have never known you to make such a
suggestion. Moreover, on the basis of all my discussions with you, I have never
understood that to be your intent.

It appears to me that this allegation stems from a misconception from a
few of our staff as to what is law. Unfortunately, staif members of OIS have,
in recent years, taken policy positions, sometimes expressed in writing, which
have come to be regarded by them ag law. The Program Review Guide and
oral interpretations of the Guide arve an example. This material attempts to
interpret the law and regulations and in so doing far exceeds the legitimate
purpose of any Guide.

During the six-month period prior to your entering on duty (which was a
period in which I was Acting Associate Administrator) I had many discussions
with staff members regarding the implementation of Sec, 285 of P.L.. 92-608, I
felt that the interpretation of the law by staff (often without advice .of Coun-
gel) was much more rigid than was desirable and constituted a hinderance to
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effective management of the program. As an example, staff had been advising
States that 235 money could be used only for the original development of and
operation of a system which could never be augmented. I disputed this inter-
pretation and, in a written opinion, (memorandum dated July 9, 1975 attached)
DHEW General Counsel agreed with my view that nothing in the law pre-
vented augmentation.

During the many discussions I have had with our staff, I have frequently
been frustrated by the contention of some that a more practical interpretation
of Sec. 285 than the interpretation proposed by certain staff members is “bend-
ing the law”, I have never been able to persuade some staff members that it is
entirely legitimate to replace rigid dysfunctional implementation of a law with
policy and procedures not only coxnforming to the law and regulation but which
more effectively serves the purpose and intent of the program, Nor have I been
able to make them understand that by personally interpreting the law, without
advice of General Counsel and proper publication of proposed rule making, they
not only risk violation of the law, but also exceed their own responsibilities.

‘When you entered on duty here, it was also your expressed belief that Sec.
285 was being inaccurately and iniproperly implemented. You continued and
intensified ray effort to achieve a more productive implementation of the statute.
To achieve iliis we have questioned General Counsel regarding interpretations,
have initiated a vevision of Program Guides and a rewriting of Regulations. It
is these entlrely legitimate actions which I believe are now being improperly
characterized as attempts to “bend the law”.

I am offering #his unsolicited statement to you not only because I consider
the allepation ugiwgrranted, but also because I believe your efforts to obtain x«
more workable golley for the betterment of the Medicaid Program were in a
large meastce 3hfivienced by my advice. In other words, I believe the same
totally incuyreet charge could and would have been leveled against me in similar
circumstances.

CHARLES SYLVESTER,
Assistant Administrator Information Systems.

JuLy 9, 1975.
Juny Bogaas,
Office of Policy Control.
ROBERT P. JATE,
Deputy Assistant General Counsel.
11Request: for Opinion Concerning Eligibility of ADP Improvements for 909,
[ (M 28

This responds to the memorandum of Charles Sylvester, Acting Associate
Administrator for Information Systems to Warren Whitted, dated June 26,
1975, which you have referred to us by memorandum dated July 2, 1975.

My, Sylvester's first question is:

May a system approved for 7569, FFP (for operational costs) against a given
standard, subsequently receive 909, FTFP for additional improvements not re-
quired hy that standard but acceptable under it?

Section 1903(a) (3) (A) (1) of the Social Security Act perruits 909, FEFP for
expenditures “attributable to design, development, or installzifon of such
mechanized claims prcessing and information retrieval systems ag the Secre-
tary determines are likely to provide more efficient, economical, and effective
administration of the plan. . . .” 45 C.F.R. section 250.90(b) (1) (i) states that
to be eligible for 909 FIP the system meets criteria established in program
regulation guides issued by the (Social and Rehabilitation) Service....

1t is a policy question whether 909, FFP will be available for those aspects of
a System (whether introduced at the outset of a system’s installation or subse-
quently) which will result in that system's exceeding the applicable Federal
requirements. One could certainly envision a situation where the Administrator
could find that additional features of a system above and beyond those required
by the program regulation guides, will “afford more efficient, economical and
effective administration of the program. , . .” If such a finding can be made,
there is nothing in the statute or regulations to preclude 909, ITFP for such
additional improvements. The only legal requirement is that the eriteria used
in determining eligibility of 909, FFP for such additional incremental improve-
ments be the same that would be applied if the additional features had been
designed into the system at the outget.
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Mz, Sylyvester’s second question is whether a gystem (already) approved for
759, FFP against a given standard, (may) receive 909, FFP for improvements
to meet o standard subsequently changed and published by SRS. .

As we stated in an earlier memorandum, once a system is approved for 75%
FIP, that approval is not affected by subsequent upgradings in the underlying
standards, Nevertheless, if it is desired to upgrade a system to meel new Fed-
eral standards there would be an even stronger case for 909, FIP than where
it was merely desired to upgrade a system to exceed then-applicable Federal
requirements. In the case of an upgraded standard, the Administrator would
have no diffculty in finding that an upgraded system “is likely to afford more
efficient, economical and effective administration of the program. . . .” since
the upgraded standard would presumably have been promulgated for that very
purpose. Again, there is no statutory or regulatory prohibition against 90%
TFP for upgrading an ADP system in these circumstances.

Senator Nunx. Do you feel you need to bring something out here?

Mr. Wimnemre. Yes. There is one point. The last itemization, I
guess it is the last page, the last attachment is not yet completed. It
is only a scattering of the contracts that are in that category. I would
like to point out one thing in this area.

The contracts dealing with medicaid management fall into two
categories. One is the 250.90 Code of Federal Regulations and the
other is the 249.82, which is a list on the last page, the first item
of which falls in my avea of responsibility ; the second item of which
pertains to grants made to fiscal agencies, contracts with health in-
suring organizations, and that sort of thing, and those contracts are
the dollar volume contracts, the ones approved presently at the re-
gional commissioner level and not in central office of SRS. That is
effective as of May 8, 1975. ,

Prior to that, there was, I think, no approval of those contracts,
prior approval required by the States or by central office.

Senator Nunw, Are we talking about the contracts that we have
been alluding to in Texas and Washington State?

Mr. Winsere. Yes. The Texas contract with EDS was referred
to in earlier testimony here, which is the large dollar volume con-
tracts noted by Mr. Trainor.

Senator Nuxn. That does not require approval of your office?

Mr. Wiznsere. It does not, sir.

Senator Nunw. What do you have Mr. Trainor and all of his
people reviewing it for?

Mr. WmNBERG, It came in at the request from the regional com-
missioner for ¢ur approval of not the contract, but of the APD and
the REFTP associated with it. This was the point that Mr. Cleaver
raised to me about the appropriateness of reviewing that contract,
spending tims on it or that procedure, at which point we then tried
to get the point resolved.

1 wrote to the regional commissioner, told him it was improper
at the present time for us to review this thing, that we would get
back to them as soon as we had some legal disposition based on an
interpretation of the rules. We also requested IIEW’s legal counsel
to review the rules and procedures because there seemed to be some
misinterpretation of how the regional commissioners request should
be handled.

Senator Nunw. I am confused because I understood yesterday that
HEW, Washington, had held up a contract in the State of Georgia
because you were not satisfied with the procedure. It was held up
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for 8 or 9 months, As a result, there was a change in the award to
the low bidder.

What level was that? A

Mr. Wieneere. This is why I brought up the subject. There are
‘two regulations dealing with State medicaid contracting. One is the
regulation pertaining to the section 235, the public law which author-
izes Federal funding of Medicaid Management Information Systems.

[ At this point, Senator Percy withdrew from the hearing room. ]

Mr. Wieneere. The other regulation 249.82, specifies the method
by which Federal or fiscal agency contracts and.grants in process
as well as health—contracts for health insuring organizations where
the State pays the capitation fee, like an insurance company, for their
medicaid recipients—that those contracts are not the responsibility of
central office for approval. They do not come to me for approval.

Senator Nuxw. I am talking about the contracts we have been re-
ferring to for 2 days, MMIS contracts relating to the development of
the system and then relating to the operational system. Let’s talk
about the development contracts where 90-10 funding is concerned.
Do those come to your office?

Mr. Wineera. They do.

Senator Nuwnw~. You certify them or approve them?

Mr. Wiznsere. I db.

Senator Nun~. You have the right to reject them?

Mr. Wiensere. I do.

Senator Nuxw. What is done at the regional level that we have
been talking about?

Mr. Wiensere. The regional level reviews each one of those items
before they come to me.

Senator Nunw~. They make a recommendation ?

Mr. Wiznsere. They make a recommendation to me based upon
their association with the State and their understanding of the proc-
ess that the State needs, and so forth. In addition to that, I get
additional recommendations depending upon the subject at hand. T
get additional recommendations from the bureau chiefs that are
involved. .

Senator Nunw. Then you have your staff analyze it. Is that right?

Mr., Wiensere. Yes.

Senator Nun~. That is what we have been referring to this morn-
ing. We have been leaving to the staff analysis based on the regional
recommendation before it goes to you? Is that right?

Mr, Wiengere. That is correct. In addition, if I may add, in the
case of Washington, as an example, I also enlisted the aid of the
Computer and Software Institute of the National Bureau of Stand-
ards and had two of their stafl experts, Dr. Conti and Dr. Dunlevy,
review in detail the technical proposals of the two contractors that
were referred to for the Washington bid.:

[At this point, Senator Percy entered the hearing room.]

Senator Nunw. Let’s take this in order. Your staff did not concur
with your decision to certify the Texas State system in Austin, ac-
cording to testimony. Indeed, the staff recommended against certi-
fication and the record of the hearings yesterday show you took it
upon yourself to certify this system. :




199

So the first question is why did you certify this system and on
whose recommendation was that based? )

Mr. Wizneere. The inputs from the approval came, or the certifi-
cation came that we sent out to Texas, indicated that there were
some minor deficiencies in the Austin, the in-house operations that
Texas was running and that they also had reviewed for certification
purposes the Dallas function which was the capitation of the medi-
caid program under contract to the State of Texas.

If T may for a moment, the Texas people, as I think was ex-
plained by Mr. Fialkewicz yesterday, had broken their system into
two accounts, one of which was an insuring arrangement with the
Blue Cross activity in Texas; the other portion of which was the
State themselves did work in-house. The State ran the system and
actually did the operation. The so-called fragmentation is a mis-
nomer, if you will. It is the State portion.

Senator Nunw. Let’s get into the issue of fragmentation in just a
minute. I want to separate the procedure from the substance. Let’s
observe the substance just a minute.

You talked about this evaluation team. Is that a team from your
office that went to Texas?

Mr. Wiensere. It is a group of people that went down and were
appointed for that purpose, yes. :

Senator Nux~, Was Mr. Cubbler one of those people?

Mr. WizNsere. No.

' Sen:%tor Nuxw. Did Mr. Cubbler play any role in the Texas de-
cision?

Mr. WimnBERG. No, he did not. .

Senator Nuww. You didn’t get any memorandum from him, you
didn’t have any conversation with him, it was completely separate
from his—

Mr. WmnNeere. I asked certain specific questions verbally of him
after the inspection was made about the field that he was expert
in, namely, utilization and review, how indeed you can piece to-
gether elements of the information to come up with 4 result.

Senator Nuxwy. He didn’t make any recommendation to you about
Texas, except that one area? ~ :

Mr. WIENBERG. Yes.

Senator Nunw. Did you know or have any reason to believe that
he had made recommendations to the evaluation team or anyone else
before it, got to you?

Mr. Wieneere. No, no idea.

Senator Nuxx, Was he supposed to be involved in this particular
decision ?

Mr. Wiznsere. No, he was not.

Senator Nuxw. Did Mr. Cubbler play any role in the $700 million
contract in Texas between Blue Cross and the State?

Mr. Wimnsere. Again, the information that I have about his
activities with Texas in that regard were subsequent to the decision-
making process and had to do with internal State regulatory matters.

This was the stated purpose in Commissioner Vowell’s letter to
the regional director requesting his technical assistance to State peo-
ple in July. This was in the trip he made down there in the beginning,
the first pazt of July. To my knowledge, that was the scope of his
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activity with that particular program in Texas. That is the pro-
gram 1 am referring to that is not within our domain. for approval
or disapproval. That rests with the regional commissioner. That is
one of those capitation contracts, the approval for which is done
out in the field.

Senator Nun~. One more question and I will defer to Scnator
Percy. I would like the chief clerk of the subcommittee to show
you a letter dated February 21, 1975, sent out over the signature of
Mzr. Charles Cubbler. This letter informs States and contractors of
a major change in the general systems design called the GSO of
the Medicaid Management Information System.

"Can you explain how Mr. Cubbler was allowed to send out this
major change?

Mr, WnsEre. No, sir. T wasn’t in HEW at that time. I have no
idea. I joined BEW approximately 6 months after this thing went
out.

Senator Nux~. Do you know anything about this change or this

olicy ¢
P Mrst Wiznsere. No, I donot,

Senator Nun~. It is the first time you have ever seen it?

‘Mr. WiEnsere. To my knowledge.

Senator Nunw. Is it still in effect, or do you know?

Mr. Wiznstre. I don’t know, sir. I haven’t read it. T don’t know
that it was ever adopted or anything. At the particular time this
was written, he was not even working in the Office of Information
Systems. He was assigned to the Office of Management, Medicaid
Systems Activity. He joined, officially joined the office that I now
run, the Office of Information Systems, in IFebruary of 1976.

Senator Nun~., Do you know offhand whether he had authority
to issue that kind of a statement?

Mr. WiznBErg. No sir.

Senator Nunw. You don’t know?

Mr. Wnsere. I do not know.

Senator Nuwn. Senator Percy?

Senator Peroy. Just from what you have seen of it, do you think
he did possess under your jurisdiction the authority to issue some-
thing like that, or would it have to have gone to you before it could
have gone out to the field?

Mr. Wmnsere. This could not have issued from my office, to my
knowledge, sir.

ﬁiSelézbtor Preroy. You mean it shouldn’t even have come out of your
office ?

Mr. Wienbere. It is written as though it did and perhaps at the
time, I guess this is during the period that he was detailed as the
acting head of the Division of Medicaid System; that organization
being in the organization I run, but he was not in that position since
I have been there.

If indeed this had come out—let me put it this way: Such things
would not come out of that particular division. They would come
out under my signature as the associate administrator, but not any-
body in an acting capacity. We don’t have policy being generated at
those levels.
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Senator Prrcy. Mr. Cubbler reported directly to you during the
time that you were in your present capacity. Is that right?

Mr, Wiensere. Yes, sir.

Senator Prroy, Along the lines of the questions from Senator
Nunn, in your supervision of him, were you aware of the fact that
he worked well into the night at the office on occasion?

Mr. WmxBEre. Yes, sir, L am. One of his, I consider to be good
attributes, was the fact he was a very hard-working individual,
someone you could give an assignment to and he would work at
all hours to complete it, which far exceeded the zeal perhaps of a
lot of others.

Senator Prrcy. In completing his departmental assignments, that
is one thing. If he was using governmental facilities, telephone serv-
ice, local and long-distance, and so on, for other purposes, would
that be a matter about which you would want to be aware?

Mr. WmkNBEre. Yes, sir.

Senator Percy. Were you aware, as we have heard today, that he
spent long periods of time on the telephone talking not to people
in regional HEW office or Government employees, but to private con-
tractors and others and that he was carrying this on at FLEW offices?

My, Wrzneere. No, sir. Let me explain, if T may. His office was
on the second floor of the building we are in. My office is on the
fifth floor of that building. People that reported his activities, the
schedules he kept and so on, were persons who also worked very
late and Bill Cleaver spent many long hours in the office along with
him, not necessarily working together to be sure, but he was able
to report on his activities and schedules; the way he could report
on Mr. Cubbler’s schedule certainly was far better than I was in
a position to do.

T +was not aware of the extent of his attendance at the office in the
manner Mr. Cleaver discussed this morning, to that scope. I knew
he was thers at night because I would leave ordinarily at 7 or 7:30.
He is usually there. He walks out of the building with me oc-
casionally.

Senator Percy. Were you aware that Mr. Cubbler did travel a
great deal?

Mr. Wieneere. Mr. Cubbler did not travel a great deal while I
was there. I certainly heard about his travels prior to my arrival
under the former two Associate Administrators.

Senator Prrcy. Did you say it had been curbed ?

Mr. WiensEre. I curbed that, yes, sir,

Senator Prrcy. You curbed it?

Mr. WizNerra, Yes.

Senator Prrcy. Were you warned at the time you came on board
about Mr. Cubbler. Were any concerns expressed to you about his
activities by anyone?

Mr. Wmneere, I had discussions with the gerleman who is my
assistant at the present time, Charles Sylvester, who had occupied,
in an acting eapacity, the job I presently hold for some 4 months
before I arrived. He told me about Mr. Cubbler’s facility for em-
bellishing facts, let’s put it that way, and

Senator Prrcy. Embellishing what ?
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Mr. Wiensere. Facts, and that you had to be quite careful about
what he did report to you because you couldn’t very frequently sift
out, the whole truth from all of the information. 1 think that was
expressed early, Charlie was quite an extrovert and liked to embellish
the truth a bit here and there.

_ Senator Percy. Were you warned about any other of Mr. Cubbler’s
characteristics by anyone?

Mr. Wnsere. No, I was not. .

Senator Prroy. Did you observe during your period of supervision
any characteristics that you would look upon with some degree of
concern? If so, what were they?

Mr. Wiensere. Again, I think the thing that did concern me, and
I pointed this out to him a number of times, was the fact that he
would talk about the Medicaid program. That seemed to be his whole
living interest. You couldn’t have 3 drink with him anyplace with-
out him continuing to tallkk about the medicaid program. IHe was
always willing to answer questions for anybody that asked him ques-
tions.

In fact, frequently, you avoided asking him a question because
%en you couldn’t turn him off. So I used to point this out to him.

es, sir.

Senator Percy. Was he a name dropper?

Mr. WimnNsere., Oh, yes.

Senator Prrcy. What names do you know of that he mentioned?

Mr. Wiensere. The ones that were reported this morning or the
one—anyway, Congressman Mills was the one that he had men-
tioned to me.

Senator Percy. Did you ever look into that relationship? Did you
ever see any evidence of the close relationship with Wilbur Mills?

Mr. Wieneere. I saw no evidence of it, nor did I look into it. I
thought if he had an association with Congressman Mills, that was
up to Congressman Mills and him.

Senator Peroy, There has heen testimony this morning that you
spent considerable time with Mr. Cubbler in your office. How many
peop?’s report to you?

Mr. WimnsEere. Far too many, sir,

Senator Prroy. How many do you have a direct reporting rela-
tionship with?

My, Wieneere. I have, I would say, about 10 people.

Senator Percy. Ten people that report directly to you?

My, WmNBERe. Yes.

Senator Prrcy. So you have a total of how many personnel rve-
porting directly to you through these 10 people?

Mr. Wimnsere. There is a total of about 120 people authorized. I
presently have about 107 people or 108 people on board.

Senator Percy. 170 on board? -

Mr. WizNsEra. 107,

Senator Prrcy. Se you have about 10 reporting to you and maybe
on an average they each have about 10 reporting to them. About how
miuch time would you say you would spend with Mr, Cubbler?

Mr. Wizxerre. I do not believe that I spent more time with him
than I spent with all of the otliers; but certainly some of the others.
If I may explain for & moment, the office that Mr. Cubbler was as-

-~
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signed to by me is a four-man office, each of whom reports to me
because the Personnel Division there is such that this accounts for
the large number of people reporting to me. The personnel situation
in my organization and in SRS itself is quite bad.

I have some nine senior vacancies at the present time, each one of
which is the head of the division. The Ciyil Service Comumission rules
are such that I cannot in many instarces continue to assign personnel
in acting capacities as the head of thoze units because of the rule that
they cannot act in a grade higher than that which they occupied for
& time more than 120 days in any l-year period.

It seems to me I have gone through all of the people that are
eligible to so be detailed and in instances such as the office that Mr.
Cubbler was assigned to, I had just used those people to report di-
rectly to me while we were awaiting the classification action of Per-
sonnel to get to the point that we could post the job and hire com-
petitively somebody to take on those positions.

Senator Prroy. You say you spent more time with some and less
time with others. During the course of a week, how many howrs a
week would Mr. Cubbler be with you?

Mr. Wiznsere. It is hard to say. T would say an hour a day, at the
very most.

Senator Peroy. An hour a day$

Mr. Wiznsere. At the very most, but never necessarily by himself.
He very infrequently was there by himself. He was there with others
as part of some particular problem he might be talking about.

Senator Percy. There has been sworn testimony today that sug-
gests that Mr. Cubbler had a good deal of influence with you and
with. respect to policies and programs in HIEW.

‘Would you give us your testimony on this, confirm it or deny it
and tell us if he did have influence with you, why he did and how
he exercised it.?

Mr. Wizneere. I spoke earlier to the fact that Mr. Cubbler had
what I considered to be the organizational memory of SRS in the
medicald management area, in the whole medicaid program area. He
was assigned for many years, up until he was assigned to me, in
the Medicaid System Agency under the Commissioner of Medicaid,
under a few commissioners of medicaid, as a matter of fact, and also
had been assigned to the Office of Management within that utiliza-
tion and review of the medicaid program.

I, therefore, found that his information about regulatory matters,
about State regulations, about State plans, about the way in which
regulations had been developed and their intent through previous
testimony leading up to their passing, and so on, it was extremely
valuable information which was not available in the records. You
couldn’t find those facts, at least in the records that were available
for immediate reference. So we used him as a walking encyclopedia,
if you will, in many instances.

Senator Prroy. Could yon again state your association with Mr.
Cubbler, whether you had any reason to believe or suspect that he
was being paid by or receiving any favors from any private com-
panies which had or sought business with TIEW and when you first
learned that he did have such income or favors? :

79-800—77——14
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Myr. Wexnsere. I was never aware of such improprieties at all or
acts on his part until I read the testimony yesterday ane heard prior
to that on the 21st of September the allegation that was presented
to Dr. Weikel that such had ocenrred.

Senator Prrcy. Did you know that Mr. Cubbler was apparently
implicated 8 years ago in trying to weaken newly proposed Federal
standards in nursing homes on behalf of the nursing home owners?

Mir. Wizxneere. No, sir. I was not.

Senator Percy. You had no knowledge of that?

My. WisNgere. Absolutely not. This is the first time I have heard
of it.
benatéor Prroy., When did you first have knowledge of that pos-
sibility ¢

Senator Prrey. You had not read the New York Times story this
morning, then ?

Mz, WmmNeera. No, sir,

Senator PErcy. On these hearings?

Mr. Wieneere. No.

Senator Prroy. You have no knowledge then that even though he
was implicated, according to this story, that no investigation of his
activities was made?

Mr. WieNeErG. No, sir, I have no knowledge of that.

Senator Prroy. I would like to give you an opportunity to just
talk about your own situation. You have a fairly solid business
background; you are obviously a man of considerable competence.

Have you had any business relationship with any company seek-
ing to do business with HEW ?

Mr. Wiznsere. No, sir, We have met with them and that sort of
thing. No; the answer is no.

Senator Prrcy. Have you done any consulting for any firm seeking
to do or doing business with HIEW ?

Mr. WieneEre. No, sir.

Senator Prrcy. Have you ever accepted gifts, gratuities, services
or payments from anyone seeking to do or doing business with HEW ¢

Mr. Wimnsere. No, sir.

Senator Prroy. References were made this morning to comments
that you had made to some of your own subordinate employees. Why
did you tell these employees that they should find ways to evade
HEW regulations? Why did you tell them that you didn’t want to
break the law, that you wanted to bend it?

What was your motivation in saying this? What effect do you
think, as an experienced supervisor, your comments and the way you
made them would have upon the morale of your Department, par-
ticularly when the implication was very strong that if they couldn’t
colmpl%r with your request, they had better seek employment else-
where?

Mr. WmxsEre. That is & very lengthy question, sir. Let me first
state that, first, I made no such statements. They, I think, are per-
haps misinterpretations of things that had occurred; but I never
instrueted anybody to evade regulations.

I have at all times——

Senator Prroy. Did you ever use the term that you wanted to
bend the regulations?
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Mr. Wimnsere. I wanted to get the job done and find ways that
we could do it and stay within the letter of the regulations and the
law. It is very easy to use a law or the regulations, rather, to say
something cannot be done.

Senator Prrcy. The implication might be that you didn’t want to
actually break the law, but you wanted to bend it or somehow evade
it or work around it and not, fulfill the spirit of the law.

I want to give you, Mr. Wienberg, an opportunity to fully explain
exactly what you meant, because if your intention was as you now
describe it, that intention was obviously not imparted to the em-
ployees over whom you have direct supervisory responsibility. They
were disturbed and have so testified.

Mr. WienBere. At no time have I ever wanted to, nor have I ever
instructed anybody or imparted any indication that I in any way
wanted to bend or change.

Senator Percy. Did you ever use the term bend?

Mr., Wmnsere. Perhaps I did in terms of the regulations, but I
want to explain what I mean. I don’t know that I did. I don’t have
such a recollection. I would like to explain what I was trying to say
to my staff.

The regulations are interpretations of the law. We write our reg-
ulations. We publish them and they then become the thing by which
we and the States do business. We are constantly modifying regula-
tions. As we learn, as we become more familiar with the problems
involved, regulations change. They are modified, amended, they are
changed. N

Angr comments relative to bending regulations—again, I do not
recall using such a term—any such references were made in the sense
of what would make good regulatory modifications, that we would
go through the normal process of reviewing proposal changes at the
various levels of government and either be accepted or denied, which
would permit us to get on with the program more expeditiously and
to fulfill the intent of the law which is to put into business and put
into operation in the States the adequate management information
systems necessary to control the expeditures of the program and
approve the quality of care of the program.

One of the points I would like to make is that my belief and I
believe my interpretation of that law is that it is intended to control
program costs, program costs, not administrative costs although it
will that, hopefully; but I think it is a very shortsighted view to
try to approve a very small fraction of the cost of the medicaid pro-
gram, which is the administration of it, vis-a-vis controlling the
actual dollars that go out to the providers and the recipients. That
is the system we are trying to put in. That is my intent.

What I was trying to do and continue to try to do is get our
regulations so specific that they are not misinterpretable and that
they ave understandable to the States. At this time, the State under-
standing of the regulations is not necessarily always the case.

Senator Prroy. But if you have the authority to write regulations
and amend those regulations, why is it that we have sworn testi-
mony that you said, “Don’t tell me what I can’t do, tell me how to
circumvent the regulations?” That testimony, I wish to advise you,
was given in the context of o meeting with more than one person.
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Those instructions were given to them immediately following your
receipt of & memorandum of clarification stating that the law was
quite clear as to what could and could not be done. That memoran-
dum is in our record.

We could call more witnesses to see whether or not that was the
language used. Communications is what is said and how it is in-
terpreted. If there is a total communications gap there, we ougit
to try to discern that; but there seems to be a difference of view-
point as to what was really intended., )

What did you mean? Do you recall using the word circumvent?

Mr. WienBERG, No: I do not.

Senator Peroy. Do you flatly state that you did not use that word ¢
" Mr., Wmneere. I do not recall using that word, sir, and I do not
believe I did.

Senator Percy. You do not recall using the word bend, even
though sworn testitnony clearly seems to indicate that both of these
words were words that you used?

Myr. Wieneere. Perhaps I used—I don’t recall nsing that, na, sir.

SEiIlléLtOI‘ Preroy. You say perhaps you could have, but you don’t
recall?

Mr. Wizneere. That is correct, I do not recall using the word.
Again, the subject under discussion was the manner in which we
could—there are two things: We have three programs we are ad-
ministering in SRS that I am responsible for in terms of the infor-
mation aspects of it. Each one has differing Federal funding as-
sociated with the administrative end of those programs. This is very
confusing to the States and to the manner in which the States
augment and actually develop their programs for information sys-
tems. :

One of the problems is that the eligibility of the recipient cuts
across those three programs and it is » matter of interpretation as
to where eligibility starts and stops, in terms of one program versus
another. As a case in point, some 60 percent of the people receiving
medicaid services presently are eligible by virtue of their AFEC
eligibility and are automatically given medicaid services. Others
have to come in and become eligible through the medicaid program
specifically.

This causes the States a great deal of unnecessary and duplicative
type of paperwork. The same problem occurs in the food stamp
program, the same thing occurs in a social services program.

At the varying levels of financial participation in these various
programs, this complicates the management of the money out in the
field, in the States a great deal. It depends upon where you put
various costs and charges.

The thing that we are trying to do or I feel would be a great
expedient for all the programs would be to have an integrated eligi-
bility system. We are trying to get such a program underway. This
would cut down the complexity of these programs. It would cut
down the paperwork. It would cut down the stress and strain in
the field.

It is in line with the potential modifications of regulations that wo
would propose changes and test through the legal channels and so
on before they ever become official. I do not have the responsibility
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for, nor can I write or authorize a regulation. I can write a draft
of a regulation and send it through the proper channels. If, indeed,
it is reviewed and approved by legal counsel, then it could become
a regulation, if the Secretary so decides. )

That was in the process of doing internal staff work, trying to
get the people to work toward developing, draft ways that we could
then go through the system to see whether amendments to the regula-
tions were possible, that these discussions occurred. )

Senator Prroy. I am very anxious not to be unfair to you or jump
to any conclusions at all. It is a serious problem. The regulations
permit the payment of 90 percent Federal share for a control system
to be installed by a State. But it is subject to interpretation as to
whether you have a multiplicity of systems installed, of which we
pay 90 percent for each one of the systems. Each time you are in-
stalling a system, you are obligated to pay 75 percent of the operating
expenses of it.

In the explanation that you have given as to what you were at-
tempting to accomplish, I wouldn’t have seen cause for concern by
the employees who testified before us; but they were obviously dis-
turbed by the interpretation they put on your words.

Did you have further cause to explain to thern what you had in
mind or having heard them now, can you make any conjecture as to
what caused them to be concerned about your statements? To whom
do you report?

My, Wmensere. T veport to the Administrator of SRS.

Senator Prercy. To the Administrator?

Mzr. WiENBERG. Yes.

Senator Prroy. Did you take your concerns to him about the need
for—I won’t use the word circumvent or bend—but the need to fulfill
the letter of the regulations or law, and also the need to do some-
lj‘i‘hing beycfsnd what you felt you had the authority and responsibility
for doing?

Did ygu take your case to the Administrator?

Mr. Wimnsera. I have chatted with the various administrators
that I have had. I have had three in the year that I have been there.

Senator Prroy. Three in a year that you have been there?

Mr. WinnBere. Yes, sir.

Senator Prroy. There has been that much turnover?

Mr, WimnBEra. Yes, sir. We have talked about the various pro-
grams and the various manmers in which things should be done. I
have vocalized to each of them the real need for an integrated
eligibility system, the need to make certain regulatory changes. Mr.
Fulton and I were discussing some of these even as late as last
night. They go back to when I first joined SRS. It is a continuing
process. -

These discussions frankly %o on constantly during or throughout
our business because that is what we live by. Some of the regulatory
changes that we are trying to get are ones that the staff endorses.
Those aren’t the ones they bring up. The ones they talk about are
the ones they don’t particularly like, I guess.

If I may try to set in perspective the organization for you in about
five minutes, I would like to do that. I think it would give you a
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better understanding of what the situntion was in the past versus
what it is now. May I have that opportunity ?

Senator Prrcy. The problem is why couldn’t the very people who
were working on it, who were devoting their lives to it, who had
been there some time, why did they misunderstand directions that
you gave to them? Do you ever recall using the phrase, “If you can’t
do it, you can find jobs elsewhere,” or anything like that?

Have you ever threatened in that way any employee working
under your direct supervision?

Mr, Wiensera. I have pointed out to the employees that a lot of
the tasks that were asked for them to do were tasks that they were
very delinquent in not having done long before I arrived, that e
were going to tighten up and have some discipline, managerial dis-
cipline in the way we behaved in the organization. Yes, sir,

As an example, iff T may, I was shocked when I first became the

associate administrator. The regulation guide they discussed this
morning, this program relation guide which was put out in 1974 is
the only procedure in existence in the organization, yet they talk
about poor management by the people who were responsible for the
activities vis-a-vis the States and central office have. Not one office
procedure has been established in terms of how to prepare or even
describe what is meant by an “RFP.” They have no written examples
for the States, they haven’t put out examples of what an advanced
planning document is, they have not put out examples of what good
contract langnage should be in terms of the various and sundry
contracts we might have.
_ There is no direction in terms of the documentation standards that
I feel each contract should have in it so that programs, computer pro-
grams that are generated by contractor A. can then be twrned to the
Stats and modified, if necessary, with some degree of possibility of
success.

There is no similarity between the various contracts let by the
States. It is a hodgepodge of little helter skelter sorts of operations.
That is what I wanted to talk about a bit so that you would under-
stand, I think a bit more fully about some of these problems.

Senator Prroy, I would like to comment that T was rather surprised
by your statement, alleged statement to the employees, that they
could ook for jobs elsewhere. In 1943, T had supervision in the Navy
over Civil Service employees. Let me tell vou, I tried to fire & couple
of them. I shook hands and congratulated them when I left Wash-
ington a year after I arrived.

_They were still in the appeals stage. I just defy anyone to get
rid of anyone in that system. I was amused that a carrvover from
the private sector would cause you to think that you could do some-
thing about it.

Mr., Wimnerre. I have perhaps learned it is o little more difficult
than T had hoped it might be.

Senator Prroy, I have just two comments and questions.

The turnover in administrators interests me. Can you name the
three administrators under whom you have worked; the Adminis-
trators of Social and Rehabilitation Service, Who are they. where
did they go after leaving SRS, and why did they leave? Why is there
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such a large turnover in such an important area? Do you think that
having such a high turnover has contributed to some of the prob-
lems in this area?

Mr. Wiensere, The three administrators, people that I reported to,
Mr. Svahn was the acting administrator in that position at the time
I came aboard in August or September through the time he Ileft
which was mid-January.

Senator Peroy. Why did he leave?

Mr. Wmnsere. He was acting and I guess he didn't think that
they were going to confirm him as the administrator and decided
that he would leave.

Senator Percy. Where did he go? Ie left voluntarily ¢

Mr. Wirnnzre. Yes, sir. He resigned. .

Senator Prrcy. Mainly because he was made an acting adminis-
trator and never appointed to the spot as permanent administrator?

Mr. Wiensere. Let me explain for a moment. He served as the
Commissioner of APA and, as an additional duty, was a deputy to
the administrator who was James Dwight. For some time before I
arrived, James Dwight left in June sometime, Jack then became
the acting administrator.

It became—he was not made the, he was not mentioned for the
job of administrator, For what reason he left, I don’t know. I don’t
know. He just left. I think his own position, he can explain this
perhaps better than myself.

Senator Prrey. Do you know where he went ?

Mr. Wizneere, Yes. He went to Haskins & Sells, an accounting
firm in Washington.

Senator Percy. The second then?
~ Mr. Wmn~serg. There was then an appointed acting administrator,
by the name of Donald Wortman, who occupied that position until
Mr. Fulton, Bob Fulton arrived in June or July sometime.

Senator Peroy, Mr, Fulton has held the job since when ?

Mr. Wimnszre, I think it is June or July; early summer.

Senator Prroy. While we are mentioning Mr. Fulton, Mr. Chair-
man, I think it would be wise if My, Fulton could talk directly with
Secretary Mathews, a man for whom I have the highest regard. He
has my sympathy in taking on this gigantic job with the problems
that it has had. T have been impressed with the way he has gone
about trying to resolve many of these problems. I think we would
like very much to hear from Mr, Fulton after he has briefed the
Secretary on these hearings so that we can have a top-level policy
statement tomorrow:

Ts Haskins—Counsel ¢

Mr. Correy. Is IHaskins & Sells associated with the MMIS pro-
gram in any way?

Mr. Wimneera, Very peripherally in one instance that I know of.
They have been put under contract by the State of Idaho to serve as
the technical evaluagor for the State of Idaho of respondents to an
REP on the MMIS system.

Senator Prroy. Do they receive Federal funds through the State
of Idaho?
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Mr. Wienpere, They do not as yet because we have not yet ap-
proved that selection. The SRS central office was not involved in se-
lecting that evaluation contractor.

Senator Prrcy. But they are applying for Federal funds?

Mr. Wimneere. They would get some sort of Federal funding. I
don’t know whether they could qualify for 90-percent funding or
whether it would be the simple 50-percent program, if indeed that
program is approved. .

My, SrariEr. Do you know whether Mr. Svahn, since he has gone
on with Haskins & Sells, has in any way been associated with the
contractor you just referred to? .

Mr. Wisneere. I don’t believe he has. I don’t know for certain. I
have been told that Jack has not been involved in this in any way.

Senator Prroy. I will ask one more question.

We had testimony from Mr. Trainor, Mrs. Ryan, and Mr. Cleaver.
You are their supervisor. The only way they could have evaded my
questions would have been to take the fifth amendment. I don’t think
you would have felt that they should have. Did you feel they had
an obligation to answer those questions? '

Mr. Wiznnere, Absolutely.

Senator Prroy. Do you endorse my giving them assurance that
they would not be punished or be put in an awkward position by
you or anyone in the Department? Do you support my assurance
to them that, as a result of their testimony here, their relationship
would be identical to the relationship it was before the testimony?

Mz, Wmnpere., Certainly, absolutely.

Senator Prrcy, I felt I could assure them of that. I have Senator
Nunn’s backing and support.

Mr., Wizneere. In my behalf, too.

Senator Peroy. I thank you very much indeed. Thank you.

Senator NUNN. Just one question

Senator Nuxn. How many other employees that you know of in
your division have gone to work for Haskins & Sells?

Mr. Wiensere, In my division, none, sir. Nobody from my organi-
zation has gone to work for Haskins & Sells.

Senator Nuny. How about the Dallas Regional Commission ?

My. Wiennzsra, There are people in SRS that have gone to worlk
for Hasking & Sells, not in my organization.

Senator Nunw~. Let’s ask about that. In SRS

Mr. Wiensere. In SRS, there have been two regional commissioners
that have gone to work for Hagkins & Sells, and the former adminis-
trator went there prior to Mr. Svahn.

Senator Nuxx, Who was that?

Mr. Wmneera., James Dwight.

Senator Nuxnx. Are they involved in doing business with the SRS
division?

Mr. Wieneerg, They are not involved in doing business with the
programs that SRS are normally responsible for. They have some
mvolvement in the special program that is under the direct control
of the administrator. o

Senator Nuxw., Are you concerned about this cross-relationship
between people who have been in your Department or in SRS and
other firms, for instance Hasking & Sells or others that they go to
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work for, that might do a substantial amount of business with the
Federal Government? )

Mr. Wiexsere. Yes, sir, if indeed it is improper, I think yes. If
indeed their actions after they are engaged by a private company, 1f
indeed they continue to do business in the areas that they were work-
ing in, I do believe that is improper.

Senator Nuxwn. Have you had a study done of that?

M. WmnBEre. A study done of that?

Senator Nunn. A study or any kind of research project on that?

Mr. Wieneere. I have not, no.

Senator Nuxn. Have you seen anybody else that has one? Are you
familiar with one?

Mr. WiznsEra. No.

Senator Nuxw. Do you have any rules or regulations set up regard-
ing any length of time in which a person who has been involved in
SRS should not be involved in a piivate company after leaving Gov-
ernment that does business with SRS? Is there any kind of rules or
regulations on that? Mr. Berkley ?

Mr. Berxrey. No; the only thing that we do is make sure that the
employees are aware of the criminal prohibition in section 207 of
title 18. In fact, before he left, Mr. Dwight came to my office and I
explained to him in some detail, at his request, the workings of sec-
tion 207. ‘

Senator Nux~. You don't have anything comparable to the Depart-
ment of Defense regulations in that area about the length of time
that they would not be involved in Government work ?

Mr. BereLey. No; we just follow the criminal law that says you
cannot ever represent anyone with regard to a particular matter in
which you participate personally and substantially as a Federal em-
ployee, and, where you didn’t participate personally, but someone
under your supervision did, you cannot represent anyone as to that
particular matter for 1 year.

Senator Nuww. Perhaps the same, is there a year? Is that the law,
the criminal provision, for 1 year?

Mr. Bersrey. The criminal provision says if you personally par-
ticipated in a particular matter, then you can never represent any-
one in connection with that particular matter. If you have been a
supérvisor, like the Administrator, any particular matter that any of
your subordinates have worked on, even though it didn’t come to your
desk while you are there, you are precluded from vepresenting any-
one in that particular matter for a year.

But that does not mean that you cannot, for example, make a grant
application to HEW as soon as you leave, as long as it is a new
matter. something that was not pending. On the other hand if there
is an RFP on the streets that was prepared by your subordinate
while you were still at HEW, then that particular RFP would be
a particular matter as to which you would be precluded from repre-
senfing your new employers for one year after you left.

Senator Nuwn. Is that the same kind of rule that the Department
of Defense has? Don’t they have more specific rules than that?

Mr. Berrrey. I think they do, by regulation.

Senator Nun~. Have you considered the necessity or desirability
of such a rule in HEW, a more rigid rule?
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Mr. Bergrey. About 2 or 3 years ago, I am not sure exactly when,
there was a notice of proposed rule making published by the De-
partment which tracked more or less with the OEQ rule, which is
that if a former employee of the department is working for a pro-
posed contractor, this prior Department employment is supposed to
be identified in the contract proposal or bid and it must then be ap-
proved at one level higher than would be the ordinary rule for such
a contract proposal.

But this has not been finalized. I don’t know just what its present
status is in the Department.

Senator Nuww. Do you see there may be a need for HEW now to
look in this area, since you are handling really more funds basically
than even the Department of Defense?

Mr. Bergrey. On the facts that have been brought out in this
hearing, there is no indication that any impropriety has occurred
in connection with a contract because there was a former HEW or
SRS employee involved.

Senator Nunw. That is right. I am not insinuaving that in any
way. I asked you about the Department of Defense experience.

Mr. Berrrey. It has been under consideration and I am sure it is
still under consideration.

Senator Nunwy. By who and at what level ?

Mr. Berxrmy. I am not sure. It was orviginally initiated by the
Office of Grant and Procurement Management, swhich was established
approximately 8 years ago. It is in the Office of the Secretary, headed
by a Deputy Assistant Secretary.

Senator Nunw. Could you forward to us for the record any kind
of memo on that subject that is being considered now or may have
been considered in the past?

Mr. Berxrey. Yes; I will.

Senator Nuxw. Turnish that for the record.

Mr, Bererey. Yes; I will.

[The information to be furnished follows:]

OcoToBER 1, 1976.
HowArn J, FILDMAN,
Chief Counsel, Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations,
Washington, D.O. )

DeArR HowaARrD: Ag you will reeall, at yesterday's hearing Chairman Nunn
asked me about the Department's Conflict of Interest rules relating to former
employees. I told him that our policy was to rely on the provisions of 18
U.8.C. Section 207 in this regard. I also mentioned that in 1974 the Department
published a Notice of Proposed Rule Making to establish a policy similar to the
regulation which OEO has in this area,

Senator Nunn requested me to report on the current status of this proposed
regulation and to supply the committee with documents relating to it. I enclose
herewith a Xerox copy of the Notice of Proposed Rule Making and the public
comments, principally from Universities and mostly adverse to it, which ivere
received by the Department.

Because of the questions raised by these public comments, the Office of Grant
and Procurement Management has been attempting to redraft the proposed
regulation for approximately two years. I have been informed by Mr. Paul
Stone, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Grant and Procurement Management,
thiat he expects to have his redraft ready within the next six months,

Very truly yours,
BURTON BERKLEY,
Deputy Assistant General Counsel,
Buginess and Administrative Law Division.
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Senator Nunn. Mr. Wienberg, have you ever been contacted by
any former administrator regarding any matter that would come
under their supervision while they were part of HEW?

Mr. Wmysnre. No, sir, o

Senator Nunwn. You don’t have any former administrator who
may, or employee who may, in effect be breaching any of these rules
or criminal laws that we have talked about? .

[ At this point Senator Percy withdrew from the hearing room.]

Myp, WnsERre. No.

Senator Nunw. This confliect of interest?

Mr. WienpEre. No. ,

Mr. Frropaan. Senator, could I place in the record a memo referred
to by Mr. Wienberg on execution of staff advisery responsibilities
as exhibit No. 67°¢ .

Senator Nuxwx., Without objection.

Mr. Feroman. Also an issue paper from the Director, Office of
State Systems Operations, regarding systems fragmentation; then
as the next exhibit, the form letter alluded to today signed by Mr.
Cubbler?

Senator Nuww. Without objection.

Mr. Frroman. I would like as a sealed exhibit, various materials
we have received, which have not been verified, but I would like
to put them in the record at this time subject to perhaps future public
release.

Senator Nuxy, Would you identify it? Is this going to be more
than one sealed document ? o

Mr. Feroman, It is many documents. Perhaps Mr. Vienna can
generally describe them.

M. Vienwa. They relate to——

Senator Nuxw. Tell us why they arve sealed.

My, Vmenwa, They relate to activities of employees, consultants,
former employees of HEW; their relationships with private in-
dustry. and with Federal health and welfare programs.

Mr. Frrpaaw. That will be exhibit 70.

[The documents referred to were marked “Exhibit Nos. 67-70” for
reference and may be found in the files of the subcommittee. Exhibit
No. 70 will be retained in the confidential files of the subcommittee.]

Senator Nuxw. This morning, as indichted previously, I signed the
subpena calling for the personal appearance of Mr. Charles Cubbler
before this subcommittee tomorrow morning at 10 o’clock. A sub-
pena duces tecum, which was for records was served on him by
staff August 25, 1976, This first subpena has not been responded to.
Mzr. Cubbler hopefully will be serverd today. I have not received
notice whether he has been served. Assuming he is served, if M.
Cubbler does not appear either to testify-—he has constitutional
rights, that is his choice—I will recommend to the full committee
that the Senate proceed against Mr. Cubbler for contempt.

Tomorrow morning, hearings are set at 10 o’clock in this room.
We will have Mr. Robert Fulton, Associate Administrator, Social
and Rehabilitation Service, Department of HEW. He has been
here this morning. We appreciate your patience, Mr. Fulton. We
think timewise, it will be better starting again tomorrow morning.

Mr. Wienberg? '
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Mr. Wimxsere. T would like very much to be able, for the record,
to explain some of the—well, address comments to the various points
that were made this morning about management, the organization,
about some of the decisions made, if that would be possible.

Senator Nuxy. Why don’t you go ahead now? I don’t want to cut
you off. I will wait here. You can respond right now, if you want
fo. The two charges heard made relating to poor management and
very grave concern by Mr. Trainor relating to the laclk of competi-
tion. YWhy don’t you go shead now because you have a right to
respond ?

Mr. WieNBERG. Fine.

When I came in and took over the organization, it was in a state of
chaos, if you will, This was a year ago. This had been in operation
for some 2 years during which time it was run by caretaker type of
acting administrators, part of which were a group of consulting
peaple from an outside corporation who were on the staff running
the organization as consultants.

This demoralized the employees and had a tremendously bad ef-
fect on the whole 120 people that are there.

They had joined unions, they had union grievances all over the
buildings, they had grievances, one against the other, against man-
agement. It was a very bad situation.

This was further aggravated by the fact that because of these
various personnel practices, the division of personnel had instituted
a 100 percent job classification study of the whole organization. This
meant that every one of the 120 positions had to be individually
scrutinized by personnel, they had to be reevalnated and reclassified.

This action threatened a lot of the individuals who were ex-
tremely concerned about their continued career development in the
Government service.

As a result, what had happened was there were many groups of
individuals, each working for themselves and within their own little
area of activity with no coordination between them at all and no gen-
eral supervision, trying to tie them together.

Senator Nuwnw. This was approximately 1 year ago?

Mr. WwmnNeera. Yes, siv. That is right.

‘When I came aboard, I immediately met with the union. We tried
to straighten out a lot of grievances. T was advised by personnel at
the time that if indeed I tried to reorganize or reshape the organize-
tion in any way, it would be totally chaotic because it would start
the reclassification process all over again which was at that point
some time ‘

Senator Nunw. Let me stop vight there. Zow do we get in this kind
of mess in the Government? I am sure you arc going to relate some
things you have done, but what is wrong with Government that
allows this kind of situation to exist? How do we get there in the
first place?

Mr. Wiensere. I think you got there in the first place by virtue of
the lack of a leader in that organization from the time it was created.
rbb%ei?gutor Nuxnw. In the particular organization you are talking
o AU e

Mr. WrmweEra. The one I run.

Senator Nunn. You are not talking about all of HEW
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Mr. WirnsEre. No, sir. 1 have got troubles enough. [Laughter.]

I don’t know about the rest of TIEW.

Senator Nuxn~. So you would agree that there was poor manage-
ment ‘when you arrived?

Mr. Wmensere, I will agree there was hardly any management
when I arrived.

Senator Nuxn. You don’t agree there is poor management now ?

Mr. Wisnsere. I believe that the management still has a great deal
to be desived and part of it is, not a small part, is due to the fact
that only within the last month has the personnel process finally
gotten to the point where we now can go out and post jobs. I
presently have nine senior positions, GS-15 level positions, each one
being the director of one of those organizations in my organization
that have been filled over the past number of years by acting people,
just going in like dominoes, in and out, in and out, never having
more than a few months of tenure.

This has caused a great deal of confusion, all of that.

Senator Nun~. Do we need to change the law? Is there any kind
of legal impediment that keeps us from having good management,
Civil Service Commission rules, political interference? What can we
do here in Congress? I think the American people can see that HEW
has a few problems, not just your shop. We found problems, tre-
mendous problems in the student loan program.

I won’t go into those now, but probably they were just as great
as those in this case.

Mr. Wmnezere. If I might offer, I believe that modifying the civil
service regulations so that you can get the most component people
aboard rapidly to do the job for you is one of the ways.

Senator Nunw. Does that mean also you need to have more flexi-
hility to fire incompetent people?

Mr. WieNpERG. Yes. .

Senator Nunw, Do you still think you have incompetent people in
your shop?

Mr. WienBEre. I am sure every organization has a degree of in-
competence in its shops.

Senator Nuxwn. Do you have people in your shop yon would like
to fire if you had the opportunity ?

Mr. Wrznszre. I would say so. Yes.

Senator Nunn. What percentage? I am not asking for names. I
don’t intend to. I am not putting you in a trap on that score. I am
not asking for names. Do you have 120 people working for you?

My, WizNBERG. Yes.

Senator Nux~. How many of them would leave, if you were in
private enterprise and had the authority to discharge employees?

. Mr. Wmnszere. If I was in private enterprise, I would make sweep-
ing original changes and probably get rid of 20 percent of my
employees,

Senator Nunw. About 20 percent?

Mr. WmnBERre. Yes, sir. ,

Senator Nunw. What organizational changes would you make ?

Mr. Wrensere. The organization as it exists that I inherited has
great overlapping areas of responsibilities. It is very difficult to have
2 clean line of responsibility throughout the organization. The thing
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I wish to do is strengthen, by strengthening the organization, by
cleaning up the overlapping and redundant responsibilities that
exist as the first step and then redress the problems that we have and
set it up more functionally than it presently is set up.

Senator Nuxx. Senator Percy and I have been into that at length.
We both joined together and sponsored a bill that has just passed,
that removes the very top echelon in the Drug Enforcement Adminis-
tration from civil service protection, giving more flexibiliy there,
similar to the FBI.

We had a lot of testimony about what youn said. They virtually
cannot get rid of the people who can’t do the job.

Do you have recommendations for your office or for IEW? How
could you accomplish this purpose of being able to terminate people
who are not doing the job, and yet give the kind of protection that
is needed to avoid jobs being abolished on political whims?

Mr. Wieneere, There certainly is-a process in the civil service regu-
lations. It is quite time consuming and cumbersome and one that
people undertake because of the extreme difficulties with it.

Senator Noww. If you had your way right now, you would reor-
ganize your department? If you had the authority to do it in the
private enterprise, you would reorganize your department, get rid
of some overlaps in jurisdiction ?

Mr. WiznepEra. Yes, sir.,

Senator Nunw. You would also fire 20 percent of the employ. ~s?

Mr. Wiznsere, Of that 20 percent, I would veplace a number of
people, and I would reassign a number of people. I would reorganize
and strengthen the organization.

Senator Nunw. You don’t think you have that authority 2

Mr. Wiznzere. I don’t have any.

Senator Nunw, You are certain you don’t?

Mr. WreneEre, Yes, sir; right now in the manner in which we de-
scribed. That is correct.

Senator Nunw. Could you get by with fewer people if you reor-
ganized ?

Mr. Wiensere, No, siv. We are vastly understaffed for the respon-
sibilities we have right now. That with the overlapping responsibili-
giez and not all the topnotch people makes the job even more difficult

o do.

Senator Nunw, Have you taken these frustrations to any of your-
superiors ?

Mr. WirnBERe. Yes, sir.

Senator Nun~. Who is your superior?

Mr. Wieneere, Mr. Fulton is my superior.

Senator Nunw., What kind of response do you get ?

Mr. WiznBere. Very sympathetic response. He is very well aware-
of the problems.

Senator Nun~. Does he feel he has the anthority to accomplish-
these goals?

Mr. Wienesre. I think certain ones he probably has, as soon as he-
is there long enough to really understand what the extent and scope:
are throughout the organization. Yes, sir, '
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Senator Nunw. Again, I ask are there any legal changes that need
to be made. Is there anything Congress can do to assist in this
problem ?

Mr. Wiengere. I would off the cuff suggest the following: That
the review of civil service regulations be done in a manner that is
geared toward primarily executing the functions of the Government
organizations rather than totally concerning themselves with the em-
ployment of individuals.

Senator Nuxn. Let’s see if you can express that again so I can
understand exactly what you are saying.

Myr. Wieneere. I said I feel that perhaps looking at civil service
regulatiors from the point of view of getting the Government job ac-
complished effectively, efliciently and economically and put that as
the primary priority of Government employment rather than employ-
ment of individuals.

Senator Nunw. You think right now the emphasis is on the pro-
tection of individuals to the exclusion of getting the job done?

Mr. Wienserg. I do, sir,

Senator Nuwnw, I have heard this statement off the record many
times by people in almost every department of Government and I
am inclined to think you have a legitimate point. I appreciate your
bringing it up.

Are there any other points you want to make wlong that line?

Mr. Wizneera. I have a list of things that I can tell you that were
done to improve the conditions that weve there. I think the morale
of the individuals have greatly increased over what they were. We
have tried to strengthen the organization by establishing manage-
ment procedures because there are no procedures of any sort.

Information was coming in and out, letter, proposals, documents
were coming in to any division or office and going out from any unit
and not being responded to by the individual receiving the letter if
they didn’ know what to say.

Senator NunN. You mean they would sit there and ignore them?

M. Wiznsere. That was in being when I arrived. Yes. We have
tried to clean out the back files of previous correspondence dating
back perhaps a year from the time of my arrival; tried to respond
to the States, tried to respond to the individuals that had forwarded
these things. We have instituted a correspondence and information-
tracking system so that now we get things through a central point,
know what is coming in and what is going out.

So we can control the individual responses properly to get the
information people request. We have instituted a review of our Na-
tional Center for Social Statistics, which is under my jurisdiction,
as part of the 120 people, to review their procedures and reports that
they are generating in to determine the manner in which they are
presently executing their responsibilities. I feel this responsibility
needs a great deal of attention so that we can use that center as the
resource that it originally was set up to provide.

We have undertaken a series of programs just recently to look at
the ability and the possibility of having the very thing that people
are talking about this morning, a single MMIS system serving a
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muiltiplicity of States. I had a project underway with the National
Bureau of Standards with transition quarter funding that could not
be completed because the fiscal year funds could not be transferred
to that agency. This was specifically to have them set up a laboratory
and develop a tri-State program to see what the efficiencies were that
could be provided by a central information system processing activity
servicing two or three or more States in the medicaid, principally
the medicaid area. ' : :

Another problem, when I arrived, was that there was no budget
for the organization.

We had no stafling plan for the office of information systems except
on an interim basis and this was developed by other people outside of
the organization because of a lack of leadership.

We managed finally to get a handle on the budget and tried to get
our own plans put forward to get these into the budget, the re-
sources that I think we required to do our job.

Again, we have 10 vegions. None of the regions are staffed, equipped
properly to handle the information system activities. There was no
effort made before my arrival to staff the activities in any way. They
were out there, dispersed amongst three or four other program areas,
not in the information system area.

So we rely on the staff of the regions which is totally inadequate,
sometimes one man in one region is supposed to be knowledgeable in
four States.

Senator Nuxw. If some U.S. Senator 1 year ago when yon arrived,
described your shop as being in total, absolute chaos and is com-
ple]tetlgr bureaucratic mess, you would have agreed with him. Is that
right?

Mr, Wimneere. I would have agreed with them, right, when I
arrived.

[Laughter.]

My, Wmnsere. I will tell you the following: About one of the
comments here alluded to my particular management, Mr. Trainor’s
organization was the one dealing with the States, dealing with the
region, having been in that position some 5 years, there was only in
existence one program regulation guide without any definition of
what, those terms mean, but a continuing confusion in the States as
to what constitutes a decent advanced planning document or what
an RFP should be or what proper evaluation criteria should be es-
tablished for contract evalnation.

There has been no attempt made even upon my direction for this
to be done, to expand upon those things and become more specific
so that the States have fewer reasons for misinterpreting the rules
and the regulations that they have in their hands which are difficult.

Senator Nuxwy. Thank you, sir. Any other particular points that
you gegl,z allegations have been made, that you feel you need to re-
spond to?

Mr. Wiensere. I mentally noted a bunch of them while the testi-
mony was going on. I didn’t jot them down.

g Senator Nun~. We will keep the record open so you can add any-
hing.
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Mr. Wienserc. I appreciate that very much.

Senator Nuxn. We arve not trying to make judgments here about
who is right and wrong in all of these management functions. Con-
gress cannot manage FIEW. I think we can give oversight to it and
fcolry to stimulate better management in HEW. That is what we are

oing.

Mr. WisNsEre, I appreciate that. I feel a bit sorry, I guess, of the
misinterpretations by my people that have been made. I will try to
improve our communications so that since thie language of it there
will be little opportunity for misunderstanding of what is said back
and forth.

Senator Nunw. Thank you very much.

Mor. Berkley, do you have any other comments?

Mr. Bergrey. No. I just want to thank the chairman for his
courtesy today.

Senator Nunn~. Thank you.

Mr. Fulton, we will be hearing from you tomorrow morning. One
of the areas I would like for you to discuss with Mr, Wienberg—I
didn’t have a chance to pursue as much as I would like to—is this
area of some competition in these computer contracts. I think that
is essential. From your point of view, I don’t expect you to be an
expert on it, but I would like to know what can be done to make sure
we have competition in the remaining contracts. I think this has a
tremendous fiscal impact over a period of time and all of us know
that medicaid costs have become uncontrollable both at the Federal
and State level virtually.

So this is extremely important.

Thank you, sir.

[Whereupon, at 1:50 p.m., Thursday, September 80, 1976, the sub-
cor%lériittee was recessed, to reconvene at 10 a.m., Friday, October 1,
1976.

[Member present at time of recess: Senator Nunn.]
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MEDICAID MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
(MMIS)

FRIDAY, OCTOBER 1, 1976

U.S. Senats,
PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS
orF THE CoMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS,
Washington, D.C.
The subcomunittee met at 10:10 a.m., in room 3302, Dirksen Senate
Office Building, under authority of section 5, Senate Resolution 363,
agreed to March 1, 1976, Ion. Sam Nunn (acting chairman) presiding.
Members of the subcommittee present: Senator Sam Nunn, Demo-
crat, Georgia; and Senator Charles I. Percy, Republican, Illinois.
Members of the professional staff present: Howard J. Feldman,
chief counsel; David P. Vienna, investigator; Walter S. Fialkewicz,
detailed employee, Justice Department; Stuart M. Statler, chief coun-
sel to the' minority; Jonathan Cottin, investigator to the minority;
Ruth Y. Watt, chief clerk; Jay Constantine, staff member, Finance
Committee; and Val J. Halamandaris, stafl member, Special Com-
mittee on Aging.
Senator Nu~~. The subcommittee will come to order.
[Members of the subcommittee present at the time of reconvening:
Senators Nunn and Percy.]
[The letter of authority follows:]
U.S. SENATE,
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMEN'T QPERATIONS,
. Washington, D.C,
Pursnant to Rnle § of the Rules of Procedure of the Senate Permanent Sub-
committee on Investigations of the Committee on Government Operations, per-
mission is hereby granted for the Chairman, or any mexsber of the Subcom-
mittee as designated by the Chairman, to conduct hearings in public session,
without a quorum of two members for administration of oaths and taking of
testimony in connection with Medicaid Management Information Systems on
TFriday, October 1, 1976,
Saym NUNW,
Acting Chairman.
CnariEs H. PEror,
Ranling Minority Member,

Senator Nunw~. Is Mr. Charles Cubbler here this morning ¢ If M.
Cubbler ig here, will he come forward.

Yesterday, on September 30, 1976, Mr. Charles Cubbler, an em-
ployce of the Department of ITealth, Education, and Welfare, re-
fused to appear before this subcommittee pursuant to my letter of
request to Secretary Mathews, dated September 27, 1976, which has
been made exhibit 23.

(221)
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A vepresentative of HIW testified yesterday that Mr. Cubbler
‘disobeyed n HEW directive dated September 29, 1976, for him to
appear,

11%‘[1‘. Cubbler’s attorneys responded to the HEW request by in-
forming them early yesterday morning by letter dated September
80, 1976, that he would not appear. This is exhibit 66.. - -

Mr. Cubbler’s attorneys had previously written the subcommittee
in g letter dated September 28, 1976, stating reasons why he should
not appear in public session while-all testimony related to him should
be held in executive session and why at the very least he testify in
executive session, Counsel for Mr., Cubbler stated that in any event
Mz, Cubbler would exercise his constitutional right not to testify.
‘Counsel did not state that if Mr, Cubbler was not permitted to
testify in exercise session he would not -appear before the subcom-
mittee. All of this is exhibit 24.

At the request of Mr. Cubbler’s counsel, their letter was circulated
to all subcommittes members with a memovandum on that same day,
September 28, 1976, indicating the view of the acting chairman and
the ranking minority member, that Mr. Cubbler be required to give
~ public testimony. No objection iyas received from any subcommittee
meniber.

Counsel notified the subcommittee chief counsel, Mr, Joward Feld-
man, at approximately 9 a.m., yesterday, that Mr. Cubbler would
not appear to testify.

On September 30, 1976, I signed the subpena for Mr, Cubbler to
appear at 10 aam., on Friday, October 1. A copy of that subpena will
be made a part of the record.

[The subpena follows:]

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES

To Charles A. Oubbler, GREETING :

PURSUANT o lawful authority, YOU ARE HERHEBY QOMMANDIED to appear
before the SENATE PHRMANENT SUBOOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS
OF THE OOMMITTEE ON GOVERNMBENT QPEHRATIONS of the Scnrate of
the United States, on October 18t, 1976, at 10:00 o'clock a.m., at their commitieo
room: 101 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D,C., thow and there to
testify what you may know relative to the subject matiers under congideration
by said committee.

HIEREOF FAIL NOT, (8 yott will answer your default under the paing and pen-
allies in such cescs made and provided.

To to serve and return,

GveN under my hund, by order of the conumitteg, this 30th day of Scptember,
in the year of onr Lord one thousand nine hundred and seventy-sia.

B Say NUNN,
Acting Ohairman, Senate Permanent Subconunitiee on Investigations
" of the Qommittee on Qovernment Operations,

Senator Nuxw, My, Cubbler has previously been served personally
on August 25 with a subcommittee subpena to produce certain books
and records. That appears as exhibit 27,

e has not complied with that subpena.

A U.S. Marshal attempted to serve the subpena on Mr. Cubbler
which I signed yesterday. There were attempts made all day yester-
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day and early this morning to serve the subpena. They were un-
successful in serving Mr. Cubbler. :

M. Cubbler is obviously evading our process. He was aware of
these hearings. His attorneys were aware of these hearings and they

. gave us every reason to expeet:his presence until yesterday morning.

TTis attorneys were yesterday morning made aware of the intention
of this subcommittee to issue a new subpena for the personal ap-
pearance of Mr, Cubbler at today’s session. )

T have been informed that the Department of Iealth, Tducation,
and Welfare is forwarding material relevant to Mr. Cubbler to the
Department of Justice. . .

We will ask Mr. Fulton of HEW, who is here this morning, to
comment further on that at our hearing this morning. I will ask the
subcommittee—and I am confident that I have the complete concur-
rence of Senator Percy on this, but he can speak for himself—to
forward our record to the Department of Justice. o

The essential thing is that we have a complete, full and impartial
review of these facts by a law enforcement agency with juriscdiction.

Because Mr. Cubbler has not complied with the subpena served on
him personally on Aungust 25, 1976, I am directing staff to com-
mence processing papers to forward to the full committee at the
appropriate time so that it might make a determination on whether
My, Cubbler should be cited for contempt.

I would like to also state that the subcommittee is in no way
walving its requirement for a witness to appear before it in public
session, notwithstanding the representations made that such witness
will exercise his constitutional rights not to testify.

Senator Peroy. Mr. Chairman, I would like to be certain. As I re-
call, the wording of our original subpena was that he should provide
his records pertinent to this situation forthwith. In the judgment
of counsel, is a period of 8 or 4 weeks—in view of the notoriety that
this situation has had, the full notification that Mr, Cubbler has had
and the subpena having been issued personally to him—sufficient
time for the records to be readily available? In the opinion of coun-
sel, is he in violation of that subpena? FHow much time has elapsed,
by the way, since the subpena was issued?

Senator Nunx. I will let counsel answer that question.

Mr. Feroaan. The subpena is dated August 24, 1976, afui i+ was
served on August 25,

Senator Peroy. So it has taken over a month to simply furnish
records. It would appear to me that he is in default on that subpena
alone. Therefore, T think we would appreciate advice from counsel
as to what action the committee should take. ‘

My, Cubbler’s attorney said that he did not wish his client to ap-
pear before us because it might prejudice his case. Isn't it true
that Mr. Cubbler has made comments to the press for public con-
sumption about his situation, answering the same sort of questions
from the press that would have been put to him by members of this
subcommittee

My, Frroaan, Taking your last point first, Senator Perey, I under-
stand from a UPI interview I have read that Mr, Cubbler, indeed,
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gave an interview to that wire service. But I have no firsthand
knowledge of that. I was not at the interview, obviously.

- We were diserete in our press release announcing these hearings,
as the press knows, We did not name individuals, nor would we give
out names of witnesses until the morning of each hearing day.

With regard to the question of Mr. Cubbler’s attorneys malking
statements that he would not appear, I talked to an attorney for M.
Cubbler yesterday after he did not appear and asked him if he
would accept process, a subpena for Mr. Cubbler’s appearance. He
told me, as one of the attorneys that told Mr. Statler and myself
earlier yesterday morning, that he could not. He said he was not
authorized to accept service on behalf of My. Cubbler.

The fact that Mr. Cubbler’s counsels have made arguments to the
subcommittee on behalf of Mr. Cubbler, but, on the other hand, tell
us they are not able to accept process, should be examined by this
subcommittee, as well as statements that they made to HEW within
their letter. T think these representations ave factors in our delibera-
tions here. o ‘ v

As far as the subpena served August 25, 1976, for books and rec-
ords, I think Mr. Cubbler has had enough time to respond. Mr.
Cubbler was told to appear here yesterday by letter. Although it is
true that the attorneys for Mr. Cubbler have said that he did not
intend to turn over lis books and records, I don’t again see how we
can accept represertations when they cannot accept serviee for Alr.
Cubbler. So in that regard; I believe their warrantees and repre-
sentations cannot stand on their own record. There is a case here
for referral to the full committee for it to decide whether or not it
wants to process a contempt ‘citation, : o

M. Srarner. One further point on that. On the question of the
first subpena, and the production of books and. records, Mr. Feldman
and, T met with counsel for Mr:. Cubbler earlier this week and we
explaingd to them that, not having already received the book and
records, it was expected by the subcommittee that those books and
records would he produced at the hearving that took place yesterday.
In other words, forthwith was clearly defined as meaning yesterday,
at yesterday’s hearing. B v o oo

Senator Nux~. That was with the attorneys for Mr. Cubbler.

My, Srameer. That is vight. :

Senator Nun~. That was in oral conversation between you and
their.attorneys? ' ,

Mr. Srarrsr. That is vight. »

Senator. Non~. And that was a clear understanding, the records
and books were to be produced no later than yesterday?

M. Srarrer, No later than yesterday, '

Senator Nuny. Tt will be up to the full committee, assuming the
full committee decides to proceed, to recommend he be in contempt.
The Senate could act negatively or affirmatively on such a recom-
mendation. If it acts affivmatively, it will be referred to the Depart-
ment of Justice for action. That, in fact, will not take place today,
since we will be adjourning, but at the appropriste time it will tale
place, assuming the committee makes an affirmative decision. .

.Senator Prrcy. I think it is important that Mr. Cubbler be ad-
vised of this. Wo do not take lightly his refusal to appear and to
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produce records. This is not essentially the business of the Senate.
We are legislators, essentially. While we have no intention of perse-
cuting hin, we also have no intention of allowing anyone to put
themselves above the powers given to the Senate. ,

Therefore, the minority will certainly support the action of the
chairman in this matter and we will have to proceed with it.

I believe Mr. Fulton is here. :

Senator Nuxn. Thank you very much, Senator Percy. We concur
completely on this matter and we will proceed within the law and
Constitution. _ : :

Our first witness this morning is Mr. Robert Fulton, Administrator,
Social and Rehabilitation Service, Department of Health, Educa-
tion, and Welfare. _ .

Mr. Fulton has patiently waited through yesterday’s hearings. T
think that it has been valuable, I hope from your point of view,
to hear testimony that has preceded you. I don’t know if you have
a statement this morning or not. ’ :

TESTIMONY OF ROBERT FULTON, ADMINISTRATOR, SOCIAL AND
REHABILITATION SERVICE, DEPARTMENT 0F HEALTH, EDUCA-
TION AND WELFARE; KEITH WEIKEL, COMMISSIONER OF
MEDICAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, SOCTAL AND REHABILI-
TATION SERVICE, DHEW; BURTON BERKLEY, DEPUTY . ASSIST-
ANT GENERAL COUNSEL FOR BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE
LAW, DHEW; AND GALEN POWERS, ASSISTANT GENERAL
COUNSEL, HUMAN RESOURCES, DHEW :

Mr. Forron. I would like to make some opening comments.

Senator Nuww. If you have any other gentlemen who will be testi-
fying or answering questions, could you identify them ?

Mr. Furrox. I would like to introduce Dr. Keith Weikel, who is
our Commissioner of the Medical Services Administration within the
Social and R'.ehabiliztation Service. Dr. Weikel will be able to help
answer questions. ’

Senator Nunw. I believe you have Mr. Berkley with you, who was
here yesterday and who is legal counsel at TTEW. ,

Mz, Furron. That is right. Also with me is Galen Powers, who is
Assistant General Counsel in HEW. He is actually the attorney for
the Social and Rehabilitation Service. L

Senator Nuxw. Thank you. . . :

I will ask all of you to take the oath. Do you swear the testi-
mony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth, and
nothing but the truth, so help you God? :

Mr, Fourow. I do.

Dy, Waren: I do.

Mr. Berrrzy, I do.

Mr. Powers, I do. ‘

Senator Nounn. Mr. Fulton, before we start asking questions, I
would like you to have the opportunity to proceed with any state-
ment you would like to malke. : :

Mr. Furron, Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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1 don’t have a formal opening statement. I would like to. make
some brief comments: I would also like to report to the subcom-
mittee that I have talked with Secretary Mathews, as both of you
requested yesterday. I have also talked with Undersecretary Lynch,
and the comments that I will make have their endorsement.

They both:wanted me to convey to you the very serious concern of
the Department of Health, Education and Welfare about the matters
that are before the subcommittee- and  their assurance, -as well as
mine; that we will act expeditiously and vigorously on the problems
that have been identified. Further we will deal with the management
improvements, many of which we are-already working on, just as
effectively and efficiently.as we can. S .

I want to take just a moment to set the scene of the medicaid
management information system working with the Social and Reha-
bilitation Service. I will use SRS, if it is all right with you, with-
out saying the whole name.. e o

SRS is the agency within HEW which has responsibility for. the
public assistance programs, other than the supplementary security
income progiam which is'iow administered by the Social Security
Administration. We handle the aid to families with dependent chil-
dren program, the medicaid program, social services program under
title 20 of the Social Security Act, and child welfare services pro-
grams under title 4(b) of the Social Security Act. ‘

We also have ‘some other responsibilities relating to the Cuban
refugee program: and the Southeast Asia refugee program. Those are
our primary -responsibilities, the three major programs. Of these
medicaid is the largest. _ - o s o

We have an authorized Federal staff in the SRS of about 2,125
people. We have program responsibility for Federal funds in fiscal
year 1977 that are estimated at about $1914 billion. . L

In addition to those Federal funds flowing through us to the States,
we have about $1414 billion in State and local moneys that are re-
quired as matching shares to go along with these Federal funds. So
we are talking about a very large range of program responsibilities
with a’'relatively small Federal staff providing policy, legislative
work, oversight, evaluation, monitoring, and so forth. s
- SRS has been through a great deal of turmoil internally in the
last 2 or 8 years. Mr. -Wienberg testified yesterday about the vacancies
in his orgarizational unit. The pattern that he-described is somewhat
worse than it has been in‘the ageiicy as a whole, but the whole agency
has undergone a great deal of shifting of leadership, of morale prob-
lems associated with the 100-percent classification review that Mr,
Wienberg described, stemming back to some union allegations and
civil service investigations relating to personnel administration in the
past, 2 or 8 years ago. : L o oo

As a result of those investigations, the Civil Servieé Commission
recommended that appointment anthority be withdrawn from the
Administrator of SRS for all positions GS-13 and above. Only
recently have we made enough progress on the improvement of per-
sonnel administration within the agency to get back that appointment
authority with the approvil of the Civil Service Compmission.

We are making rapid strides on bringing the organization up to
full staffing, both in terms 6f the management jobs and other staffing
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positions. As recently as February, we had 450 vacancies in the
agency. We have cut that down by 200; and we are continuing to
work just as hard as we can to get the remaining positions filled.

As to the leadership positions at the top level, I have now filled
three senior jobs since I have been on board and we have two other
appointments in clearance. That leaves two of the central office senior
positions reporting to me yet to be acted on; but we are working
just as hard as we can to stabilize the leadership and get the agency
or. track. We are also engaged in a very vigorous work planning and
priorvity setting effort that will guide our work over the next year.

I am new on the job. I got there 90 days ago.

Senator Nunw. Ninety ?

Mr. Fouron. Ninety. I was sworn in on June 21. T might say that
previous to that I was the Regional Director for HEW in the New
England region, headquartered in Boston for the last 3 years. So I
have some acquaintance with SRS problems and issues and the rela-
tionships it maintains with the States.

We are not as bad as we look to the outside world sometimes, T
think. With the medicaid fraud, abuse and other allegations and
other problems that come up with our programs, I think sometimes
we look to the Congress and to the general public as though we are
totally incompetent and not doing anything right.

In fact, we have a large number of very competent and dedicated
employees who are working, as was indicated yesterday, extraor-
dinary hours in coping with some very major responsibilities. We
have a complicated environment to work in. »

We are working not as direct Federal administrators of actual
service to people, but we are funding 53 States and territories and
through them a large number of other entities, such as counties and
private and public agencies of other types. So we have a huge com-
plex of agencies and organizations involved and we have a relatively
small top leadership group in the Federal Government. :

I mentioned that the medicaid program is our largest. The program
level there, we are now predicting, will be about $10.3 billion in Fed-
eral funds and about $714 billion in State and local funds this fiscal

year, beginning on October 1, 1976,

In that program, we have encountered some new problems or some
new manifestations of old problems; but it is the fact that the costs
are escalating rapidly, something in the order of $214 billion in a
year now in Federal and State and local costs, that is putting a
squeeze not only on our Federal priority setting, but also on State
and local budgets. ‘ : ~
" We also have the problems of abuse and fraud in medicaid that
have been highlighted by the Moss: subcommittee’s recent reports
and other congressional reports. So we are doing a great many things
on the fraud and abuse front to try to deal with that.

The fundamental problem we helieve in medicaid is that the
program has outrun the capacities of States and localities to adminis-
ter it efficiently and effectively. We have been trying.

Senator Nuxn. Would you amend that to say State, local, and

Tederal Government ¢

Mr. Forrown. I would add Federal Government to that. I certainly
would. We have been trying to operate without adequate management
79-896—77—16




228

systems for dealing with a program of this scope and magnitude.
MMIS, medicaid management information systems, is one of the
Federal Government’s major responses to these problems.

The system was describecd yesterday by Mr. Wienberg and it was
described by the committee staff in some of the material submitted
to you and I won’t repeat that; but I would say that the MMIS sys-
tem, providing sound, rational, effective, modern management tech-
niques for handling bills, claims processing, reporting, analysis at
the State and local levels is a critical part of our efforts to get im-
provement in medicaid management, '

Senator Nuwnw, So it is fair to say that the various systems we have
been talking about that Mr. Cubbler, Mr. Wienberg and others are
dealing with, are the systéms that are designed to eliminate, or at least
redice as much as possible, the kinds of fraud and corruption that
were revealed in the Moss hearings and in other hearings.

Mr. Fouron. Yes; but I would add, Senator Nunn, that it is not
only the MMIS that is our response to the fraud and abuse problem.
We have o number of other activities going on, including building up
our staff in the regional office to do much more work on reviewing
State management systems and encouraging arrangements between
State welfare departments and prosecuting officials within the States.

We also have our ewn direct Federal sampling program now under-
way ifh which we go inte selected States with the agreement of the
Governor and do detailed reviews of a selection of medicaid payments
to assess the extent to which fraud and abuse is occurring and then
use the informsation that we obtain to help the State not only deal
with tlie specific cases we uncover, but to deal with its own systems
problems in monitering and following up on fraud and abuse to
prevent,; detect and prosecute fraud and abuse where it is found.

I want to say again that the Secretary, the Undersecretary and
I believe all of the SRS senior management team personally have
the strongest possible commitment to assure integrity in all of our
processes. We are most concerned about the problems that have
been identified by the subcommittee and which have been elaborated
heve the last 2 days. We appreciate the subcommittee’s work in bring-
ing these to our attention.

I want to say again that I believe that the vast majority of our
employees are competent, dedicated and clean. We are going to do
everything we can possibly do to make that 100 percent so. I think
it is hearly that now. We apparently have some instances where thab
may not have been so. I assure you that the problems you have
identified will be dealt with promptly and decisively.

I also would caution. that since we are a rather small staff at the
Federal level; we have to be most concerned about the procedures
and the processes which we ‘set up for States and localities to use.
In that regard, the concern of the subcommittee yesterday, about com-
petition and rules that apply to State and local procurement of not
only MMIS, but other services, are very important to us.

In that regard, the subcommittee is correct in indicating that what
we do naw in regard to building systems will have a very important
effect on the success or failure of future reforms of health financing
in this country. We take very seriously our obligations to not only
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adiminister well now, but to build well for the future administration
of whatever responsibilities rest at the Iederal and State levels.

I do want, in regard to the competitivé processes, to say that 1
believe the fundamentals are in our regulations. We have a set of
excerpts from HEW regulations that deal with the competitive
requirements applicable to the States that describe the particular
requirements that apply to.certain kinds of State purchases or pro-
curements and we can make those available to the subcommittee.

Senator Nunw. Do you have those in a package that I can identify
as an exhibit?

Mr. Fuouron. Yes; we do. If it would be.all right, I will identify
for the record the excerpts that we have and then I will give them
to you. .

We have excerpts from 45 CFR 74, 151 through 154, which deal
with general procurement requirements applicable to the States. We
also have excerpts from 45 CER 250.90 which deals with the MMIS
requirements themselves. I think you already have those in the
record. We also have 45 CFR 249.82, which outlines requirements
which apply to fiscal agency prepaid insurance contracts and certain
other health care project grant centers. These are requirements that
go beyond the generally applicable ones. :

Finally, there is one other regulation that deals with management
studies, this is 45 CFR 74. The reason that is particularly relevant
to your MMIS consideration is that sometimes things that are under-
taken under the authority of our management studies regulation lead
into MMIS developments. So we don’t have a total separation be-
tween all these different requirements; but we do have these available.

Senator Nony. They will be admitted into the record, all as ap-
proved, without objection. That will be Exhibit No. 71.

[The document referred to was marked “Ixhibit No. 717 for
reference and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.]

Senator Nuxwy. Mr. Fulton, on this latter point of competition, we
have years and years of experience with military procurement show-
ing the relationship between cost and the lack of competition and
vice versa. :

I think as we get into the design and operations of systems to try
to control fraud and try and to process claims in the huge health
care area, competition for contracts is perhaps one of our most im-
portant concerns. The alleged criminal activities of one particular
employee, in my opinion, greatly is exceeded by our concern about
how this affects competition. My questions are in this regard. ‘

First of all, what have you done in terms of referring materials
on Mur. 2Cha,rles Cubbler and related activities to the Department of
Justice?

Mr, Forron. We have referred the information that has come to
us through the subcommittee to the Department of Justice. We have
also initiated, with our own Office of Investigations, a review our-
selves of the matter to see whether there are any other things that
may bear on the question of his activities. :

Senator Nunw. The complete record of the subcommittee will be
turned over to the Department of Justice. :

Mr. Forrown. T heard you say-that.




230,

Senator Nuxnn. I am certain they will welcome any other material
that you have.

éXs far as Mr. Cubbler is concerned now, what is his status as of
today?

le. Forron. As of this moment, Mr. Cubbler is still in the status
«described yesterday. That is, he has been detailed out of his regular
position in the Office of Information Systems into our planning office,
the Offices of Planning, Research and Evaluation. It is my under-
standing, that he has actually not been in the office since that detail
was executed. He has reported on sick leave the last 2 days. The
-question’ of further action relative to him, as far as disciplinary
steps, is under consideration right now.

Senator Nunwy, Do you haveany rules in HEW that refer to
disciplinary dction that would be taken in the event a particular
-employee refuses to obey an ovder of the Secretary to appear before a
~congres@siona1 committee, which is the case we have in Mr. Cubbler’s
matter?

M. Fouren. Insubordination is a ground for disciplinary action.
I would defer to Mr. Berkley on the extent to which we do or do
not speak to this particular type of insubordination.

Mr. Bergrer. The situation that we have before us is apparent in-
subordination. Beeause of what also appears to be apparent evidence
of a criminsal activity, we feel that we should consult with the De-
partment of Justice on what administrative steps should be taken
because we wouldn’t want to do anything that might in some way
prejudice an ultimate eriminal prosecution. But we have been in touch
with the Department of Justice. I spoke to someone in the criminal
division yesterday, and we are going to continue speaking to them.
‘We are not just going to drop the matter. One way or another,
there will be a decision made as to what is to be done.

Senator Peroy. I don’t want to nitpick the situation, but on the
other hand, when you mentioned he is reported te be on sick leave, I
can imagine that he is kind of sick about this situation. I would hate
to have him continue as a paid employee out on sick pay, with all of
these allegations pending against him,

Mr. Bergrry. Under the Civil Service regulations, you do not need
a doctor’s certificate if the sick leave is less than 3 days. And it is
my understanding that he rveported on sick leave yesterday and the
day before, but today his wife called in and said he is on annual leave.

Senator Prroy. So now he is on annual leave?

Mr. Bererey. Yes.

Senator Prrcy. In other words, he is still on the payroll?

Mr. Bersrry. He is still on the payroll. As I say, as far as disei-
plinary steps are concerned, we feel that we have to be guided at least
by the opinion of the Department of Justice. While they are assessing
the case, we are going to have to keep working closely with them.

Senator Non~. Will you take steps, Mr. Fulton, pursuant to legal
advice to insure that, even though you are rightfully concerned about
the rights of Mr. Cubbler, and so forth, the interest of the public
and the interest of HEW are protected in terms of influence on con-
tracts and of access to confidential material? Are you taking steps to
insure that the interest of HEW and the taxpayers are being ade-
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quately protected while Mr. Cubbler’s disciplinary and other possible
actions are pending? .

Mr. Fouron. Yes. Mr. Cubbler will not be in a position to have
anything to do with the awarding of contracts in MMIS or any
other aspect of SRS’s operations, nor will he be involved in any kind
of planning activity that involves the request for proposals or any
other phases of contract awards.

His duties will be strictly internal to the operation of our own
sysgem of management objectives, as Mr. Wienberg described it yes-
terday.

Seg:xtor Nunw., We have a Federal marshal who would like me to
ask you whether you know where M. Cubbler is taking annual leave?

Mz. Furrow. Sir, I do not know. I do not believe any of my asso-
ciates do.

Senator Nunw. Turning to the broader question, Mr. Fulton, what
are the present rules in HEW, as you understand them, regarding
employees doing consulting work on the side, so-called moonlighting,
both as to the fees and as to expenses?

Mr. Forzon. We do have available to give to the committee the
standards of conduct, for our employees. In this regard, we use the
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Standards of Con-
duct and they do provide a number of requirements relative to outside
employment activities that are undertaken on employees’ own time,
and require advance approval in any situation in which there could
be any suggestion of real or apparent conflict of interest or favoritism
or any other condition that would cause the public to have less con-
fidence in the integrity of the Federal Governmental process.

Senator Nunn. What are the penalties for failure to notify and
failure to get advanced approval for consulting activities?

Mr. Fuorron. These are matters for disciplinary action. There are
a range of penalties, depending on the particular conditions, that can
range all the way from a reprimand up to suspension and termination.

Senator Nuwnw. One of the most difficult areas to deal with in
‘Washington—and I don’t in any way imply that this problem is con-
fined to the executive branch or to HIEW—is the question of enter-
taining employees by marketing representatives and lobbyists.

What are your rules and regulations concerning new employees’
relationships to private concerns and lobbyists, and the entertainment
of these employees by private interests?

Mr. Fourow. Well, essentially the requirements are that anything
of significant value not be received. I am going, again, to have to
defer to Mr. Berkley for the details on this.

Mzr. Berkney. As I mentioned yesterday, I am the deputy conduct
counselor for the Department and my division has the responsibility
for enforcing the conduct program in the Department.

In our regulations, we say that no one can accept anything, except
something of nominal value. Now we haven’t spelled out exactly what
nominal value is. As I alluded yesterday, when we give conflict of
interest lectures, which we give on a regular basis to employees
throughout the Department, we tell them so far as we are concerned
something like a free lunch is of more than nominal value.

x
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We tell our employees they should not accept lunches or dinners,
they should not accept football tickets, theater tickets, opera tickets.
In a situation where someone is on & site visit, for example, and he
is sitting in an office or laboratory of a professor and they are dis-
cussing business and the professor has arranged to have sandwiches
brought in or something, or if they go to some sort of faculty club
where there is no check offered, it would be diffievlt to say, “How-
amuch is the lunch ¢

I am talking about a situation where the business is continuous,
where it is not a social setting and no check is presented. Under such
civcumstances, it would be very difficult for a person to say, “How
much is my share?”

We tell our employees in a situation where they are in & regular
‘restaurant and a check is presented, they should make an effort to
pay their share; and from my own personal experience, I find if you
-veally insist, that, after looking somewhat aghast, people do let you
pay your share of the lunch. This is what our employees are told.

Senator Prroy. You mentioned you tell employees this. Is this
-actually an employment regulation?

Mz, Berrrry. The regulation states an employee may accept noth-
ing of more than nominal value. In other words, it is not exactly
spelled out.

Senator Nunw. Nominal value is not defined ?

Mz, Bererey. That is right.

Senator Nun~. You don'’t have a $50 rule or anything of that sort?

Mr. Bergrey. No. In fact, my personal feeling is a $50 rule would
be high. I would consider something more than just a dollar or two
to be more than nominal.

Senator Prrcy, Your own regulations are stricter than those for
the general Government employee ¢

My, Bergrey. That is right. v

Senator Percy. $50 is in a form of a limitation?

Mcr. Bergrey. Yes.

Senator Percy, That applies to all of your employees? Is nominal
value—you say $50 would be high—something less than that?

Mr. Brrrrey. That is right. For example, when the predecessor
- of my superior in this job used to give conflict of interest lectures, he
would take a black Government plastic pen out of his pocket and say,
“This is nominal,” and then he would take a gold Mark Cross pen

-out of his pocket and say, “This is not nominal value.”

Senator Nunw., Would you say, Mr. Berkley, that, hypothetically,
$600 worth of entertainment by a contractor for a IEW employee
in 1 year is more than nominal value? -

Mr. Bererey. It would depend, as to over how long a period of
time, just what it was.

Senator Nunw. Let’s say a series of lunches over 1 year.

Mr, Bzrrrey. I would say if it were more than one or two lunches

- a week, it probably would be more than nominal. Again, even the

- one or two could be bad if it is not tied in with very specific ongoing

- business as opposed to what could be considered sort of buttering
someone up for the future. ’ '

Mr. Fouron. 1 guess maybe I have a little more rigid view of that
than he is expressing. I think one or two lunches & week would get
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beyond the point ¢f nominality, myself. I would feel that maybe the
HEW regulations don’t speak to that explicitly. Personally, I would
think that would give an appearance of a relationship that would not
be consistent with the highest standards of integrity. ,

Senator Nuxwy. This is a difficult arvea. I don’t pretend it to be
easy. We have exactly the same kind of problems here. It is difficulb
when you are laying down rules for your own staff. You have all
sorts of constituents who come from your own State. It is not easy,
but I think all of us need to pay very, very close attention to it and
do as good a job as we can in defining it.

Of course, you have a nominal value rule, but that obviously is
interpreted by different people in a lot of different ways. What about
the use by HEW employees of luxury cars or any kind of automobile
that, is furnished free of charge by potential bidders and contractors
hoping to receive or receiving HEW funds?

Mr, Fouron. I don’t see how that can conceivably be interpreted
any other way than that it would be a violation of our standards of
conduct.

Senator Nunn. How about a situation of an HEW employee be-
ing furnished transportation by, say, Ne. 1, State governments and,
‘No. 2, by privaie companies?

Myr. Fouron. Generally, that would be out of bounds. There are
probably situations in which people, are on official business within
a State, that might ride on a State airplane or accept a ride in a
State car to a particular worksite. That would be appropriate. But
any kind of involvernent where it is for the financial benefit of the
employee~~for example, for getting a consultant fee or something of
that sort, or otherwise not proper in terms of the code of conduct—
would be out of bounds.

Senator Nux~. Would the same rule apply for a State government
plane picking someone up as for a private plane picking someone
up or would these be two different circumstances?

Mr. Fourox. I would say yes, unless it was in the case of the State
plane within the State and in the company of State officials engaged
1in a joint Federal-State matter.

Senator Nuxnx. There would be nothing wrong with that?

Mr. Fourron. I don’t think so. In certain situations it certainly
would seem appropriate, if the best way for the State and Federal
‘officials to go to a remote corner of a State would be to ride the State
airplane, I wouldn’t think there would be anything wrong with that.

enator Nuwvw. How about a State plane picking up a Federal
official in Washington and taking him to the State?

Mr, Foumon. T would not think that was appropriate in general.

Senator Nony., What about the question we have come up this
week abouit a Federal employee revealing or furnishing to a potential
bidder the advance planning document from a State government?

My, Fuorron. Any kind of use of inside information to benefit one
bidder or proposer at the expense of another would be out of bounds.
I believe our regulations speak to the use of inside information.

My, Berxrey. Yes. It is specifically in the regulations, yes.

Mbr. Fuvron. That is simply not consistent with the public interest.
‘Something that is not available to all of the proposers should not
be available to one. . ‘
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- Senator Nunw. Is there any violation of Federal law for a State
medicaid official to own stock in a company that has an MMIS con-
tract with the State? Is that a violation of any Federal statute?

Mr. Fouron. I am going to have to turn to the attorneys on that
one. I am not aware of any Federal statute that bears on that.

Mr. Bersruy. There is no Federal statute that bears on conflict of
interest among grantees. The conflict of interest laws apply solely to-
Federal employees, but there may be State and local laws that apply.

Senator Nunw. In other words, if a State official owns 100 percent
of the stock of a company that wins an MMIS contract, for which
90 percent of the funds are paid by the Federal Government, and
if that State official even makes the decision to award the contract,.
is there a violation of Federal Iaw?

Mr. Berrrey. No. .

Senator Nuww. I gave you an extreme example; but the principle-
remains the same?

Mr. Berkizy. No violation of Federal law. In our regulations, as.
Mr. Fulton already stated, in part T4, we do require in all contracts
by grantees of the Department that there be competitive bidding.

Now it is possible that if this information were known, in review-
ing the contract, we might feel there was some question as to whether-
the competitive bidding process has really been carried out.

_S%n‘wtor Nuxw. I would hope it would raise some doubt in your-
mind.

Mr. Bersrey. But this would be under our regulations and would
solely relate to whether we invalidate the contract or not approve the-
contract, as opposed to whether there is a violation of a. Federal law.

Mr. Fourown. There is some work being done through the American.
Bar Association in cooperation with the Justice Department and’
now we have some money invested in this on a model State procure-
ment code. That is of considerable interest to us.

‘We recognize that many States have not refined the rules and pro-
cedures relative to outside purchases to the extent that they have-
been in the Federal Government. Although we have, as I indicated,
relatively clear standards on contracting as far as competition and’
avoidance of conflict of interest, the implementation of that within
some of our States is not as strong and effective as we would like.

Senator Nunwn. It seems to me what we are describing here is a
huge gap in the Federal law. The subcommittée is going further-
and further into the area of grantees in subsequent hearings. Hope-
fully, we will give more authority to the States in the future.

According to my own political philosophy, I believe State govern-
ments can, in many cases, administer many programs more effectively-
and efficiently than the Federal Government.

At the same time, if we are furnishing.Federal money to States.
and there is no Federal law relating to flagrant violations or what
‘would be violations if these abuses occurred at the Federal level, it
seems to me we really need to focus on this area and remedy the-
situation.

Mr. Fovron. In that regard, we are reexamining our own internal’
delegations of authority and procedures relative to State procure--
ment actlons that we review, and also the general rules that we lay-
on the States.
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We are going to look particularly at the question of whether we
“have left gaps which leave the Federal Government vulnerable to
-charges that we have led the Federal Government into systems .that
ave not sufficient to protect it. I think the subcommittee’s raising these
‘issues is most appropriate.

Senator Nuww. It secems to me that just giving lip service to
-competition is not going to work at all.

Mr. Forron. It is not enough, no, sir.

Senator Nux~. What about another situation, and then I will
-defer to Senator Percy. What about a situation where a high official
in one State serves as a consultant to a private bidder in another
'Sitatéa; No. 1, is this illegal? No. 2, do you see anything wrong with
“this?

_Mvr. Fouron, Again, I am going to have to ask for the attorney’s
“view.

Senator Nunwy. Let’s ask you the second question.

Mr., Furron, Do I see anything wrong with it? I think that
-smacks of something that is not quite straightforward, yes, par-
‘ticularly if that first State has received Federal support, let’s say, for
-a system development and then the State employee goes over and
helps some private firm get business in a related field in the other
"State. That doesn’t seem clean to me.

Senator Nunw. What we are deseribing here is a huge expenditure
-of Federal funds that has grown by leaps and bounds over a very
short period of time and we, it seems to me, have not in any way
~caught up legally, administratively, with the problems involved. Do
you think that is an overstatement?

Mr. Fourown. I think that is a fair characterization.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Berkley?

My, Berxwny. Yes; there is no Federal law that would cover that.
Again, the Federal conflict of interest laws have historically been
limited strictly to the conduct of Federal employees, and there is
no question that this leaves the whole avea of grantee activity wide
~open.

Senator Nunw, Yet, that is the avea that is growing faster than
-any other avea of Federal expenditures in HEW.

Mr. Berxrey. That is vight.

Senator Nunw. Senator Percy ? v

Senator Percy. Mr. Chairman, I would like to insert in the record
~at this point the biography of Mr. Robert Fulton. I find it an im-
Ppressive record of public service. I think your testimony here and
“the candor of your comments is certainly noteworthy.

Mz, Fovrox. Thank you.

[The biography of My, Fulton follows:]

BIOGRAPHY OF REGIONAL DirecTor RoOBERT I, FULTON

Mr. Fulton was appointed in May 1973 to his present position of HEW
“lgegéonal Director for the six-state New Bngland Region headquarters in

oston.

For the three years prior to this appointment Fulton served as Regional
Director of the Office of Economic Opportunity for tlie same six-state area.

He previously served as the Regional Administrator in Chicago for ORO’s
~Community Action Program from 1968 to 1970.
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Before joining OO, Fulton served for one year as Politieal Military Affairs
Officer with the U.S. Department of State and for eight years was with the U.S.
Atomic Energy Commission. While with ARC, Fulton held posts as NATO
Affairs Coordinator and Management Assistant in that agency’s Division of
Military Application.

Fulton also served with the Navy Department as a Management Assistant
from 1956 to 1959 and taught in elementary schools in Missouri from 1948 to
1052, He served as an enlisted man in the Army from 1952 to 1954,

He was graduated from Southeast Missouri College in 1956, received his
law degree in 1960 from American University in Washington, D.C,, and a
Master of Science Degree in Business Administration from George YWashington
University, Washington, in 1965,

TFulton, a native of Missouri, is a member of the Maryland Bar. He received
Supevior Peformance Awards for his service with the Navy, in 1959, the
Atomic Energy Commission in 1968 and 1967, and the Office of Tconomic Op-
portunity in 1969 and 1972,

He lives with his wife and three sons in Winchester, Massachusetts.

Senator Prroy. I think it might be useful to test the information
system at SRS. We have heard during the past 8 days of unfairness
in the awarding of bids, about the fragmentation of the develop-
ment of the MMIS system in the States.

We have also learned of an influential HEW official who toolk
gifts and cash from a private firm which sucgessfully bid for an
award in which this official had some authority. We have heard
three of your employees testify that their superior—who reports
dirvectly to you—on at least two occasions told them he wanted to
find ways to circumvent HEW regulations. '

When was the first time you were aware of these kinds of oc-
currences in the Department? '

Mr. Furron, Well, you have mentioned several problems. Let me
see if I can tall about three of them. One of them, the general prob-
lem of contracting and assuring integrity in our processes, is a mat-
ter requiring top level attention within our agency.

From the date I arrived at SRS, various aspects of our contract
review procedures were coming to me as either problems or issues
that required clavification of policy. There have been a number of
specific State procurement actions that I have been contacted di-
rectly on by State officials and by Regional Commissioners to see
if we could help get the HEW decision, the SRS decision faster..
So the interaction of myself and other top people in SRS with the
contracting issues and the matter of reviewing State proposals is
continuing.

Relative to the specific matters involving Mr. Cubbler, I was told
very early in my time at SRS, by Mr. Wienberg, that the subcom-
mittee was reviewing various aspects of the handling of our MMIS
responsibilities and that there appeared to be a special interest in
Mzr. Cubbler.

I was told that that had been going on for some time and that we
were cooperating in providing information and answering the specific
questions asked of us, Somewhat later, Dr, Weikel talked to me about
the same matter and told me essentially the same things that are
relevant to that matter.

I did not involve myself personally in that matter until about a
week ago when the specifics of the allegations against Mr, Cubbler
were reported to us by your stafl.
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With regard to the comments that were attributed to Mr. Wienberg
yesterday, relative to bending, evading the rules or circumventing
the rules. I do not condone or endorse any indication to employees
or others that we do not carry out fully both the letter and the
spirit of our rules, regulations, and especially the law.

I would point out, though, that many times there are judgmental
questions that senior managers have to deal with that sometimes the
potential of misunderstanding about the premises on which a man-
ager proceeds. It is not always possible for the manager to accept
the advics of the staff. I know in the sase of the MMIS reviews,
pressures come from many different directions relative to the speed
with which we make the decisions and the content of the :ecisions.

Concerning the issue of MMIS system fragmentatiou that you
touched on, I would like to have Dr. Weikel talk about a little bit
more; but I would just say that decision is one of those manage-
ment judgments, in our opinion. . ) .

The law does not say there will be a single MMIS in a particular
State. The law talks about developing systems and we have had the
issue, and it is not fully resolved yet, of the extent to which we
will allow States to develop components of an MMIS system that
ave ultimately tied together, but are nevertheless developed in sepa-
rate blocks.

We are not in the business of promoting a separate MMIS for
every county of a State or in slicing the medicaid program up into
thin salami slices and giving MMIS support to developing pieces
that aren’t tied together.

However, I do think the issue of whether or not there has to Le
a single MMIS in a State in order to qualify for the higher Federal
matching rate is a judgmental one rather than a matter of bending
the law or violating the rules. We need to amend our regulations
to clarify some of these matters; but I do not believe that that par-
ticular issue should be regarded in the negative light in which it may
have been posed yesterday.

Senator Prroy. In your judgment, with your background as a re-
gional HEW director, is this an isolated case, not at all representa-
tive of the way that the work is carried on?

I have never found people who work as hard as they do for the
Government. I found thatin both the executive branch and the Con-
gress. I think we do a disservice to imply that HEW is fraught with
this kind of practice.

I would appreciate your observation as to whether this is an
isolated case. It is not bad to take an isolated case, because it tends
to tighten things up. Those that might have in mind getting around
or evading regulations or conducting themselves in a manner that
should not be condoned might think twice because of this hearing.

Individual cases of income tax evasion are frequently in the head-
lines. I am confident that IRS feels it is a good thing to warn people
that the law is there and it can be used and will be used. o

Let me ask you, is this in your judgment an isolated case? Make
any comments you would care to about business practices carried on
in HEW? .
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Mr. Fourox. Thank you, Senator Percy. I very much appreciats
your commients about your own view of the matter.

I do believe that this is an isolated case. I am not suggesting that
there might not be another one somewhere in HEW or even in my
own agency that is waiting to be discovered; but I do believe that
the vast majority of the Federal employees, including those in SRS,
proceed with their work on a basis of integrity, of respect for the
public interest and that the vast majority of them give an honest
day’s work for a day’s pay.

I do agree with you also that the discovery of a situation such
as this is a lesson to us—it must be a lesson o us—in terms of having
otir processes and our review systems in good enough shape that we
have a very high probability of detecting and correcting any kind of
laxity that would permit an employee to not only exert undue in-
fluence, but even to suggest on the outside that he has that potential
for exerting undue influence.

We can’t always guard against our employees’ private lives and
what they do and who they talk to and what they say, obviously, but
I think the way we conduct ourselves officially as far as our proce-
dures, our public statements, has a great bearing on how credible
any kind of conjecturing on such statements outside our official Autics
might be.

So I do agree with you that the systems and processes have got to
be worked on continually to improve them. We do have areas in
which we have inconsistencies. Some of our own internal SRS require-
ments are not totally consistent with each other. We review certain
kinds of things the States do more vigorously than we do. I think
we need to streamline those. . '

I certainly feel that it would not be appropriate to paint all Fed-
eral employees or even a substantial number of them, including those
in my own agency, with any kind of brush that says, well, this is
typical. It is certainly not typical. _

Senator Peroy. Were you able to talk with Secretary Mathews be-
tween the time of the hearing yesterday and this morning ?

Mr, Fouron. Yes, I did; and the Secretary asked me to relay to
the subcommittee his personal appreciation for the work that you
are doing on these issues, his concern about the matters that have
been. raised and his commitment to working within the Department
to improve our processes in dealing with employee conduet with our
contracting procedures, to try to make this kind of situation less
likely to happen.

Senator Prroy. I won’t ask you to tell us everything he said be-
cause I don’t know what I would say if I were sitting in his shoes
with the Justice Department and the subcommittee breathing down
my neck. We are trying to work in tandem with him in making his
operation more effective and efficient. Sometimes we act in a sense like
outside auditors. Sometimes you don’t always like outside auditors,
but you know darned well your operation is better because of them.
We certainly want, both Senator Nunn and myself, to impart that
spirit of cooperation. :

Mr, Furron. Fine. ,

Senator Nuxnw. Are there things that the Secretary and you have
devised that can be done now to get a handle on this situation? Do
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you think, for instance, the concept of an Inspector General—a bill
that is now on the President’s desk for signature—will help in this
matter? Would an Inspector General give you a feeling that thers
is a degree of responsibility for personnel, with authority and in-
fluence in HEW who .can now look internally at these matters and
who would really help in the conduct of your Department?

My, Fouron. Well, we have been moving—the Secretary announced
late last year the establishment of an enlargement of the Office of
Investigations. We began adding in March of this year the medicai
program fraud abuse staff that I talked about earlier. ‘

The Inspector General billy it is my understanding, does have the
support not only of Secretary Mathews, but also of the Administra-
tion. Unless there ave problems that I am not aware of, I would
expect that bill to not. only be signed, but also to be helpful in-our
further efforts to strengthen our administrative processes and our
investigating capability, so that we can give greater assurance to the
Congress and to the public that where there are indications of weak-
ness in our systems that we are able to move in with Federal veviewers
1:0.1 assess the situation, find the problem, and get corrective action
taken. . .

We have to work on a. broad front of actions dealing with front-
end management, as I have tried to discuss. I think the critical thing
for us and the States in addition to this inspection and. investigation
capability is the vigorous work we are trying to do on strengthening
the front-end management. It simply is not possible to have enough
State or Federal investigators to watch every aspect of .the program.
So that the basic systems have to be sound and then we have.to use
our investigating capability to help us where the systei...’don’t pro-
tect us.. . C . ' t

Senator Percy. Mr. Fulton, I have some questions here that I think
can be answered: very briefly. In the interest -of time—and this is our
last, or possibly next to last, day in session—I would ask unanimous
congent that, if ;you would like to answer any of these questions in
further detail, we will keep the record open for that purpose.

Sendtor Nunwy, Without objection. ..

Senator Peroy. On the question of competitive bidding, how im-
portant do you regard competitive bidding in the program fir de-
veloping effective MMIS systems in the States? R

Mr. Fouron. I think it is fundamentally important. We have a lot
of capabilities that have been developed over recent years in the sys-
tems areas. We simply must assure that the best talent at the lowest
prices that we can get it for is brought to bear on these systems. T
think we have agreement on that with the States, by the way. I don’t
think that is only a Federal position. ‘ :
~ Senator Prroy. What happens if there is no competitive bidding, as
has been suggested throughout these hearings? '

Mr. Forron. Well, we get a situation where the firms that are in
this field, if they don’t feel our pracesses and those of the States
are fair, then some of the reputable firms will be discouraged from
Turther building their capabilities in this field. .

We also get, I think, an adverse impact on the public attitudes
about what we are doing if we have allegations -of favoritism, and
so forth. Simply without the competition, we will not get the capsa-
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bilities and the suppmt that is available to us in the States in these
areas.

Senator Peroy. We have had some suggestions from both HEW

officials and the computer companiés that eertain firms seem to have
8 lock on business with the States. Would you describe why you think
this condition exists and whether that lock could be broken somehow
‘through some changes in procedure?

Mr. Forron. I am not sure, first of all, that that is a totally ac-
curate characterization. We don’t have a monopoly in the systems
field on the part of any firm or firms now. We have a large number
of firms that do have contracts with the States and if it did develop
that we were squeezmcr the competition down to one, two or three
firms, I think it would be a matter of great concern. I don’t see that
“as being the present situation and I will try to make sure it does not

: become the situation.

' By the way if our own procedures and the requirements we lay on
‘the States have an adverse affect on the competition, to the extent that
that oceurs, I would consider that bad.

Senator Prroy. On. the basis of your discussions with Secretary
’\Iathews and the Under Secretary, what steps have you agreed to
take to insure that there will be competitive bidding for MMIS con-
“tracts as-well as other contracts let.?

Mr. Fouron. The Secretary has recently established a task force on
*coritracts and procurements, staffed in large part by people outside
HEW, to look at our systems and procedures across the board in the
eontractmtr grant areas. He has directed that the MMIS area be
focused on by that group as its first priority.

That will give us, in addition to the internal reviews that we are
making under my jurisdiction, an objective outside look at our MMIS
"procedures. They are in need of improvement, as Mr. Wienberg indi-
‘cated yesterday. They are perhaps unduly complex., They may re-
quire too-many stages of Federal review and this perhaps gives some
credence to some of the views that you ]ust have to be inside HEW’s
head someliow to be #ble to get these systems approved. I would like
to,have our procedures prov1de for the maximum of objectivity.

86 we ‘are looking on: an urgent basis at the MMIS procedures
with the help of this outside task foree, to try to get those procedures
refined, improved, and out to the States as quickly as we can. Of
COUTSE, the basic requirements are published as a Federal regulation.
‘We will have to go through the rulemaking procedures as we amend
‘those; but the worlk that the subcommittee, has done will certainly
be helpfil in that regard.

~Senator Prroy. I would like to 20 back to Mr. Wienberg’s testimony
and the testimony of some of 111s ‘employees. Did you have a chance
0 talk ‘with Mr. Wienberg yésterday, or possibly even with some of
his employees, to see if you can sort out- what really happened there?
VVhy did” they’ Emterpret his comments to have been “to bend the
'1e0'ula,t10ns” the way they did and why d1d it cause them concern ?

"M Forro. T did ta,lk with him.

. Senator Prroy. How'did you, as a top su’p‘er’visor, sort that all out?

‘Mz, Forrony Well, T am not siire exactly swhat T can. or should do
1’eht1ve to 1nteract10ns betteen Mr. W1enber0' ‘and his employees in
‘tight of ‘what was said-¥esterday. I have talled’ Wlth Mr Wlenbew
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on a preliminary basis about the exchange yesterday. I am very con-
cerned that we have a teamwork effort throughout our agency, and
I will work with Mr. Wienberg in helping make sure that that does
occur in his office. : o

The question of those words that he was quoted as having said is

a matter of disagreement about whether they were said in the context
in which previous testimony indicated. However, I myself, and all
of the managers of our agency, have a responsibility to try to use
words and terms and expressions that arve not misinterpreted.
. I have talked with Mr. Wienberg about that. I have not finished
the discussions, but I have begun them. I think it is vital that I help
Mr. Wienberg get his supervisory jobs filled so that that office sta-
bilizes and does not have the extent of disorganization that he de-
scribed yesterday and that previous testimony described.

Senator Prroy. I wouldn’t want what we do here to be misinter-
preted either. I don’t think we want employees in responsible positions
in a Department like HEW, dealing with matters like this, to look
at those statutes and not exercise common sehse and judgment. They
should not be so rigid that they, in the worse sense of the term, be-
come bureaucrats who are immovable. We don’t want that.

-'We want people with commonsense, who have judgment, who can
look at those regulations and then look at the spirit behind them. They
are there to protect, they are there to serve, they are there to give
benefits to people. If you say “bend” in that sense, bend them so
they fulfill the spirit rather than frustrate the spirit. '

Mor, Fourow. I agree.

Senator Percy. What I was concerned about yesterday is why
three responsible employees, obviously troubled, did misinterpret
him. Possibly communications can be improved in that regard.

Mr. Fouron. That is a matter of concern to me. I certainly agree
with you, that we don’t want our employees to be scared of their
shadows in terms of never making a judgment that can be challenged.
Otherwise, we are stymied in trying to get aggressive leadership and
management. There is a balance there and we all have to struggle
continuously to find that. , , )

I think Dr. Weikel wants to comment on this point. If it is OK
with the Chair, I would like him to do that. ° A

"Dr. Wmgrrn. I would like to comment on several points you raised
over the past week, I will start with the one you have just been
discussing. :

I have been -associated with this program for 2 years as the Com-
missioner. The Medicaid Management Information System has not
been under my jurisdiction throughout those 2 years. I have seen,
I believe, what the intent of that statute is, to provide assistance to
States to have effectively managed medicaid programs. ‘

I would-have to support Mr. Wienberg in instructing his employees
to find some way to implement the spirit of that statute, and that is
what is at stake in this because there have been obstructions over
the last 2 years in terms of developing many, many more steps than
ave necessary for .States to. go through. This-has. been principally
documented by Systems people who do not understand programs,
and that has been a major problem. - . _

W ot (
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.One of the things Mr. Wienberg has done is to try to emphasize
that you don’t say no every time, but you try to work and to fulfill
the spirit of what Congress intended. I think that is critically im-
portant in this area. '

I do not believe the Information System should be running a
separate medicaid program, as someé employees would lead you to
believe. ‘ ) ' :

Let me speak to a couple of specifics. The question of fragmenta-
tion, that you should not certify a system that doesn’t include all
services—that is the height of absurdity ! If o State has a capability
to effectively operate their own drug program or their own nursing
home program and has an.outstanding management system and has
outstanding management reports—as does take plage in the Stats of
Texas in the case of drugs and nursing homes—to say that you have
Ao certify all systems or none doesn’t make any sense, if we are
Anterested in'competition. That would mean that you have to have
-2 firm who can handle the entire spectrum of medical services rather

than just some.of them. | ,
T believe that what was done in that Texas case supports competi-
tion, I think this is part of the difficulty we have had in administer-
ing the medicaid management information systems over the past
years. You can talk to many, many State officials throughout this
I\lIa,,tion who are involved in medicaid and they will tell you the same
I believe your own office staff, and I believe you personally, have
been concerned about the MMIS in the State of Illinois, One of the
reasons for that concern was the fact that it does take so lori; that
there are so many things in the regulations that clearly are not ness-

sarily mandated by the statute. =~~~ . :
This is a problem we face with Congress almost daily—are we
overstepping the statute? That is one of the reasons Secretary

Mathews has instituted the new procedures for the development of

regulations. - R Y . .
1 would suggest that some of the comments about circumventing
. the law or the regulations could very well have been interpreted
as saying, “Give me-.n. reason why something can be done, rather
than a reason or 5,000 reasons why something cannot be done.” That
must be taken into consideration in this case because it has a very
high probability of being the truth. 4 :
Senator Puroy. I can” remember as a comment was being made
yesterday, in saying to a group of lawyers, “My God, don’t tell me
what I can’t do. Tell me what I can do.” I.can imagine that taken
out of context and interpreted in the wrong way. b just want to
be sure how you interpret this. I am pleased that you have already
met on it, _ A
- It is a communication problem. I think Mr. Wienberg has to be
extraordinarily careful in the way he expresses himself, There could
bo 8 way. to say the same thing without alarming anybody about it.
T was impressed with his competence. He is a very intelligent man.
v __It was mentioned yesterday by Mr. Wienberg that when he ar-
rived for his new assignment, he found his office in. total chaos. Mr.
Fulton, when you arrived as the third in 1 year in your position,
was there a major problem ? I hope this is not typical of the way the
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Tederal Government is organized or HEW is organized. Why is
there such chaos? . )

Mr. Fouron. T would not describe the overall situation in SRS in
those terms. I do want to point out that the organization has ex-
perienced that turnover of senior managers. The Administrator, Mr.
Dwight, left better than 1 year ago, about June of 1975. There was
an Acting Administrator, Mr. Svahn, for about 6 months and then
another Acting Administrator Mr. Wortman, for about another 6
months. During that time some of the decisions that would have
needed to be made about key positions were not made. They were
delayed in the expectation that an Administrator would be appointed.

There were other problems, such as the reviews directed by the
Civil Service Commission and problems of downgrading. Positions
were held vacant because it was believed that some employees who
would otherwise be downgraded should be moved into positions that
could justify their grades, but you couldn’ do that until you went
through the classification reviews.

So I would not say this is typical of HEW or of other agencies
that T have worked in, this degree of turnover of leadership and
organizational upset.

Senator Nounw, Will Senator Percy yield for just a moment?

Do you think there are some problems inherent in the law or in the
structure of HEW that we need to address? I can understand all
of your frustrations and I can see all the problems you have in this
area. You have Civil Service Commission rules and you have pres-
sures in every direction. But if you were just sitting back home
working hard for a living, making $8,000, $10,000 or $12,000 a year
and paying taxes, maybe you would agree with people who are less
and less sympathetic to all of these structural problems in govern-
ment.

Whose fault is it and what do we do about it? When I say we, I
mean executive and legislative branches.

Mr. Fouron. I don’ think that as a result of vacant positions or
turnover of people in SRS, that you could reach any conclusions
from that about oérganization of HEW. :

Senator Nunn. I am not reaching it just on that. We have had
other hearings. I have had people call me from HEW in the last
2 weeks, telling me that they don’t do anything. One lady said she
had been malking over $30,00Q for 2 years and hasn’t done one lick
of work., She doesn’t want to testify, but I am hearing this every-
where. I am not just judging it on this program. To top all that off,
she said her efficiency report. was excellent.

Senator Prroy. She didn’t make a mistale.

Mr. Forrow. I think what I said was that there is a breakdown
in management supervision when we have people who don’t have
enough to do, and that is most unfortunate. And the public doesn’t
understand that. The public should be unkappy about that, in my
opinion.

The broader questions, of how the Federal Government, should be.
organized and whether FIEW should be reorganized or broken up,
I think perhaps are beyond my ability to add much to the debates
that have gone on in the past. I will say that Secretary Mathews is
having a review made:of broad organizational issues within the De~
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-partment. There have been discussions. Your colleague, Senator
“Talmadge has & bill which would have broken a piece out of my
agency, the medicaid program itself, and combined them with medi-
care. So there ave proposals to do various things.

Senator Nux~. I don’t want to interrupt you, but just in the SRS,
Mr. Wienberg yesterday testified that if he had the authority and
had the kind of authority he would have in private industry, he
would terminate approximately 20 percent of the employees in his
shop. Now, do you agree with that assessment? o

Mr. Forrox. I don’t know his employees in that amount of detail.
I would not say that I would terminate $hat many of the people
who are reporting directly to me, no, sir. I think I have a good team
and that I can work with the team, some of whom I inherited, some
of whom I am. hiring.

Senator Nuwn. He is part of your team and that 20 percent is part
of your team. ‘

Mr. Fouron. All right. I don’t know the details of his department’s
capacities and the track record of people who work for him. I do
agree with him, that we are too restrictive on manager’s flexibility to
move people out of Government employment. I think there needs to
be some better balancing of the public’s right to efficiency and the pro-
tection of individual employees.

I don’t have specific recommendations on how to accomplish that.
You can fire o Federal employee. I have done it. However, it is not
easy, as Senator Percy said yesterday.

Senator Nunw. It is o life-time project, isn’t it?

Mr. Fouron. Not quite.

Senator Nuxn. Do you think we ought to change the civil service
rules? Is there too mnueh protection of the individual to the detri-
ment of governmental functions or governmental programs?

Mr. Fouron. I think we onght to examine those rules relative to
this area and move some more flexibility to managers.

Senator Prroy. Senator Nunn and I found to our amazement that
when you get a new administrator for the Drug Enforcement Ad-
ministration, he literally ecan control only three or four employees.
If he is to effect anything or get anything done, he can’t move any-
one arcund that really can implement policy. So we just adopted
the Percy-Nunn bill—in Georgia, the Nunn-Percy bill—to exempt
the top 40 jobs from civil service. Should we tvy to exempt more
policymaking jobs?

. Mr. Forron. In HEW, the regional divectors are non-carcer, with
about three exceptions. There are 3. I believe of the 10 who were
moved into career status as a result of the time they served in limited
executive appointments. The regional commissioners of my agency,
the Social and Rehabilitation Service, who report in a fairly compli-
cated way to both me and the regional director, are for the most nart
Grade 16 career employees. Within our total organization, we have
a number of noncareer jobs in addition to my own. T

Having come ont of the career service, I am not an advocate of
wholesale conversion of career positions into noncareer. I do believe
that there have to be enough noncareer positions to enable a top man-
ager, a Presidential appointee, let’s say, to have some agsurance that
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he has enough people that he has personal confidence in to get the
job done. That requires a balance. :

One of the reasons we have so many reorganizations in Government
is to move career people around in different ways so that you can
shalke on to the top of the heap those that you really have confidence
in. And it would be perhaps healthier if there were in many agencies
more noncareer positions so that those kinds of maneuvers would be
less attractive, that is another explanation.

Perhaps it could be an explanation for why the woman doesn’t
have duties. It could have been she has been reorganized out of a job
because she was a problem in the job she was in.

Senator Percy. Could you give us your thoughts or the Depart-
ment’s thoughts on how important the success of the MMIS program
is in achieving cost savings and in reducing or eliminating fraud and
abuse in medicaid %

Mr. Fourow. I would like to get Dr. Weikel’s comment, too. But I
will just say it is vitally important. It is the systems building, the
management capacity building that is a fundamental necessity for
good medicaid management.

There are other aspects of that, such as the question of the State
administrative strength for handling medicaid, even the States ca-
pacity for handling the MMIS information that was produced, you
don’t get a lot if you just get a good MMIS system but don’t use the
information. '

Senator Prrcy. Dr. Weikel, if you could then very briefly com-
ment. If it is so important, as has been said by Mr. Fulton, why has
it been allowed to deteriorate? Who is responsible for this?

Dr. Wemser. I am not convinced that it has been allowed to de-
teriorate. I would very strongly argue that in the last 2 years it has
improved rather than deteriorated, despite what some of the em-
ployees have testified. The MMIS is critical. You can’t have an effec-
tively managed medicaid program unless you have an effective claims
payments system-—as MMIS is—which has controls built into it, to
prevent fraud and abuse.

But I would like to clearly point out, because reports in the media
over the last week have indicated that the problem identified by this
committee is indicative of rampant fraud in the administration and
management of the program at the Federal and State level, that I
do not believe that fraud is rampant among the administrators at the
State or Federal level.

The individual who is the concern of this hearing is not an em-
ployee of the Medical Services Administration and has not been dur-
ing the last 2 years,

In terms of the MMIS, I believe that it is essential, but it must be
administered flexibily so that States can implement it with regard
to their individual needs. The medicaid management information
system, as is designed in these regulations, doesn’t have to be the only
%ﬁective management system for medicaid. There are other alterna-

ives.

But fraud and abuse detection and prevention is only done par-
tially by MMIS. I believe that the Medical Services Administration
in the Department of Health, Education and Welfare has a very
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good track record in the last 2 years of attempting to develop pro-
grams to ferret out fraud and abuse.and to assist the States.:Our in-
vestigators out there in the States now are investigating.providers.

- And T think the record speaks for itself sven in the last 2 years.
In 1975, there were approximately 2,500 providers investigated for
defrauding the medicaid program. In 1976, there were 7,500 providers
investigated for defrauding the medicaid program. Now, that is a
dramatic increase in a single year. I believe part of it is due to the
fact that HEW has been encouraging the States to investigate fraud
and to implement MM1IS. 4

In 1972, when the statute was passed by Congress, many States
were almost operating medicaid programs out of shoe boxes. What
they really needed to run the program was a sophisticated cash regis-
ter, rather than jumping to an IBM 5070 all in one gigantic leap.
As the program was developed, I believe wa may have overdesigned
sopliistication and presented too many reports to the States that they
cowldn’t handle. That is another important point I think that Mr.
Fulton just made.

“We can have a perfect system in place but if there is no one at
the end of that system to notice the reports on providers who have
been identified as potentially abusing or defrauding the program, to
follow up with peer review committees or with criminal investigators,
then the system is of no value in preventing fraud and abuse, So
this is only part of the system.

I think on behalf of my staff, the Division of Fraud and Abuse,
who have been out there working almost day and night to try to un-
cover fraud in the State programs over the last 6 months, it should
clearly be pointed out to the publie that this particular incident has
no relationship whatsoever to the Fraud and Abuse Division that is
charged with detecting fraud and abuse in the medicaid program.

Senator Peroy. Mr, Fulton, could you give us your assurance, as
Mr. Wienberg did, that the three employees who appeared before us—
who certainly testified with reluctance and from their hearts—will
in no way be injured as a result of their testimony here?

Mr. T'ouron. Yes. You have my assurance on that. And moreover,
I think action in any other direction would have devastating effects
on the rest of our employees. So T give you that assurance.
~ Senator Percy. Does the fact that you have more investigators of
medicaid fraud and abuses simply point to the fact that there may be
more crooks dealing in this area? Is there an increasing trend toward
abuses in the system ?

My, Forvrow. I think the program has attracted more than its share
of fast operators and people who have heen tempted by weakness in
the system who perhaps weren’t cheating in the initial years of the
program. Some of them have been tempted, by what they thought
they could get away with, to do things. I don’t know. We don’t have
any data that would let us measure precisely the growth of fraud
and abuse from the time the program began until now. Bnt it is
clear that the program has expanded rapidly. It has tripled since
1970 in terms of Federal and State dollars.

And it is just a huge system with lots of open-ended features in
which people who want to engage in rip-offs have same chance of
getting away with it.
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Senator Percy. Finally, I have introduced my own concept of a
national health insurance plan, which is certainly ahead of the AMA
proposal, but a-considerably more conservative approach than the
full-blown Social Security program that Senator Kennedy sponsored.

Based on your administration of nursing homes, medicaid and
medicare, and so forth, do we really know how to run s national
health insurance program now; the kind that is a full-blown, fully
federally financed system? ’ ’ .

How far away are we from getting to some sort of a national
health insurance program that we can look to as meseting needs that
are not now being met, but would not lead to the bankruptcy of
the U.S. Government? The health insurance program in England
contributed to England’s economic problems.

Dr. Weixsr., Senator Percy, many of the problems that we are
confronted with in medicaid are problems that anyone in any na-
tional health insurance proposal will be confronted with., And many
of those problems are problems that cannot be solved through simple
legislation. They are management problems. They are problems of
administration and implementation. And they must be worked out.
I believe that we have the tools and the knowledge available to do
it if we have access to an adequate number of managers and program
experts in order to implement it.

But we cannot simply solve these problems through legislation.
There are some things that could be addressed through legislation.
You could have uniform eligibility criteria, which will reduce some
of the complexities that we have to administer, or uniform benefits.
But much of what we are dealing with—ifraud and abuse, quality
assurance, adequate quality of services—cannot be legislated, I would
submit. They must be solved, and it is hard management work to
solve those problers.

Senator Nuxn. Would you say on that point that we should pause
before we go into national health insurance and try to get the kind
of management we need on the programs that are already on the
books? Wouldn’t it be building on quicksand if we went into a na-
tional health insurance program now? Give me your frank opinion,

Senator Prrcy. Doctor, this is just between us.

Dr. Werrer. My personal opinion is that we need a great pause.
We need not to leap, but to crawl to national health insurance; we
need a process of incrementalism rather than a gigantic step, if you
will. There are a lot of these problems that we can’t solve. But we
need some time to work with the system we have.

Senator Nuxw. I concur completely. I think that is exactly it.

Senator Prroy. When you say “work with the system we have” I
think we both appreciate your feelings on the health insurance pro-
gram in that a large part of it is in the private sector now. Tens of
millions of people are covered. They do have systems.

Dr, Wrmzzer, Absolutely.

Senator Prrcy. They do have systems for uncovering frand, for
keeping cost down for their subscribers, and so forth. Do you feel
that to wipe all that aside and not build on it would be wrorng?

Dr. Weixer. If you are asking for my personal opinion, I thinlk it
would be absolutely wrong to discard what is out there in the pri-
vate sector, whether it is the health insurance industry or whether it
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ig the health administration firms, I don’t beliéve-~and this is iy
personsl opinion—that the Government is in- a position to operate
those systems themselves. They are very complicated.. SRR
‘On the. other hiand, just one word of ‘caution. I believe that there
has been some overselling on the private sector too in terms of their
ability to prevent fraud and abuse in their own programs. Fraud and:
abuse techinology is svailable, but'it has not been implemented across
the Nation publically or privately to the extent that it should be. -
< X 'think %when we- talk sbout fraud and abuse, it is-critically impor-
tat that we point ont that medicaid is providing services to 23 mil-
lion Americans, that there have been significant results from this
program in its-10-year history. As an example, the utilization of
kealth service by the low income population in this country today is
4t the 'same rate as the nonpoor. And that is dramatically different
than 10 years ago before the impletnentation of medicaid. - :

* So it has made access to health services available, because private
practitioneers have been willing to take medicaid patients. We do
have problems, especially in our urban areas—Chicago, and New
York and other major metropolitan areas—to get private-practicing
providers to participate in the program. And that is something we
need to address from an administrative and from a legislative point
of view. The administration has testified previously on some of those
issues..

. But'T should point out that we believe that most of the providers
that are participating in the medicaid program are honest providers.

They are not ripping off the program. Nor are most recipients. It
is'a small minority that are ripping it off to a handsome tune. There
has been a change in the medical profession during the past several
years and the American Medical Association is very strongly in sup-

port of our fraud and abuse initiative and is assisting in the States.

- Senator Prroy. Is'the next place to go, with a sense of confidence,

the national health insurance for catastrophic coverage? It is really
hard to fradulently present a case there when it is o long-term situa-
tion, confinement for a long period of time. There is the possibility
-of & family being wiped out. Everyone wants to somehow insure

Y

against that. The cost is minimal compared to a comprehensive pack-
age. I think that is the next step and we ought to move in that direc-
tion rapidly in the next Congress. '

. Mr. Furron. Senator Percy, I am not speaking for the administra-
tion, other than on thig reaction. I would just say that there ave
competing priorities too that ought to be examined before we malke
that'decision. : v ; .

_For example, the question of ambulatory service and how we pro-
vide that in the urban areas where the physician’s availability is
dropping to such an extent that many people don’t have a chance to
have a family physician. What-do we do about that problem? Tile-
wise, the health of children. : :

- In the medi¢aid program, one of the disturbing things is that the
<henefits go in very large propoition to elderly people and- not to
children. Now, tliat is disturbing in the sense that we: are’ probably
not-yet getting through with the child health thrust consistent with
what we hiave been trying to do. - o :
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" The only thing I am saying is that—I guess it is somewhat of
a caution—the cost of the catastrophie coverage ought to be evaluated
- against this priority as against some others, as well. And T do agree
that catastrophic coverage is & critically important thing. But we
have some others, L , : ‘ o

If I could just make two other comments on the health area. One
of the problems with the incremental approach is that we have runa-
way costs in the meantime, and we have to find ways of getting the
private sector and the public sector to work closely together to deal
with-some of these escalating cost problems. We are searching for
ways to do that. But one of the arguments for comprehensive health
financing, of course, is to give us a handle for dealing somehow with
these escalating costs that arve increasing more than twice as fast as
the general cost of living index. . . . R

Senator Nuwy. Mr. Weikel, I have a few questions for you. You
actually are Mr. Cubbler’s supervisor, are you not?

Dr. Wemzr, No, sir. v »

Senator Nuxwy. He doesn’t work for you? '

Dr. Werger. He does not. e has not worked for me since I be-
came an employee of the medicaid program. ’

Senator Nuny. What is your relationship with Mr. Cubbler?

Dr. WeigeL. I have no relationship. He is an employee of the
office of information systems, and that office does not repert to me.
I am the Commissioner of the Medical Services Administration. We
have responsibility for the medicaid program, but there are signifi-
cant components of the medicaid program that do not come under
my jurisdiction, such as the Medicaid Management Information Sys-
tems, = ‘ . ‘

" Senator Nunw. Are you familiar with Mr. Cubbler’s work?

Dr. Wrrser. I have been familiar with his work when he was in
tllploﬂice of information systems when he was involved with medi-
caid. '

Senator Nunw. At what stage was that? When was that? ,

Dr. Wrixer. Well, he has been involved in the office of informa-
tion systems, I believe, for about a year, or a year and a half prob-
ably, most of the time that I have been there.

Senator Nunw. Are you familiar with the Pennsylvania contract
to health applications systems and paid prescriptions?

Dr. Wriker, I am not. ‘ ' o
* Senator Nunn. You are not familiar with that at all?

Dr. Weikznrn. No. ; . ‘

Senator Nuww. You are not familiar with Mr. Cubbler’s work in
that regard? ' :

Dr. Weiker, I am not. That was before I came over.

Senator Nunn. Have you ever attempted to have Mr. Cubbler
transferred or removed or fired? ' ’

Dr. Werser, I have not. attempted to have him transferred, re-
moved, or fired, T have expressed some concern in the case of the
West Virginia proposal to previous administrators, and the concern
wasover thelong-term care component. o : o
* Also, Mr. Cubbler was on the Medical Services Administration rolls
and detailed to the office of management when I arrived as a Com-
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missioner. I chose not to have him return to the Medical Services

Administration.

[At this point Senator Percy withdrew from the hearing room.]

“Senator NuxN. Would you give us the reason for that?

Dr. Weker., I think Mr, Cubbler is very knowledgeable in terms
of the medicaid program and the regulations. He did not have a
style that I appreciated in terms of one of my employees.

Senator Nunw. I want the Chief Clerk to show you o sworn state-
ment that you gave to the subcommittee on September 23 and I want
to discuss it with you, _

First of all, if you will take a look at that and look at your signa-
ture and identify the document before we proceed. Is that already
an exhibit?

My, Ferpman. Yes.

- Dr. Weixer, That is exhibit 43.

Senator Nuwx. Is that your statement?

Dr. Wrerern, Yes.

Senator Nunx. Is that your signature?

Dr. WrIkeL. Yes.

Senator Nuxw~. Thank you.

We don’t have an available copy here. You don’t happen to have
a copy with you, de you?

Dr., Wemer. 1-do. \

Senator Nunn. Read that statement, if you will, ,

Dr. Werser. “I, M. Xeith Weikel, freely and voluntarily make the
following statement to David P. Vienna and Walter Fialkewicz who
have identified themselves to me as members of the staff of the Senate
Permanent Subcommittes on Investigations of the Committee on
Government Operations. No threats, force, duress, promises, or rep-
resentations have been used to induce me to malke this statement.

“T am a citizen of the United States. Since July 1974, I have been
the Commissioner of the Medical Service Administration of the
Health, Education, and Welfare Department’s Social and Reha-
bilitation Service, SRS.

“I acknowledge that on April 17, 1975, I sent the attached memo-
randum to Associate Administrator of SRS for Information Sys-
tems calling for the addition of a long-term care element, LI'C, to
the State of West Virginia’s Medicaid Management Information
System, MMIS, development. program.

“I recall that Charles Cubbler, who is mentioned in the memoran-
dum, talked to me about this project. He told me that the State

- wanted it and that the addition of the LTC element was required

Tor a complete MMIS system. e encouraged me to go along with
the State’s request.

“Cubbler told me that the addition of the LTC was most appro-
priate at the time, because the State was developing an MMIS sys-
tem. Moreover, he told me that the State of West Virginia could not
wait until a model LTC was gompleted in the State of Utah before
going ahead with such a system in West Virginia.

“He also said negative things about the Utah project. I recall that
he implied that certain members of Congress were concerned with
tthe length of time and money involved in the Utah prototype LT'C
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module development. I clearly recall that he mentioned that Gov.
Arch Moore of West Virginia was personally behind the LTC ele-
ment for West Virginia. ) '

“The reference to the congressional concern with Utah and the in-
terest of the Governor were Cubbler’s way of doing business. I
turned the proposal over to my staff and they agreed that it should
be done and I thought it was a good idea.

“The staff of the subcommittee asked me if I would have advo-
cated the LTC element in West Virginia if I knew at the time that
Cubbler was receiving money from the State MMIS development
contractor.

“In response to that question, I will make this categorical statement.
If T knew that anyone, advocating any project to me, was directly
or indirectly involved in the receipt of money from the beneficiary
of a federally funded project, I would not advocate the project, no
matter how good or important I thought the project to be.

“Purthermore, I would do all in my power to stop Federal funding
of any project if I knew a Federal employee, involved in the IEW
decisionmaking process, took money from a contractor whose services
were reimbursed all or in part with Federal funds. In addition, if
I had such knowledge, I would report it to the Department of Justice.

“T have read, reviewed, and initinled each page of this statement
and the attachment and I swear, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, it is true and correct.”

Senator Nunwy. Thank you, Dr, Weikel.

An overall question of conflict of interest is a difficult one. Just
from your personal experience and views, suppose hypothetically you
had a close friend involved in a company that was bidding on certain
contracts, what do you feel you should do in that situation, as far
as yourself being involved in the decisionmaking process?

Dr. Wrixer, I believe that I would remove myself from that proe-
ess, and I have done so. '

Senstor Nuvn., Have you done so?

Dr. Wrixer. Yes, sir.

Senator Nuww. Could you give us the case involved there?

Dr. WeikrrL. The case involved Health Application Systems, and
I would like to clearly state for the record what my relationship is.

Senator Nunwn. Fine,

Dr. Weiger. The president of Health Application Systems, Dr.,
Robert Abrams, when I was a student at Philadelphia College of
Pharmacy and Science, was one of my professors. When I got out
of graduate school, I returned to the FPhiladelphia College of Phar-
macy and Science as a faculty member and he was my major pro-
fessor. e was my departmental chairman.

At that time, after I left teaching, I went with Hoffman and
Laroche and he was a member of the Hoffman and Laroche staff,
Since I resigned from Hoffman and Laroche. I have had no work-
ing relationship. He has been for a long time, since 1956, a personal
friend of mine. :

Senator Nunw. Thank you, sir. .

, Is this Health Application Systems involved? Is this company
involved and related to the Paid Prescriptions, Inc., company?
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Dr. Werkern. That is correct. R .

Senator Nuny. I believe one is nonprofit and one is profit. Is that
right? .

%)r. ‘Wexen, That is correct. , 5

Senator NunN. And haven’t they got a contract with the State of
Pennsylvania ?

Dr. WrigeL. Yes, they do. :

Senator Nuny. Do you know whether Mr. Charles Cubbler was
on loan from HEW to the State of Pennsylvania during the period
this contract was entered into? :

Dr. WrkeL. I believe he was.

Senator Nuxy. You believe Le was? -

Dr. Wexsr., Yes. .

Senator Nun~. Do you know Mr, Harry Colby, who works for
‘that company?

Dr. Wuiszr., I have met him, I believe, on one occasion. =

Senator Nunn. Is it true he works for the same company as Mr.
Abrams? . ‘

Dr. Wexsn., He has worked for them one time. I cannot tell you
“whether he worked for them at this time. «

Senator Nuxn. Did you realize that he had paid to Mr. Cubbler
the sum of $2,552 during the period of time that Mr. Cubbler worked
for the Pennsylvania medicaid program?

Dr. Wrixzer. I absolutely did not.

Senator Nun~. If you had known that, what action would you
have taken?

Dr. Werxer. I was not in a position to take action. I was not in the
medicaid program at that time. If T had been, T surely would have
referred it to the Justice Department.

Senator Nuww. Is this the particular contract where you disquali-
fied yourself? ‘

Dr. Werker. No, sir. T was not involved.

Senator Nuxwy. You were not involved at this time?

Dr. Wrrgr. I was not involved. The contract T disqualified myself
on was the North Carolina contract.

Senator Nuwy. That was the same company involved in that?

Dr. Wemer, That is correct.

[ At this point, Senator Percy entered the hearing room.]

Senator Nuxw. Thank you, very much.

I think there is a very definite contrast between the way you have
handled this and the way another employee may have handled his
.. own situation. I think it demonstrates the point that should be made

hete that there is a gense of integrity and honesty in HEW among
its employees. ' :

I don’t want to draw conclusions that all employees are involved
in kinds of corrupt activities. I appreciate very much your position.
I think it demonstrates that you are very conscious of possible con-
fiicts of interest and you are tn be commended for it :

Dr. Werger. Thank you.

I mean, I really don’t believe I have a conflict in-that case, but I
fknew that the view could 'be taken that there was a conflict and,

+

therefore, I removed mySelf. -~ . .~ . .

[T
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S]fn?ator Noww. Mr, Fulton, do you have any other comments to
malke

Mr. Forron. Mr. Chairman, in view of the discussion we have had
about SRS and its organization and relations, I might just ask the
subcomiittee to include in the record of its proceedings a chart
showing the organization of SRS and the leadership, the individuals
who are in leadership positions now.

I say this because, as Dr. Weikel indicated, there is not a single
office within my organization that has the total responsibility for all
aspects of medicaid. He has the largest responsibility dealing with
all aspects of the program; but our Office of Information Systems
works on the MMIS aspect, as we have indicated here.

Our Office of Management has the quality control leadership on
a sampling program to try to find ineligible who should not be
receiving medicaid benefits. Our Office of Assistance Payments really
deals with the major part of the eligibility rules, because people who
receive cash assistance under the AFOC program are automatically
eligible for medicaid. So the policies that apply to their eligibility
affect medicaid directly.

Finally, our Planning, Research and Evaluation Office does direct
a variety of experimental programs relating to the health services,
healtl. financing, and so forth. So we do have a program that is a
great biz one and has more than one part of our organization in-
volved in it.

If it would be agreeable to you, I would like to submit an organi-
zational chart for the record that does indicate how we are set up
internally. It does not describe these responsibilities, but I thought
perhaps with my brief discussion on them it will help people who
review the report to understand.

Senator Nunw. Thank you.

"[The organization chart to be furnished follows:]
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Senator Nuwnw, Let me ask you one other question. Do you some-
times have the feeling that the programs that you are trying to
handle are so large and so huge that they can’t be properly managed ?

Mr. Fouron, Well, I don’t quite have that feeling. I have the feel-
ing sometimes that we have an impossible challenge of managing
them well enough to get program changes made so that they will be
seen. as equitable and fair by the majority of the American public.

I do believe that these programs are directed at really critical
problems in our society and that it is fundamentally important that
they be well-managed. I think, as Dr. Weikel indicated, we have
made a lot of headway on the management fronts. We have to keep
running faster and faster to keep from getting overtaken by the
problems. :

I do not agree, no, sir, that they are unmanageable. I think it is
a question of persistence and ability to change rules and laws as we
need them changed, but that these programs can be managed better
than they have been in the past and better than they have been today.
I think we are making headway in that regard.

Sena;:or Nuwn. Dr. Weikel, do you have anything else you want
to add?

Dr. Wziger. I would just go back to one of your previous ques-
tions in terms of, I believe your question, Senator Percy, in terms of
the Civil Service Commission and the difficulty the manager is con-
fronted with. ‘ .

T have been a manager in the private sector, at a university, and
now in the Federal Government. I don’t believe it is necessary to be
able to fire a large number of employees. I do believe a manager has
to have some discretion and some ability to rapidly handle the em-
ployee situations where they are not managing.

My experience in the private sector, where I had that experience,
is that very few employees are really fired; but the fact that it can
be done, without committing one’s career for a year or two to doing
that, brings about a somewhat difficult attitude. I also would indicate
that I, too, came out——- ‘

Senator Nuxwn. Are you saying at this time that you don’t have
that kind of authority?

Dr. Weiker. It takes a very long period of time, and I think the
bill you and Senator Percy have been involved with on DEA makes
a great deal of sense; but it is not only on firing, because we have a
lot of very capable employees. The problem is how rapidly can we
bring new employees on. :

We have had 119 positions for fraud and abuse since early spring.
We have 80 of these filled: I would have to point out to you that
is a fairly dramatic track record, to have that many positions filled
in that short a period of time.

So it is not only dismissal of employees:. It is bringing employees
onto the Federal rolls who are competent, who are coming through
the career system. It takes a very long period of time; and T do not
have a reputation within SRS of not screaming about the personnel
system.

- Senator Nioxw: What - catises  that blockage in terms of not being
able to get qualified personnel rapidly? What is the problem there?

79-886—77—18
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Dr. Weissr. I am not reaily competent to.answer that because I,
myself, get many, many, many different answers; and all I know as
a manager is that the people aren’t coming out at the end of the
channel when I put them in at the becrnmmo' I am talking about the
people we get out of Civil Service IGU‘IStGIS It is & ploblem

T have been in the job for 2 years. It is only within the last 6 to
8 weeks I believe that I have had all my division director positions
filled. It has taken me essentially 2 years to do tlnt That is fairly
intolerable as a manager.

Mr. Fouron. I may comment that the processes of getting posi-
tions classified and advertised under the merit promotlon rules that
we have to apply internally, coupled with getting people through
the Civil Service register certification svstem, “accumulate into
rather extensive delays on an awful lot of jobs. Everybody in a
managerial level is frustrated by this.

Senator Nuxwy. Who can cure that problem now ?

Mr. Fouron. Well, we can chip away at some parts of it ourselves
in terms of tlo'htemn« our own turnaround times on the things that
are within our control. The question of getting certified candlidates
and getting qualified certified candidates from the Civil Service
Commission really is a matter that has té be worked on by the
Commission, I believe.

It is a reality that a lot of registers are referred that no selection
is made from, frequently beca,use the judgment of the program
people who get the register is that those referred are really not
qualified. I am not talklntr about hiring at the entry level now. I
am talking about hiring more evpeuanced people.

Dr. Wermser. I would make further comment in reference to some-
thing Senator Percy said about exempting jobs. I believe you can
exempt jobs and still not make them political. They do not neces-
sarily have to be political appointees. I think they can be exempted
so that you have more discretion at the top levels in moving those
individuals around, but still not require political appointees.

Senator Nuxnw. How do you do that?

Dr. Werser. I believe that there are now professionals in the Gov-
ernment. It is important not to have just political appointees who
are in’these key jobs, so that you have more stability. I think that
is important; and I believe that you do have that in some of the areas
that you referenced in terms of settm an example for your legisla-
tion. ’

In the Federal Bure‘m of Investlo'atlon they do not have the same
protections that ‘we have. So'T think there are exarmples where that
has taken place where you have not had the pohtlca,l influence.

Senator Nuwy. Thank you, very much

Mcr. Fouron. Thank you, sir. o

Sehator Nuww. T have a closing sta*ement and so does Senator
Percy. Senator Percy, do you have any other questions at this tlmc,?

-Senator Peroy. No.

‘Senator Nunw. Thank you, very much, both of you. We appreciate
your appearance and we look forward to working with you in a

s
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have a large job. I am not as optimistic about the manageability of
your jobs as you are; but I am glad you are in it and not me.

My, Fovron. Thank you, sir. We appreciate the opportunity.

Senator Nuxnw. For the second time this year, the subcommittee
has taken testimony from businessmen who have told us they paid
officials of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare for
services directly related to their positions of public trust.

In the first instance, those payments sent the subcommittee into
an oversight investigation that led to the discovery of a situation
much worse than the activities of a wayward public official. Indeed,
we found that the guaranteed student loan program was managed
by one man who took $20,000 and by scores of others who so mis-
managed the program that taxpayers may lose as much as $1 billion.

The thing that was most astounding to me about that was the
fact that the Federal Government loss rate in managing the pro-
gram was about 25 percent whereas State governments were losing
up to 10 percent in their own student loan programs.

Likewise, in the hearings of yesterday and today, payments sent
the subcommittee into an oversight investigation that led to the
discovery of a sitnation much worse than the activities of another
wayward public official. Indeed, we found that the Social and Re-
habilitation Service employs a man who took $12,000 from businesses
‘heavily involved in contracts supervised by his agency.

It appears that the Federal Government is in danger of building
4 foundation for national health insurance—I am not saying that
this is the case in every instance—but it includes the extensive wining
and dining of public officials by lobbyists who tell us they need to
be tutored by their dinner guests.

The winning of contracts by high bidders in competitions in which
the rules are changed after the bids are in. We had testimony from

-one small company that said they were so discouraged about the

situation that they were about to drop out of the MMIS program
altogether, which inevitably leads to less competition and more tax-
payer costs; ‘ o .

The purchase by a State official of stock in a company following
his participation in an award of a contract to the firm;

Federal officials committing taxpayers money to State programs

_in almost direct contradiction to the congressional intent of the laws

from which the funds flow; and ; ‘ .
The inability of those same Federal officials to account for the

‘money they spend and authorize to be spent in these programs.

I will leave this hearing today feeling that we have pulled. back

‘the curtain ever so slightly on a window on a whole new world of

possible potential abuse of Government welfare programs. I want

1o know more. I want to know more about the people who run these

programs ancl the entreprensurs who may be partners in an.effort to
deprive the taxpayers of Government integrity and deplete our

programs of taxpayer dollars.

I3 .

Many of the activities cited in these hearings are not illegal. None-

“theless. reasonable ‘men 'know in their hearts that some.of these
“activities are wrong. If they are wrong and if there is a social con-
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“sequence to them, then it is our duty as lawmakers to make a judg-
ment and forbid these practices. |

We cannot legislate integrity. This morning Dr. Weikel made
that point, and Mr. Fulton made that point also..

- We can pass stiffer penalties for those who are caught, but the
issues go far beyond the personal integrity of public officials.

The vast majority of HEW employees are dedicated and honest.
. We had an example this morning by Dr. Weikel, who felt there was
‘a potential conflict of interest, and he took steps to avoid that and
T commend him for that.

I believe that the lack of accountability for Government officials
who mismanage programs and squander funds creates an atmos-
phere for acts of perscanal dishonesty. I believe such an atmosphere
exists within the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.
I think it is very dangerous.

The patchwork of overlapping programs, confusing regulations,
cumbersome bureaucracies, and conflicting laws make effective man-
agement difficult, if not impossible. Moreover, the funneling of $130
billion this year—more than one-third of our national budget—
through more than 50,000 grants, 14,000 contracts, through cities
and States, hospitals, schools, suppliers, and consultants creates a
breeding ground for abuse. : SR

Quite simply—this is just my own personal view—at the present
time, I do not think HEW is manageable. It may never be. The
most effective step toward improving the management and clearing
the atmosphere of the potential for fraud and abuse within the
agency is to restructure it; eliminate the conflicts in the laws, elim-
inate program overlap; and set firm policies aimed at achieving
realistic program goals. At least that is my view. ,

The revelations of these hearings have been distressing. The lives
of several people may be deeply affected by these hearings which
have focused on the management of a relatively small division of
HEW : but the management of that small agency may deeply affect:
the lives and the fortunes of more than 200 million Americans, many
of whom are asking for a national health insurance program.

I believe the medicaid management information system program
.may well be the cornerstone of the management system for a na-
tional health insurance plan, if it, in fact, comes into being. We have
learned in these 2 days that the cornerstone may be mads up of
Federal concurrence in unfair competition for-bids; of apparent
conflicts of interest between contractors and State officials spending
Federal program dollars; of payments to Federal officials; of naive,

loophole-ridden and unsophisticated procurement practices; and:

program mismanagement.

T would like the staff of the subcommittee to meet as soon as pos-
sible with the staff of the Committee on Finance for the purpose of
developing by the opening of the next Congress possible legislation
to respond to the issues developed in these hearings.

_ Furthermore, if there are no objections,; I want the Chief Connsel
of the snbecommittee to prepare the materials obtained in this inquiry
for certification to-the Attorney General of:the United States, the

S
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Internal Revenue Service, the Attorney General of the Common-
wealth of Pennsylvania, and the Attorney General of California.

Senator Percy?

Senator Prrox. Mr. Chairman, in the parliamentary form of gov-
ernment, I suppose the minority in this case, or a representative of
the party that is in the executive branch of Government, would be
-expected to take the position of defending what is being done to the
best of their ability. ‘

We do not have a parliamentary form of Government. There is a
separation of powers. We are members of different parties, but we
are members of a separate branch and we have to exercise the over-
sight on the charter given to us by the Senate of the United States.
Therefore, it is not my function to defend the Department, other
than to give a personal observation that I am impressed with the
quality and the integrity and candor of the principal witnesses that
we have had in the last three days. We have appreciated very much
the way they have given their testimony. I know a great deal of work is
involved in preparing for it. I appreciate that very much.

I must say the hearings and the testimony during the last 3 days
have not given me a great reason to feel terribly encouraged about
the Department of HEW-—and certainly not the medicaid program.
I couldn’ conclude that the medicaid program has been brought
under control. We cannot report to the country that all is well with
the Department and with that program.

The problems do not originate with this Secretary of HEW. I
have had Democratic Secretaries of HEW tell me that they just felt
the Department was unmanageable. It was a terribly big bureauc-
racy. Look at the size of the bill yesterday where we overrode the
President’s veto—$58 billion. That is a whale of a lot of money and
it is very, very hard to get a handle on it.

I think in our oversight functions, we have to focus in on some-
thing that is manageable. This is a manageable program. It should
be administered in a way that there is a proper accounting of dollars
well spent. I am impressed with the determination of people who
have been here. They want to get at this problem and see if they
can’t control it.

I am concerned about the Department’s attitude toward competi-
tive bidding, particularly when we look at one bid which was $4
million above the lowest offered by a reputable contractor. I think
this calls into question HEW’s attitude toward competitive bidding
as well as the fairness of the control of fraud and abuse.

I think the testimony given us today was an indication that there
is a willingness to really get at this problem, and an attitude ex-
pressed by our witnesses of a feeling that competitive bidding
practices do serve a worthy purpose. They have said that they will
attempt to adhere to such practices.

I think we have learned that the very agency created within
HEW to encourage and develop systems for detecting fraud and
abuse itself now has some serious questions to answer about the
integrity of at least some people or an individual in that Depart-
ment. It is somewhat ironic to find this and we felt it necessary to
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bring this to the attention of the Secretary of HEW, David
Mathews. ’ . PN
We have an HEW employee who has no qualms about. speaking
to the press concerning his acceptance of gifts and’ funds from a
private firm seeking a contract with his agency. He has ignored a
subcommittee subpena for his records and disobeyed a directive
from his superiors to appear before this panel yesterday as part
of his official responsibility. I think we have a serious -situgtion.
. The legislative purpose of these hearings is veiy clear. We have

identified some serious defects in the administration of the medicaid,

program that go to the heart of the future of health care planning in
the United States. If the present system is wasteful and ill-managed
in some respects—and I have no doubt that it is, and I am sure our
witnesses will not dispute that—we can hardly be ready to impose
the additional burden on Americans of creating a- national health
insurance program, modeled on such a flawed system, despite however
many political platforms embraces the idea. But the implementation
of it is something we really have to see as a possibility before we can
go ahead with it. g ‘

S?nator Noxn. Senator Percy, we have a bipartisan agreement
on that. - ‘

Senator Prrey. That is right. The issues presented go far beyond

the activities of a single HEW employee, however. I did want to
male the point that we are not impugning the integrity, the decency,
the hard work, and dedication of the thousands of employees, tens
of thousands of employvees in HEW. T am impressed with the quality
of them. You have taken the personnel from us, sometimes we have
talen personnel from you; and it turned out that they suddenly
have become saints when they came to the Senate. We sought them
ont beeance we thonght they had » high quality. I want to compli-
ment all those who do their jobs well. '
_ There has been a laxity bordering on negligence in some aspects
of the work carried on by the very agency which will be shaping the
future of health care in this country. If it is necessary to change the
laws or write new ones to ensure that the health care program in the
United States is properly managed, I am certain that Senator Nunn
and I will work together, particularly with Senator Talmadge, in
trying to devise a better way to earry out those programs that are
mntended to reach those in need without having the whole process
corrupted. :

I think we have shown conclusively, to my own personal dismay,
that HEW still has o great deal of work to do before it can really
point with pride to a properly monitored and controlled medicaid
management system.

In the meantime, until we have reached that point, Federal funds
will be squandered, State governments are cheated and the citizens
throughout America are deprived of the quality of hea™h car~ that
they deserve; and that must change. I think we must change it just
Qs soon as we can. : ,

I want to tell our distinguished witnesses that we intend to work
closely with you. Although we close this phase of onr hearings, this
is & permanent subcommittee which continues on and on, and we are
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not hit and run artists. We will constantly come back to see whether
or not we can report progress. I have been conducting hearings in
the Select Committee on the Aging, with Senator Moss, over 7 years
now in the nursing home field. We can now report considerable
progress has been made there.

If any parents of those in the room ever are unhappily confined
to a nursing home, they have a much better chance to have a life of
decency and dignity today because of those oversight hearings, which
revealed terrible abuses at the outset. Now, through a process of
legislation and regulation and oversight, we have squeezed out of
that business those who were in it just to make money on the poor,
particularly if they are elderly. We have forced them out of it and
left far better providers in that field.

So, too, in medicaid and medicare we intend to continue our over-
sight. We really look forward to working with all of you. It is a
conimon objective I know we share. Thank you very much for being
with us.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for conducting these hearing-

Senator Nuww. Thank you.

[Whereupon, at 12:30 p.m. the subcommittee adjourned, to recon-
vene subject to the call of the Chair.]




APPENDIX

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE,
Washington, D.O., October 1, 1976
Hon, SAM NUNN,
Acting Chairmon, U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommnitiee on Inwvestigations,
Washington, D.0O.

Dear SeEnaTor NUNN: This letter is being written at the request of a member
of your mvestlgative staff to explain the circumstances surrounding the can-
cellation in June 1975 of a Request for Centract Services to develop a
CHAMPUS Management Information System (CMIS).

The OMIS was one of several efforts that were initinted in the last quarter
of BY 1975 in an attempt to improve mansgement and contain costs of the
CHAMPUS program, The OMIS was announced in the Commerce Business Daily
on May 21, 1975 and the Request for Proposals was mailed out on May 28, 19756
with bids due by June 12, 1975.

At the time of the announcement we had not yet clarified the role of the Tri-
Service Management Information System (TRIMIS) nor did we know exactly
what data needs the recommendations of the OMB-DOD-HEW Military Health
Care Study would generate. We were proceeding simultaneously on several
issues that were to some extent interrelated. By mid-June twe were seriously
considering cancelling the CMIS RFP because of these timing programs and
interrelationships. While we were attempting to resolve that issue (after the
CMIS proposals were received and were being evaluated) the then Assistant
Secretary of Defense for Health and Environment expressed some concern that
one member of his staff might have been attempting to influence the award
process in favor of a particular bidder, Although there wus no basis for his
concern, other than hearsay, he was hesitant about proceeding with an action
that might have given one firm an unfair advantage in the competition.

After considerable deliberation, he decided that the OMIS RI'P should be
cancelled and readvertised in F'Y 1976 after we had sufficient time to better
define what our COHAMPUS data needs would be and how they would be inte-
grated into the data requirements for the total DoD health care system. This
concept would also permit a restructuring of the project without any partieipa-
tion by the employece under suspicion. Thig action would also allay any fears
that we had concerning a contract award under less than ideal circumstances.
The RIP was cancelled on June 27, 1975.

Regarding the employee in question there was no evidence on which to take
any action against him, He voluntarily terminated his employment in this office
on March 20, 1976.

I hope this information will be of some assistance to you in your current
investigation,

Sincerely,
VERNON MOKENZIE,
Acting Assistant Secretary.

HAsKINg & SBELLS,
Seatile, Wash., November 2, 1976.
Mr. HOWARD J, FELDMAN,
Chief Counsel, U.8. Senate, Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations,
Washington, D.C.

DrAr MR, FELnMAN ¢ Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Mr. John
King of our office, we have obtained a copy of yvour letter of October 8, 1976, to
Mr, James Dwight of the Hasking & Sells Washington D.G.,, office, and the
transcript which accompanied it. This reply is confined to ooservntions regard-
ing the work we performed for the Idaho Department of Iealth and Welfare,
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Erhich was performed by personnel from the Seattle and Portland offices of our
rm.

On page 182, lines 6-8 of the transcript, Mr, Duncan says: “It is my personal
opinion that these specifications make it very easy for anyone to vote in favor
of an organization that may not bethe lowest bidder in terms of price.”

We wish to make it clear that the specifications to which Mr, Duncan refers,
including the weight accorded each of them, were determined by the Idaho
Department of Health and Welfare: approved by the U.S. Deparfment of
Health, Education and Welfare: and communiecgted to all bidders in the request
for proposal. Only after the above steps were completed was Haskins & Sells
hired to assist in the evaluation process. Hagking & Sells had no part in the
establishment of the specifications to which Mr. Duacan refers but merely ap-
plied those specifications to the proposals that were received.

On page 182, lines 12 and 13, Mr. Duncan says: “I think in this particular
instance the advice by the consulting firm in no way was fair,”

There is nothing in the reeord or the circamstances to support that statement.,

On page 183, lines 2 and 3, Mr. Duncan says: “In this statement the con-
gultants quote another bidder as to our capabilities,”

: The cost proposals of all proposers were made available by the Idaho Depart-
ment of Health and Welfare to all other proposers for inspection. This wasg
.done by the Department without consultation with Hasking & Sells. It ig our
understanding that such disclosure is the Department’s customary practice and
that it may even be required by State law. To the best of our knowledge, Mr,
Duncan’s statement relates to unsolicited opinions offered to our consultants by
other bidders regarding Blue Cross of Idaho's cost proposal. Hasking & Sells
did not solicit any opinions from other bidders regarding Blue Cross of Idaho,
its proposal, or its qualifications to perform the contract with respect to which
it was proposing.

On page 331, lines 4 through 9, the following is recorded :

Mr. Statler., Do you know whether Mr. Svahn, since he has gone on with
Tasking & Sells, has in any way been associated with the contract you just
referred to?

Mr, Weinberg. I don't believe he has. I don't know for certain. I have been
told that Jack has not been involved in any way.

Mr. Svahn indeed has not béen associated with the Hasking & Sells evaluation
for the Idaho Departmeunt of Health and Welfare in any capacity whatsoever.
All of the Hasking & Sells personnel assigned to the project are permanent
menthers of the firm's Seattle and Poritland office staffy, and none of them have
ever been employed by the U.S, Department of Health, Bducation and Welfare.

Very fruly yours,
HASKINS & SELLS,
HArOLD A. Horrer, Pariner.

STATE DEPAZIMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE,
Austin, Tew., January 28, 1977,
Hon. 8a3f NONN,
Acting Oheirman, Permanent Subcommitiee on Investigations, Committee on Gov-
ernanent Gperations, U.S. Senate.

Dsar SExaToR NUNN: We in the Texas State Department of Public Welfare
understand and dppreciate the magnitude of the problems being dealt with by
the subcommittee ag it mvestitrates Medicaid fraud and abuse. The scope of the
program is so vust that sor tmg out: instances of loss of objectivity malkes the task
of the subconimitiee & monumental one.

Therefore, i an attempt to be as helpful as possible, we would like to clarify
certain porfitns of recent testimony before the subcommittee, namely that on
the dates 01’ September 29, 30, and October 1, 1976, The purpose of this letter is
to present additional facts velative to the qmnoval of the Texas Medicaid In-
formation System (TMIS) and certaln other matters mentioned in the hearings.

The Department of Public Welfare (DPW) is the single State agency responsi-
ble for the administration of the Medicaid program in Texas. The auntomated
processing systems which support Title XIX services are designed to provide
rifective, eflieierit, and economicil prograni control and administration,

There «3 a division of functions within the Texas Medicaid program. The State
operates certnin portions in-house and has contracted for certain Purchased
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Health Services under a prepaid capitation insuring arrangement. The State-
operated portion consists of eligibility determination and maintenance, Nursing
Homes, Vendor Drugs, Early Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment
(EPSDTY), Hearing Aids, Dentures, management reporting, financial reporting,
utilization control, and maintenance for both provider and recipient data bases.
These functions account for two-thirds of the Title XIX program paymeuis. The
Purchased Health Services consist of hospital, physician, and other ancillary
medical services. Purchased Health Services accounts for the remaining one-third
of the Title XIX program payments. The State accounts for all Title XIX ex-
penditures in its information systems. Theie is no duplication in pregram func-
tions or in development and operational costs of these interactive components in
Texas’ Title XIX program.

‘We feel that the subcommittee will want to know the following regarding the
Department of Health, Education, and Welfare (DHEW) approval of the Texas
Department of Public Welfare for increased Federal financial participation under
Section 235, P.L, 92-603:

1. The approval covers only the State-operated portion of the Texas Medic-
aid program.

2. The approved system was designed, developed, and implemented by
DPW staff. )

3. DPW operates the approved portion with internal staff.

4. No contractors were involved in the design, development, or implemen-
tation of the operational approved por tion.

5. No contractors are involved in the ongoing operation of the State-
approved portion.

6. Through the approved mechanized claims processing and information re-
trieval system:

(a) Bligible providers are paid prompily and accurately;

(b) Only eligible recipients are provided needed health care;

(¢) Explanations of benefits are provided to recipients on a timely
basis;

( ay Managers of the program areas are provided swith information
required to monitor and control the Medicaid programs;

(e) The Texas Medicaid program is well administered.

We are presenting our opinion regarding the applicability of the law and
regulations to the approved Texas Medicaid Information System (TMIS):

1, TMIS is a total system, developed and operated in full accordance with
the statiutory requirernents of Mitle XIX of the Social Security Act, its
attendant policies, and the Federally-approved State plan.

2. The approved portion (with exception of the new Hearing Aid pro-
gram) was designed, developed, implemented, and in operation prior to the
enactment of the following legislation and attendant policies:

(@) Section 2355 of Public Law 92-603 (O«tober 30, 1972)
(b) 45 CI'R 250.90 (May 20, 1974)
(c) MSA-PRG-31 (June 10, 1974)

3. TMIS meets or exceeds the total MMIS tequiremests for the applicable
programs. It is the demonstrable conceptual equivalent as per 45 CFR
250.90 (b) (1) (1) as clarified by SRS-PRG 40-37 and published in F.R,,
Vol. 39, No. 98, dated May 20, 1974,

4, Ne1the1 the law nor the regulations 1equne that MMIS be operated
as a single entity at a single location.

5. Neither the litw nor the regulations include the word “fragmentation.”

6. The Texas Medicaid program svpported through TMIS represents a total
gystem and is not fragmented.

Texas, by demonstrating effective and efficient administration, met the intent
of Congress in enacting Section 235 of Public Law 92-603 providing for financial
incentives to states such as Texas. Approving and vecognizing quality Medicaid
administration would appear to be within the law.

In committee testimony some SRS staff vhallenged Department of Health,
Bducation and Welfare's~approval of the Texas Medicaid Information System
(TMIS), We respectfully dispute the tesimony for the following reasons:

1. The testimony that materials relative to the approval process were not
available to SRS staff is not correct. The complete set of TMIS documen-
tation (over 5,100 pages in 43 binders) was presented to the review team
during its visit to Texas, Because the team could not take the material
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back on their return flight, il was sent iy Air Express and addressed to
Mr. James J. Trainor. Receipt of this material was acknowledged. The
documentation was thorough. DPW will provide, at the subcommittee’s
request, a copy of that documentation, ’ :

2. My, Trainor’s comments on multiple, fragmented systems and the use
of several contractors, suggest that he might not have been adequately
informed of the cperation and design of the Texas system. Mr. Trainor’s
explanation of multiple systems development and his assumptions that
several contractors were involved in the approved Texas system were in-
accurate. The committee should know these important facts about the 90%
development costs which we believe Texas is entitled to claim :

(@) The claim has not yet been made. ’ :

ta(fg) The approved developmental vwork was done by in-house DPW
staft. : .
{¢) No contractors were involved.
3. Ms. Rosalie Ryan, previously Director of Automated Data Processing
~in the Texas Department of Public Welfare, resigned from the Department
in May, 1972 following a reorganization of the ADP Division. The reorga-
‘nization resulted in areas of responsibility being changed, to include a new
ADP manager. Ms. Ryan chose not to continue her employment unless she
could continue to be manager, even though she was asked to stay on, at no
change in salary. .

Placing Ms. Ryan on a team to visit and conduct an analysis of the Texas
Departnient of Public Welfare in a data processing context may not have been
a sound decision,

~Texas has had an insuring arrangement for certain health care services since
1962. The new contract for these Purchased Health Services, effective Jan-
uary 1, 1977, is with Blectronic Data Systems, Federal (EDSTF) of Dallas, Tesas,
Prior to that time, Purchased Health Services were contracted to Group Hos-
pital Services, Inc. (GHSI), also of Dallas, Texas. When Texas entered into &
Title XIX program, the decision to retain a prepaid capitation arrangement for
certain health care services was reaffirmed and has resulted in effective service
delivery and provider reimbursement,

Self-administration of all the Title XIX program was considered as an alterna-
tive to the Purchased Health Services portion of TMIS. The use of a prepaid
capitation arrangement contractor seems more feasible at this time,

The subcommittee is hereby presented the following facts relating to the new
Purchased Health Services contract between DPW and EDST:

1. Texas' recommendation for DHEW approval of EDSIE as the contractor
for Purchased Health Services was. the result of open, competitive bidding,
The procedures involved in the Request for Proposal (RFP) and the sub-
sequent evaluation process are thorough and well-documented. DHEW
staff participated throughout the entire process. . )

2, Mexas has consistently provided DHIW with current and complete in-
formation required for approval of Federal funding.

3. Substantial documentation, including DHEW approvals of Texas con-
traects, supports our position, ) .

4, The subeommittee hearings were conducted before the proposed Texas
contract with RDSI' was in final form, yet some SRS staff indicated they
had been denied the opportunity to review and to personally sign off on it,

The Texas Department of Public Welfare has maintained excellent relation-
ships with both Central and Regional DHEW/SRS staff. From time to time, I
have personally requested consultative resources and services avallable through
SRS. The expertise and technical advice given the Department by many sRS
gtaff has assisted usg in several major issues over the many years. At my dirvec-
tion, the visits of SRS personnel have consistently been requested through,
coordinated with, and authorized by appropriate SRS staff, .

T want to make certain that the following points regarding Mr. Charles
Cubbler and DPW are emphssized for subcommittee copsideration : ,

1. The Texas Department of Public Welfire requested M. Cubbler’s
assistance on several oceasions because of his reputed expertise on Medi-

i stems. .
caigacsl{ o"t‘ these requests went through proper channels and was coordinated
with Regional and Central SRS staff. There are memoranda to support this.
The July 7-9, 1976 visit which was singled out was:

(@) Requested by DPW through the Dallas Regional Office;
(1) Referred by the Dallas Regional Office to Central Office;

y
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(¢) Approved and authorized by Central Office ;
(d) Not related to the awarding of a contract H
. (e) Not related to approval of the TMIS review in January, 1976.
2, Sta_lte_ments regarding the use of a Department of Public Welfare air-
plane are incorrect. The Texas Department of Public Welfare did not author-
ize or send any plane to Ocean City, Maryland or anywhere else to pick
up or return Mr. Cubbler. As Commissioner, I have checked this matter out
personally,
3. Mr. Cubbler was not asked to influence the SRS decision to approve the
Texas system.
4. His presence and activities in other states are beyond our responsibility
and control.

We believe that Texas is headed in the right direction in Medicaid administra-
tion. Implications that the Texas case appears to be precedent and that Texas
might be going in the wrong direction are neither valid nor justified.

Top level SRS officials stated that approval of outstanding programs should
not be delayed or withheld because other programs are not on a par. If Texas’
approval for the State-operated part is precedent, all states should benefit.

The cost effectiveness of the Texas Medieaid program is exemplary. Adminis-
trative costs when compared with other states are among the lowest in the na-
tion. Since one of the olijectives of Section 235, P.L. 92-603 iy to providé incen-
tive to reduce administrative costs associated with Title XIX systems, we are
confident that Texas is going in the right direction. : e

Texas accomplished the design, development, implementation and operation
of TMIS without duplication of effort or expense, without costly overruns in
development cycles, and without interruption of services.

In our opinion, Texas received approval because our system incorporates
and demonstrates the objectives and principles embodied inn the law and the
regulations.

The Texas Medical Information System is the total State system which in-
cludes the functions of utilization review and utilization control for contracted
portions as well as for self-administered portions. These functions bring all the
Medicaid information together so that monitoring and accountability can be
accomplished.

An illustration of how the State of Texas has successfully recognized and used
its information systems is the Ixplanation of Benefits System (II0B). The EOB
is a monthly notification to recipients of all medical services paid for on their
behalf during that month to all types of medical providers. Not only do all
Medicaid recipients receive EOBs, but also there is DPYW professional staff
which review these BOBs. There are numerous other management and adminis-
trative reports which we use to effectively control the program. Thus nursing
home services, hospital services, physician services, prescription drugs, etc., are
analyzed at one time and in one place. Because of this professional evaluation,
all Medieaid services, including both the prepaid portion and the in-house por-
tions, are unified. In addition, the recipient receives his monthly Medicaid
identification card as a part of the BTOB form.

Recipients who abuse the Medicaid program are identified by data analysis
through use of the BOB. To effectively implement these findings, a Recipient
Health Care Education program has been initiated. This program, upon recog-
nition of certain indications of abuse, doctor-shopping, etc., allows DPW pro-
fessional stoff to monitor and counsel alleged abusers. We feel this program has
resulted in better Medicaid consumer consciousness and, correspondingly, Medi-
caid funds are more appropriately dispensed. Texas continually looks for ways
to enhance and improve the Texas Medicaid Information System.

We commend the leadership that high level Department of Health, Education,
and Welfare hdave shown in striving toward more effective internal organization.
Successful nationwide implementation of the principles underlying MMIS will
depend on the direction and guidance available through dedicated, informed
Federal and State administrators working togethier and within the context and
concepts of the law and regulations. Furthermore, we are confident that Texas
has demonstrated the level of leadership and quality Medieaid administration
required not only by Federal law but by our State Plan and the specific needs of
the citizens of the State of Texas.

We are grateful for this opportunity to reinforce our testimony before the sub-
committee, and we wish the distinguished members of the subcommittee well in
their importawnt work.

Ravymonp W. VOWELL.
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U.8. SENATE,
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS,

SENATE PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS,
Washington, D.C,, February 11, 1977,
Commissioner Raymonp W. VOWELL,
State Department of Public Welfare,
Austin, Tew.

- Dear ConMMISSIONER VOWELL: Thank you for your letter of January 28, 1977
which I will include in the printed record of our hearing. As you know, our re-
spective staffs have met and your staff has agreed to provide the Subcommittee
with certain materials that will assist us in developing a more complete record.

‘We are particularly interested in knowing the extent to which personnel pres-
ently in the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare and formerly on loan
from DHEW to the State of Texas participated in preparing any communica-
tions from your Department to the Subcommittee and DHRIW.

In addition, we would appreciate the cooperation of your staff with the staff
of the General Accounting Office when they begin the review of the ‘lexas Medi-
caid Information System.

Furthermore, we would be grateful if you would share with us your experi--
ences from time to time not only with your program, but also with the Depart-
ment of Health, Education, and Welfare.

Sincerely,

SaM NUNN.
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